
  
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

GLADSTONE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
CIVIC CENTER COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

October 13, 2020 – 6:30 PM  
 

6:30 p.m.  
CALL TO ORDER  
ROLL CALL 
  

Per the Governor’s Executive Order 20-16, regarding compliance with Oregon’s public meeting laws, the City 
of Gladstone is abiding by social distancing requirements during the coronavirus pandemic.  This public hearing 
will be conducted virtually using the ZOOM platform.   
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://zoom.us/j/97848867770?pwd=VlBwN2JhYTdwM2RjU0hrUWl5T3FyUT09  
 
Meeting ID: 978 4886 7770 
Passcode: 547093 
One tap mobile 
+16699009128,,97848867770#,,,,,,0#,,547093# US (San Jose) 
 
Dial by your location 
        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
Meeting ID: 978 4886 7770 
Passcode: 547093 
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/adrsEkREd8  
 
If members of the public would like to comment on an agenda item, please email your comments to 
bannick@ci.gladstone.or.us prior to 12:00 p.m. (noon) on October 13, 2020.   
 
The City Council will also have Business from the Audience at the end of the meeting. To speak during this 
time, please email bannick@ci.gladstone.or.us prior to 12:00 p.m. (noon) on October 13, 2020 with your topic 
of discussion.  
 
PRESENTATION- Swearing-In of Gladstone Police Officer Sheung Tsun (Clement) Lau  
 
AGENDA ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
1. Approval of September 8, 2020 Meeting Minutes 
2. Approval of August Bank Balances 



3. Budget Report for Period ending 08-31-2020 
4. Approval of August Check Register  
5. Legal Costs on Projects 
6. Department Head Monthly Reports for September 2020 
7. Ratification of an intergovernmental agreement between Clackamas County and the City of Gladstone to 

utilize the Gladstone Senior Center as the staging area for the County’s food box distribution program. 
8. Approval of OLCC Liquor License Application for Happys Bar & Grill, LLC 

 
CORRESPONDENCE: None 
 
REGULAR AGENDA: 

 
9. PUBLIC HEARING:   

A. ORDINANCE 1502 - AMENDING GLADSTONE MUNICIPAL CODE (GMC) CHAPTER 
17.06 PERTAINING TO DEFINITIONS OF VACATION RENTAL AND VACATION 
OCCUPANCY 
Consider approving Ordinance 1502 – amending GMC Chapter 17.06 pertaining to definition of 
vacation rentals and vacation occupancy 
 

B. ORDINANCE 1503 – AMENDING GLADSTONE MUNICIPAL CODE (GMC) CHAPTER 
17.18 PERTAINING TO PARKING REQUIREMENTS FOR THE SUBSTITUTION OF 
INSTITUTIONAL OR CIVIC LAND USES IN THE C-2 ZONING DISTRICT 
Consider approving Ordinance 1503 – amending GMC Chapter 17.18 pertaining to parking 
requirements for the substitution of Institutional or Civic land uses in the C-2 Zoning District.   

 
10. PUBLIC HEARING: ORDINANCE 1504 - RE-ZONE FROM R-7.2 (SINGLE-FAMILY 

RESIDENTIAL) TO MR (MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL) TO ALLOW THE DEVELOPMENT OF 
ADDITIONAL PARKING AND RECREATION FOR THE EXISTING WEBSTER RIDGE 
APARTMENTS, 18085 WEBSTER ROAD. STONEY RIDGE LLC.   
Consider approving Ordinance 1504 - re-zone from R-7.2 to MR to allow for development of additional parking 
and recreation for the existing Webster Ridge Apartments. 
 

11. PUBLIC HEARING: CONSIDER APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE 1505 - AMENDING GLADSTONE 
MUNICIPAL CODE (GMC) CHAPTER 12.12 PARK RULES. 
Consider approving Ordinance 1505 – amending GMC 12.12 pertaining to park rules 

 
BUSINESS CARRIED FORWARD – updates on draft Clackamas County Library Advisory Board of 
Trustees and Halloween 

 
BUSINESS FROM THE AUDIENCE 
Visitors: This is an opportunity for members of the audience to bring to the Council’s attention any item not otherwise listed on the Agenda. Comments will 
be limited to three (3) minutes per person. Speakers may not yield their time to others and must fill out a speaker card available in the back of the room prior 
to making a comment. 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE COUNCIL -  Council Monthly Activity Reports 
     Preliminary City Council Agenda Planning Document 

 
ADJOURN 
 
Upcoming Meeting Dates: 

 October 20, 2020 – HB 4001 Severely Rent Burden Annual Public Meeting (Virtual) (5:30 pm) 
 November 9, 2020- Joint meeting Gladstone City Council and Parks and Recreation Board (Virtual)  

                                  (6:30 pm) 
 November 10, 2020- Regular City Council Meeting (Virtual) (6:30 pm) 







1



GLADSTONE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES of September 8, 2020 
 
Meeting was called to order at 6:30 P.M. – (Via Zoom) 
 
ROLL CALL:                                                                                                                                                                    
Mayor Tammy Stempel, Councilor Ripley, Councilor Neace, Councilor Tracy, Councilor Reisner, 
Councilor Todd, Councilor Mersereau 
 
ABSENT:                                                                                                                                                                                    
None.                                                                                                                                                                                           
 
STAFF:                                                                                                                                                                               
Jacque Betz, City Administrator; Tami Bannick, City Recorder; Ashley Driscoll, City Attorney 
 
Mayor Stempel called the meeting to order.  She explained that per the Governor’s executive order 20-16 
regarding compliance with Oregon Public Meetings Law this meeting is being held virtually using the Zoom 
platform.  She went over the call-in number and access codes.  She went over the meeting agenda. 
 
AGENDA ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS:                                                                                                                 
Councilor Reisner asked to pull Item #12 – additional information has come in that he needs to review 
before bringing this forward.  None of the Councilors had any objections.    
   
CONSENT AGENDA:                                

1. Approval of August 11, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes 
2. Approval of July Bank Balances 
3. Budget Report for Period ending 07-31-2020 
4. Approval of July Check Register 
5. Legal Costs on Projects 
6. Department Head Monthly Reports for August 2020 
7. Approve Purchase of Public Works Backhoe per the City’s Vehicle/Equipment Replacement 

Policy 
8. Approve Resolution 1183 – Declaring a State of Public Health Emergency - COVID-19 

pandemic, to extend through December 31, 2020 unless superseded sooner   
                                    

Mayor Stempel asked to pull Item #3.                                                                                                                
 
Councilor Ripley made a motion to approve the remaining Consent Agenda items.  Motion was 
seconded by Councilor Reisner.  
 
Discussion:  Councilor Tracy asked if there was an issue in particular on the monthly budget report.  
Mayor Stempel said there were a couple of clarifications needed.  It will be brought back for review 
after those clarifications.   
 
Ms. Bannick took a roll call vote:  Councilor Ripley – yes.  Councilor Neace – yes.  Councilor Tracy 
– yes.  Councilor Reisner – yes.  Councilor Todd – yes.  Councilor Mersereau – yes.  Mayor Stempel 
– yes.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Mayor Stempel said on Item #3 the only questions she had on page 3-3 of the Budget Report she 
started seeing some line items that were over 100% of their use so far and we are only two months 
into the budget.  Under Materials & Services, Contractual and Professional Services were already at 
almost 125%.  Fire and Liability Insurance is at 173%.  Computer Technology Services is at 128.99%, 

1 - 1



etc.  Ms. Betz said that sometimes you pay the full year in advance and it’s not proportioned out 
monthly.   She will need to follow up with Cathy Brucker for further explanation.  Mayor Stempel was 
satisfied with that response. 
 
Councilor Tracy made a motion to approve Consent Agenda Item #3.  Motion was seconded by 
Councilor Mersereau.  Ms. Bannick took a roll call vote:  Councilor Ripley – yes.  Councilor Neace – 
yes.  Councilor Tracy – yes.  Councilor Reisner – yes.  Councilor Todd – yes.  Councilor Mersereau 
– yes.  Mayor Stempel – yes.  Motion passed unanimously. 

 
CORRESPONDENCE:                                                                                                                                                            
None. 
 
Mayor Stempel said for those members of the public who wished to speak the deadline for accepting 
comments was noon today.  They allow three minutes for public comment unless there are special 
circumstances and additional time has been approved beforehand by staff.  She explained why they hold 
public comments until the end of the meeting – more cities are doing this because this is their business 
meeting and they have a lot of business to discuss and people can speak on the individual agenda items, but 
having public comments at the end of the meeting is her way to hopefully get people engaged so they can 
follow the issues that they discuss.                                                                                                                   
 
She said a few words about the role of the City Council.  She feels it is important for everyone to understand 
their limitations:  they represent the citizens of Gladstone and not their own personal agendas and beliefs.  
There have been many times when a decision being made doesn’t align with what they would like 
personally, but have made a decision based on what is based on the City as a whole.  That doesn’t mean 
that their personal beliefs have changed; just that they listened and acted accordingly.  There are laws and 
rules they have to use as the basis of their decisions.  They do not have the luxury of randomly making 
decisions, but instead they have to be consistent and take the path that is defensible.  They appreciate 
everyone’s time in participating in this process.  Her goal is to keep the meeting respectful and engaging 
and she hopes everyone will help her do that.        
 
REGULAR AGENDA                  

 
9. PUBLIC HEARING – SALE OF SURPLUS PROPERTY – CLACKAMAS RIVER 

DRIVE:                                                                                    
Considering the sale of City-owned property described as tax lot #00545663.                                      
 
Ms. Betz said this is to authorize her to sign the closing documents to sell this property.  It does 
not have an address associated with it.  It is approximately 6.9 acres, sloped, vacated, heavily treed 
property.  In December of 2017 the Council formally approved a resolution declaring the property 
a surplus and in May of 2018 the citizens approved Measure 3-531, a City of Gladstone Charter 
authorization to sell the property at this location.  On June 23, 2020 the City received a cash offer 
from Michael Dunlap in the amount of $145,000 – he wants to build a cabin on the site.  The 
feasibility study was completed and the next step in the process is this public hearing.  Kasra 
Shakerin of REMAX said the property does not have any utilities and only sections of it are 
buildable.  Ms. Betz said they had one question from the buyer that came up today regarding a 
pipe on the property and they are trying to clarify if it is the County’s responsibility to maintain 
it.                                                                                                                                    
 
Councilor Mersereau wanted to clarify what will be done with the proceeds that the City will 
receive ($134,960).  Ms. Betz said their recommendation is that they reserve it for the Parks in the 
Public Works Department budget.  They are currently looking for resources for the parks.  

1 - 2



Councilor Mersereau asked the other Councilors if they felt that was appropriate – Councilor 
Ripley is fine with it.  Councilor Reisner feels that questions such as these should wait until after 
public comments are heard.  Councilor Tracy agreed with Councilor Reisner.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS:                                                                                                                                             
None. 
 
Councilor Reisner said four years ago it was a surprise to learn that the City owned this property.  
He feels that selling the property is the proper thing to do and putting the proceeds into the Parks 
budget is appropriate.  Councilor Todd agreed.   
 
Councilor Reisner made a motion to authorize the City Administrator to sign the appropriate 
closing documents to sell City Surplus Property Tax ID#00545663 on Clackamas River Drive, 
Oregon City, Oregon, 97027 to Michael Dunlap in the amount of $145,000.  Motion was seconded 
by Councilor Tracy.  Councilor Reisner amended his motion to continue that the proceeds of the 
sale (minus brokerage fees/title/escrow of $10,040), $134,960, are reserved for parks in the Public 
Works Department budget, and allocation of the funds will be identified through the next biennial 
budget process.  Amended motion was seconded by Councilor Mersereau.  Ms. Bannick took a 
roll call vote:  Councilor Ripley – yes.  Councilor Neace – yes.  Councilor Tracy – yes.  Councilor 
Reisner – yes.  Councilor Todd – yes.  Councilor Mersereau – yes.  Mayor Stempel – yes.  Motion 
passed unanimously. 
 
Mayor Stempel gave a second reading.  Councilor Reisner made a motion to authorize the City 
Administrator to sign the appropriate closing documents to sell City Surplus Property Tax 
ID#00545663 on Clackamas River Drive, Oregon City, Oregon, 97027 to Michael Dunlap in the 
amount of $145,000 and that the proceeds of the sale (minus brokerage fees/title/escrow of 
$10,040), $134,960 be reserved for parks in the Public Works Department budget, and allocation 
of the funds will be identified through the next biennial budget process.  Motion was seconded by 
Councilor Neace.  Ms. Bannick took a roll call vote:  Councilor Ripley – yes.  Councilor Neace – 
yes.  Councilor Tracy – yes.  Councilor Reisner – yes.  Councilor Todd – yes.  Councilor 
Mersereau – yes.  Mayor Stempel – yes.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
 

10. COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE PROFESSIONAL 
FIREFIGHTERS OF CLACKAMAS COUNTY, IAFF LOCAL 1159, AND THE CITY OF 
GLADSTONE:                                                                                                                                                        
Mayor Stempel said she has a conflict of interest on this item since her husband works for the Fire 
Department, so she recused herself from officiating on this item – she turned it over to Council 
President, Matt Tracy.                                                                                                                    
 
Ashley Driscoll, City Attorney, said she was part of the negotiation team on behalf of the City.  
She went through the staff report.  This will be the initial collective bargaining agreement between 
the City of Gladstone and the four Firefighter Captains.  The Captains unionized in August of 
2019 and once they demanded a bargain it was delayed because of the Coronavirus.  The City’s 
team met with the Union’s team six times over the course of the summer and negotiated a complete 
contract – it includes 33 articles that range from wages/hours to health insurance to deferred 
compensation.  The significant impacts are a 3% wage increase effective upon ratification and 
increased holiday time for employees who are on a 56-hour shift.  This is a three-year contract, 
however, they only negotiated wages and insurance for this fiscal year.  They hope to be in a better 
position to negotiate wages and insurance in February of 2021.  The union members voted 

1 - 3



unanimously to approve the collective bargaining agreement last week.  The next step is for the 
Council to ratify it.                                                                                                          
 
Councilor Tracy wanted to clarify that they are only opening up the one wages article for one year 
– Ms. Driscoll confirmed that wages and insurance are typically considered together.  Ms. Betz 
said that the Fire Chief was on a call and couldn’t participate tonight, but said that it was a very 
healthy process that he was very supportive of. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
Mark Kilman-Burnham, Governmental Affairs Director for American Medical Response (AMR) 
and Global Medical Response, wanted to say the local Fire Department, even though it’s 
volunteer, is a tremendous asset to this community and has been a great partner with AMR as 
they’ve tried to prevent people from dying down at High Rocks.  He thinks this is something that 
is warranted.  He thinks the size of the Department and the amount that they give back to the 
community is amazing.  He said all the employees do a fantastic job.  He said that since the job is 
very stressful the incentive pay, increased holiday time, etc., is very important to them.  He thanked 
everyone who serves here in Gladstone.   
 
Sharon Alexander feels they should approve the contract.  She said the Fire Department is an 
important part of the community and they shouldn’t be the only class of employees not covered 
by a union contract.  She said in the last two cycles of the Fire Levy over 80% of the citizens of 
Gladstone supported the Department.  She said the Council was elected to support the community 
and they want the firefighters – they work so hard for the community as firefighters and in other 
ways (Toy & Joy drive, community events, etc.).  She said we need to step up and show them that 
they are a valued part of our town.  She said that other members of the Council have family 
connections to the Fire Department and for that reason she thinks they should excuse themselves 
from voting. 
 
Bill Osburn wanted to thank the firefighters for all the work they do.  He said the community has 
spoken and they support the firefighters.  He has faith that the Council will support them as well.  
He said he didn’t know if there was a conflict of interest or a perceived conflict of interest, but he 
asked that they check with the City Attorney and make sure everything is done on the up and up. 
 
Councilor Tracy asked Ms. Betz if they have anyone who would be voting on this presently that 
would be in a conflict of interest – Ms. Betz confirmed that is correct because the Mayor is the 
only person currently on the City Council that is related to an employee or who would financially 
benefit from this bargaining agreement.  Ms. Driscoll was not aware of any other conflicts of 
interest.                                                                                                                                    
 
Councilor Neace said her son is no longer involved with the Gladstone Volunteer Fire Department 
so there is no conflict there.                                                                                                     
 
Councilor Reisner said his son was on the Fire Department but hasn’t been for over three years so 
he doesn’t foresee a conflict.                                                                                                                 
 
Councilor Ripley recused himself because he knows the comments were all directed at him.  Ms. 
Driscoll asked if he was declaring a conflict of interest.  He declared a conflict of interest because 
of the way he left the Fire Department because he didn’t agree with the management and the 
changes.                                                                                                                                                    
 

1 - 4



Ms. Driscoll explained that there are two types of conflicts of interest: actual and perceived.  An 
“actual” conflict of interest means that if you are voting on something it will have an impact on 
you or a relative or business for which you are associated in an economic capacity.  A “perceived” 
conflict of interest is if voting on this item could potentially have an impact on you, a relative, or 
a business for which you are associated with financially.  You could declare the conflict and if 
you could still participate without having any bias you could vote.  Only with an actual conflict of 
interest are you legally prohibited from voting.  Councilor Ripley said he will vote then – he 
retracted his recusal.       
 
Councilor Reisner made a motion to approve the International Association of Firefighters (IAFF) 
Local 1159 and City of Gladstone Collective Bargaining Agreement effective upon ratification 
2020-2023.  Motion was seconded by Councilor Mersereau.  Ms. Bannick took a roll call vote:  
Councilor Ripley – no.  Councilor Neace – yes.  Councilor Tracy – yes.  Councilor Reisner – yes.  
Councilor Todd – yes.  Councilor Mersereau – yes.  Mayor Stempel – recused.  Motion passed (5-
1). 
 

(Mayor Stempel took back the gavel.) 
    

11. PROPOSAL ON USE OF CORONAVIRUS AID RELIEF AND ECONOMIC SECURITY 
ACT (CARE FUNDS):                                                                                                                                               
Ms. Betz said staff would like the Council to consider implementing the Gladstone COVID 
Assistance Program.  The federal government allocated $1.6 billion to the State of Oregon for a 
Coronavirus relief fund.  The Governor committed $400 million for cities, counties, and special 
districts that did not receive funds directly from the federal government.  Based on the State’s 
formula, Gladstone is eligible to be reimbursed $383,314 – these funds can be used to reimburse 
cities for expenses related to the pandemic.  The funds may not be used for revenue replacement.  
Allowed uses include medical expenses, public health expenses, payroll, and compliance expenses 
as defined in the Treasury Guidance Document.  They would like to be considered the pass-
through as the local government and create the Gladstone Covid Assistance Program (GCAP) and 
allocate the funds to St. Vincent de Paul to actually administer to qualified residents within 
Gladstone (for rental assistance, food, and utilities).  Because St. Vincent de Paul is an established 
non-profit that currently administers these types of programs for the City of Milwaukie and Lake 
Oswego they have administrative staff on hand to process these requests quicker than Gladstone, 
who does not have a program in place.  They would like to seed the program with up to $100,000 
in increments of $10,000 and then replenish the grants as they are awarded – it would be only for 
qualified Gladstone residents.  The criteria was provided in Council packets.  The funds would be 
submitted to St. Vincent de Paul starting September 15, 2020 if the Council approves it.  They 
will send the payments directly to the businesses on behalf of the applicant as long as the program 
remains within its funding limits.  Gladstone would receive a detailed report on who they are 
allocating the funds to.  The City of Gladstone has also been reimbursed for their overtime costs 
from their first responders and also for any of the COVID leaves that they’ve had for the 
employees.  All of the funds must be spent by the end of December.                                                                         
 
Councilor Tracy asked if both businesses and individuals can apply for this program – Ms. Betz 
confirmed that both are able to apply through the set criteria.  It is maxed at approximately $1,000 
per customer (one time), depending on what kind of need they ask for.  There is a 5% 
administrative cost.   
 
Councilor Mersereau made a motion to authorize the City Administrator to implement the COVID 
Assistance Program (GCAP) and enter into an agreement with St. Vincent de Paul’s to administer 
COVID relief for Gladstone residents.  Motion was seconded by Councilor Neace.   

1 - 5



 
Discussion:  Mayor Stempel said this is wonderful and so desperately needed.  Councilor Tracy 
asked if we will continue to monitor this account and make sure that we don’t get too far ahead of 
ourselves on disbursement – Mr. Betz confirmed that was correct.  She said the City Attorney 
reviewed the Treasury Guidelines to make sure that this program qualifies, and it does.   
 
Ms. Bannick took a roll call vote:  Councilor Ripley – yes.  Councilor Neace – yes.  Councilor 
Tracy – yes.  Councilor Reisner – yes.  Councilor Todd – yes.  Councilor Mersereau – yes.  Mayor 
Stempel – yes.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 

12. PROPOSED BYLAWS OF CLACKAMAS COUNTY LIBRARY ADVISORY BOARD: 
(This item was pulled from the agenda) 
 

13. LETTER TO FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION (FHA) AND OREGON 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (ODOT) ON THE I-205 TOLLING PROJECT 
ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT:                    
Ms. Betz said she authored the draft letter – she basically said they didn’t want any of the 
alternatives and instead would support the “no build”.  She tried to represent the concerns and 
interests that the City Council and our residents have expressed to this point.  She thinks we need 
to issue a letter on behalf of the elected officials.                                                                            
 
Councilor Tracy asked when they were going to put the National Environmental Policy Act 
(NEPA) process in place so they actually had some information coming back – Ms. Betz said 
September 13th is the last day for the NEPA alternatives comment period.  She has not received 
any new information since they presented at the Council meeting.  Councilor Ripley believes that 
ODOT is waiting to get the results back from questionnaires they sent out before they schedule 
their next meeting.  Mayor Stempel said we need to stay on top of this and that when ODOT came 
to the C-4 group they were not welcomed.  She doesn’t see much support for this in Clackamas 
County unless there’s some major change to the language where the funds would stay in our I-205 
corridor.  Councilor Tracy asked if OTC can supersede the communities in pushing back – Mayor 
Stempel believes they make the final decision.  The C-4 group asked citizens to write letters to 
OTC directly instead of just one letter signed by a bunch of people.  She recommended that as 
well.  Councilor Reisner said ODOT said they were going to respond to several questions that 
were brought up at the meeting and they have not done that.   
 
Councilor Reisner made a motion for the City Council to submit the attached comment letter to 
the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) and the Oregon Department of Transportation 
(ODOT) on the I-205 Tolling Environment Assessment.  Motion was seconded by Councilor Tracy.  
Ms. Bannick took a roll call vote:  Councilor Ripley – yes.  Councilor Neace – yes.  Councilor 
Tracy – yes.  Councilor Reisner – yes.  Councilor Todd – yes.  Councilor Mersereau – yes.  Mayor 
Stempel – yes.  Motion passed unanimously. 

 
BUSINESS CARRIED FORWARD:                                                                                                                                      
Ms. Betz gave an update regarding diversity, equity, inclusion, and bias endeavors.  Ms. Betz went over the 
steps that Gladstone is taking for understanding and respecting diversity in our workplace and community.  
CIS (the City’s insurance/risk management provider) has developed a curriculum for bias training for 
employees – it’s called “Walk A Mile in Their Shoes; Steps for Understanding and Respecting Diversity in 
Our Workplaces and Communities”.  The Police Chief took the lead on this with CIS, and because of his 
initiative to develop this curriculum, CIS created a pilot project that both Chief Schmerber and she were 
invited to participate in last week.  She went over the five sections included in the training.  The next step 
is for CIS to refine this and it will then be offered to all of the City employees and possibly provide it to all 

1 - 6



the boards, committees, and commissions in the future.  She is very pleased with the progress that is being 
made on the training.                                                                                                                     
 
They have established a partnership with Clackamas County Inclusion Officer Martine Coblentz.  The City 
would like to leverage the County’s resources to focus on diversity, equity, and inclusion.  Clackamas 
County, in partnership with the community of color, is conducting an environmental scan to better 
understand and improve equity and inclusion efforts in the County.  She asked if anyone from the Council 
would like to assist her with filling out the survey by September 14th.  Councilors Neace, Todd, Reisner, 
Tracy, and Mersereau volunteered.                                                                                                                                             
 
Ms. Betz said they continue to enhance their partnership with the Gladstone School District.  After the 
listening session the Superintendent, the School Board Chair, Mayor Stempel, and she met to discuss 
diversity, equity, and inclusion training for management and elected officials.  The School Board is getting 
ready to embark on their training and they will provide the information and extended an invitation to the 
City to participate.                                                                                                                                          
 
Councilor Tracy asked if the training was going to be offered to personnel or are they going to be mandated 
to take the training – Ms. Betz said the training she talked about in the beginning of her report will be 
mandated.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS:                                                                                                                                                           
Kelly Chaney said she loves the initiation by the Police Department, the training, and contacting Clackamas 
County.  She has concerns about who is filling out the surveys and how accurate the results will be.  She 
asked if the City Council members or City staff are the best people that should be answering the questions 
to get the best result.  She asked if there were any people of color, indigenous people, or any people educated 
or certified in the area involved in the meeting/training by the School Board.  She suggests doing some 
checks and balances before moving forward.  They need something other than the white lens to view this 
stuff. 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE AUDIENCE: 
Leslie Myers said she was excited to see the items on the agenda and the discussion about follow-up to the 
listening session.  She asked if the City was thinking about adopting the County’s resolution condemning 
violence and racism directed at people of color.                                                                                             
 
She asked how we can follow the COVID count in our city.                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                  
BUSINESS FROM THE COUNCIL: 
 
Councilor Tracy:                                                                                                                                                                      
He asked the Council to read the proclamation from the County and asked that they discuss it at a later date. 
 
Councilor Todd:                                                                                                                                                                        
She thanked Chief Schmerber, Ralph Matile, and Pat Smith for their work on Neighbors Helping Neighbors 
program – it is helping citizens to get compliant with code (overgrown shrubs, excess garbage in their yard, 
etc.).   
 
Councilor Ripley:                                                                                                                                                                      
He asked everyone to be mindful of their elderly neighbors with breathing problems to make sure to check 
on them.                                                                                                                                                                               
 
 

1 - 7



 
Mayor Stempel:                                                                                                                                                           
She said the Food Pantry is still providing food for a large number of individuals and families in our 
community and beyond our borders.  Food and security are huge concerns and it’s only getting worse.  She 
thanked the Senior Center staff for partnering with them – now they are handling all of the Homebound 
Senior deliveries in conjunction with their food delivery.  She thanked the volunteers at the Food Pantry – 
they are there every single day and making sure that nobody goes hungry.  If you know of anyone who 
needs help or who would like to volunteer let her know.                                                                       
 
Clackamas County Coordinating Committee (C-4) spent last week’s meeting on House Bill 2001 program 
rules.  It’s really convoluted and it’s going to have a huge impact on our community.  This is the bill that 
requires duplexes in all residential zones and in some instances it also requires tri-plexes, quads, and cottage 
clusters.  The rules are in draft form right now.  As soon as they are made available for public viewing 
she’ll make sure they provide a link.                                                                                                              
 
The Parks and Recreation Board meeting is not going to be held until next week.                                                            
 
She is confident that we’re all going to be able to find the perfect path forward regarding the Library because 
they all have the same goal and vision – two beautiful libraries to serve our community.                      
 
COVID is still the number one thing we all need to be concerned about even though it keeps getting pushed 
to the back.  She said all the leaders in our community need to step up and start pushing this and making 
sure that people don’t become complacent.                                                                                                     
 
She said all the Councilors are liaisons to different committees, boards, and commissions.  That is the only 
way they find out what’s going on.                                                                                                                    
 
She asked Councilors Neace and Tracy (liaisons for business) if there are any issues that they hear about 
that need to be addressed and let her know.                                                                                                                   
 
She asked Councilor Neace to reach out to the Senior Center and let her know next month what’s going on 
with them.                                                                                                                                                                         
 
She said Councilor Ripley has been keeping them up on what’s going on with the Traffic Safety Committee.                           
She said they are getting updates regarding the Library from Councilors Neace and Reisner.                           
She and Councilor Tracy are the liaisons for Public Works.  Councilor Tracy said they have a new plant 
operator in place and everything has been pretty quiet since.                                                                            
 
Councilor Mersereau is the liaison for the Planning Commission – they had a controversial parking issue 
that came before them last month.  He said the parking situation is one of the biggest issues that they are 
struggling with and how to make that comprehensive throughout the City and not just in a couple lots.                           
Councilors Mersereau and Reisner are the liaisons for Fire and Police – they have been incredibly busy for 
the last 24-hours.  Councilor Reisner said last month he participated with them in some training.  They were 
shocked that a Councilor participated and they asked the rest of the Councilors to reach out and join them 
in some of their training.  Due to COVID no one can ride along with them right now.  Some of the training 
they are receiving is related to diversity and how they interact with the public.  Councilor Mersereau said 
that Councilor Reisner helped set up a meeting with the Chief of Police to discuss some pending legislation 
that will effect the Police Department – it would require all police officers in the State to wear the same 
uniform and all police vehicles would have to look the same.                                                                                     
 

1 - 8



Councilor Todd is the liaison for the School District – they generally don’t meet during the summer months, 
but they have been meeting almost daily.  She said everything is settling in as much as it’s going to for a 
while.                                                    
 
Mayor Stempel thanked the emergency responders and community members that stepped up and helped 
with the windstorm last night.  She was being contacted by people reporting fires, trees down, 
transformers/power lines down, etc.  She said we have an amazing village of people that really want to help 
each other and it is so wonderful to actually see that in action.  She also thanked staff for all the hard work 
they’ve done to keep us in compliance and moving forward through all of this craziness in 2020.                                          
 
Councilor Reisner made a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Councilors Todd seconded the motion.  Ms. 
Bannick took a roll call vote:  Councilor Ripley – yes.  Councilor Neace – yes.  Councilor Tracy – yes. 
Councilor Reisner – yes.  Councilor Todd – yes.  Councilor Mersereau – yes.  Mayor Stempel – yes.  Motion 
passed unanimously.  
 
ADJOURN:                                                                                                                                                                                
Meeting was adjourned at 7:53 P.M.           
 
Approved by the Mayor this ________ day of ___________________________, 2020. 
 
                                                                        ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________________                  ______________________________________       
Tamara Stempel, Mayor                                                     Tami Bannick, City Recorder     

1 - 9





2



Bank
July

 2020

August

 2020

September

 2020

October

 2020

November

2020

December

 2020

LGIP -City Of Gladstone #4472 11,870,396.97$       12,026,148.98$     

LGIP - Urban Renewal Agency #4650 1,524,152.25            1,528,120.62          

Checking Accounts:

General Fund 443,032.23               209,656.63             

Urban Renewal 20,536.90                 15,536.95               

Municipal Court 36,363.13                 30,179.36               

Totals 13,894,481.48$       13,809,642.54$     -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         

Bank
January

 2021

February

2021

March

 2021

April

 2021

May

2021

June

2021

LGIP -City Of Gladstone #4472

LGIP - Urban Renewal Agency #4650

Checking Accounts:

General Fund

Urban Renewal

Municipal Court 

Totals -$                           -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         -$                         

BANK BALANCES

Month Ending Balance

2 - 1





3



1
0
/6

/2
0
2
0
 9

:5
3
:2

9
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 

3
7

B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

C
it
y
 o

f 
G

la
d
s
to

n
e
, 

O
R

A
cc

o
u

n
t 

Su
m

m
ar

y
F
o
r 

F
is

c
a
l:

 2
0
2
0
-2

0
2
1
 P

e
ri
o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
: 

0
8
/3

1
/2

0
2
0

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

A
u

gu
st

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

Fu
n

d
: 

1
0

0
 -

 G
EN

ER
A

L 
FU

N
D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
0

0
0

 -
 B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L.

B
EG

IN
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
0

9
9

9
9

3
,7

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,7
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-3
,7

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
,7

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,7
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-3
,7

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

0
0

0
 -

 B
EG

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

L.
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

0
0

 -
 L

O
C

A
L 

TA
X

ES

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

YE
A

R
 T

A
X

ES
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
0

0
1

0
8

,6
0

9
,1

0
5

.0
0

8
,6

0
9

,1
0

5
.0

0
-4

,2
8

5
,6

3
0

.1
8

5
0

.2
2

 %
4

,3
2

3
,4

7
4

.8
2

4
,3

2
3

,4
7

4
.8

2

P
R

IO
R

 Y
EA

R
 T

A
X

ES
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
0

0
5

0
3

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-2

5
3

,4
4

8
.9

1
1

5
.5

2
 %

4
6

,5
5

1
.0

9
4

6
,5

5
1

.0
9

LI
B

R
A

R
Y 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
R

EV
EN

U
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

1
0

3
0

7
4

3
,1

4
2

.0
0

7
4

3
,1

4
2

.0
0

-4
1

2
,4

6
4

.0
0

4
4

.5
0

 %
3

3
0

,6
7

8
.0

0
3

3
0

,6
7

8
.0

0

TR
A

N
SI

EN
T 

LO
D

G
IN

G
 T

A
X

1
6

,9
9

4
.6

2
8

,1
0

0
.2

8
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
4

0
4

5
3

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

4
8

,7
0

7
.1

1
5

1
.2

4
 %

1
3

9
,2

9
8

.2
7

1
5

6
,2

9
2

.8
9

1
6

,9
9

4
.6

2
8

,1
0

0
.2

8
9

,9
5

7
,2

4
7

.0
0

9
,9

5
7

,2
4

7
.0

0
-5

,1
0

0
,2

5
0

.2
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

0
0

 -
 L

O
C

A
L 

TA
X

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
4

8
.7

8
 %

4
,8

4
0

,0
0

2
.1

8
4

,8
5

6
,9

9
6

.8
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

1
0

 -
 S

TA
TE

 S
H

A
R

ED
 T

A
X

ES

ST
A

TE
 R

EV
EN

U
E 

SH
A

R
IN

G
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
0

1
7

0
3

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
-2

0
2

,9
6

4
.4

2
3

3
.4

5
 %

1
0

2
,0

3
5

.5
8

1
0

2
,0

3
5

.5
8

A
LC

O
H

O
L 

TA
X

 R
EV

EN
U

E
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
1

0
1

0
4

5
0

,8
4

6
.0

0
4

5
0

,8
4

6
.0

0
-2

7
8

,2
2

5
.7

9
3

8
.2

9
 %

1
7

2
,6

2
0

.2
1

1
7

2
,6

2
0

.2
1

M
A

R
IJ

U
A

N
A

 T
A

X
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
1

0
1

5
9

9
,4

5
7

.0
0

9
9

,4
5

7
.0

0
-2

8
,8

7
6

.2
5

7
0

.9
7

 %
7

0
,5

8
0

.7
5

7
0

,5
8

0
.7

5

C
IG

A
R

ET
TE

 T
A

X
 R

EV
EN

U
E

1
,1

5
0

.5
0

1
,1

5
0

.5
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

1
0

2
0

2
8

,1
5

5
.0

0
2

8
,1

5
5

.0
0

-1
5

,0
0

0
.0

2
4

6
.7

2
 %

1
2

,0
0

4
.4

8
1

3
,1

5
4

.9
8

1
,1

5
0

.5
0

1
,1

5
0

.5
0

8
8

3
,4

5
8

.0
0

8
8

3
,4

5
8

.0
0

-5
2

5
,0

6
6

.4
8

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

1
0

 -
 S

TA
TE

 S
H

A
R

ED
 T

A
X

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
4

0
.5

7
 %

3
5

7
,2

4
1

.0
2

3
5

8
,3

9
1

.5
2

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

2
0

 -
 R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

A
Y

 F
EE

S

G
LA

D
ST

O
N

E 
D

IS
P

O
SA

L 
FR

A
N

C
H

IS
E 

FE
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

2
0

1
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
5

9
,9

9
9

.7
4

3
6

.0
0

 %
9

0
,0

0
0

.2
6

9
0

,0
0

0
.2

6

P
G

E 
FR

A
N

C
H

IS
E 

FE
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

2
0

2
5

8
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-3
9

6
,3

3
0

.1
5

5
0

.4
6

 %
4

0
3

,6
6

9
.8

5
4

0
3

,6
6

9
.8

5

N
W

 N
A

TU
R

A
L 

G
A

S 
FR

A
N

C
H

IS
E 

FE
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

2
0

3
0

3
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-2
4

7
,7

9
7

.3
5

2
7

.1
2

 %
9

2
,2

0
2

.6
5

9
2

,2
0

2
.6

5

C
O

M
C

A
ST

 C
A

B
LE

 T
V

 F
R

A
N

C
H

IS
E 

FE
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
2

0
4

0
3

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-2

5
3

,8
6

5
.1

6
2

9
.4

8
 %

1
0

6
,1

3
4

.8
4

1
0

6
,1

3
4

.8
4

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,7

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,7
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
,0

5
7

,9
9

2
.4

0
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

1
2

0
 -

 R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y
 F

EE
S 

To
ta

l:
3

9
.5

4
 %

6
9

2
,0

0
7

.6
0

6
9

2
,0

0
7

.6
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

3
0

 -
 L

IC
EN

SE
S 

A
N

D
 P

ER
M

IT
S

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

LI
C

EN
SE

 F
EE

S
2

,8
9

5
.0

0
1

,7
7

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
3

0
1

0
1

8
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

8
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
-9

5
,6

9
4

.6
7

4
7

.9
9

 %
8

5
,4

1
0

.3
3

8
8

,3
0

5
.3

3

LI
Q

U
O

R
 L

IC
EN

SE
 R

EN
EW

A
LS

7
0

.0
0

7
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

3
0

1
5

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

-9
2

5
.0

0
5

3
.7

5
 %

1
,0

0
5

.0
0

1
,0

7
5

.0
0

A
LA

R
M

 P
ER

M
IT

S
9

7
5

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
3

0
2

0
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,4
5

0
.0

0
1

4
3

.1
3

 %
1

0
,4

7
5

.0
0

1
1

,4
5

0
.0

0

3
,9

4
0

.0
0

2
,3

4
0

.0
0

1
9

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
9

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

-9
3

,1
6

9
.6

7
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

1
3

0
 -

 L
IC

EN
SE

S 
A

N
D

 P
ER

M
IT

S 
To

ta
l:

5
1

.9
7

 %
9

6
,8

9
0

.3
3

1
0

0
,8

3
0

.3
3

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

4
0

 -
 C

H
A

R
G

ES
 F

O
R

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

R
EC

R
EA

TI
O

N
 F

EE
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

4
0

1
0

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

-5
,0

0
7

.8
4

1
6

.5
4

 %
9

9
2

.1
6

9
9

2
.1

6

SE
N

IO
R

 C
EN

TE
R

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 R
EN

TA
L 

FE
ES

1
0

.0
0

1
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

4
0

1
5

8
,5

0
0

.0
0

8
,5

0
0

.0
0

-1
,6

7
1

.2
5

8
0

.3
4

 %
6

,8
1

8
.7

5
6

,8
2

8
.7

5

P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 A
P

P
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
 F

EE
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

4
0

2
0

7
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-6
7

,7
6

4
.0

0
3

.1
9

 %
2

,2
3

6
.0

0
2

,2
3

6
.0

0

SO
C

IA
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
T

4
,4

5
7

.0
8

4
,4

5
7

.0
8

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

4
0

2
5

7
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-2
7

,1
4

3
.4

7
6

3
.8

1
 %

4
3

,3
9

9
.4

5
4

7
,8

5
6

.5
3

3 - 1



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
8

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
0
 9

:5
3
:2

9
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 2

 o
f 

3
7

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

A
u

gu
st

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

LI
EN

 S
EA

R
C

H
 F

EE
S

1
,1

1
0

.0
0

4
5

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
4

0
3

0
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
-5

,8
2

0
.0

0
5

1
.5

0
 %

5
,0

7
0

.0
0

6
,1

8
0

.0
0

A
LL

 O
TH

ER
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y 
R

EC
EI

P
TS

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

4
0

4
0

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

-7
,8

9
3

.9
5

5
0

.6
6

 %
8

,1
0

6
.0

5
8

,1
0

6
.0

5

5
,5

7
7

.0
8

4
,9

1
7

.0
8

1
8

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
8

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

-1
1

5
,3

0
0

.5
1

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

4
0

 -
 C

H
A

R
G

ES
 F

O
R

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
3

8
.5

1
 %

6
6

,6
2

2
.4

1
7

2
,1

9
9

.4
9

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

4
1

 -
 S

D
C

P
A

R
K

 S
D

C
 F

EE
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

4
1

1
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

9
,4

7
9

.1
2

0
.0

0
 %

1
2

9
,4

7
9

.1
2

1
2

9
,4

7
9

.1
2

SD
C

 R
ei

m
b

u
rs

em
en

t 
Fe

e
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
4

1
1

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,6
5

4
.8

8
0

.0
0

 %
2

,6
5

4
.8

8
2

,6
5

4
.8

8

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

2
,1

3
4

.0
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

4
1

 -
 S

D
C

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

1
3

2
,1

3
4

.0
0

1
3

2
,1

3
4

.0
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

5
0

 -
 G

R
A

N
TS

P
O

LI
C

E 
G

R
A

N
TS

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

5
0

3
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

0
7

.5
2

0
.0

0
 %

2
,0

0
7

.5
2

2
,0

0
7

.5
2

FI
R

E 
G

R
A

N
TS

7
,3

7
6

.5
0

7
,3

7
6

.5
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

5
0

4
0

3
3

1
,6

2
0

.0
0

3
3

1
,6

2
0

.0
0

-9
4

,0
5

1
.7

2
7

1
.6

4
 %

2
3

0
,1

9
1

.7
8

2
3

7
,5

6
8

.2
8

R
EA

D
Y 

TO
 R

EA
D

/S
TA

TE
 A

ID
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
5

0
5

0
2

,9
5

0
.0

0
2

,9
5

0
.0

0
-2

,9
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

M
A

R
IN

E 
B

O
A

R
D

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
G

R
A

N
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

5
0

5
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
,4

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

5
,4

0
0

.0
0

5
,4

0
0

.0
0

W
ES

/G
O

O
D

 N
EI

G
H

B
O

R
 G

R
A

N
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

5
0

6
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

O
TH

ER
 G

R
A

N
TS

6
3

,4
2

6
.6

4
2

8
,4

2
6

.6
4

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

5
0

8
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

4
,7

4
4

.6
4

0
.0

0
 %

4
1

,3
1

8
.0

0
1

0
4

,7
4

4
.6

4

7
0

,8
0

3
.1

4
3

5
,8

0
3

.1
4

3
3

4
,5

7
0

.0
0

3
3

4
,5

7
0

.0
0

6
5

,1
5

0
.4

4
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

1
5

0
 -

 G
R

A
N

TS
 T

o
ta

l:
1

1
9

.4
7

 %
3

2
8

,9
1

7
.3

0
3

9
9

,7
2

0
.4

4

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
2

6
0

 -
 F

IN
ES

 A
N

D
 F

O
R

FE
IT

U
R

ES

C
O

U
R

T 
FI

N
ES

 &
 F

O
R

FE
IT

U
R

ES
6

2
,5

9
5

.7
3

3
0

,8
2

7
.0

7
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

2
6

0
1

0
7

7
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

7
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
-4

4
2

,3
2

6
.6

0
4

2
.9

3
 %

2
7

0
,0

7
7

.6
7

3
3

2
,6

7
3

.4
0

6
2

,5
9

5
.7

3
3

0
,8

2
7

.0
7

7
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-4
4

2
,3

2
6

.6
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
2

6
0

 -
 F

IN
ES

 A
N

D
 F

O
R

FE
IT

U
R

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
4

2
.9

3
 %

2
7

0
,0

7
7

.6
7

3
3

2
,6

7
3

.4
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
3

0
1

 -
 IN

TE
R

ES
T IN

TE
R

ES
T

2
2

,3
2

1
.5

7
9

,9
3

8
.3

8
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

3
0

1
0

0
2

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
,8

7
9

.1
0

1
1

0
.3

5
 %

2
5

3
,5

5
7

.5
3

2
7

5
,8

7
9

.1
0

2
2

,3
2

1
.5

7
9

,9
3

8
.3

8
2

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
,8

7
9

.1
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
3

0
1

 -
 IN

TE
R

ES
T 

To
ta

l:
1

1
0

.3
5

 %
2

5
3

,5
5

7
.5

3
2

7
5

,8
7

9
.1

0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
6

0
0

 -
 M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S

A
LL

 O
TH

ER
 G

F 
R

EC
EI

P
TS

2
,7

4
8

.2
5

1
,6

0
5

.7
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
6

0
0

0
0

7
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-4
2

,6
8

8
.6

3
3

9
.0

2
 %

2
4

,5
6

3
.1

2
2

7
,3

1
1

.3
7

FI
R

ST
 R

ES
P

O
N

D
ER

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

 R
EI

M
B

2
,2

3
8

.5
0

7
6

7
.7

5
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

6
1

0
1

6
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

,0
3

6
.7

5
8

9
.6

3
 %

6
,7

2
4

.7
5

8
,9

6
3

.2
5

LI
B

R
A

R
Y 

FO
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 -
 F

U
N

D
ED

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
6

1
0

4
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

SE
N

IO
R

 C
EN

TE
R

 B
EQ

U
ES

TS
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

6
2

2
1

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

5
,6

6
8

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

3
5

,6
6

8
.0

0
3

5
,6

6
8

.0
0

TR
A

M
 T

R
IP

S
7

5
.0

0
1

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

6
2

2
1

2
1

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

0
,2

7
0

.9
3

3
9

.5
8

 %
6

,6
5

4
.0

7
6

,7
2

9
.0

7

M
EA

L 
D

O
N

A
TI

O
N

S
1

,8
4

1
.0

0
1

,1
5

3
.5

0
1

0
0

-0
0

0
-3

6
2

2
1

3
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

2
,6

3
7

.4
8

6
1

.7
0

 %
1

8
,5

2
1

.5
2

2
0

,3
6

2
.5

2

M
ED

IC
A

ID
 F

U
N

D
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
6

2
2

1
4

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

6
,9

0
2

.7
5

3
,5

3
6

.9
5

1
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-4
5

,9
6

5
.7

9
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

6
0

0
 -

 M
IS

C
EL

LA
N

EO
U

S 
To

ta
l:

6
8

.3
0

 %
9

2
,1

3
1

.4
6

9
9

,0
3

4
.2

1

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
7

0
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

SA
LE

 O
F 

SU
R

P
LU

S 
EQ

U
IP

/P
R

O
P

ER
TY

3
5

0
,3

4
2

.4
6

3
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-3
7

1
0

0
0

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
2

2
,4

5
4

.0
4

1
,1

7
4

.8
5

 %
2

,1
1

1
.5

8
3

5
2

,4
5

4
.0

4

3
5

0
,3

4
2

.4
6

3
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
2

2
,4

5
4

.0
4

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
7

0
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

 T
o

ta
l:

1
,1

7
4

.8
5

 %
2

,1
1

1
.5

8
3

5
2

,4
5

4
.0

4

5
4

0
,6

2
7

.8
5

4
4

6
,6

1
3

.4
0

1
8

,2
3

6
,7

7
5

.0
0

1
8

,2
3

6
,7

7
5

.0
0

-1
0

,5
6

4
,4

5
4

.0
7

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L 
To

ta
l:

4
2

.0
7

 %
7

,1
3

1
,6

9
3

.0
8

7
,6

7
2

,3
2

0
.9

3

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
9

9
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

IN

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 F
R

O
M

 S
TR

EE
T 

FU
N

D
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-9
1

0
-3

9
9

2
0

5
8

1
,9

3
5

.0
0

8
1

,9
3

5
.0

0
-5

3
,9

6
5

.7
8

3
4

.1
4

 %
2

7
,9

6
9

.2
2

2
7

,9
6

9
.2

2

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 F
R

O
M

 P
O

LI
C

E 
LE

V
Y

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-9

1
0

-3
9

9
2

2
8

2
4

,3
1

6
.0

0
2

4
,3

1
6

.0
0

-1
5

,1
9

7
.5

0
3

7
.5

0
 %

9
,1

1
8

.5
0

9
,1

1
8

.5
0

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 F
R

O
M

 F
IR

E 
LE

V
Y

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-9

1
0

-3
9

9
2

2
9

4
,8

6
3

.0
0

4
,8

6
3

.0
0

-3
,0

3
9

.3
7

3
7

.5
0

 %
1

,8
2

3
.6

3
1

,8
2

3
.6

3

3 - 2



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
8

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
0
 9

:5
3
:2

9
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 3

 o
f 

3
7

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

A
u

gu
st

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 F
R

O
M

 U
R

B
A

N
 R

EN
EW

A
L

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-9

1
0

-3
9

9
3

9
0

4
9

0
,8

6
2

.0
0

4
9

0
,8

6
2

.0
0

-4
4

8
,3

0
6

.4
9

8
.6

7
 %

4
2

,5
5

5
.5

1
4

2
,5

5
5

.5
1

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 F
R

O
M

 S
EW

ER
 F

U
N

D
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-9
1

0
-3

9
9

7
3

0
6

0
,7

4
8

.0
0

6
0

,7
4

8
.0

0
-3

7
,9

6
7

.5
0

3
7

.5
0

 %
2

2
,7

8
0

.5
0

2
2

,7
8

0
.5

0

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 F
R

O
M

 W
A

TE
R

 F
U

N
D

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-9

1
0

-3
9

9
7

4
0

6
5

,9
0

3
.0

0
6

5
,9

0
3

.0
0

-4
1

,1
8

9
.3

7
3

7
.5

0
 %

2
4

,7
1

3
.6

3
2

4
,7

1
3

.6
3

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 F
R

O
M

 S
TO

R
M

 W
A

TE
R

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-9

1
0

-3
9

9
7

5
0

6
0

,7
4

8
.0

0
6

0
,7

4
8

.0
0

-3
7

,9
6

7
.5

0
3

7
.5

0
 %

2
2

,7
8

0
.5

0
2

2
,7

8
0

.5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
8

9
,3

7
5

.0
0

7
8

9
,3

7
5

.0
0

-6
3

7
,6

3
3

.5
1

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
9

9
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

IN
 T

o
ta

l:
1

9
.2

2
 %

1
5

1
,7

4
1

.4
9

1
5

1
,7

4
1

.4
9

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
8

9
,3

7
5

.0
0

7
8

9
,3

7
5

.0
0

-6
3

7
,6

3
3

.5
1

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN
 T

o
ta

l:
1

9
.2

2
 %

1
5

1
,7

4
1

.4
9

1
5

1
,7

4
1

.4
9

5
4

0
,6

2
7

.8
5

4
4

6
,6

1
3

.4
0

1
9

,0
2

6
,1

5
0

.0
0

1
9

,0
2

6
,1

5
0

.0
0

-1
1

,2
0

2
,0

8
7

.5
8

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 T
o

ta
l:

4
1

.1
2

 %
7

,2
8

3
,4

3
4

.5
7

7
,8

2
4

,0
6

2
.4

2

Ex
p

e
n

se

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 1
2

1
 -

 A
D

M
IN

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

C
IT

Y 
A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
A

TO
R

2
9

,2
3

4
.6

4
1

2
,8

2
2

.0
4

1
0

0
-1

2
1

-4
3

1
0

1
0

2
8

4
,1

2
4

.0
0

2
8

4
,1

2
4

.0
0

1
0

7
,3

1
0

.4
1

6
2

.2
3

 %
1

4
7

,5
7

8
.9

5
1

7
6

,8
1

3
.5

9

C
IT

Y 
R

EC
R

D
R

/H
R

 M
G

R
1

4
,1

1
6

.0
0

7
,0

5
8

.0
0

1
0

0
-1

2
1

-4
3

1
0

2
0

2
9

3
,4

8
0

.0
0

2
9

3
,4

8
0

.0
0

1
7

1
,2

2
5

.9
7

4
1

.6
6

 %
1

0
8

,1
3

8
.0

3
1

2
2

,2
5

4
.0

3

FI
N

A
N

C
E 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 (

.8
0

)
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-4

3
1

0
3

0
2

0
2

,2
9

7
.0

0
2

0
2

,2
9

7
.0

0
2

0
2

,2
9

7
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

O
FF

IC
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T

1
0

,5
4

6
.0

0
5

,2
7

3
.0

0
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-4

3
1

0
7

0
1

2
1

,7
6

4
.0

0
1

2
1

,7
6

4
.0

0
5

2
,7

1
8

.0
0

5
6

.7
0

 %
5

8
,5

0
0

.0
0

6
9

,0
4

6
.0

0

A
C

C
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 C

LE
R

K
1

2
,8

0
7

.1
9

6
,4

0
3

.5
9

1
0

0
-1

2
1

-4
3

1
5

0
0

2
0

4
,1

1
0

.0
0

2
0

4
,1

1
0

.0
0

1
0

8
,2

7
1

.8
6

4
6

.9
5

 %
8

3
,0

3
0

.9
5

9
5

,8
3

8
.1

4

O
V

ER
TI

M
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-1

2
1

-4
5

0
1

0
0

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,3

4
8

.1
8

3
2

.5
9

 %
6

5
1

.8
2

6
5

1
.8

2

C
A

R
EE

R
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

A
Y

7
0

0
.2

8
3

5
0

.1
4

1
0

0
-1

2
1

-4
5

0
5

0
0

8
,8

1
9

.0
0

8
,8

1
9

.0
0

4
,2

4
5

.0
7

5
1

.8
6

 %
3

,8
7

3
.6

5
4

,5
7

3
.9

3

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

3
7

,6
1

7
.5

5
1

8
,0

9
2

.8
3

1
0

0
-1

2
1

-4
7

0
0

0
0

5
8

3
,0

9
0

.0
0

5
8

3
,0

9
0

.0
0

3
3

3
,8

5
7

.9
4

4
2

.7
4

 %
2

1
1

,6
1

4
.5

1
2

4
9

,2
3

2
.0

6

1
0

5
,0

2
1

.6
6

4
9

,9
9

9
.6

0
1

,6
9

9
,6

8
4

.0
0

1
,6

9
9

,6
8

4
.0

0
9

8
1

,2
7

4
.4

3
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
4

0
 -

 P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
4

2
.2

7
 %

6
1

3
,3

8
7

.9
1

7
1

8
,4

0
9

.5
7

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

1
9

,6
9

2
.9

2
1

0
,5

3
9

.4
5

1
0

0
-1

2
1

-5
0

0
1

1
0

1
3

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

-4
3

,6
0

0
.2

5
1

3
2

.5
4

 %
1

5
7

,9
0

7
.3

3
1

7
7

,6
0

0
.2

5

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
A

U
D

IT
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
T

1
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-1

2
1

-5
0

0
1

2
0

8
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
2

,2
1

5
.6

0
4

9
.7

4
 %

2
7

,7
8

4
.4

0
4

1
,7

8
4

.4
0

LE
G

A
L 

FE
ES

7
,1

3
3

.1
9

7
,1

3
3

.1
9

1
0

0
-1

2
1

-5
0

0
1

3
0

2
1

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
1

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

5
,3

0
4

.0
0

3
2

.7
3

 %
6

3
,5

6
2

.8
1

7
0

,6
9

6
.0

0

C
O

U
N

C
IL

 A
C

TI
V

IT
IE

S
1

,3
7

9
.5

8
1

,3
7

9
.5

8
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-5

0
0

4
9

0
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

8
,4

6
8

.7
3

2
6

.1
3

 %
5

,1
5

1
.6

9
6

,5
3

1
.2

7

O
U

TS
ID

E 
A

G
EN

C
Y 

R
EQ

U
ES

TS
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-5

0
0

4
9

1
4

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
,9

6
9

.0
0

5
1

.1
3

 %
2

4
,0

3
1

.0
0

2
4

,0
3

1
.0

0

C
O

U
N

TY
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

T
7

,4
8

7
.2

6
7

,4
8

7
.2

6
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-5

0
0

4
9

2
1

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

4
,8

5
6

.8
0

5
3

.2
1

 %
7

7
,6

5
5

.9
4

8
5

,1
4

3
.2

0

C
O

M
M

 P
R

O
M

O
TI

O
N

S/
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
D

EV
5

,8
0

5
.0

0
3

,8
0

2
.5

0
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-5

1
0

0
2

0
3

8
4

,6
5

0
.0

0
3

8
4

,6
5

0
.0

0
3

4
7

,8
0

0
.3

3
9

.5
8

 %
3

1
,0

4
4

.6
7

3
6

,8
4

9
.6

7

TO
U

R
IS

M
 P

R
O

M
O

TI
O

N
/A

C
TI

V
IT

IE
S

4
,7

1
5

.0
0

4
,7

1
5

.0
0

1
0

0
-1

2
1

-5
1

0
0

2
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-6
0

,1
8

6
.9

9
0

.0
0

 %
5

5
,4

7
1

.9
9

6
0

,1
8

6
.9

9

B
A

N
K

 C
H

A
R

G
ES

7
2

3
.4

9
3

7
7

.1
9

1
0

0
-1

2
1

-5
2

0
1

2
0

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

2
,4

1
3

.5
3

6
7

.8
2

 %
4

,3
6

2
.9

8
5

,0
8

6
.4

7

B
LD

G
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

&
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-5

2
0

2
0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-6

3
.7

7
0

.0
0

 %
6

3
.7

7
6

3
.7

7

FL
EE

T 
FU

EL
, M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

&
 R

EP
A

IR
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-5

2
0

3
2

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

4
2

.2
5

5
.7

8
 %

5
7

.7
5

5
7

.7
5

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
2

,8
5

2
.1

6
2

,0
2

8
.5

7
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-5

2
0

4
0

0
3

8
,3

1
0

.0
0

3
8

,3
1

0
.0

0
2

1
,2

9
1

.4
2

4
4

.4
2

 %
1

4
,1

6
6

.4
2

1
7

,0
1

8
.5

8

C
IT

Y 
N

EW
SL

ET
TE

R
5

,6
5

3
.0

6
1

,0
2

6
.5

3
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-5

2
0

4
5

0
7

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

8
,2

6
2

.6
0

5
9

.6
2

 %
3

6
,0

8
4

.3
4

4
1

,7
3

7
.4

0

FI
R

E 
&

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y 

IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E
1

8
0

,6
6

3
.3

3
3

0
1

.0
0

1
0

0
-1

2
1

-5
3

0
0

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
4

6
,3

6
7

.4
9

1
7

3
.1

8
 %

1
6

5
,7

0
4

.1
6

3
4

6
,3

6
7

.4
9

EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y 

M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

1
2

8
.2

5
8

5
.5

0
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-5

3
0

2
0

0
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

3
,8

6
9

.4
0

4
.5

2
 %

1
,0

0
2

.3
5

1
,1

3
0

.6
0

EM
P

LO
YE

E 
A

P
P

R
EC

IA
TI

O
N

7
5

.9
5

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-5

4
0

1
1

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,4
0

8
.6

1
3

1
.8

3
 %

1
,5

1
5

.4
4

1
,5

9
1

.3
9

P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 R
EC

R
U

IT
M

EN
T

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-5

4
0

1
2

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

7
,6

4
8

.1
4

1
1

.7
6

 %
2

,3
3

1
.8

6
2

,3
5

1
.8

6

D
U

ES
 &

 M
EM

B
ER

SH
IP

S
9

,8
0

6
.1

8
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-1

2
1

-5
4

0
2

0
0

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
7

,1
8

5
.1

7
3

8
.0

2
 %

1
3

,0
0

8
.6

5
2

2
,8

1
4

.8
3

TR
A

V
EL

, C
O

N
FE

R
EN

C
ES

 &
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
4

5
4

.0
0

3
6

9
.0

0
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-5

4
0

2
2

0
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

7
,7

6
4

.5
5

1
6

.0
8

 %
6

,7
8

1
.4

5
7

,2
3

5
.4

5

M
IL

EA
G

E 
R

EI
M

B
U

R
SE

M
EN

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-5

4
0

2
3

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

3 - 3



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
8

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
0
 9

:5
3
:2

9
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 4

 o
f 

3
7

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

A
u

gu
st

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S 

&
 S

U
B

SC
R

IP
TI

O
N

S
1

,6
9

3
.9

6
1

,3
7

9
.8

8
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-5

4
2

0
0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,1

9
8

.7
8

2
4

.0
1

 %
3

,1
0

7
.2

6
4

,8
0

1
.2

2

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-5

6
0

1
0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

4
.7

2
0

.0
0

 %
-8

4
.7

2
-8

4
.7

2

TE
LE

P
H

O
N

ES
9

6
5

.1
4

7
7

5
.3

4
1

0
0

-1
2

1
-5

6
0

1
2

0
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

6
,3

6
0

.3
2

4
5

.4
7

 %
1

2
,6

7
4

.5
4

1
3

,6
3

9
.6

8

2
6

3
,2

4
8

.4
7

5
5

,3
9

9
.9

9
1

,5
7

4
,4

6
0

.0
0

1
,5

7
4

,4
6

0
.0

0
6

0
7

,8
2

5
.4

5
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

0
 -

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

A
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

6
1

.3
9

 %
7

0
3

,3
8

6
.0

8
9

6
6

,6
3

4
.5

5

3
6

8
,2

7
0

.1
3

1
0

5
,3

9
9

.5
9

3
,2

7
4

,1
4

4
.0

0
3

,2
7

4
,1

4
4

.0
0

1
,5

8
9

,0
9

9
.8

8
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 1

2
1

 -
 A

D
M

IN
 T

o
ta

l:
5

1
.4

7
 %

1
,3

1
6

,7
7

3
.9

9
1

,6
8

5
,0

4
4

.1
2

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 1
2

2
 -

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

IT
 M

A
N

A
G

ER
1

6
,7

4
9

.0
0

8
,5

7
9

.0
0

1
0

0
-1

2
2

-4
3

2
0

1
0

1
9

8
,1

2
0

.0
0

1
9

8
,1

2
0

.0
0

9
2

,9
5

2
.0

6
5

3
.0

8
 %

8
8

,4
1

8
.9

4
1

0
5

,1
6

7
.9

4

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

8
,0

5
8

.1
2

4
,0

9
1

.6
0

1
0

0
-1

2
2

-4
7

0
0

0
0

7
9

,8
8

9
.0

0
7

9
,8

8
9

.0
0

3
8

,9
7

3
.0

3
5

1
.2

2
 %

3
2

,8
5

7
.8

5
4

0
,9

1
5

.9
7

2
4

,8
0

7
.1

2
1

2
,6

7
0

.6
0

2
7

8
,0

0
9

.0
0

2
7

8
,0

0
9

.0
0

1
3

1
,9

2
5

.0
9

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

5
2

.5
5

 %
1

2
1

,2
7

6
.7

9
1

4
6

,0
8

3
.9

1

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-1
2

2
-5

0
0

1
1

0
3

7
,3

6
0

.0
0

3
7

,3
6

0
.0

0
2

8
,1

6
0

.0
2

2
4

.6
3

 %
9

,1
9

9
.9

8
9

,1
9

9
.9

8

C
O

M
P

U
TE

R
/T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
SE

R
V

IC
E

7
0

9
.2

0
7

0
9

.2
0

1
0

0
-1

2
2

-5
0

0
2

1
0

3
4

,2
0

0
.0

0
3

4
,2

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

,6
2

4
.1

3
1

3
1

.0
6

 %
4

4
,1

1
4

.9
3

4
4

,8
2

4
.1

3

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
2

,4
4

7
.6

6
1

,5
6

7
.6

8
1

0
0

-1
2

2
-5

2
0

4
0

0
3

5
,1

1
2

.0
0

3
5

,1
1

2
.0

0
1

7
,3

8
1

.1
5

5
0

.5
0

 %
1

5
,2

8
3

.1
9

1
7

,7
3

0
.8

5

SM
A

LL
 T

O
O

LS
, E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

&
 S

A
FE

TY
8

6
.7

4
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-1

2
2

-5
4

0
3

0
0

5
4

0
.0

0
5

4
0

.0
0

1
3

8
.9

6
7

4
.2

7
 %

3
1

4
.3

0
4

0
1

.0
4

C
EL

L 
P

H
O

N
ES

, P
A

G
ER

S 
&

 R
A

D
IO

S
1

8
.2

0
1

7
.7

0
1

0
0

-1
2

2
-5

6
0

1
1

0
5

,2
9

2
.0

0
5

,2
9

2
.0

0
3

,2
1

5
.9

2
3

9
.2

3
 %

2
,0

5
7

.8
8

2
,0

7
6

.0
8

3
,2

6
1

.8
0

2
,2

9
4

.5
8

1
1

2
,5

0
4

.0
0

1
1

2
,5

0
4

.0
0

3
8

,2
7

1
.9

2
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

0
 -

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

A
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

6
5

.9
8

 %
7

0
,9

7
0

.2
8

7
4

,2
3

2
.0

8

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

C
O

M
P

U
TE

R
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
R

ES
ER

V
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-1

2
2

-6
6

1
0

1
8

2
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
2

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

2
5

,5
7

9
.1

3
6

.9
8

 %
1

,9
2

0
.8

7
1

,9
2

0
.8

7

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
2

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

2
5

,5
7

9
.1

3
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
6

0
 -

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

O
U

TL
A

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
6

.9
8

 %
1

,9
2

0
.8

7
1

,9
2

0
.8

7

2
8

,0
6

8
.9

2
1

4
,9

6
5

.1
8

4
1

8
,0

1
3

.0
0

4
1

8
,0

1
3

.0
0

1
9

5
,7

7
6

.1
4

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 1
2

2
 -

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

5
3

.1
7

 %
1

9
4

,1
6

7
.9

4
2

2
2

,2
3

6
.8

6

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 1
2

4
 -

 F
A

C
IL

IT
IE

S

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S 

SU
P

ER
V

IS
O

R
1

,8
0

0
.9

5
8

7
2

.4
8

1
0

0
-1

2
4

-4
3

7
0

5
0

1
7

,2
9

4
.0

0
1

7
,2

9
4

.0
0

5
,7

2
8

.6
5

6
6

.8
7

 %
9

,7
6

4
.4

0
1

1
,5

6
5

.3
5

U
TI

LI
TY

 W
O

R
K

ER
, J

O
U

R
N

EY
5

,2
7

7
.5

7
2

,4
0

9
.0

0
1

0
0

-1
2

4
-4

3
7

0
7

0
5

5
,2

2
3

.0
0

5
5

,2
2

3
.0

0
2

0
,9

3
2

.3
9

6
2

.0
9

 %
2

9
,0

1
3

.0
4

3
4

,2
9

0
.6

1

SE
A

SO
N

A
L 

H
EL

P
5

,0
5

5
.3

3
2

,4
6

6
.6

2
1

0
0

-1
2

4
-4

3
9

0
1

1
1

6
,4

9
0

.0
0

1
6

,4
9

0
.0

0
8

,8
7

4
.6

0
4

6
.1

8
 %

2
,5

6
0

.0
7

7
,6

1
5

.4
0

O
V

ER
TI

M
E

1
4

9
.8

1
1

0
.1

0
1

0
0

-1
2

4
-4

5
0

1
0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

9
5

.8
1

8
5

.2
1

 %
1

,5
5

4
.3

8
1

,7
0

4
.1

9

C
A

R
EE

R
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

A
Y

4
9

.7
0

2
4

.8
3

1
0

0
-1

2
4

-4
5

0
5

0
0

5
1

0
.0

0
5

1
0

.0
0

1
8

2
.1

9
6

4
.2

8
 %

2
7

8
.1

1
3

2
7

.8
1

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

3
,6

8
9

.1
4

1
,7

4
0

.2
8

1
0

0
-1

2
4

-4
7

0
0

0
0

3
2

,4
6

9
.0

0
3

2
,4

6
9

.0
0

1
0

,9
3

0
.9

5
6

6
.3

3
 %

1
7

,8
4

8
.9

1
2

1
,5

3
8

.0
5

1
6

,0
2

2
.5

0
7

,5
2

3
.3

1
1

2
3

,9
8

6
.0

0
1

2
3

,9
8

6
.0

0
4

6
,9

4
4

.5
9

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

6
2

.1
4

 %
6

1
,0

1
8

.9
1

7
7

,0
4

1
.4

1

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

5
,1

7
9

.0
2

2
,5

4
6

.0
0

1
0

0
-1

2
4

-5
0

0
1

1
0

1
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
8

,1
5

3
.1

1
3

5
.0

9
 %

3
1

,6
6

7
.8

7
3

6
,8

4
6

.8
9

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S,

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
&

 R
EP

A
IR

S
1

9
,0

4
1

.7
7

7
,2

3
9

.9
0

1
0

0
-1

2
4

-5
2

0
1

3
0

1
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
0

,1
3

7
.4

0
4

2
.7

3
 %

2
5

,8
2

0
.8

3
4

4
,8

6
2

.6
0

G
EN

ER
A

TO
R

 F
U

EL
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-1
2

4
-5

2
0

3
2

2
3

,2
0

0
.0

0
3

,2
0

0
.0

0
3

,1
1

3
.3

6
2

.7
1

 %
8

6
.6

4
8

6
.6

4

TR
A

V
EL

, C
O

N
FE

R
EN

C
ES

&
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-1
2

4
-5

4
0

2
2

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

SM
A

LL
 T

O
O

LS
, E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

&
 S

A
FE

TY
 S

U
P

P
L…

1
1

8
.7

9
1

1
8

.7
9

1
0

0
-1

2
4

-5
4

0
3

0
0

5
,5

0
0

.0
0

5
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
,8

2
9

.7
8

6
6

.7
3

 %
3

,5
5

1
.4

3
3

,6
7

0
.2

2

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
1

4
,4

7
4

.0
4

7
,1

0
9

.2
6

1
0

0
-1

2
4

-5
6

0
1

0
0

1
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
2

,9
1

4
.2

4
6

2
.2

0
 %

7
2

,6
1

1
.7

2
8

7
,0

8
5

.7
6

3
8

,8
1

3
.6

2
1

7
,0

1
3

.9
5

3
6

0
,7

0
0

.0
0

3
6

0
,7

0
0

.0
0

1
8

8
,1

4
7

.8
9

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
4

7
.8

4
 %

1
3

3
,7

3
8

.4
9

1
7

2
,5

5
2

.1
1

3 - 4



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
8

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
0
 9

:5
3
:2

9
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 5

 o
f 

3
7

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

A
u

gu
st

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

FA
C

IL
IT

Y 
IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
2

,7
6

2
.5

0
1

,0
4

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-1
2

4
-6

4
1

0
0

0
2

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

8
8

,3
3

3
.0

4
2

4
.6

7
 %

5
8

,9
0

4
.4

6
6

1
,6

6
6

.9
6

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 R
EP

A
IR

4
,1

7
0

.0
0

4
,1

7
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-1

2
4

-6
4

1
0

1
0

4
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

-9
,1

8
8

.5
0

1
1

9
.5

5
 %

5
2

,0
1

8
.5

0
5

6
,1

8
8

.5
0

6
,9

3
2

.5
0

5
,2

1
0

.0
0

2
9

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
9

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
7

9
,1

4
4

.5
4

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

3
9

.6
8

 %
1

1
0

,9
2

2
.9

6
1

1
7

,8
5

5
.4

6

6
1

,7
6

8
.6

2
2

9
,7

4
7

.2
6

7
8

1
,6

8
6

.0
0

7
8

1
,6

8
6

.0
0

4
1

4
,2

3
7

.0
2

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 1
2

4
 -

 F
A

C
IL

IT
IE

S 
 T

o
ta

l:
4

7
.0

1
 %

3
0

5
,6

8
0

.3
6

3
6

7
,4

4
8

.9
8

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 2
2

0
 -

 C
O

U
R

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
C

O
U

R
T 

C
LE

R
K

1
0

,8
6

2
.3

8
5

,4
3

1
.1

9
1

0
0

-2
2

0
-4

3
2

0
2

0
1

2
8

,4
4

5
.0

0
1

2
8

,4
4

5
.0

0
5

4
,3

1
1

.7
8

5
7

.7
2

 %
6

3
,2

7
0

.8
4

7
4

,1
3

3
.2

2

C
O

U
R

T 
A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
A

TO
R

1
2

,8
0

8
.0

0
6

,4
0

4
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
2

0
-4

3
2

0
3

5
1

4
7

,9
0

0
.0

0
1

4
7

,9
0

0
.0

0
6

2
,3

3
3

.2
0

5
7

.8
5

 %
7

2
,7

5
8

.8
0

8
5

,5
6

6
.8

0

C
A

R
EE

R
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

A
Y

1
2

8
.0

8
6

4
.0

4
1

0
0

-2
2

0
-4

5
0

5
0

0
1

,4
7

9
.0

0
1

,4
7

9
.0

0
1

,0
3

5
.0

7
3

0
.0

2
 %

3
1

5
.8

5
4

4
3

.9
3

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

1
2

,8
5

6
.6

3
6

,4
2

8
.4

5
1

0
0

-2
2

0
-4

7
0

0
0

0
1

5
7

,1
0

2
.0

0
1

5
7

,1
0

2
.0

0
6

9
,3

8
0

.5
4

5
5

.8
4

 %
7

4
,8

6
4

.8
3

8
7

,7
2

1
.4

6

3
6

,6
5

5
.0

9
1

8
,3

2
7

.6
8

4
3

4
,9

2
6

.0
0

4
3

4
,9

2
6

.0
0

1
8

7
,0

6
0

.5
9

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

5
6

.9
9

 %
2

1
1

,2
1

0
.3

2
2

4
7

,8
6

5
.4

1

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

1
0

3
.2

0
1

0
3

.2
0

1
0

0
-2

2
0

-5
0

0
1

1
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
7

4
.4

7
5

2
.5

5
 %

4
2

2
.3

3
5

2
5

.5
3

P
R

O
SE

C
U

TI
N

G
 A

TT
O

R
N

EY
3

,0
9

0
.0

0
3

,0
9

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
2

0
-5

0
0

1
3

2
7

3
,8

0
0

.0
0

7
3

,8
0

0
.0

0
3

7
,2

6
0

.0
0

4
9

.5
1

 %
3

3
,4

5
0

.0
0

3
6

,5
4

0
.0

0

A
TT

O
R

N
EY

S 
FO

R
 IN

D
IG

EN
T 

C
LI

EN
TS

6
,4

0
0

.0
0

6
,1

5
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

2
0

-5
0

0
1

3
4

6
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
6

,9
0

0
.0

0
4

4
.9

3
 %

2
3

,7
0

0
.0

0
3

0
,1

0
0

.0
0

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
C

O
U

R
T 

JU
D

G
E

9
,2

7
0

.0
0

6
,1

8
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

2
0

-5
0

0
1

3
6

7
3

,8
0

0
.0

0
7

3
,8

0
0

.0
0

2
4

,9
9

0
.0

0
6

6
.1

4
 %

3
9

,5
4

0
.0

0
4

8
,8

1
0

.0
0

P
R

O
-T

EM
 J

U
D

G
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

2
0

-5
0

0
1

3
7

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,3

7
6

.0
0

2
0

.8
0

 %
6

2
4

.0
0

6
2

4
.0

0

JU
R

Y 
EX

P
EN

SE
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

2
0

-5
0

0
1

3
8

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,9

3
8

.4
8

3
.0

8
 %

6
1

.5
2

6
1

.5
2

C
O

U
R

TR
O

O
M

 S
EC

U
R

IT
Y

6
2

0
.0

0
6

2
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

2
0

-5
0

0
2

8
2

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
,4

9
0

.0
0

4
0

.6
9

 %
5

,8
9

0
.0

0
6

,5
1

0
.0

0

B
A

N
K

 C
H

A
R

G
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

2
0

-5
2

0
1

2
0

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
,3

8
5

.5
0

2
0

.1
8

 %
1

,6
1

4
.5

0
1

,6
1

4
.5

0

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
1

,7
8

6
.8

0
5

2
2

.6
9

1
0

0
-2

2
0

-5
2

0
4

0
0

2
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
2

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
8

,7
5

0
.3

9
3

1
.8

2
 %

6
,9

6
2

.8
1

8
,7

4
9

.6
1

TR
A

V
EL

, C
O

N
FE

R
EN

C
ES

 &
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
2

0
-5

4
0

2
2

0
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,7
0

3
.2

8
3

2
.4

2
 %

1
,2

9
6

.7
2

1
,2

9
6

.7
2

2
1

,2
7

0
.0

0
1

6
,6

6
5

.8
9

2
7

6
,1

0
0

.0
0

2
7

6
,1

0
0

.0
0

1
4

1
,2

6
8

.1
2

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
4

8
.8

3
 %

1
1

3
,5

6
1

.8
8

1
3

4
,8

3
1

.8
8

5
7

,9
2

5
.0

9
3

4
,9

9
3

.5
7

7
1

1
,0

2
6

.0
0

7
1

1
,0

2
6

.0
0

3
2

8
,3

2
8

.7
1

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 2
2

0
 -

 C
O

U
R

T 
To

ta
l:

5
3

.8
2

 %
3

2
4

,7
7

2
.2

0
3

8
2

,6
9

7
.2

9

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 2
4

0
 -

 P
O

LI
C

E

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

P
O

LI
C

E 
C

H
IE

F
2

1
,8

9
8

.0
0

1
0

,9
4

9
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-4

3
2

1
1

0
2

9
4

,5
2

0
.0

0
2

9
4

,5
2

0
.0

0
1

5
0

,3
9

7
.7

7
4

8
.9

3
 %

1
2

2
,2

2
4

.2
3

1
4

4
,1

2
2

.2
3

P
O

LI
C

E 
LI

EU
TE

N
A

N
T

1
8

,0
1

6
.0

0
9

,0
0

8
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-4

3
2

1
3

0
2

2
0

,2
2

0
.0

0
2

2
0

,2
2

0
.0

0
9

2
,8

6
1

.4
8

5
7

.8
3

 %
1

0
9

,3
4

2
.5

2
1

2
7

,3
5

8
.5

2

P
O

LI
C

E 
D

ET
EC

TI
V

E
2

8
,8

5
1

.9
5

1
4

,4
3

3
.5

3
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-4

3
2

1
4

0
1

6
3

,0
0

9
.0

0
1

6
3

,0
0

9
.0

0
-2

9
,5

6
8

.0
4

1
1

8
.1

4
 %

1
6

3
,7

2
5

.0
9

1
9

2
,5

7
7

.0
4

P
O

LI
C

E 
O

FF
IC

ER
8

1
,4

8
3

.0
8

3
5

,7
3

2
.1

6
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-4

3
2

1
6

0
1

,2
7

0
,8

1
0

.0
0

1
,2

7
0

,8
1

0
.0

0
7

1
9

,6
9

6
.0

0
4

3
.3

7
 %

4
6

9
,6

3
0

.9
2

5
5

1
,1

1
4

.0
0

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
G

EA
N

T
4

3
,7

5
4

.0
0

2
1

,8
7

7
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-4

3
2

1
7

0
5

2
1

,9
6

1
.0

0
5

2
1

,9
6

1
.0

0
2

4
3

,2
3

5
.5

5
5

3
.4

0
 %

2
3

4
,9

7
1

.4
5

2
7

8
,7

2
5

.4
5

P
R

O
P

ER
TY

 R
O

O
M

 T
EC

H
N

IC
IA

N
5

,2
7

1
.1

7
2

,3
1

4
.6

6
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-4

3
2

1
8

2
5

7
,9

1
2

.0
0

5
7

,9
1

2
.0

0
2

4
,1

1
6

.8
3

5
8

.3
6

 %
2

8
,5

2
4

.0
0

3
3

,7
9

5
.1

7

P
O

LI
C

E 
R

EC
O

R
D

S 
C

LE
R

K
9

,5
5

2
.0

0
4

,7
7

6
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-4

3
2

1
8

5
1

1
0

,3
2

4
.0

0
1

1
0

,3
2

4
.0

0
4

7
,1

9
8

.4
4

5
7

.2
2

 %
5

3
,5

7
3

.5
6

6
3

,1
2

5
.5

6

P
O

LI
C

E 
R

ES
ER

V
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-4
3

2
1

9
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
7

5
.9

5
0

.0
0

 %
1

7
5

.9
5

1
7

5
.9

5

O
V

ER
TI

M
E

3
1

,3
1

0
.1

4
1

8
,5

3
3

.1
6

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-4
5

0
1

0
0

2
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
6

,7
6

4
.9

7
6

2
.7

8
 %

1
3

1
,9

2
4

.8
9

1
6

3
,2

3
5

.0
3

H
O

LI
D

A
Y 

P
A

Y
3

,0
4

4
.3

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-4
5

0
2

0
0

2
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

4
7

.6
5

7
7

.0
6

 %
1

3
,9

0
8

.0
5

1
6

,9
5

2
.3

5

P
R

O
FI

C
IE

N
C

Y 
P

A
Y

7
,6

9
1

.8
7

3
,7

0
4

.9
5

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-4
5

0
3

0
0

7
7

,4
2

8
.0

0
7

7
,4

2
8

.0
0

2
5

,7
8

4
.2

4
6

6
.7

0
 %

4
3

,9
5

1
.8

9
5

1
,6

4
3

.7
6

C
A

R
EE

R
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

A
Y

4
9

7
.5

0
2

5
1

.0
9

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-4
5

0
5

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-2
,9

9
1

.0
6

0
.0

0
 %

2
,4

9
3

.5
6

2
,9

9
1

.0
6

3 - 5



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
8

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
0
 9

:5
3
:2

9
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 6

 o
f 

3
7

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

A
u

gu
st

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

1
3

1
,4

4
3

.5
2

6
4

,3
9

0
.4

1
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-4

7
0

0
0

0
1

,6
1

4
,2

2
4

.0
0

1
,6

1
4

,2
2

4
.0

0
7

6
7

,0
3

2
.6

7
5

2
.4

8
 %

7
1

5
,7

4
7

.8
1

8
4

7
,1

9
1

.3
3

3
8

2
,8

1
3

.5
3

1
8

5
,9

6
9

.9
6

4
,6

1
2

,4
0

8
.0

0
4

,6
1

2
,4

0
8

.0
0

2
,1

3
9

,4
0

0
.5

5
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
4

0
 -

 P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
5

3
.6

2
 %

2
,0

9
0

,1
9

3
.9

2
2

,4
7

3
,0

0
7

.4
5

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

3
2

,7
3

1
.9

0
1

2
,0

2
3

.3
6

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-5
0

0
1

1
0

7
6

,4
4

0
.0

0
7

6
,4

4
0

.0
0

-1
3

,4
7

8
.9

9
1

1
7

.6
3

 %
5

7
,1

8
7

.0
9

8
9

,9
1

8
.9

9

P
A

R
K

  P
A

TR
O

L
2

,5
7

5
.8

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-5
0

0
2

8
4

1
3

,8
6

0
.0

0
1

3
,8

6
0

.0
0

6
,7

5
8

.7
0

5
1

.2
4

 %
4

,5
2

5
.5

0
7

,1
0

1
.3

0

JU
V

EN
IL

E 
D

IV
ER

SI
O

N
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-5
1

0
0

4
4

9
,5

0
0

.0
0

9
,5

0
0

.0
0

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
6

.3
2

 %
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
2

,5
0

0
.0

0

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SU

P
P

LI
ES

 A
N

D
 E

X
P

EN
SE

S
2

,9
2

8
.5

0
9

0
0

.4
5

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-5
2

0
1

0
0

1
3

9
,8

8
0

.0
0

1
3

9
,8

8
0

.0
0

1
0

9
,9

9
3

.4
6

2
1

.3
7

 %
2

6
,9

5
8

.0
4

2
9

,8
8

6
.5

4

FI
R

EA
R

M
S/

A
M

M
U

N
IT

IO
N

5
3

0
.0

0
5

3
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-5
2

0
1

1
2

6
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
2

,3
2

7
.2

9
2

3
.0

5
 %

1
5

,1
4

2
.7

1
1

5
,6

7
2

.7
1

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E,
 R

EP
A

IR
 &

 O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
7

8
6

.4
1

7
8

6
.4

1
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-5

2
0

3
1

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-4

,1
4

7
.2

4
0

.0
0

 %
3

,3
6

0
.8

3
4

,1
4

7
.2

4

FL
EE

T 
FU

EL
, M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

&
 R

EP
A

IR
7

,5
4

7
.9

1
3

,7
4

1
.9

7
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-5

2
0

3
2

0
1

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

2
,4

5
1

.7
4

5
1

.7
0

 %
7

0
,0

0
0

.3
5

7
7

,5
4

8
.2

6

R
A

D
A

R
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-5

2
0

3
4

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

,6
3

8
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
1

,6
3

8
.0

0
1

,6
3

8
.0

0

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
1

,2
1

3
.5

3
9

6
2

.7
3

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-5
2

0
4

0
0

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
3

,7
2

8
.1

1
4

0
.6

8
 %

1
5

,0
5

8
.3

6
1

6
,2

7
1

.8
9

EM
P

LO
YE

E 
A

P
P

R
EC

IA
TI

O
N

6
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-5

4
0

1
1

0
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
,4

3
8

.2
0

4
.6

8
 %

4
9

6
.8

0
5

6
1

.8
0

D
U

ES
 &

 M
EM

B
ER

SH
IP

S
1

,4
9

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-5
4

0
2

0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,4
3

7
.8

0
2

2
.8

1
 %

3
,0

6
7

.2
0

4
,5

6
2

.2
0

TR
A

V
EL

, C
O

N
FE

R
EN

C
ES

 &
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
5

1
4

.2
9

2
4

7
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-5

4
0

2
2

0
6

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

8
,2

5
1

.8
1

2
4

.6
1

 %
1

5
,2

3
3

.9
0

1
5

,7
4

8
.1

9

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S 
A

N
D

 S
A

FE
TY

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
4

,7
2

7
.3

5
1

8
.3

5
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-5

4
0

3
0

1
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

,0
1

2
.9

5
8

2
.4

7
 %

2
8

,2
5

9
.7

0
3

2
,9

8
7

.0
5

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S 

&
 S

U
B

SC
R

IP
TI

O
N

S
3

0
9

.0
0

2
8

4
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-5

4
2

0
0

0
8

,2
0

0
.0

0
8

,2
0

0
.0

0
6

,3
7

7
.9

8
2

2
.2

2
 %

1
,5

1
3

.0
2

1
,8

2
2

.0
2

C
EL

L 
P

H
O

N
ES

, P
A

G
ER

S,
 R

A
D

IO
S

3
,4

4
9

.7
2

1
,7

3
1

.8
0

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-5
6

0
1

1
0

4
0

,8
6

8
.0

0
4

0
,8

6
8

.0
0

1
6

,8
5

1
.6

2
5

8
.7

7
 %

2
0

,5
6

6
.6

6
2

4
,0

1
6

.3
8

5
8

,8
7

4
.4

1
2

1
,2

2
6

.0
7

6
8

2
,7

4
8

.0
0

6
8

2
,7

4
8

.0
0

3
5

8
,3

6
5

.4
3

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
4

7
.5

1
 %

2
6

5
,5

0
8

.1
6

3
2

4
,3

8
2

.5
7

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

V
EH

IC
LE

S 
A

N
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
R

ES
ER

V
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

4
0

-6
5

1
0

0
0

2
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

0
,1

7
7

.4
3

4
9

.9
2

 %
1

0
9

,8
2

2
.5

7
1

0
9

,8
2

2
.5

7

R
A

D
IO

 &
 C

O
M

P
U

TE
R

 R
ES

ER
V

E
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
4

0
-6

6
1

0
1

8
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

5
,1

7
7

.4
3

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

4
8

.8
1

 %
1

0
9

,8
2

2
.5

7
1

0
9

,8
2

2
.5

7

4
4

1
,6

8
7

.9
4

2
0

7
,1

9
6

.0
3

5
,5

2
0

,1
5

6
.0

0
5

,5
2

0
,1

5
6

.0
0

2
,6

1
2

,9
4

3
.4

1
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 2

4
0

 -
 P

O
LI

C
E 

To
ta

l:
5

2
.6

7
 %

2
,4

6
5

,5
2

4
.6

5
2

,9
0

7
,2

1
2

.5
9

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 2
5

0
 -

 F
IR

E

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

FI
R

E 
C

H
IE

F
1

9
,8

6
2

.0
0

9
,9

3
1

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-4
3

2
2

1
0

2
3

1
,1

6
0

.0
0

2
3

1
,1

6
0

.0
0

1
0

4
,8

0
5

.0
0

5
4

.6
6

 %
1

0
6

,4
9

3
.0

0
1

2
6

,3
5

5
.0

0

FI
R

E 
M

A
R

SH
A

L
1

7
,1

5
6

.0
0

8
,5

7
8

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-4
3

2
2

2
0

2
0

5
,8

6
4

.0
0

2
0

5
,8

6
4

.0
0

9
2

,3
3

0
.5

6
5

5
.1

5
 %

9
6

,3
7

7
.4

4
1

1
3

,5
3

3
.4

4

FI
R

E 
C

A
P

TA
IN

3
9

,1
5

6
.0

0
1

9
,5

7
8

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-4
3

2
2

4
0

4
8

9
,0

2
7

.0
0

4
8

9
,0

2
7

.0
0

2
1

7
,7

3
3

.2
8

5
5

.4
8

 %
2

3
2

,1
3

7
.7

2
2

7
1

,2
9

3
.7

2

O
N

-C
A

LL
 F

IR
EF

IG
H

TE
R

S
4

3
,0

6
2

.9
8

2
0

,9
3

0
.8

9
1

0
0

-2
5

0
-4

3
2

2
9

0
5

4
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

4
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

7
7

,3
6

3
.6

1
4

9
.3

9
 %

2
2

7
,5

7
3

.4
1

2
7

0
,6

3
6

.3
9

O
V

ER
TI

M
E

8
,1

0
8

.8
0

5
,4

2
3

.6
3

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-4
5

0
1

0
0

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,6

1
7

.6
8

9
6

.7
6

 %
4

0
,2

7
3

.5
2

4
8

,3
8

2
.3

2

C
A

R
EE

R
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

A
Y

5
1

4
.6

8
2

5
7

.3
4

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-4
5

0
5

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-3
,3

9
9

.2
5

0
.0

0
 %

2
,8

8
4

.5
7

3
,3

9
9

.2
5

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

6
3

,6
2

5
.0

5
3

2
,1

6
5

.4
2

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-4
7

0
0

0
0

6
8

2
,0

1
9

.0
0

6
8

2
,0

1
9

.0
0

2
5

8
,1

2
3

.4
8

6
2

.1
5

 %
3

6
0

,2
7

0
.4

7
4

2
3

,8
9

5
.5

2

LI
FE

 &
 D

IS
A

B
IL

IT
Y 

IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E
1

3
8

.5
4

6
7

.2
6

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-4
7

0
0

4
0

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
,0

0
8

.7
8

1
2

.3
9

 %
8

5
2

.6
8

9
9

1
.2

2

1
9

1
,6

2
4

.0
5

9
6

,9
3

1
.5

4
2

,2
1

4
,0

7
0

.0
0

2
,2

1
4

,0
7

0
.0

0
9

5
5

,5
8

3
.1

4
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
4

0
 -

 P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
5

6
.8

4
 %

1
,0

6
6

,8
6

2
.8

1
1

,2
5

8
,4

8
6

.8
6

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-5
0

0
1

1
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-3
,1

8
4

.3
2

0
.0

0
 %

3
,1

8
4

.3
2

3
,1

8
4

.3
2

M
ED

IC
A

L 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

T
1

,9
8

0
.0

0
9

9
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-5
0

0
1

5
0

2
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

,5
1

0
.0

0
4

9
.9

7
 %

1
2

,5
1

0
.0

0
1

4
,4

9
0

.0
0

C
O

M
P

U
TE

R
/T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-5
0

0
2

1
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
,8

9
4

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

1
,8

9
4

.0
0

1
,8

9
4

.0
0

SH
A

R
E 

C
O

ST
 C

C
O

M
 D

IS
P

A
TC

H
1

5
,1

1
9

.0
0

7
,5

5
9

.5
0

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-5
0

0
4

9
8

1
7

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
7

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
6

,3
9

2
.0

0
6

0
.9

5
 %

8
8

,4
8

9
.0

0
1

0
3

,6
0

8
.0

0

3 - 6



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
8

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
0
 9

:5
3
:2

9
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 7

 o
f 

3
7

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

A
u

gu
st

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

FI
R

E 
G

R
A

N
TS

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-5
1

0
0

2
2

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

FI
R

E 
P

R
EV

EN
TI

O
N

 &
 IN

V
ES

TI
G

A
TI

O
N

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-5
2

0
1

2
2

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

,3
9

9
.4

1
5

.0
0

 %
6

0
0

.5
9

6
0

0
.5

9

FI
R

ST
 R

ES
P

O
N

D
ER

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

2
,2

9
4

.2
7

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
5

0
-5

2
0

1
2

4
5

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

6
,4

0
2

.0
7

5
0

.1
8

 %
2

4
,3

0
3

.6
6

2
6

,5
9

7
.9

3

SC
B

A
 &

 T
U

R
N

O
U

T 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-5
2

0
1

2
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-2
0

.9
5

0
.0

0
 %

2
0

.9
5

2
0

.9
5

B
LD

G
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

&
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
3

,3
5

9
.1

6
2

,1
3

9
.7

8
1

0
0

-2
5

0
-5

2
0

2
0

0
8

3
,8

0
0

.0
0

8
3

,8
0

0
.0

0
4

2
,9

4
6

.7
2

4
8

.7
5

 %
3

7
,4

9
4

.1
2

4
0

,8
5

3
.2

8

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E,
 R

EP
A

IR
 &

 O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
5

0
-5

2
0

3
1

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

5
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

1
5

5
.0

0
1

5
5

.0
0

FL
EE

T 
FU

EL
, M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

&
 R

EP
A

IR
1

1
,2

8
0

.0
7

9
,8

0
9

.3
3

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-5
2

0
3

2
0

1
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
5

,8
5

5
.8

0
4

5
.8

2
 %

5
2

,8
6

4
.1

3
6

4
,1

4
4

.2
0

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
4

.8
3

4
.8

3
1

0
0

-2
5

0
-5

2
0

4
0

0
5

,2
8

0
.0

0
5

,2
8

0
.0

0
3

,5
3

9
.6

2
3

2
.9

6
 %

1
,7

3
5

.5
5

1
,7

4
0

.3
8

C
O

V
ID

-1
9

 E
m

er
ge

n
cy

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

2
7

,9
3

2
.2

8
1

6
,2

4
1

.9
2

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-5
3

0
2

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-5
7

,6
2

4
.3

6
0

.0
0

 %
2

9
,6

9
2

.0
8

5
7

,6
2

4
.3

6

P
H

YS
IC

A
L 

EX
A

M
IN

A
TI

O
N

S
6

2
1

.0
1

6
2

1
.0

1
1

0
0

-2
5

0
-5

4
0

1
3

0
4

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

6
,4

7
9

.9
9

3
.1

7
 %

8
9

9
.0

0
1

,5
2

0
.0

1

D
U

ES
 &

 M
EM

B
ER

SH
IP

S
4

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
5

0
-5

4
0

2
0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,3
6

7
.1

2
7

0
.8

9
 %

1
0

,2
1

2
.8

8
1

0
,6

3
2

.8
8

TE
C

H
 R

ES
C

U
E 

TR
A

IN
IN

G
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
5

0
-5

4
0

2
2

2
1

5
,2

5
0

.0
0

1
5

,2
5

0
.0

0
1

4
,5

6
0

.7
7

4
.5

2
 %

6
8

9
.2

3
6

8
9

.2
3

EM
S 

TR
A

IN
IN

G
 &

 R
EC

ER
TI

FI
C

A
TI

O
N

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-5
4

0
2

2
4

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
4

8
.9

6
3

3
.0

1
 %

4
,9

5
1

.0
4

4
,9

5
1

.0
4

FI
R

EF
IG

H
TE

R
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
7

2
3

.6
3

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
5

0
-5

4
0

2
2

5
6

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

5
,8

6
1

.9
2

2
6

.0
3

 %
1

5
,4

1
4

.4
5

1
6

,1
3

8
.0

8

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S 
A

N
D

 S
A

FE
TY

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
3

3
7

.9
7

4
3

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-5
4

0
3

0
1

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

,2
9

5
.2

6
2

5
.6

8
 %

7
,3

6
6

.7
7

7
,7

0
4

.7
4

C
EL

L 
P

H
O

N
ES

, P
A

G
ER

S,
 R

A
D

IO
S

1
9

,4
6

2
.5

6
8

9
6

.5
8

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-5
6

0
1

1
0

6
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
8

,4
1

9
.8

4
7

1
.2

2
 %

2
6

,1
1

7
.6

0
4

5
,5

8
0

.1
6

8
3

,5
3

4
.7

8
3

8
,3

0
5

.9
5

7
9

2
,3

3
0

.0
0

7
9

2
,3

3
0

.0
0

3
9

0
,2

0
0

.8
5

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
5

0
.7

5
 %

3
1

8
,5

9
4

.3
7

4
0

2
,1

2
9

.1
5

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

R
O

U
TI

N
E 

EQ
U

IP
 R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-6
6

1
0

1
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
,0

2
1

.2
8

0
.0

0
 %

1
,0

2
1

.2
8

1
,0

2
1

.2
8

TU
R

N
-O

U
TS

 &
 S

C
B

A
 R

ES
ER

V
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-6
6

1
0

1
2

1
9

1
,6

2
0

.0
0

1
9

1
,6

2
0

.0
0

3
5

,4
3

6
.8

4
8

1
.5

1
 %

1
5

6
,1

8
3

.1
6

1
5

6
,1

8
3

.1
6

D
IV

E 
R

ES
C

U
E 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-6
6

1
0

1
4

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
,7

6
7

.1
8

0
.0

0
 %

1
,7

6
7

.1
8

1
,7

6
7

.1
8

FI
R

E 
A

P
P

A
R

A
TU

S 
&

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
R

ES
ER

V
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-2

5
0

-6
6

1
0

1
6

4
6

6
,6

6
7

.0
0

4
6

6
,6

6
7

.0
0

1
7

4
,7

1
4

.0
0

6
2

.5
6

 %
2

9
1

,9
5

3
.0

0
2

9
1

,9
5

3
.0

0

R
A

D
IO

 &
 C

O
M

P
U

TE
R

 R
ES

ER
V

E
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-2
5

0
-6

6
1

0
1

8
4

4
,3

9
4

.0
0

4
4

,3
9

4
.0

0
4

4
,3

9
4

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
0

2
,6

8
1

.0
0

7
0

2
,6

8
1

.0
0

2
5

1
,7

5
6

.3
8

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

6
4

.1
7

 %
4

5
0

,9
2

4
.6

2
4

5
0

,9
2

4
.6

2

2
7

5
,1

5
8

.8
3

1
3

5
,2

3
7

.4
9

3
,7

0
9

,0
8

1
.0

0
3

,7
0

9
,0

8
1

.0
0

1
,5

9
7

,5
4

0
.3

7
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 2

5
0

 -
 F

IR
E 

To
ta

l:
5

6
.9

3
 %

1
,8

3
6

,3
8

1
.8

0
2

,1
1

1
,5

4
0

.6
3

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 5
2

6
 -

 P
A

R
K

S

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
6

,2
4

2
.0

9
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
6

-4
3

7
0

4
9

5
0

,9
3

0
.0

0
5

0
,9

3
0

.0
0

1
9

,5
0

4
.3

1
6

1
.7

0
 %

2
5

,1
8

3
.6

0
3

1
,4

2
5

.6
9

P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S 

SU
P

ER
V

IS
O

R
8

,1
0

4
.2

3
3

,9
2

6
.1

7
1

0
0

-5
2

6
-4

3
7

0
5

0
7

7
,8

2
0

.0
0

7
7

,8
2

0
.0

0
2

5
,7

7
6

.0
6

6
6

.8
8

 %
4

3
,9

3
9

.7
1

5
2

,0
4

3
.9

4

P
W

 O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S 

M
A

N
A

G
ER

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
6

-4
3

7
0

5
1

1
5

,2
3

3
.0

0
1

5
,2

3
3

.0
0

1
5

,2
3

3
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

P
W

 A
D

M
IN

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T

1
,0

6
2

.0
7

5
3

5
.3

7
1

0
0

-5
2

6
-4

3
7

0
5

5
1

8
,0

0
9

.0
0

1
8

,0
0

9
.0

0
7

,7
7

3
.4

7
5

6
.8

4
 %

9
,1

7
3

.4
6

1
0

,2
3

5
.5

3

U
TI

LI
TY

 W
O

R
K

ER
, J

O
U

R
N

EY
1

7
,3

4
9

.1
7

8
,2

2
7

.6
4

1
0

0
-5

2
6

-4
3

7
0

7
0

1
3

4
,8

7
7

.0
0

1
3

4
,8

7
7

.0
0

2
0

,9
0

4
.2

2
8

4
.5

0
 %

9
6

,6
2

3
.6

1
1

1
3

,9
7

2
.7

8

U
TI

LI
TY

 W
O

R
K

ER
 II

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
6

-4
3

7
0

7
1

5
5

,2
2

4
.0

0
5

5
,2

2
4

.0
0

5
5

,2
2

4
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

SE
A

SO
N

A
L 

H
EL

P
8

,6
2

3
.5

6
2

,3
8

9
.8

0
1

0
0

-5
2

6
-4

3
9

0
1

1
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

8
,9

5
8

.4
4

4
0

.0
6

 %
1

7
,4

1
8

.0
0

2
6

,0
4

1
.5

6

O
V

ER
TI

M
E

2
9

7
.0

0
7

7
.3

6
1

0
0

-5
2

6
-4

5
0

1
0

0
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,2
5

6
.1

1
5

3
.4

8
 %

3
,4

4
6

.8
9

3
,7

4
3

.8
9

C
A

R
EE

R
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

A
Y

5
6

6
.4

9
2

8
3

.8
2

1
0

0
-5

2
6

-4
5

0
5

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-3
,8

2
6

.7
5

0
.0

0
 %

3
,2

6
0

.2
6

3
,8

2
6

.7
5

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

2
0

,7
5

7
.5

5
8

,6
8

6
.5

4
1

0
0

-5
2

6
-4

7
0

0
0

0
2

3
2

,8
8

5
.0

0
2

3
2

,8
8

5
.0

0
1

0
0

,2
5

5
.2

6
5

6
.9

5
 %

1
1

1
,8

7
2

.1
9

1
3

2
,6

2
9

.7
4

6
3

,0
0

2
.1

6
2

4
,1

2
6

.7
0

6
5

6
,9

7
8

.0
0

6
5

6
,9

7
8

.0
0

2
8

3
,0

5
8

.1
2

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

5
6

.9
2

 %
3

1
0

,9
1

7
.7

2
3

7
3

,9
1

9
.8

8

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

4
,5

1
3

.4
9

4
,0

6
8

.6
8

1
0

0
-5

2
6

-5
0

0
1

1
0

6
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
8

,7
1

9
.4

1
4

0
.4

3
 %

2
1

,7
6

7
.1

0
2

6
,2

8
0

.5
9

3 - 7



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
8

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
0
 9

:5
3
:2

9
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 8

 o
f 

3
7

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

A
u

gu
st

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S,

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
&

 R
EP

A
IR

S
3

,8
0

4
.1

6
6

5
5

.5
2

1
0

0
-5

2
6

-5
2

0
1

3
0

1
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
7

,7
9

5
.9

2
3

0
.1

5
 %

3
8

,3
9

9
.9

2
4

2
,2

0
4

.0
8

H
A

ZA
R

D
O

U
S 

TR
EE

 R
EM

O
V

A
L

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
6

-5
2

0
1

3
2

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
5

,6
5

2
.2

5
4

0
.5

8
 %

2
3

,3
4

7
.7

5
2

4
,3

4
7

.7
5

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
6

-5
2

0
3

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
9

.3
5

0
.0

0
 %

1
9

.3
5

1
9

.3
5

FL
EE

T 
FU

EL
, M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

&
 R

EP
A

IR
1

,7
3

0
.8

7
9

9
6

.9
3

1
0

0
-5

2
6

-5
2

0
3

2
0

4
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
3

,8
5

7
.2

0
4

3
.2

0
 %

1
6

,4
1

1
.9

3
1

8
,1

4
2

.8
0

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
4

2
7

.9
3

3
0

6
.8

3
1

0
0

-5
2

6
-5

2
0

4
0

0
3

,3
6

0
.0

0
3

,3
6

0
.0

0
5

4
5

.1
2

8
3

.7
8

 %
2

,3
8

6
.9

5
2

,8
1

4
.8

8

TR
A

V
EL

, C
O

N
FE

R
EN

C
ES

 &
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

6
-5

4
0

2
2

0
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
3

,1
5

9
.6

0
9

.7
3

 %
3

4
0

.4
0

3
4

0
.4

0

SM
A

LL
 T

O
O

LS
, E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

&
 S

A
FE

TY
 S

U
P

P
L…

1
3

.0
2

1
0

.1
4

1
0

0
-5

2
6

-5
4

0
3

0
0

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
7

,0
1

6
.1

5
9

.9
5

 %
2

,9
7

0
.8

3
2

,9
8

3
.8

5

D
U

M
P

IN
G

, H
A

U
LI

N
G

, G
A

R
B

A
G

E
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

6
-5

4
0

4
0

0
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,4
4

0
.0

0
1

8
.6

7
 %

5
6

0
.0

0
5

6
0

.0
0

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
4

,5
7

0
.5

1
2

,3
8

8
.8

3
1

0
0

-5
2

6
-5

6
0

1
0

0
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

8
,3

8
2

.9
0

5
2

.7
0

 %
2

7
,0

4
6

.5
9

3
1

,6
1

7
.1

0

1
6

,0
5

9
.9

8
9

,4
2

6
.9

3
4

0
6

,8
6

0
.0

0
4

0
6

,8
6

0
.0

0
2

5
7

,5
4

9
.2

0
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

0
 -

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

A
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

3
6

.7
0

 %
1

3
3

,2
5

0
.8

2
1

4
9

,3
1

0
.8

0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
R

ES
ER

V
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
6

-6
6

0
1

0
0

1
2

0
,2

0
0

.0
0

1
2

0
,2

0
0

.0
0

1
0

2
,3

4
4

.4
1

1
4

.8
5

 %
1

7
,8

5
5

.5
9

1
7

,8
5

5
.5

9

SY
ST

EM
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
 &

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

1
3

7
,4

8
0

.0
0

1
,9

8
2

.5
0

1
0

0
-5

2
6

-6
7

6
0

5
0

6
8

,4
1

1
.0

0
6

8
,4

1
1

.0
0

-9
1

,1
3

5
.9

0
2

3
3

.2
2

 %
2

2
,0

6
6

.9
0

1
5

9
,5

4
6

.9
0

1
3

7
,4

8
0

.0
0

1
,9

8
2

.5
0

1
8

8
,6

1
1

.0
0

1
8

8
,6

1
1

.0
0

1
1

,2
0

8
.5

1
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
6

0
 -

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

O
U

TL
A

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
9

4
.0

6
 %

3
9

,9
2

2
.4

9
1

7
7

,4
0

2
.4

9

2
1

6
,5

4
2

.1
4

3
5

,5
3

6
.1

3
1

,2
5

2
,4

4
9

.0
0

1
,2

5
2

,4
4

9
.0

0
5

5
1

,8
1

5
.8

3
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 5

2
6

 -
 P

A
R

K
S 

To
ta

l:
5

5
.9

4
 %

4
8

4
,0

9
1

.0
3

7
0

0
,6

3
3

.1
7

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 5
2

7
 -

 R
EC

R
EA

TI
O

N

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

FI
EL

D
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

C
R

EW
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

7
-4

3
5

1
1

0
3

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
,1

7
8

.4
2

2
1

.3
2

 %
6

,8
2

1
.5

8
6

,8
2

1
.5

8

P
LA

YG
R

O
U

N
D

 A
ID

ES
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

7
-4

3
5

1
2

0
2

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

7
,9

4
1

.3
2

3
5

.9
2

 %
1

0
,0

5
8

.6
8

1
0

,0
5

8
.6

8

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
7

-4
7

0
0

0
0

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,0

3
4

.6
7

4
9

.4
2

 %
2

,9
6

5
.3

3
2

,9
6

5
.3

3

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
6

,1
5

4
.4

1
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
4

0
 -

 P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
3

0
.0

7
 %

1
9

,8
4

5
.5

9
1

9
,8

4
5

.5
9

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

SU
M

M
ER

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
7

-5
1

0
0

6
2

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,9

3
3

.5
3

3
5

.5
5

 %
1

,0
6

6
.4

7
1

,0
6

6
.4

7

SP
EC

IA
L 

EV
EN

TS
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

7
-5

1
0

0
6

4
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,1
9

8
.2

9
1

6
.0

3
 %

8
0

1
.7

1
8

0
1

.7
1

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
&

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
7

-5
2

0
1

3
6

2
,2

0
0

.0
0

2
,2

0
0

.0
0

2
,1

3
4

.2
4

2
.9

9
 %

6
5

.7
6

6
5

.7
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,2
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,2

0
0

.0
0

8
,2

6
6

.0
6

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
1

8
.9

6
 %

1
,9

3
3

.9
4

1
,9

3
3

.9
4

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

,2
0

0
.0

0
7

6
,2

0
0

.0
0

5
4

,4
2

0
.4

7
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 5

2
7

 -
 R

EC
R

EA
TI

O
N

 T
o

ta
l:

2
8

.5
8

 %
2

1
,7

7
9

.5
3

2
1

,7
7

9
.5

3

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 5
2

8
 -

 S
EN

IO
R

 C
EN

TE
R

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

SE
N

IO
R

 C
EN

TE
R

 M
A

N
A

G
ER

1
4

,8
2

0
.0

0
7

,4
1

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

8
-4

3
5

2
1

0
1

7
1

,1
4

4
.0

0
1

7
1

,1
4

4
.0

0
7

2
,5

6
8

.5
0

5
7

.6
0

 %
8

3
,7

5
5

.5
0

9
8

,5
7

5
.5

0

TR
A

M
 D

R
IV

ER
5

,1
6

5
.6

0
2

,5
1

5
.1

2
1

0
0

-5
2

8
-4

3
5

2
4

0
6

1
,9

1
4

.0
0

6
1

,9
1

4
.0

0
2

4
,9

7
7

.6
7

5
9

.6
6

 %
3

1
,7

7
0

.7
3

3
6

,9
3

6
.3

3

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 C
A

TE
R

ER
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

8
-4

3
5

2
5

0
5

1
,5

9
5

.0
0

5
1

,5
9

5
.0

0
2

5
,8

2
0

.7
8

4
9

.9
5

 %
2

5
,7

7
4

.2
2

2
5

,7
7

4
.2

2

C
EN

TE
R

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T

8
,3

8
1

.5
2

4
,2

5
0

.5
2

1
0

0
-5

2
8

-4
3

5
2

8
0

9
5

,4
1

3
.0

0
9

5
,4

1
3

.0
0

4
0

,4
5

4
.9

3
5

7
.6

0
 %

4
6

,5
7

6
.5

5
5

4
,9

5
8

.0
7

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
8

-4
3

5
2

9
5

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
,4

6
4

.3
3

2
5

.3
6

 %
2

,5
3

5
.6

7
2

,5
3

5
.6

7

C
A

R
EE

R
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

A
Y

1
5

4
.9

6
7

5
.4

5
1

0
0

-5
2

8
-4

5
0

5
0

0
3

,4
0

5
.0

0
3

,4
0

5
.0

0
1

,6
9

1
.0

4
5

0
.3

4
 %

1
,5

5
9

.0
0

1
,7

1
3

.9
6

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

9
,9

6
4

.9
5

4
,9

8
5

.5
0

1
0

0
-5

2
8

-4
7

0
0

0
0

1
6

9
,0

1
6

.0
0

1
6

9
,0

1
6

.0
0

8
8

,1
3

0
.8

6
4

7
.8

6
 %

7
0

,9
2

0
.1

9
8

0
,8

8
5

.1
4

3
8

,4
8

7
.0

3
1

9
,2

3
6

.5
9

5
6

2
,4

8
7

.0
0

5
6

2
,4

8
7

.0
0

2
6

1
,1

0
8

.1
1

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

5
3

.5
8

 %
2

6
2

,8
9

1
.8

6
3

0
1

,3
7

8
.8

9

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
6

5
2

.8
6

2
6

4
.0

9
1

0
0

-5
2

8
-5

1
0

0
7

5
3

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

3
,3

1
3

.0
4

3
5

.2
4

 %
1

2
,0

3
4

.1
0

1
2

,6
8

6
.9

6

3 - 8



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
8

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
0
 9

:5
3
:2

9
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 9

 o
f 

3
7

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

A
u

gu
st

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

TR
A

M
 E

X
P

EN
SE

S
1

4
7

.3
4

1
0

5
.8

4
1

0
0

-5
2

8
-5

2
0

1
4

0
1

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
4

,6
8

0
.1

9
6

2
.5

6
 %

7
,6

7
2

.4
7

7
,8

1
9

.8
1

M
IS

C
EL

LA
N

EO
U

S 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

8
-5

2
0

1
9

0
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
5

,5
0

3
.0

2
2

6
.6

3
 %

1
,9

9
6

.9
8

1
,9

9
6

.9
8

B
LD

G
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

&
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
2

,2
3

4
.9

4
3

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
8

-5
2

0
2

0
0

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
,1

6
2

.3
7

7
3

.9
9

 %
9

,6
0

2
.6

9
1

1
,8

3
7

.6
3

FL
EE

T 
FU

EL
, M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

&
 R

EP
A

IR
1

6
0

.6
9

8
7

.2
5

1
0

0
-5

2
8

-5
2

0
3

2
0

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

2
,3

2
0

.3
1

7
.1

9
 %

1
9

.0
0

1
7

9
.6

9

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
7

8
2

.7
3

4
9

1
.0

3
1

0
0

-5
2

8
-5

2
0

4
0

0
1

1
,3

6
8

.0
0

1
1

,3
6

8
.0

0
7

,2
8

5
.9

6
3

5
.9

1
 %

3
,2

9
9

.3
1

4
,0

8
2

.0
4

D
U

ES
 &

 M
EM

B
ER

SH
IP

S
1

4
5

.0
0

1
4

5
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

8
-5

4
0

2
0

0
2

,8
0

0
.0

0
2

,8
0

0
.0

0
2

,3
0

3
.6

1
1

7
.7

3
 %

3
5

1
.3

9
4

9
6

.3
9

M
IL

EA
G

E 
R

EI
M

B
U

R
SE

M
EN

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

8
-5

4
0

2
3

0
1

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

TE
LE

P
H

O
N

ES
3

0
6

.1
2

2
1

5
.9

6
1

0
0

-5
2

8
-5

6
0

1
2

0
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,2
5

0
.3

8
5

3
.5

7
 %

3
,4

4
3

.5
0

3
,7

4
9

.6
2

4
,4

2
9

.6
8

1
,6

0
9

.1
7

9
5

,7
6

8
.0

0
9

5
,7

6
8

.0
0

5
2

,9
1

8
.8

8
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

0
 -

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

A
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

4
4

.7
4

 %
3

8
,4

1
9

.4
4

4
2

,8
4

9
.1

2

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 R
EP

A
IR

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
8

-6
4

1
0

1
0

1
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
6

0
 -

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

O
U

TL
A

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

4
2

,9
1

6
.7

1
2

0
,8

4
5

.7
6

6
7

1
,2

5
5

.0
0

6
7

1
,2

5
5

.0
0

3
2

7
,0

2
6

.9
9

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 5
2

8
 -

 S
EN

IO
R

 C
EN

TE
R

 T
o

ta
l:

5
1

.2
8

 %
3

0
1

,3
1

1
.3

0
3

4
4

,2
2

8
.0

1

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 5
2

9
 -

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

LI
B

R
A

R
Y 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T 

II
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

9
-4

3
5

3
2

0
3

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

3
3

,8
3

6
.8

8
3

5
.0

5
 %

1
2

6
,1

6
3

.1
2

1
2

6
,1

6
3

.1
2

O
N

 C
A

LL
 L

IB
 A

SS
IS

TA
N

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

9
-4

3
5

3
9

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

2
,2

8
0

.5
9

0
.0

0
 %

1
2

,2
8

0
.5

9
1

2
,2

8
0

.5
9

C
A

R
EE

R
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

A
Y

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
9

-4
5

0
5

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-8
3

0
.6

7
0

.0
0

 %
8

3
0

.6
7

8
3

0
.6

7

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
9

-4
7

0
0

0
0

1
9

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
9

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

0
,9

7
3

.7
7

2
7

.7
1

 %
5

4
,0

2
6

.2
3

5
4

,0
2

6
.2

3

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
6

1
,6

9
9

.3
9

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

3
4

.8
3

 %
1

9
3

,3
0

0
.6

1
1

9
3

,3
0

0
.6

1

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
9

-5
0

0
1

1
0

2
6

5
,9

0
0

.0
0

2
6

5
,9

0
0

.0
0

1
1

9
,0

2
8

.5
9

5
5

.2
4

 %
1

4
6

,8
7

1
.4

1
1

4
6

,8
7

1
.4

1

C
O

M
P

U
TE

R
/T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-5

2
9

-5
0

0
2

1
0

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

N
EW

 B
O

O
K

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

9
-5

1
0

0
8

1
9

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

0
,1

1
9

.9
1

2
6

.1
9

 %
2

4
,8

8
0

.0
9

2
4

,8
8

0
.0

9

A
D

U
LT

/C
H

IL
D

R
EN

'S
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

9
-5

1
0

0
8

2
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
6

,2
7

5
.7

6
1

6
.3

2
 %

1
,2

2
4

.2
4

1
,2

2
4

.2
4

R
EA

D
Y 

TO
 R

EA
D

 G
R

A
N

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

9
-5

1
0

0
8

4
2

,9
5

0
.0

0
2

,9
5

0
.0

0
1

,4
7

8
.0

0
4

9
.9

0
 %

1
,4

7
2

.0
0

1
,4

7
2

.0
0

LI
B

 F
O

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 F

U
N

D
ED

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

9
-5

1
0

0
8

6
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,5
1

2
.2

7
4

9
.7

5
 %

2
,4

8
7

.7
3

2
,4

8
7

.7
3

M
A

R
K

ET
IN

G
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

9
-5

1
0

1
0

0
7

0
0

.0
0

7
0

0
.0

0
7

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
4

.8
3

4
.8

3
1

0
0

-5
2

9
-5

2
0

4
0

0
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,5
7

9
.6

2
2

3
.6

7
 %

1
,4

1
5

.5
5

1
,4

2
0

.3
8

R
EN

TA
LS

 A
N

D
 L

EA
SE

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

9
-5

3
0

1
0

0
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,3
2

4
.8

6
4

0
.8

3
 %

3
,6

7
5

.1
4

3
,6

7
5

.1
4

D
U

ES
 &

 M
EM

B
ER

SH
IP

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

9
-5

4
0

2
0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-5

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

5
.0

0
5

.0
0

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S 

&
 S

U
B

SC
R

IP
TI

O
N

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-5
2

9
-5

4
2

0
0

0
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
4

,3
0

7
.6

9
4

.2
7

 %
1

9
2

.3
1

1
9

2
.3

1

4
.8

3
4

.8
3

4
2

1
,5

5
0

.0
0

4
2

1
,5

5
0

.0
0

2
3

9
,3

2
1

.7
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
4

3
.2

3
 %

1
8

2
,2

2
3

.4
7

1
8

2
,2

2
8

.3
0

4
.8

3
4

.8
3

9
7

6
,5

5
0

.0
0

9
7

6
,5

5
0

.0
0

6
0

1
,0

2
1

.0
9

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 5
2

9
 -

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

3
8

.4
5

 %
3

7
5

,5
2

4
.0

8
3

7
5

,5
2

8
.9

1

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 6
0

0
 -

 D
EB

T 
SE

R
V

IC
E

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

7
0

 -
 D

EB
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E

D
EB

T 
P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L

1
6

2
,6

9
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-6
0

0
-7

2
0

0
4

0
3

2
0

,3
9

9
.0

0
3

2
0

,3
9

9
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
 %

1
5

7
,7

0
9

.0
0

3
2

0
,3

9
9

.0
0

3 - 9



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
8

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
0
 9

:5
3
:2

9
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 1

0
 o

f 
3
7

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

A
u

gu
st

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

D
EB

T 
SE

R
V

IC
E 

- 
IN

TE
R

ES
T

4
2

,6
3

4
.3

7
0

.0
0

1
0

0
-6

0
0

-7
3

0
0

4
0

1
7

0
,4

6
2

.0
0

1
7

0
,4

6
2

.0
0

4
0

,2
7

2
.1

2
7

6
.3

7
 %

8
7

,5
5

5
.5

1
1

3
0

,1
8

9
.8

8

2
0

5
,3

2
4

.3
7

0
.0

0
4

9
0

,8
6

1
.0

0
4

9
0

,8
6

1
.0

0
4

0
,2

7
2

.1
2

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

7
0

 -
 D

EB
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E 
To

ta
l:

9
1

.8
0

 %
2

4
5

,2
6

4
.5

1
4

5
0

,5
8

8
.8

8

2
0

5
,3

2
4

.3
7

0
.0

0
4

9
0

,8
6

1
.0

0
4

9
0

,8
6

1
.0

0
4

0
,2

7
2

.1
2

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 6
0

0
 -

 D
EB

T 
SE

R
V

IC
E 

To
ta

l:
9

1
.8

0
 %

2
4

5
,2

6
4

.5
1

4
5

0
,5

8
8

.8
8

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y 
FU

N
D

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

-9
9

0
-9

1
0

0
0

0
1

,1
4

4
,7

2
9

.0
0

1
,1

4
4

,7
2

9
.0

0
1

,1
4

4
,7

2
9

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,1

4
4

,7
2

9
.0

0
1

,1
4

4
,7

2
9

.0
0

1
,1

4
4

,7
2

9
.0

0
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
9

0
 -

 O
TH

ER
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,1

4
4

,7
2

9
.0

0
1

,1
4

4
,7

2
9

.0
0

1
,1

4
4

,7
2

9
.0

0
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 9

9
0

 -
 C

O
N

TI
N

G
EN

C
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,6

9
7

,6
6

7
.5

8
5

8
3

,9
2

5
.8

4
1

9
,0

2
6

,1
5

0
.0

0
1

9
,0

2
6

,1
5

0
.0

0
9

,4
5

7
,2

1
1

.0
3

Ex
p

e
n

se
 T

o
ta

l:
5

0
.2

9
 %

7
,8

7
1

,2
7

1
.3

9
9

,5
6

8
,9

3
8

.9
7

-1
,1

5
7

,0
3

9
.7

3
-1

3
7

,3
1

2
.4

4
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

,7
4

4
,8

7
6

.5
5

Fu
n

d
: 

1
0

0
 -

 G
EN

ER
A

L 
FU

N
D

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
0

.0
0

 %
-5

8
7

,8
3

6
.8

2
-1

,7
4

4
,8

7
6

.5
5

Fu
n

d
: 

2
0

5
 -

 R
O

A
D

 A
N

D
 S

TR
EE

T 
FU

N
D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
0

0
0

 -
 B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L.

B
EG

IN
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

5
-0

0
0

-3
0

9
9

9
9

1
,7

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,7
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
,7

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,7

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,7
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
,7

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

0
0

0
 -

 B
EG

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

L.
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

0
0

 -
 L

O
C

A
L 

TA
X

ES

V
EH

IC
LE

 R
EG

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

 F
EE

S
1

0
,3

0
5

.8
7

1
0

,3
0

5
.8

7
2

0
5

-0
0

0
-3

1
0

0
6

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
6

4
,5

2
6

.4
1

0
.0

0
 %

5
4

,2
2

0
.5

4
6

4
,5

2
6

.4
1

1
0

,3
0

5
.8

7
1

0
,3

0
5

.8
7

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
4

,5
2

6
.4

1
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

1
0

0
 -

 L
O

C
A

L 
TA

X
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

5
4

,2
2

0
.5

4
6

4
,5

2
6

.4
1

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

1
0

 -
 S

TA
TE

 S
H

A
R

ED
 T

A
X

ES

ST
A

TE
 H

IG
H

W
A

Y 
TA

X
ES

4
9

,1
7

5
.9

3
4

9
,1

7
5

.9
3

2
0

5
-0

0
0

-3
1

0
1

4
0

1
,8

3
7

,1
2

3
.0

0
1

,8
3

7
,1

2
3

.0
0

-9
4

5
,6

8
3

.5
4

4
8

.5
2

 %
8

4
2

,2
6

3
.5

3
8

9
1

,4
3

9
.4

6

4
9

,1
7

5
.9

3
4

9
,1

7
5

.9
3

1
,8

3
7

,1
2

3
.0

0
1

,8
3

7
,1

2
3

.0
0

-9
4

5
,6

8
3

.5
4

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

1
0

 -
 S

TA
TE

 S
H

A
R

ED
 T

A
X

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
4

8
.5

2
 %

8
4

2
,2

6
3

.5
3

8
9

1
,4

3
9

.4
6

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

2
0

 -
 R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

A
Y

 F
EE

S

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
- 

TE
LE

C
O

M
2

0
,3

8
9

.1
6

1
3

,4
1

4
.8

7
2

0
5

-0
0

0
-3

1
2

0
5

0
4

3
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

3
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
-2

3
0

,3
1

5
.1

9
4

7
.1

8
 %

1
8

5
,2

9
5

.6
5

2
0

5
,6

8
4

.8
1

R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
- 

O
TH

ER
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
5

-0
0

0
-3

1
2

0
5

5
4

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-3

9
1

,2
1

8
.3

2
1

3
.0

6
 %

5
8

,7
8

1
.6

8
5

8
,7

8
1

.6
8

R
O

W
 L

IC
EN

SE
S 

&
 A

P
P

 F
EE

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
5

-0
0

0
-3

1
2

0
6

0
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
-5

,4
1

5
.0

0
9

.7
5

 %
5

8
5

.0
0

5
8

5
.0

0

2
0

,3
8

9
.1

6
1

3
,4

1
4

.8
7

8
9

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
9

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

-6
2

6
,9

4
8

.5
1

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

2
0

 -
 R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

A
Y

 F
EE

S 
To

ta
l:

2
9

.7
1

 %
2

4
4

,6
6

2
.3

3
2

6
5

,0
5

1
.4

9

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

4
1

 -
 S

D
C

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 S
D

C
'S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

5
-0

0
0

-3
1

4
0

7
5

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
9

,9
9

7
.5

6
3

9
9

.9
9

 %
7

9
,9

9
7

.5
6

7
9

,9
9

7
.5

6

SD
C

 R
ei

m
b

u
rs

em
en

t 
Fe

e
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
5

-0
0

0
-3

1
4

0
7

6
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,0
3

9
.7

2
0

.0
0

 %
3

,0
3

9
.7

2
3

,0
3

9
.7

2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
3

,0
3

7
.2

8
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

1
4

1
 -

 S
D

C
 T

o
ta

l:
4

1
5

.1
9

 %
8

3
,0

3
7

.2
8

8
3

,0
3

7
.2

8

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
6

0
0

 -
 M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S

A
LL

 O
TH

ER
 R

O
A

D
/S

TR
EE

T 
R

EC
EI

P
TS

4
,9

3
5

.0
0

2
,8

2
0

.0
0

2
0

5
-0

0
0

-3
6

0
0

0
0

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
3

,9
2

0
.6

6
7

6
.8

0
 %

4
1

,1
4

4
.3

4
4

6
,0

7
9

.3
4

4
,9

3
5

.0
0

2
,8

2
0

.0
0

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
3

,9
2

0
.6

6
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

6
0

0
 -

 M
IS

C
EL

LA
N

EO
U

S 
To

ta
l:

7
6

.8
0

 %
4

1
,1

4
4

.3
4

4
6

,0
7

9
.3

4

8
4

,8
0

5
.9

6
7

5
,7

1
6

.6
7

4
,5

5
9

,1
2

3
.0

0
4

,5
5

9
,1

2
3

.0
0

-3
,2

0
8

,9
8

9
.0

2
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 0

0
0

 -
 U

N
D

ES
IG

N
A

TE
D

 /
 N

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

TA
L 

To
ta

l:
2

9
.6

1
 %

1
,2

6
5

,3
2

8
.0

2
1

,3
5

0
,1

3
3

.9
8

3 - 10



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
8

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
0
 9

:5
3
:2

9
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 1

1
 o

f 
3
7

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

A
u

gu
st

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
9

9
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

IN

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 F
R

O
M

 S
EW

ER
 F

U
N

D
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
5

-9
1

0
-3

9
9

7
3

0
2

4
1

,6
6

7
.0

0
2

4
1

,6
6

7
.0

0
-1

4
6

,6
0

4
.2

8
3

9
.3

4
 %

9
5

,0
6

2
.7

2
9

5
,0

6
2

.7
2

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 F
R

O
M

 W
A

TE
R

 F
U

N
D

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

5
-9

1
0

-3
9

9
7

4
0

1
7

1
,4

8
8

.0
0

1
7

1
,4

8
8

.0
0

-1
0

0
,8

0
1

.4
1

4
1

.2
2

 %
7

0
,6

8
6

.5
9

7
0

,6
8

6
.5

9

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 F
R

O
M

 S
TO

R
M

 W
A

TE
R

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

5
-9

1
0

-3
9

9
7

5
0

7
9

,6
7

6
.0

0
7

9
,6

7
6

.0
0

-5
4

,3
1

5
.2

1
3

1
.8

3
 %

2
5

,3
6

0
.7

9
2

5
,3

6
0

.7
9

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
9

2
,8

3
1

.0
0

4
9

2
,8

3
1

.0
0

-3
0

1
,7

2
0

.9
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
9

9
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

IN
 T

o
ta

l:
3

8
.7

8
 %

1
9

1
,1

1
0

.1
0

1
9

1
,1

1
0

.1
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
9

2
,8

3
1

.0
0

4
9

2
,8

3
1

.0
0

-3
0

1
,7

2
0

.9
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN
 T

o
ta

l:
3

8
.7

8
 %

1
9

1
,1

1
0

.1
0

1
9

1
,1

1
0

.1
0

8
4

,8
0

5
.9

6
7

5
,7

1
6

.6
7

5
,0

5
1

,9
5

4
.0

0
5

,0
5

1
,9

5
4

.0
0

-3
,5

1
0

,7
0

9
.9

2
R

e
ve

n
u

e
 T

o
ta

l:
3

0
.5

1
 %

1
,4

5
6

,4
3

8
.1

2
1

,5
4

1
,2

4
4

.0
8

Ex
p

e
n

se

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 3
0

5
 -

 R
O

A
D

 A
N

D
 S

TR
EE

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
6

,2
4

2
.0

9
0

.0
0

2
0

5
-3

0
5

-4
3

7
0

4
9

5
0

,9
3

0
.0

0
5

0
,9

3
0

.0
0

1
9

,5
0

4
.3

1
6

1
.7

0
 %

2
5

,1
8

3
.6

0
3

1
,4

2
5

.6
9

P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S 

SU
P

ER
V

IS
O

R
8

,1
0

4
.2

6
3

,9
2

6
.1

9
2

0
5

-3
0

5
-4

3
7

0
5

0
7

7
,8

2
2

.0
0

7
7

,8
2

2
.0

0
2

5
,7

7
8

.0
7

6
6

.8
8

 %
4

3
,9

3
9

.6
7

5
2

,0
4

3
.9

3

P
W

 O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S 

M
A

N
A

G
ER

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

5
-3

0
5

-4
3

7
0

5
1

3
4

,1
7

3
.0

0
3

4
,1

7
3

.0
0

3
4

,1
7

3
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

P
W

 A
D

M
IN

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T

2
,3

8
9

.6
7

1
,2

0
4

.5
9

2
0

5
-3

0
5

-4
3

7
0

5
5

3
8

,2
1

0
.0

0
3

8
,2

1
0

.0
0

1
5

,8
1

3
.7

4
5

8
.6

1
 %

2
0

,0
0

6
.5

9
2

2
,3

9
6

.2
6

U
TI

LI
TY

 W
O

R
K

ER
, J

O
U

R
N

EY
2

2
,1

4
5

.1
2

1
0

,5
9

4
.9

5
2

0
5

-3
0

5
-4

3
7

0
7

0
2

4
2

,7
0

5
.0

0
2

4
2

,7
0

5
.0

0
9

8
,3

9
8

.2
2

5
9

.4
6

 %
1

2
2

,1
6

1
.6

6
1

4
4

,3
0

6
.7

8

SE
A

SO
N

A
L 

H
EL

P
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
5

-3
0

5
-4

3
9

0
1

1
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

4
,5

5
0

.4
5

2
3

.2
2

 %
1

0
,4

4
9

.5
5

1
0

,4
4

9
.5

5

O
V

ER
TI

M
E

1
,0

2
5

.2
0

3
8

9
.5

5
2

0
5

-3
0

5
-4

5
0

1
0

0
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,2
4

5
.3

2
7

1
.9

3
 %

4
,7

2
9

.4
8

5
,7

5
4

.6
8

C
A

R
EE

R
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

A
Y

4
2

2
.0

0
2

5
0

.7
6

2
0

5
-3

0
5

-4
5

0
5

0
0

2
,3

0
9

.0
0

2
,3

0
9

.0
0

-1
8

.7
5

1
0

0
.8

1
 %

1
,9

0
5

.7
5

2
,3

2
7

.7
5

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

2
4

,8
9

2
.5

1
1

0
,9

2
8

.2
6

2
0

5
-3

0
5

-4
7

0
0

0
0

3
0

1
,4

3
6

.0
0

3
0

1
,4

3
6

.0
0

1
3

5
,6

9
0

.2
7

5
4

.9
9

 %
1

4
0

,8
5

3
.2

2
1

6
5

,7
4

5
.7

3

6
5

,2
2

0
.8

5
2

7
,2

9
4

.3
0

8
0

0
,5

8
5

.0
0

8
0

0
,5

8
5

.0
0

3
6

6
,1

3
4

.6
3

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

5
4

.2
7

 %
3

6
9

,2
2

9
.5

2
4

3
4

,4
5

0
.3

7

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

2
5

,5
7

5
.8

5
2

5
,2

8
9

.0
5

2
0

5
-3

0
5

-5
0

0
1

1
0

1
0

9
,2

0
0

.0
0

1
0

9
,2

0
0

.0
0

4
6

,7
9

8
.0

5
5

7
.1

4
 %

3
6

,8
2

6
.1

0
6

2
,4

0
1

.9
5

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S,

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
&

 R
EP

A
IR

S
4

,7
4

1
.2

6
2

,0
9

0
.6

7
2

0
5

-3
0

5
-5

2
0

1
3

0
5

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
1

,4
9

3
.3

1
3

9
.7

0
 %

1
9

3
,7

6
5

.4
3

1
9

8
,5

0
6

.6
9

ST
R

EE
T 

LI
G

H
T 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
1

2
,9

9
8

.9
7

6
,3

7
9

.0
6

2
0

5
-3

0
5

-5
2

0
1

7
2

1
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
0

,9
7

5
.7

9
5

6
.9

8
 %

8
1

,0
2

5
.2

4
9

4
,0

2
4

.2
1

SH
O

P
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
5

-3
0

5
-5

2
0

1
7

4
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-5

5
.0

2
0

.0
0

 %
5

5
.0

2
5

5
.0

2

TR
A

FF
IC

 S
IG

N
A

L 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

1
,6

3
3

.4
5

8
8

8
.3

4
2

0
5

-3
0

5
-5

2
0

1
7

6
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

8
,9

5
9

.8
2

1
3

.4
2

 %
4

,4
0

6
.7

3
6

,0
4

0
.1

8

ST
R

EE
T 

SI
G

N
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

1
4

,0
3

4
.2

6
1

3
,5

1
9

.4
6

2
0

5
-3

0
5

-5
2

0
1

7
8

4
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

,8
0

4
.6

6
6

9
.3

2
 %

1
7

,1
6

1
.0

8
3

1
,1

9
5

.3
4

FL
EE

T 
FU

EL
, M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

&
 R

EP
A

IR
2

,5
3

6
.6

3
1

,9
3

2
.1

9
2

0
5

-3
0

5
-5

2
0

3
2

0
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

5
,9

9
0

.8
7

4
4

.6
3

 %
2

6
,4

7
2

.5
0

2
9

,0
0

9
.1

3

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
4

7
2

.9
0

3
5

1
.8

0
2

0
5

-3
0

5
-5

2
0

4
0

0
4

,1
6

0
.0

0
4

,1
6

0
.0

0
2

,1
3

6
.4

3
4

8
.6

4
 %

1
,5

5
0

.6
7

2
,0

2
3

.5
7

TR
A

V
EL

, C
O

N
FE

R
EN

C
ES

 &
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
5

-3
0

5
-5

4
0

2
2

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,5
6

4
.6

0
8

.7
1

 %
4

3
5

.4
0

4
3

5
.4

0

SM
A

LL
 T

O
O

LS
, E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

&
 S

A
FE

TY
 S

U
P

P
L…

1
3

.0
2

1
0

.1
4

2
0

5
-3

0
5

-5
4

0
3

0
0

4
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
4

,3
4

0
.2

2
2

3
.6

9
 %

1
0

,6
4

6
.7

6
1

0
,6

5
9

.7
8

D
U

M
P

IN
G

, H
A

U
LI

N
G

, G
A

R
B

A
G

E
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
5

-3
0

5
-5

4
0

4
0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,5
6

1
.8

9
8

.7
6

 %
4

3
8

.1
1

4
3

8
.1

1

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
1

4
7

.2
6

9
6

.9
8

2
0

5
-3

0
5

-5
6

0
1

0
0

2
,2

0
0

.0
0

2
,2

0
0

.0
0

1
,3

2
0

.3
7

3
9

.9
8

 %
7

3
2

.3
7

8
7

9
.6

3

6
2

,1
5

3
.6

0
5

0
,5

5
7

.6
9

9
9

0
,5

6
0

.0
0

9
9

0
,5

6
0

.0
0

5
5

4
,8

9
0

.9
9

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
4

3
.9

8
 %

3
7

3
,5

1
5

.4
1

4
3

5
,6

6
9

.0
1

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
R

ES
ER

V
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

5
-3

0
5

-6
6

0
1

0
0

5
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
5

4
,3

0
4

.1
5

3
.6

0
 %

2
0

,6
9

5
.8

5
2

0
,6

9
5

.8
5

B
IK

EW
A

Y 
&

 S
ID

EW
A

LK
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
5

-3
0

5
-6

7
5

0
5

6
7

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

SY
ST

EM
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
 &

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

1
1

7
.0

0
1

1
7

.0
0

2
0

5
-3

0
5

-6
7

6
0

5
0

1
,2

9
5

,6
5

9
.0

0
1

,2
9

5
,6

5
9

.0
0

1
,0

1
1

,9
2

2
.2

8
2

1
.9

0
 %

2
8

3
,6

1
9

.7
2

2
8

3
,7

3
6

.7
2

3 - 11



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
8

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
0
 9

:5
3
:2

9
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 1

2
 o

f 
3
7

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

A
u

gu
st

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

R
ES

ER
V

E 
FR

O
M

  S
D

C
'S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

5
-3

0
5

-6
7

8
0

9
0

3
2

7
,5

3
5

.0
0

3
2

7
,5

3
5

.0
0

3
2

7
,5

3
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

7
.0

0
1

1
7

.0
0

2
,2

7
0

,1
9

4
.0

0
2

,2
7

0
,1

9
4

.0
0

1
,9

6
5

,7
6

1
.4

3
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
6

0
 -

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

O
U

TL
A

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
1

3
.4

1
 %

3
0

4
,3

1
5

.5
7

3
0

4
,4

3
2

.5
7

1
2

7
,4

9
1

.4
5

7
7

,9
6

8
.9

9
4

,0
6

1
,3

3
9

.0
0

4
,0

6
1

,3
3

9
.0

0
2

,8
8

6
,7

8
7

.0
5

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 3
0

5
 -

 R
O

A
D

 A
N

D
 S

TR
EE

T 
To

ta
l:

2
8

.9
2

 %
1

,0
4

7
,0

6
0

.5
0

1
,1

7
4

,5
5

1
.9

5

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
5

-9
2

0
-8

9
9

1
0

0
8

1
,9

3
5

.0
0

8
1

,9
3

5
.0

0
5

3
,9

6
5

.7
8

3
4

.1
4

 %
2

7
,9

6
9

.2
2

2
7

,9
6

9
.2

2

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 S

EW
ER

 F
U

N
D

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

5
-9

2
0

-8
9

9
7

3
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

1
3

3
,5

3
9

.1
4

2
1

.2
4

 %
3

6
,0

2
0

.8
6

3
6

,0
2

0
.8

6

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 W

A
TE

R
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
5

-9
2

0
-8

9
9

7
4

0
1

6
9

,5
6

0
.0

0
1

6
9

,5
6

0
.0

0
1

3
3

,5
3

9
.1

4
2

1
.2

4
 %

3
6

,0
2

0
.8

6
3

6
,0

2
0

.8
6

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 S

TO
R

M
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
5

-9
2

0
-8

9
9

7
5

0
1

6
9

,5
6

0
.0

0
1

6
9

,5
6

0
.0

0
1

3
3

,5
3

9
.1

4
2

1
.2

4
 %

3
6

,0
2

0
.8

6
3

6
,0

2
0

.8
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
9

0
,6

1
5

.0
0

5
9

0
,6

1
5

.0
0

4
5

4
,5

8
3

.2
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

2
3

.0
3

 %
1

3
6

,0
3

1
.8

0
1

3
6

,0
3

1
.8

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
9

0
,6

1
5

.0
0

5
9

0
,6

1
5

.0
0

4
5

4
,5

8
3

.2
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

2
3

.0
3

 %
1

3
6

,0
3

1
.8

0
1

3
6

,0
3

1
.8

0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y 
FU

N
D

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
5

-9
9

0
-9

1
0

0
0

0
4

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

1
2

7
,4

9
1

.4
5

7
7

,9
6

8
.9

9
5

,0
5

1
,9

5
4

.0
0

5
,0

5
1

,9
5

4
.0

0
3

,7
4

1
,3

7
0

.2
5

Ex
p

e
n

se
 T

o
ta

l:
2

5
.9

4
 %

1
,1

8
3

,0
9

2
.3

0
1

,3
1

0
,5

8
3

.7
5

-4
2

,6
8

5
.4

9
-2

,2
5

2
.3

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

3
0

,6
6

0
.3

3
Fu

n
d

: 
2

0
5

 -
 R

O
A

D
 A

N
D

 S
TR

EE
T 

FU
N

D
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

0
.0

0
 %

2
7

3
,3

4
5

.8
2

2
3

0
,6

6
0

.3
3

Fu
n

d
: 

2
2

8
 -

 P
O

LI
C

E 
LE

V
Y

 F
U

N
D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
0

0
0

 -
 B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L.

B
EG

IN
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

8
-0

0
0

-3
0

9
9

9
9

1
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
0

0
0

 -
 B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L.

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

0
0

 -
 L

O
C

A
L 

TA
X

ES

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

LE
V

Y 
TA

X
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
8

-0
0

0
-3

1
0

0
2

0
1

,3
1

1
,3

2
3

.0
0

1
,3

1
1

,3
2

3
.0

0
-7

0
0

,9
8

0
.7

4
4

6
.5

4
 %

6
1

0
,3

4
2

.2
6

6
1

0
,3

4
2

.2
6

P
R

IO
R

 Y
EA

R
 T

A
X

ES
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
8

-0
0

0
-3

1
0

0
5

0
4

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
-4

1
,4

2
8

.4
1

1
3

.6
9

 %
6

,5
7

1
.5

9
6

,5
7

1
.5

9

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,3

5
9

,3
2

3
.0

0
1

,3
5

9
,3

2
3

.0
0

-7
4

2
,4

0
9

.1
5

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

0
0

 -
 L

O
C

A
L 

TA
X

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
4

5
.3

8
 %

6
1

6
,9

1
3

.8
5

6
1

6
,9

1
3

.8
5

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
3

0
1

 -
 IN

TE
R

ES
T IN

TE
R

ES
T

1
0

6
.4

4
1

2
.3

5
2

2
8

-0
0

0
-3

3
0

1
0

0
7

,8
0

0
.0

0
7

,8
0

0
.0

0
-2

,4
8

1
.1

9
6

8
.1

9
 %

5
,2

1
2

.3
7

5
,3

1
8

.8
1

1
0

6
.4

4
1

2
.3

5
7

,8
0

0
.0

0
7

,8
0

0
.0

0
-2

,4
8

1
.1

9
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

3
0

1
 -

 IN
TE

R
ES

T 
To

ta
l:

6
8

.1
9

 %
5

,2
1

2
.3

7
5

,3
1

8
.8

1

1
0

6
.4

4
1

2
.3

5
1

,5
3

2
,1

2
3

.0
0

1
,5

3
2

,1
2

3
.0

0
-9

0
9

,8
9

0
.3

4
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 0

0
0

 -
 U

N
D

ES
IG

N
A

TE
D

 /
 N

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

TA
L 

To
ta

l:
4

0
.6

1
 %

6
2

2
,1

2
6

.2
2

6
2

2
,2

3
2

.6
6

1
0

6
.4

4
1

2
.3

5
1

,5
3

2
,1

2
3

.0
0

1
,5

3
2

,1
2

3
.0

0
-9

0
9

,8
9

0
.3

4
R

e
ve

n
u

e
 T

o
ta

l:
4

0
.6

1
 %

6
2

2
,1

2
6

.2
2

6
2

2
,2

3
2

.6
6

Ex
p

e
n

se

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 2
4

5
 -

 P
O

LI
C

E 
LE

V
Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

P
O

LI
C

E 
O

FF
IC

ER
1

5
,2

6
8

.5
4

7
,7

4
9

.2
0

2
2

8
-2

4
5

-4
3

2
1

6
0

1
5

5
,2

0
8

.0
0

1
5

5
,2

0
8

.0
0

5
7

,7
9

9
.8

0
6

2
.7

6
 %

8
2

,1
3

9
.6

6
9

7
,4

0
8

.2
0

3 - 12



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
8

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
0
 9

:5
3
:2

9
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 1

3
 o

f 
3
7

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

A
u

gu
st

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

SC
H

O
O

L 
R

ES
O

U
R

C
E 

O
FF

IC
ER

1
4

,6
6

8
.5

9
7

,3
4

9
.4

2
2

2
8

-2
4

5
-4

3
2

1
6

5
1

5
5

,2
0

8
.0

0
1

5
5

,2
0

8
.0

0
5

8
,3

1
2

.8
6

6
2

.4
3

 %
8

2
,2

2
6

.5
5

9
6

,8
9

5
.1

4

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E 
SP

EC
IA

LI
ST

1
1

,0
5

8
.0

0
5

,5
2

9
.0

0
2

2
8

-2
4

5
-4

3
2

1
8

0
1

2
7

,7
1

5
.0

0
1

2
7

,7
1

5
.0

0
5

4
,6

8
2

.9
8

5
7

.1
8

 %
6

1
,9

7
4

.0
2

7
3

,0
3

2
.0

2

EX
EC

U
TI

V
E 

A
SS

IS
TA

N
T

1
1

,1
4

6
.7

0
5

,6
1

6
.7

0
2

2
8

-2
4

5
-4

3
2

1
9

5
1

2
2

,4
6

7
.0

0
1

2
2

,4
6

7
.0

0
4

9
,8

4
1

.0
2

5
9

.3
0

 %
6

1
,4

7
9

.2
8

7
2

,6
2

5
.9

8

O
V

ER
TI

M
E

3
,1

5
0

.9
5

1
,8

4
0

.8
7

2
2

8
-2

4
5

-4
5

0
1

0
0

8
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
0

,3
2

3
.0

6
2

4
.6

0
 %

1
6

,5
2

5
.9

9
1

9
,6

7
6

.9
4

H
O

LI
D

A
Y 

P
A

Y
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
8

-2
4

5
-4

5
0

2
0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-6

9
0

.5
8

0
.0

0
 %

6
9

0
.5

8
6

9
0

.5
8

P
R

O
FI

C
IE

N
C

Y 
P

A
Y

3
,1

5
9

.3
1

1
,6

7
7

.2
1

2
2

8
-2

4
5

-4
5

0
3

0
0

3
0

,3
8

5
.0

0
3

0
,3

8
5

.0
0

1
5

,0
4

2
.2

5
5

0
.4

9
 %

1
2

,1
8

3
.4

4
1

5
,3

4
2

.7
5

C
A

R
EE

R
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

A
Y

4
4

1
.0

5
2

2
2

.5
7

2
2

8
-2

4
5

-4
5

0
5

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-2
,9

1
2

.8
8

0
.0

0
 %

2
,4

7
1

.8
3

2
,9

1
2

.8
8

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

4
0

,1
8

2
.7

2
2

0
,6

2
3

.3
0

2
2

8
-2

4
5

-4
7

0
0

0
0

4
8

2
,3

0
8

.0
0

4
8

2
,3

0
8

.0
0

2
3

4
,5

0
6

.1
7

5
1

.3
8

 %
2

0
7

,6
1

9
.1

1
2

4
7

,8
0

1
.8

3

9
9

,0
7

5
.8

6
5

0
,6

0
8

.2
7

1
,1

5
3

,2
9

1
.0

0
1

,1
5

3
,2

9
1

.0
0

5
2

6
,9

0
4

.6
8

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

5
4

.3
1

 %
5

2
7

,3
1

0
.4

6
6

2
6

,3
8

6
.3

2

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

SH
A

R
E 

C
O

ST
 C

C
O

M
 D

IS
P

A
TC

H
2

3
,5

7
3

.8
0

1
1

,7
8

6
.9

2
2

2
8

-2
4

5
-5

0
0

4
9

8
2

9
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

9
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
8

,9
9

0
.2

0
5

6
.2

7
 %

1
4

2
,4

3
6

.0
0

1
6

6
,0

0
9

.8
0

SR
O

 E
X

P
EN

SE
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

8
-2

4
5

-5
1

0
0

3
2

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,4

8
1

.8
7

1
2

.9
5

 %
5

1
8

.1
3

5
1

8
.1

3

K
-9

 E
X

P
EN

SE
S

6
4

6
.6

5
1

8
.2

0
2

2
8

-2
4

5
-5

1
0

0
4

0
1

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
,6

1
8

.9
3

1
7

.0
1

 %
1

,7
3

4
.4

2
2

,3
8

1
.0

7

SW
A

T 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

8
-2

4
5

-5
1

0
0

4
1

8
,2

0
0

.0
0

8
,2

0
0

.0
0

7
,7

6
5

.6
6

5
.3

0
 %

4
3

4
.3

4
4

3
4

.3
4

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E,
 R

EP
A

IR
 &

 O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
8

-2
4

5
-5

2
0

3
1

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
4

,2
2

0
.4

5
1

1
,8

0
5

.1
2

3
4

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

3
4

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

1
7

1
,8

5
6

.6
6

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
4

9
.6

3
 %

1
4

5
,1

2
2

.8
9

1
6

9
,3

4
3

.3
4

1
2

3
,2

9
6

.3
1

6
2

,4
1

3
.3

9
1

,4
9

4
,4

9
1

.0
0

1
,4

9
4

,4
9

1
.0

0
6

9
8

,7
6

1
.3

4
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 2

4
5

 -
 P

O
LI

C
E 

LE
V

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
5

3
.2

4
 %

6
7

2
,4

3
3

.3
5

7
9

5
,7

2
9

.6
6

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
8

-9
2

0
-8

9
9

1
0

0
2

4
,3

1
6

.0
0

2
4

,3
1

6
.0

0
1

5
,1

9
7

.5
0

3
7

.5
0

 %
9

,1
1

8
.5

0
9

,1
1

8
.5

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
4

,3
1

6
.0

0
2

4
,3

1
6

.0
0

1
5

,1
9

7
.5

0
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
8

9
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

S 
O

U
T 

To
ta

l:
3

7
.5

0
 %

9
,1

1
8

.5
0

9
,1

1
8

.5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
4

,3
1

6
.0

0
2

4
,3

1
6

.0
0

1
5

,1
9

7
.5

0
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 9

2
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

To
ta

l:
3

7
.5

0
 %

9
,1

1
8

.5
0

9
,1

1
8

.5
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y 
FU

N
D

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
8

-9
9

0
-9

1
0

0
0

0
1

3
,3

1
6

.0
0

1
3

,3
1

6
.0

0
1

3
,3

1
6

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

,3
1

6
.0

0
1

3
,3

1
6

.0
0

1
3

,3
1

6
.0

0
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
9

0
 -

 O
TH

ER
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

,3
1

6
.0

0
1

3
,3

1
6

.0
0

1
3

,3
1

6
.0

0
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 9

9
0

 -
 C

O
N

TI
N

G
EN

C
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

3
,2

9
6

.3
1

6
2

,4
1

3
.3

9
1

,5
3

2
,1

2
3

.0
0

1
,5

3
2

,1
2

3
.0

0
7

2
7

,2
7

4
.8

4
Ex

p
e

n
se

 T
o

ta
l:

5
2

.5
3

 %
6

8
1

,5
5

1
.8

5
8

0
4

,8
4

8
.1

6

-1
2

3
,1

8
9

.8
7

-6
2

,4
0

1
.0

4
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

8
2

,6
1

5
.5

0
Fu

n
d

: 
2

2
8

 -
 P

O
LI

C
E 

LE
V

Y
 F

U
N

D
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

0
.0

0
 %

-5
9

,4
2

5
.6

3
-1

8
2

,6
1

5
.5

0

Fu
n

d
: 

2
2

9
 -

 F
IR

E 
LE

V
Y

 F
U

N
D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
0

0
0

 -
 B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L.

B
EG

IN
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

9
-0

0
0

-3
0

9
9

9
9

4
5

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
5

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

-4
5

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
5

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
5

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

-4
5

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
0

0
0

 -
 B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L.

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

0
0

 -
 L

O
C

A
L 

TA
X

ES

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

LE
V

Y 
TA

X
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
9

-0
0

0
-3

1
0

0
2

0
5

9
7

,7
2

2
.0

0
5

9
7

,7
2

2
.0

0
-3

1
9

,3
9

3
.4

2
4

6
.5

6
 %

2
7

8
,3

2
8

.5
8

2
7

8
,3

2
8

.5
8

3 - 13



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
8

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
0
 9

:5
3
:2

9
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 1

4
 o

f 
3
7

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

A
u

gu
st

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

P
R

IO
R

 Y
EA

R
 T

A
X

ES
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
9

-0
0

0
-3

1
0

0
5

0
1

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

5
,0

0
3

.2
4

1
6

.6
5

 %
2

,9
9

6
.7

6
2

,9
9

6
.7

6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
1

5
,7

2
2

.0
0

6
1

5
,7

2
2

.0
0

-3
3

4
,3

9
6

.6
6

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

0
0

 -
 L

O
C

A
L 

TA
X

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
4

5
.6

9
 %

2
8

1
,3

2
5

.3
4

2
8

1
,3

2
5

.3
4

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
3

0
1

 -
 IN

TE
R

ES
T IN

TE
R

ES
T

4
2

5
.3

2
1

7
7

.5
8

2
2

9
-0

0
0

-3
3

0
1

0
0

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

-3
,1

7
3

.2
9

7
3

.5
6

 %
8

,4
0

1
.3

9
8

,8
2

6
.7

1

4
2

5
.3

2
1

7
7

.5
8

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

-3
,1

7
3

.2
9

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
3

0
1

 -
 IN

TE
R

ES
T 

To
ta

l:
7

3
.5

6
 %

8
,4

0
1

.3
9

8
,8

2
6

.7
1

4
2

5
.3

2
1

7
7

.5
8

1
,0

7
8

,7
2

2
.0

0
1

,0
7

8
,7

2
2

.0
0

-7
8

8
,5

6
9

.9
5

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L 
To

ta
l:

2
6

.9
0

 %
2

8
9

,7
2

6
.7

3
2

9
0

,1
5

2
.0

5

4
2

5
.3

2
1

7
7

.5
8

1
,0

7
8

,7
2

2
.0

0
1

,0
7

8
,7

2
2

.0
0

-7
8

8
,5

6
9

.9
5

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 T
o

ta
l:

2
6

.9
0

 %
2

8
9

,7
2

6
.7

3
2

9
0

,1
5

2
.0

5

Ex
p

e
n

se

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 2
5

5
 -

 F
IR

E 
LE

V
Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

TR
A

IN
IN

G
 C

A
P

TA
IN

1
4

,3
8

8
.0

0
7

,1
9

4
.0

0
2

2
9

-2
5

5
-4

3
2

2
3

0
1

6
0

,5
3

2
.0

0
1

6
0

,5
3

2
.0

0
6

6
,2

8
2

.5
3

5
8

.7
1

 %
7

9
,8

6
1

.4
7

9
4

,2
4

9
.4

7

P
A

R
T 

TI
M

E
3

,9
8

0
.1

9
2

,0
3

7
.0

0
2

2
9

-2
5

5
-4

3
9

0
1

0
4

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,1

9
6

.5
9

5
6

.0
9

 %
2

1
,8

2
3

.2
2

2
5

,8
0

3
.4

1

SE
A

SO
N

A
L 

H
EL

P
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
9

-2
5

5
-4

3
9

0
1

1
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
,3

0
9

.4
4

4
3

.4
5

 %
8

,6
9

0
.5

6
8

,6
9

0
.5

6

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

1
1

,9
7

6
.9

0
6

,0
2

8
.3

3
2

2
9

-2
5

5
-4

7
0

0
0

0
1

2
4

,4
7

1
.0

0
1

2
4

,4
7

1
.0

0
3

9
,7

5
0

.8
0

6
8

.0
6

 %
7

2
,7

4
3

.3
0

8
4

,7
2

0
.2

0

3
0

,3
4

5
.0

9
1

5
,2

5
9

.3
3

3
5

1
,0

0
3

.0
0

3
5

1
,0

0
3

.0
0

1
3

7
,5

3
9

.3
6

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

6
0

.8
2

 %
1

8
3

,1
1

8
.5

5
2

1
3

,4
6

3
.6

4

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

6
4

.7
0

6
4

.7
0

2
2

9
-2

5
5

-5
0

0
1

1
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

,9
8

8
.7

2
2

5
.0

6
 %

4
,9

4
6

.5
8

5
,0

1
1

.2
8

SC
B

A
 &

 T
U

R
N

O
U

T 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

6
7

7
.6

0
5

4
9

.6
0

2
2

9
-2

5
5

-5
2

0
1

2
6

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
7

,4
8

6
.8

2
1

2
.5

7
 %

1
,8

3
5

.5
8

2
,5

1
3

.1
8

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

TE
ST

IN
G

 &
 S

ER
V

IC
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

9
-2

5
5

-5
2

0
3

6
5

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

,6
2

4
.1

7
3

6
.8

8
 %

7
,3

7
5

.8
3

7
,3

7
5

.8
3

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
1

,2
5

1
.3

0
1

,2
5

1
.3

0
2

2
9

-2
5

5
-5

2
0

4
0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

,7
4

8
.7

0
1

2
.5

1
 %

0
.0

0
1

,2
5

1
.3

0

C
EL

L 
P

H
O

N
ES

, P
A

G
ER

S,
 R

A
D

IO
S

1
6

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

9
-2

5
5

-5
6

0
1

1
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
9

,7
9

5
.0

1
1

.0
2

 %
3

9
.9

9
2

0
4

.9
9

2
,1

5
8

.6
0

1
,8

6
5

.6
0

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
3

,6
4

3
.4

2
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

0
 -

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

A
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

1
8

.1
7

 %
1

4
,1

9
7

.9
8

1
6

,3
5

6
.5

8

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

TR
A

IN
IN

G
 F

A
C

IL
IT

Y
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
9

-2
5

5
-6

4
1

0
3

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-5

4
8

.4
9

0
.0

0
 %

5
4

8
.4

9
5

4
8

.4
9

FI
R

E,
 E

M
S 

&
 E

X
TR

IC
A

TI
O

N
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T

7
,3

0
0

.0
0

7
,3

0
0

.0
0

2
2

9
-2

5
5

-6
6

0
1

2
0

7
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
8

,6
8

2
.1

6
1

0
.8

0
 %

1
,0

1
7

.8
4

8
,3

1
7

.8
4

R
O

U
TI

N
E 

EQ
U

IP
 R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T

5
8

3
.1

1
1

8
.9

5
2

2
9

-2
5

5
-6

6
1

0
1

0
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

7
,8

3
7

.3
1

4
.3

3
 %

1
,5

7
9

.5
8

2
,1

6
2

.6
9

TU
R

N
-O

U
TS

 &
 S

C
B

A
 R

ES
ER

V
E

7
,4

6
0

.4
0

7
,4

6
0

.4
0

2
2

9
-2

5
5

-6
6

1
0

1
2

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
7

,1
7

9
.3

5
3

2
.4

0
 %

1
0

,3
6

0
.2

5
1

7
,8

2
0

.6
5

TE
C

H
 R

ES
C

U
E 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T

3
,2

2
5

.5
5

0
.0

0
2

2
9

-2
5

5
-6

6
1

0
1

4
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,7

8
6

.0
7

3
6

.8
6

 %
5

,9
8

8
.3

8
9

,2
1

3
.9

3

FI
R

E 
A

P
P

A
R

A
TU

S 
&

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
R

ES
ER

V
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

9
-2

5
5

-6
6

1
0

1
6

3
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %
3

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

1
8

,5
6

9
.0

6
1

4
,7

7
9

.3
5

5
3

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
3

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

8
,9

3
6

.4
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

6
8

.2
5

 %
3

4
4

,4
9

4
.5

4
3

6
3

,0
6

3
.6

0

5
1

,0
7

2
.7

5
3

1
,9

0
4

.2
8

9
7

3
,0

0
3

.0
0

9
7

3
,0

0
3

.0
0

3
8

0
,1

1
9

.1
8

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 2
5

5
 -

 F
IR

E 
LE

V
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

6
0

.9
3

 %
5

4
1

,8
1

1
.0

7
5

9
2

,8
8

3
.8

2

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
  G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
9

-9
2

0
-8

9
9

1
0

0
4

,8
6

3
.0

0
4

,8
6

3
.0

0
3

,0
3

9
.3

7
3

7
.5

0
 %

1
,8

2
3

.6
3

1
,8

2
3

.6
3

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
,8

6
3

.0
0

4
,8

6
3

.0
0

3
,0

3
9

.3
7

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

3
7

.5
0

 %
1

,8
2

3
.6

3
1

,8
2

3
.6

3

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
,8

6
3

.0
0

4
,8

6
3

.0
0

3
,0

3
9

.3
7

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

3
7

.5
0

 %
1

,8
2

3
.6

3
1

,8
2

3
.6

3

3 - 14



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
8

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
0
 9

:5
3
:2

9
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 1

5
 o

f 
3
7

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

A
u

gu
st

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y 
FU

N
D

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
9

-9
9

0
-9

1
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

,8
5

6
.0

0
1

0
0

,8
5

6
.0

0
1

0
0

,8
5

6
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
,8

5
6

.0
0

1
0

0
,8

5
6

.0
0

1
0

0
,8

5
6

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
,8

5
6

.0
0

1
0

0
,8

5
6

.0
0

1
0

0
,8

5
6

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

5
1

,0
7

2
.7

5
3

1
,9

0
4

.2
8

1
,0

7
8

,7
2

2
.0

0
1

,0
7

8
,7

2
2

.0
0

4
8

4
,0

1
4

.5
5

Ex
p

e
n

se
 T

o
ta

l:
5

5
.1

3
 %

5
4

3
,6

3
4

.7
0

5
9

4
,7

0
7

.4
5

-5
0

,6
4

7
.4

3
-3

1
,7

2
6

.7
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-3
0

4
,5

5
5

.4
0

Fu
n

d
: 

2
2

9
 -

 F
IR

E 
LE

V
Y

 F
U

N
D

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
0

.0
0

 %
-2

5
3

,9
0

7
.9

7
-3

0
4

,5
5

5
.4

0

Fu
n

d
: 

3
0

7
 -

 C
IV

IC
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S 

C
A

P
IT

A
L 

FU
N

D
 (

N
EW

)

R
e

ve
n

u
e

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
9

9
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

IN

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 F
R

O
M

 U
R

B
A

N
 R

EN
EW

A
L

2
0

5
,3

2
4

.3
7

0
.0

0
3

0
7

-9
1

0
-3

9
9

3
9

0
1

2
,7

6
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
,7

6
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

,5
0

7
,0

8
3

.2
8

8
8

.1
9

 %
1

1
,0

5
3

,5
9

2
.3

5
1

1
,2

5
8

,9
1

6
.7

2

2
0

5
,3

2
4

.3
7

0
.0

0
1

2
,7

6
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
,7

6
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

,5
0

7
,0

8
3

.2
8

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
9

9
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

IN
 T

o
ta

l:
8

8
.1

9
 %

1
1

,0
5

3
,5

9
2

.3
5

1
1

,2
5

8
,9

1
6

.7
2

2
0

5
,3

2
4

.3
7

0
.0

0
1

2
,7

6
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
,7

6
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

,5
0

7
,0

8
3

.2
8

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN
 T

o
ta

l:
8

8
.1

9
 %

1
1

,0
5

3
,5

9
2

.3
5

1
1

,2
5

8
,9

1
6

.7
2

2
0

5
,3

2
4

.3
7

0
.0

0
1

2
,7

6
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
,7

6
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

,5
0

7
,0

8
3

.2
8

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 T
o

ta
l:

8
8

.1
9

 %
1

1
,0

5
3

,5
9

2
.3

5
1

1
,2

5
8

,9
1

6
.7

2

Ex
p

e
n

se

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 3
0

7
 -

 C
IV

IC
 C

EN
TE

R
 P

R
O

JE
C

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

M
G

M
T-

O
W

N
ER

S 
R

EP
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
7

-3
0

7
-6

2
0

3
2

0
1

2
2

,6
7

7
.0

0
1

2
2

,6
7

7
.0

0
1

4
,0

3
4

.2
0

8
8

.5
6

 %
1

0
8

,6
4

2
.8

0
1

0
8

,6
4

2
.8

0

O
TH

ER
 P

R
O

F.
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

7
-3

0
7

-6
2

0
3

2
5

2
5

.0
0

2
5

.0
0

-1
,8

5
3

.2
3

7
,5

1
2

.9
2

 %
1

,8
7

8
.2

3
1

,8
7

8
.2

3

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LE
G

A
L 

C
O

ST
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

7
-3

0
7

-6
2

0
3

3
0

3
,8

2
8

.0
0

3
,8

2
8

.0
0

-1
,8

7
2

.0
0

1
4

8
.9

0
 %

5
,7

0
0

.0
0

5
,7

0
0

.0
0

FI
N

A
N

C
E 

C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
7

-3
0

7
-6

2
0

3
6

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

6
,5

3
0

.0
0

1
4

6
,5

3
0

.0
0

3
0

,3
0

8
.9

7
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

0
 -

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

A
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

7
9

.3
2

 %
1

1
6

,2
2

1
.0

3
1

1
6

,2
2

1
.0

3

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 -
 P

H
A

SE
 1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

7
-3

0
7

-6
2

0
1

0
0

9
,7

1
7

.0
0

9
,7

1
7

.0
0

9
,7

1
7

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 -
 P

H
A

SE
 2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

7
-3

0
7

-6
2

0
1

1
0

1
0

,0
1

1
,6

1
2

.0
0

1
0

,0
1

1
,6

1
2

.0
0

-2
7

,3
6

2
.6

4
1

0
0

.2
7

 %
1

0
,0

3
8

,9
7

4
.6

4
1

0
,0

3
8

,9
7

4
.6

4

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

R
ET

A
IN

A
G

E
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
7

-3
0

7
-6

2
0

1
1

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-4

8
4

,0
6

2
.3

0
0

.0
0

 %
4

8
4

,0
6

2
.3

0
4

8
4

,0
6

2
.3

0

P
U

B
LI

C
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
7

-3
0

7
-6

2
0

3
2

3
1

2
,0

2
0

.0
0

1
2

,0
2

0
.0

0
1

2
,0

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

TE
ST

IN
G

 &
 S

P
EC

IA
L 

IN
SP

.
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
7

-3
0

7
-6

2
0

3
4

0
3

9
,9

0
4

.0
0

3
9

,9
0

4
.0

0
3

,5
9

3
.8

0
9

0
.9

9
 %

3
6

,3
1

0
.2

0
3

6
,3

1
0

.2
0

M
IS

C
 F

EE
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

7
-3

0
7

-6
2

0
3

4
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-7
,3

0
2

.2
6

0
.0

0
 %

7
,3

0
2

.2
6

7
,3

0
2

.2
6

LA
N

D
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
/S

IT
E 

P
R

EP
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
7

-3
0

7
-6

2
0

3
6

5
9

5
7

.0
0

9
5

7
.0

0
-1

,3
0

1
.0

0
2

3
5

.9
5

 %
2

,2
5

8
.0

0
2

,2
5

8
.0

0

A
D

D
 A

LT
ER

N
A

TE
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

7
-3

0
7

-6
2

0
3

7
0

2
1

2
,1

6
2

.0
0

2
1

2
,1

6
2

.0
0

1
9

7
,3

1
0

.7
7

7
.0

0
 %

1
4

,8
5

1
.2

3
1

4
,8

5
1

.2
3

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,2
8

6
,3

7
2

.0
0

1
0

,2
8

6
,3

7
2

.0
0

-2
9

7
,3

8
6

.6
3

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

1
0

2
.8

9
 %

1
0

,5
8

3
,7

5
8

.6
3

1
0

,5
8

3
,7

5
8

.6
3

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
7

-3
0

7
-6

2
0

3
9

0
1

4
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

4
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

4
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,5
8

1
,9

0
2

.0
0

1
0

,5
8

1
,9

0
2

.0
0

-1
1

8
,0

7
7

.6
6

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 3
0

7
 -

 C
IV

IC
 C

EN
TE

R
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
To

ta
l:

1
0

1
.1

2
 %

1
0

,6
9

9
,9

7
9

.6
6

1
0

,6
9

9
,9

7
9

.6
6

3 - 15



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
8

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
0
 9

:5
3
:2

9
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 1

6
 o

f 
3
7

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

A
u

gu
st

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y 
FU

N
D

S 
(R

o
llo

ve
r 

B
al

an
ce

)
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
7

-9
9

0
-9

1
0

0
0

0
2

,1
8

4
,0

9
8

.0
0

2
,1

8
4

,0
9

8
.0

0
2

,1
8

4
,0

9
8

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,1

8
4

,0
9

8
.0

0
2

,1
8

4
,0

9
8

.0
0

2
,1

8
4

,0
9

8
.0

0
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
9

0
 -

 O
TH

ER
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,1

8
4

,0
9

8
.0

0
2

,1
8

4
,0

9
8

.0
0

2
,1

8
4

,0
9

8
.0

0
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 9

9
0

 -
 C

O
N

TI
N

G
EN

C
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

,7
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

,7
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

6
6

,0
2

0
.3

4
Ex

p
e

n
se

 T
o

ta
l:

8
3

.8
2

 %
1

0
,6

9
9

,9
7

9
.6

6
1

0
,6

9
9

,9
7

9
.6

6

2
0

5
,3

2
4

.3
7

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

5
8

,9
3

7
.0

6
Fu

n
d

: 
3

0
7

 -
 C

IV
IC

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S 
C

A
P

IT
A

L 
FU

N
D

 (
N

EW
) 

Su
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

0
.0

0
 %

3
5

3
,6

1
2

.6
9

5
5

8
,9

3
7

.0
6

Fu
n

d
: 

3
9

0
 -

 U
R

B
A

N
 R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
0

0
0

 -
 B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L.

B
EG

IN
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

0
-0

0
0

-3
0

9
9

9
9

1
4

,7
5

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

,7
5

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
4

,7
5

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

,7
5

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

,7
5

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
4

,7
5

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
0

0
0

 -
 B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L.

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

0
0

 -
 L

O
C

A
L 

TA
X

ES

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

YE
A

R
 T

A
X

ES
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
0

0
1

0
1

,8
7

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,8

7
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-9

0
4

,4
4

4
.7

0
5

1
.6

3
 %

9
6

5
,5

5
5

.3
0

9
6

5
,5

5
5

.3
0

P
R

IO
R

 Y
EA

R
 T

A
X

ES
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
0

0
5

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-9

,5
6

9
.2

6
5

2
.1

5
 %

1
0

,4
3

0
.7

4
1

0
,4

3
0

.7
4

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,8

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,8
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-9
1

4
,0

1
3

.9
6

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

0
0

 -
 L

O
C

A
L 

TA
X

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
5

1
.6

4
 %

9
7

5
,9

8
6

.0
4

9
7

5
,9

8
6

.0
4

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

5
0

 -
 G

R
A

N
TS

O
TH

ER
 G

R
A

N
TS

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

5
0

8
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
2

,8
3

8
.2

8
0

.0
0

 %
7

2
,8

3
8

.2
8

7
2

,8
3

8
.2

8

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
2

,8
3

8
.2

8
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

1
5

0
 -

 G
R

A
N

TS
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
7

2
,8

3
8

.2
8

7
2

,8
3

8
.2

8

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
3

0
1

 -
 IN

TE
R

ES
T IN

TE
R

ES
T

3
,4

1
0

.8
9

1
,2

9
2

.1
5

3
9

0
-0

0
0

-3
3

0
1

0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
7

8
,7

3
7

.4
7

9
9

3
.6

9
 %

1
9

5
,3

2
6

.5
8

1
9

8
,7

3
7

.4
7

3
,4

1
0

.8
9

1
,2

9
2

.1
5

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
7

8
,7

3
7

.4
7

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
3

0
1

 -
 IN

TE
R

ES
T 

To
ta

l:
9

9
3

.6
9

 %
1

9
5

,3
2

6
.5

8
1

9
8

,7
3

7
.4

7

3
,4

1
0

.8
9

1
,2

9
2

.1
5

1
6

,6
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

,6
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
5

,4
1

8
,4

3
8

.2
1

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L 
To

ta
l:

7
.4

9
 %

1
,2

4
4

,1
5

0
.9

0
1

,2
4

7
,5

6
1

.7
9

3
,4

1
0

.8
9

1
,2

9
2

.1
5

1
6

,6
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

,6
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
5

,4
1

8
,4

3
8

.2
1

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 T
o

ta
l:

7
.4

9
 %

1
,2

4
4

,1
5

0
.9

0
1

,2
4

7
,5

6
1

.7
9

Ex
p

e
n

se

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 4
1

0
 -

 U
R

B
A

N
 R

EN
EW

A
L

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

0
-4

1
0

-5
0

0
1

1
0

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,8

6
9

.3
2

2
8

.2
7

 %
1

,1
3

0
.6

8
1

,1
3

0
.6

8

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
A

U
D

IT
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

0
-4

1
0

-5
0

0
1

2
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-4
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.2

7
 %

1
5

,0
4

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

4
0

.0
0

FI
R

E 
&

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y 

IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
0

-4
1

0
-5

3
0

0
0

0
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

.0
0

 %
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
7

,8
2

9
.3

2
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

0
 -

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

A
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

6
3

.6
1

 %
3

1
,1

7
0

.6
8

3
1

,1
7

0
.6

8

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

7
0

 -
 D

EB
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E

D
EB

T 
SE

R
V

IC
E 

P
R

IN
C

IP
A

L
4

4
4

,7
9

3
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

0
-4

1
0

-7
3

0
0

3
0

8
7

6
,3

6
6

.0
0

8
7

6
,3

6
6

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

 %
4

3
1

,5
7

3
.0

0
8

7
6

,3
6

6
.0

0

D
EB

T 
SE

R
V

IC
E 

- 
IN

TE
R

ES
T

5
0

,3
5

7
.9

8
0

.0
0

3
9

0
-4

1
0

-7
3

0
0

4
0

2
0

1
,2

3
4

.0
0

2
0

1
,2

3
4

.0
0

4
3

,9
2

3
.1

0
7

8
.1

7
 %

1
0

6
,9

5
2

.9
2

1
5

7
,3

1
0

.9
0

4
9

5
,1

5
0

.9
8

0
.0

0
1

,0
7

7
,6

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

7
7

,6
0

0
.0

0
4

3
,9

2
3

.1
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

7
0

 -
 D

EB
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E 
To

ta
l:

9
5

.9
2

 %
5

3
8

,5
2

5
.9

2
1

,0
3

3
,6

7
6

.9
0

3 - 16



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
8

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
0
 9

:5
3
:2

9
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 1

7
 o

f 
3
7

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

A
u

gu
st

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
0

-4
1

0
-8

9
9

1
0

0
4

9
0

,8
6

1
.0

0
4

9
0

,8
6

1
.0

0
4

4
8

,3
0

5
.4

9
8

.6
7

 %
4

2
,5

5
5

.5
1

4
2

,5
5

5
.5

1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
9

0
,8

6
1

.0
0

4
9

0
,8

6
1

.0
0

4
4

8
,3

0
5

.4
9

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

8
.6

7
 %

4
2

,5
5

5
.5

1
4

2
,5

5
5

.5
1

4
9

5
,1

5
0

.9
8

0
.0

0
1

,6
1

7
,4

6
1

.0
0

1
,6

1
7

,4
6

1
.0

0
5

1
0

,0
5

7
.9

1
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 4

1
0

 -
 U

R
B

A
N

 R
EN

EW
A

L 
To

ta
l:

6
8

.4
7

 %
6

1
2

,2
5

2
.1

1
1

,1
0

7
,4

0
3

.0
9

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 C

IV
IC

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S 
FU

N
D

2
0

5
,3

2
4

.3
7

0
.0

0
3

9
0

-9
2

0
-8

9
9

3
0

7
1

2
,7

6
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
,7

6
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,5
0

7
,0

8
3

.2
8

8
8

.1
9

 %
1

1
,0

5
3

,5
9

2
.3

5
1

1
,2

5
8

,9
1

6
.7

2

2
0

5
,3

2
4

.3
7

0
.0

0
1

2
,7

6
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
,7

6
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,5
0

7
,0

8
3

.2
8

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

8
8

.1
9

 %
1

1
,0

5
3

,5
9

2
.3

5
1

1
,2

5
8

,9
1

6
.7

2

2
0

5
,3

2
4

.3
7

0
.0

0
1

2
,7

6
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
,7

6
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,5
0

7
,0

8
3

.2
8

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

8
8

.1
9

 %
1

1
,0

5
3

,5
9

2
.3

5
1

1
,2

5
8

,9
1

6
.7

2

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y 
FU

N
D

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

9
0

-9
9

0
-9

1
0

0
0

0
2

,2
8

2
,5

3
9

.0
0

2
,2

8
2

,5
3

9
.0

0
2

,2
8

2
,5

3
9

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,2

8
2

,5
3

9
.0

0
2

,2
8

2
,5

3
9

.0
0

2
,2

8
2

,5
3

9
.0

0
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
9

0
 -

 O
TH

ER
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,2

8
2

,5
3

9
.0

0
2

,2
8

2
,5

3
9

.0
0

2
,2

8
2

,5
3

9
.0

0
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 9

9
0

 -
 C

O
N

TI
N

G
EN

C
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
0

0
,4

7
5

.3
5

0
.0

0
1

6
,6

6
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

6
,6

6
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,2
9

9
,6

8
0

.1
9

Ex
p

e
n

se
 T

o
ta

l:
7

4
.2

0
 %

1
1

,6
6

5
,8

4
4

.4
6

1
2

,3
6

6
,3

1
9

.8
1

-6
9

7
,0

6
4

.4
6

1
,2

9
2

.1
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
1

,1
1

8
,7

5
8

.0
2

Fu
n

d
: 

3
9

0
 -

 U
R

B
A

N
 R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

0
.0

0
 %

-1
0

,4
2

1
,6

9
3

.5
6

-1
1

,1
1

8
,7

5
8

.0
2

Fu
n

d
: 

7
3

0
 -

 S
EW

ER
 F

U
N

D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
0

0
0

 -
 B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L.

B
EG

IN
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
3

0
-0

0
0

-3
0

9
9

9
9

9
3

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
3

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

-9
3

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
3

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
3

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

-9
3

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
0

0
0

 -
 B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L.

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

4
0

 -
 C

H
A

R
G

ES
 F

O
R

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

O
A

K
 L

O
D

G
E 

SA
N

IT
A

R
Y

1
2

2
,8

2
2

.6
6

6
1

,4
1

0
.1

5
7

3
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
4

0
5

0
1

,3
4

9
,7

4
9

.0
0

1
,3

4
9

,7
4

9
.0

0
-5

7
2

,9
7

1
.4

4
5

7
.5

5
 %

6
5

3
,9

5
4

.9
0

7
7

6
,7

7
7

.5
6

TR
I-

C
IT

Y 
SE

R
V

IC
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
3

9
9

,2
8

1
.8

4
1

9
9

,2
9

3
.2

6
7

3
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
4

0
5

5
3

,4
7

3
,5

8
2

.0
0

3
,4

7
3

,5
8

2
.0

0
-1

,0
7

9
,9

2
1

.5
9

6
8

.9
1

 %
1

,9
9

4
,3

7
8

.5
7

2
,3

9
3

,6
6

0
.4

1

C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

 F
EE

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

3
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
4

0
8

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-9

,9
6

1
.8

0
0

.3
8

 %
3

8
.2

0
3

8
.2

0

5
2

2
,1

0
4

.5
0

2
6

0
,7

0
3

.4
1

4
,8

3
3

,3
3

1
.0

0
4

,8
3

3
,3

3
1

.0
0

-1
,6

6
2

,8
5

4
.8

3
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

1
4

0
 -

 C
H

A
R

G
ES

 F
O

R
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

6
5

.6
0

 %
2

,6
4

8
,3

7
1

.6
7

3
,1

7
0

,4
7

6
.1

7

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

4
1

 -
 S

D
C

SE
W

ER
 S

D
C

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

3
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
4

1
1

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

6
,1

9
1

.4
0

4
7

4
.6

1
 %

7
1

,1
9

1
.4

0
7

1
,1

9
1

.4
0

SD
C

 R
ei

m
b

u
rs

em
en

t 
Fe

e
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

3
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
4

1
1

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,7
4

1
.6

0
0

.0
0

 %
3

,7
4

1
.6

0
3

,7
4

1
.6

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
9

,9
3

3
.0

0
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

1
4

1
 -

 S
D

C
 T

o
ta

l:
4

9
9

.5
5

 %
7

4
,9

3
3

.0
0

7
4

,9
3

3
.0

0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
6

0
0

 -
 M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S

A
LL

 O
TH

ER
 S

EW
ER

 R
EC

EI
P

TS
8

0
0

.0
0

6
0

0
.0

0
7

3
0

-0
0

0
-3

6
0

0
0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
,7

4
9

.3
4

7
3

7
.4

7
 %

1
3

,9
4

9
.3

4
1

4
,7

4
9

.3
4

8
0

0
.0

0
6

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

,7
4

9
.3

4
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

6
0

0
 -

 M
IS

C
EL

LA
N

EO
U

S 
To

ta
l:

7
3

7
.4

7
 %

1
3

,9
4

9
.3

4
1

4
,7

4
9

.3
4

5
2

2
,9

0
4

.5
0

2
6

1
,3

0
3

.4
1

5
,7

8
6

,3
3

1
.0

0
5

,7
8

6
,3

3
1

.0
0

-2
,5

2
6

,1
7

2
.4

9
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 0

0
0

 -
 U

N
D

ES
IG

N
A

TE
D

 /
 N

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

TA
L 

To
ta

l:
5

6
.3

4
 %

2
,7

3
7

,2
5

4
.0

1
3

,2
6

0
,1

5
8

.5
1

3 - 17



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
8

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
0
 9

:5
3
:2

9
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 1

8
 o

f 
3
7

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

A
u

gu
st

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
9

9
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

IN

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 F
R

O
M

 R
O

A
D

 &
 S

TR
EE

T 
FU

N
D

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
3

0
-9

1
0

-3
9

9
2

0
5

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

-1
3

3
,5

3
9

.1
4

2
1

.2
4

 %
3

6
,0

2
0

.8
6

3
6

,0
2

0
.8

6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

-1
3

3
,5

3
9

.1
4

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
9

9
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

IN
 T

o
ta

l:
2

1
.2

4
 %

3
6

,0
2

0
.8

6
3

6
,0

2
0

.8
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

-1
3

3
,5

3
9

.1
4

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN
 T

o
ta

l:
2

1
.2

4
 %

3
6

,0
2

0
.8

6
3

6
,0

2
0

.8
6

5
2

2
,9

0
4

.5
0

2
6

1
,3

0
3

.4
1

5
,9

5
5

,8
9

1
.0

0
5

,9
5

5
,8

9
1

.0
0

-2
,6

5
9

,7
1

1
.6

3
R

e
ve

n
u

e
 T

o
ta

l:
5

5
.3

4
 %

2
,7

7
3

,2
7

4
.8

7
3

,2
9

6
,1

7
9

.3
7

Ex
p

e
n

se

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 7
0

3
 -

 S
EW

ER

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

A
C

C
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 C

LE
R

K
2

,1
6

9
.0

1
1

,0
8

4
.5

1
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-4

3
1

5
0

0
2

7
,6

1
1

.0
0

2
7

,6
1

1
.0

0
1

3
,9

1
9

.4
6

4
9

.5
9

 %
1

1
,5

2
2

.5
3

1
3

,6
9

1
.5

4

P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
6

,2
4

2
.0

9
0

.0
0

7
3

0
-7

0
3

-4
3

7
0

4
9

5
0

,9
3

0
.0

0
5

0
,9

3
0

.0
0

1
9

,5
0

4
.3

1
6

1
.7

0
 %

2
5

,1
8

3
.6

0
3

1
,4

2
5

.6
9

P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S 

SU
P

ER
V

IS
O

R
6

,9
3

8
.0

2
3

,0
7

7
.6

3
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-4

3
7

0
5

0
5

9
,8

9
5

.0
0

5
9

,8
9

5
.0

0
1

8
,8

1
8

.4
9

6
8

.5
8

 %
3

4
,1

3
8

.4
9

4
1

,0
7

6
.5

1

P
W

 O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S 

M
A

N
A

G
ER

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
3

0
-7

0
3

-4
3

7
0

5
1

3
4

,1
7

3
.0

0
3

4
,1

7
3

.0
0

3
4

,1
7

3
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

P
W

 A
D

M
IN

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T

2
,3

8
9

.6
7

1
,2

0
4

.5
9

7
3

0
-7

0
3

-4
3

7
0

5
5

4
0

,5
2

0
.0

0
4

0
,5

2
0

.0
0

1
8

,1
2

3
.7

4
5

5
.2

7
 %

2
0

,0
0

6
.5

9
2

2
,3

9
6

.2
6

U
TI

LI
TY

 W
O

R
K

ER
, J

O
U

R
N

EY
1

6
,1

7
5

.3
7

7
,6

9
4

.2
5

7
3

0
-7

0
3

-4
3

7
0

7
0

1
4

3
,2

2
5

.0
0

1
4

3
,2

2
5

.0
0

3
6

,9
0

3
.5

9
7

4
.2

3
 %

9
0

,1
4

6
.0

4
1

0
6

,3
2

1
.4

1

U
TI

LI
TY

 W
O

R
K

ER
 II

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
3

0
-7

0
3

-4
3

7
0

7
1

2
5

,2
7

2
.0

0
2

5
,2

7
2

.0
0

2
5

,2
7

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

SE
A

SO
N

A
L 

H
EL

P
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-4

3
9

0
1

1
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

1
,5

3
9

.2
0

9
.8

9
 %

3
,4

6
0

.8
0

3
,4

6
0

.8
0

O
V

ER
TI

M
E

2
1

5
.3

9
9

4
.0

1
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-4

5
0

1
0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

,4
5

9
.4

2
3

5
.4

1
 %

3
,3

2
5

.1
9

3
,5

4
0

.5
8

C
A

R
EE

R
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

A
Y

3
9

6
.6

0
1

9
5

.0
9

7
3

0
-7

0
3

-4
5

0
5

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-2
,7

1
4

.8
1

0
.0

0
 %

2
,3

1
8

.2
1

2
,7

1
4

.8
1

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

1
9

,0
5

7
.8

0
8

,0
0

2
.9

3
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-4

7
0

0
0

0
2

4
9

,4
3

1
.0

0
2

4
9

,4
3

1
.0

0
1

2
6

,9
1

1
.3

9
4

9
.1

2
 %

1
0

3
,4

6
1

.8
1

1
2

2
,5

1
9

.6
1

5
3

,5
8

3
.9

5
2

1
,3

5
3

.0
1

6
7

6
,0

5
7

.0
0

6
7

6
,0

5
7

.0
0

3
2

8
,9

0
9

.7
9

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

5
1

.3
5

 %
2

9
3

,5
6

3
.2

6
3

4
7

,1
4

7
.2

1

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

3
,6

4
9

.9
9

3
,2

6
5

.7
4

7
3

0
-7

0
3

-5
0

0
1

1
0

1
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
2

,7
6

2
.3

4
3

3
.8

5
 %

3
3

,5
8

7
.6

7
3

7
,2

3
7

.6
6

SD
C

 P
A

SS
 T

H
R

O
U

G
H

 T
O

 T
C

SD
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-5

0
0

4
5

2
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

O
A

K
 L

O
D

G
E 

SA
N

IT
A

R
Y 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
8

7
,6

4
1

.5
5

8
7

,6
4

1
.5

5
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-5

0
0

4
5

6
1

,0
6

8
,5

1
3

.0
0

1
,0

6
8

,5
1

3
.0

0
4

7
0

,6
7

4
.6

5
5

5
.9

5
 %

5
1

0
,1

9
6

.8
0

5
9

7
,8

3
8

.3
5

TR
I-

C
IT

Y 
SE

R
V

IC
E 

D
IS

TR
IC

T
2

2
5

,3
9

1
.8

9
2

2
5

,3
9

1
.8

9
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-5

0
0

4
5

8
2

,5
8

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,5

8
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,1
2

7
,7

6
3

.5
5

5
6

.3
4

 %
1

,2
2

9
,8

4
4

.5
6

1
,4

5
5

,2
3

6
.4

5

B
A

N
K

 C
H

A
R

G
ES

2
,2

1
2

.5
8

1
,2

3
8

.6
1

7
3

0
-7

0
3

-5
2

0
1

2
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
9

,7
3

4
.3

3
0

.0
0

 %
1

7
,5

2
1

.7
5

1
9

,7
3

4
.3

3

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S,

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
&

 R
EP

A
IR

S
1

,8
7

5
.6

4
5

9
0

.0
0

7
3

0
-7

0
3

-5
2

0
1

3
0

1
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
5

,0
6

8
.7

3
1

8
.9

8
 %

1
8

,0
5

5
.6

3
1

9
,9

3
1

.2
7

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
3

0
-7

0
3

-5
2

0
3

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
9

.3
5

0
.0

0
 %

1
9

.3
5

1
9

.3
5

FL
EE

T 
FU

EL
, M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

&
 R

EP
A

IR
6

5
8

.2
1

3
6

1
.7

2
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-5

2
0

3
2

0
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

4
,9

4
8

.1
4

1
8

.2
8

 %
9

,3
9

3
.6

5
1

0
,0

5
1

.8
6

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
5

3
8

.0
4

4
1

6
.9

3
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-5

2
0

4
0

0
4

,1
6

0
.0

0
4

,1
6

0
.0

0
-5

4
8

.7
6

1
1

3
.1

9
 %

4
,1

7
0

.7
2

4
,7

0
8

.7
6

U
TI

LI
TY

 B
IL

LS
 &

 P
O

ST
A

G
E

1
,1

9
8

.9
5

6
0

0
.1

6
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-5

2
0

4
3

0
1

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

,0
3

3
.2

4
5

6
.0

4
 %

7
,7

6
7

.8
1

8
,9

6
6

.7
6

TR
A

V
EL

, C
O

N
FE

R
EN

C
ES

 &
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-5

4
0

2
2

0
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
6

,4
9

7
.1

3
1

3
.3

7
 %

1
,0

0
2

.8
7

1
,0

0
2

.8
7

SM
A

LL
 T

O
O

LS
, E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

&
 S

A
FE

TY
 S

U
P

P
L…

4
1

2
.2

3
3

9
1

.0
7

7
3

0
-7

0
3

-5
4

0
3

0
0

2
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,7
8

6
.7

1
4

8
.6

3
 %

9
,8

0
1

.0
6

1
0

,2
1

3
.2

9

D
U

M
P

IN
G

, H
A

U
LI

N
G

, G
A

R
B

A
G

E
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-5

4
0

4
0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,5
5

0
.6

4
8

.9
9

 %
4

4
9

.3
6

4
4

9
.3

6

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
2

5
0

.1
9

1
4

6
.8

5
7

3
0

-7
0

3
-5

6
0

1
0

0
3

,2
0

0
.0

0
3

,2
0

0
.0

0
1

,5
4

5
.9

3
5

1
.6

9
 %

1
,4

0
3

.8
8

1
,6

5
4

.0
7

3
2

3
,8

2
9

.2
7

3
2

0
,0

4
4

.5
2

3
,9

9
3

,3
7

3
.0

0
3

,9
9

3
,3

7
3

.0
0

1
,8

2
6

,3
2

8
.6

2
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

0
 -

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

A
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

5
4

.2
7

 %
1

,8
4

3
,2

1
5

.1
1

2
,1

6
7

,0
4

4
.3

8

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
R

ES
ER

V
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
3

0
-7

0
3

-6
6

0
1

0
0

6
6

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
6

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
5

2
,1

8
3

.3
5

1
.4

8
 %

9
,8

1
6

.6
5

9
,8

1
6

.6
5

SY
ST

EM
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
 &

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

5
9

.8
0

5
9

.8
0

7
3

0
-7

0
3

-6
7

6
0

5
0

3
8

,0
4

6
.0

0
3

8
,0

4
6

.0
0

-1
0

8
,5

1
4

.5
8

3
8

5
.2

2
 %

1
4

6
,5

0
0

.7
8

1
4

6
,5

6
0

.5
8

3 - 18



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
8

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
0
 9

:5
3
:2

9
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 1

9
 o

f 
3
7

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

A
u

gu
st

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

R
ES

ER
V

E 
FR

O
M

 S
D

C
'S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
3

0
-7

0
3

-6
7

8
0

9
0

2
4

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
4

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
4

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
9

.8
0

5
9

.8
0

9
4

9
,0

4
6

.0
0

9
4

9
,0

4
6

.0
0

7
9

2
,6

6
8

.7
7

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

1
6

.4
8

 %
1

5
6

,3
1

7
.4

3
1

5
6

,3
7

7
.2

3

3
7

7
,4

7
3

.0
2

3
4

1
,4

5
7

.3
3

5
,6

1
8

,4
7

6
.0

0
5

,6
1

8
,4

7
6

.0
0

2
,9

4
7

,9
0

7
.1

8
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 7

0
3

 -
 S

EW
ER

 T
o

ta
l:

4
7

.5
3

 %
2

,2
9

3
,0

9
5

.8
0

2
,6

7
0

,5
6

8
.8

2

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

3
0

-9
2

0
-8

9
9

1
0

0
6

0
,7

4
8

.0
0

6
0

,7
4

8
.0

0
3

7
,9

6
7

.5
0

3
7

.5
0

 %
2

2
,7

8
0

.5
0

2
2

,7
8

0
.5

0

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 R

O
A

D
 &

 S
TR

EE
T 

FU
N

D
 (

R
…

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
3

0
-9

2
0

-8
9

9
2

0
5

2
4

1
,6

6
7

.0
0

2
4

1
,6

6
7

.0
0

1
4

6
,6

0
4

.2
8

3
9

.3
4

 %
9

5
,0

6
2

.7
2

9
5

,0
6

2
.7

2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

2
,4

1
5

.0
0

3
0

2
,4

1
5

.0
0

1
8

4
,5

7
1

.7
8

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

3
8

.9
7

 %
1

1
7

,8
4

3
.2

2
1

1
7

,8
4

3
.2

2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

2
,4

1
5

.0
0

3
0

2
,4

1
5

.0
0

1
8

4
,5

7
1

.7
8

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

3
8

.9
7

 %
1

1
7

,8
4

3
.2

2
1

1
7

,8
4

3
.2

2

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y 
FU

N
D

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

3
0

-9
9

0
-9

1
0

0
0

0
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
9

0
 -

 O
TH

ER
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 9

9
0

 -
 C

O
N

TI
N

G
EN

C
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
7

7
,4

7
3

.0
2

3
4

1
,4

5
7

.3
3

5
,9

5
5

,8
9

1
.0

0
5

,9
5

5
,8

9
1

.0
0

3
,1

6
7

,4
7

8
.9

6
Ex

p
e

n
se

 T
o

ta
l:

4
6

.8
2

 %
2

,4
1

0
,9

3
9

.0
2

2
,7

8
8

,4
1

2
.0

4

1
4

5
,4

3
1

.4
8

-8
0

,1
5

3
.9

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
7

,7
6

7
.3

3
Fu

n
d

: 
7

3
0

 -
 S

EW
ER

 F
U

N
D

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
0

.0
0

 %
3

6
2

,3
3

5
.8

5
5

0
7

,7
6

7
.3

3

Fu
n

d
: 

7
4

0
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 F
U

N
D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
0

0
0

 -
 B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L.

B
EG

IN
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

0
-0

0
0

-3
0

9
9

9
9

2
,0

0
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

-2
,0

0
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

0
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

-2
,0

0
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

0
0

0
 -

 B
EG

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

L.
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

4
0

 -
 C

H
A

R
G

ES
 F

O
R

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

W
A

TE
R

 S
ER

V
IC

E 
R

EV
EN

U
E

4
3

2
,2

4
6

.0
7

2
3

5
,4

2
6

.4
6

7
4

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

4
0

6
0

3
,4

1
9

,7
5

0
.0

0
3

,4
1

9
,7

5
0

.0
0

-1
,0

9
5

,9
6

5
.5

9
6

7
.9

5
 %

1
,8

9
1

,5
3

8
.3

4
2

,3
2

3
,7

8
4

.4
1

W
A

TE
R

 S
ER

V
IC

E 
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

4
0

8
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
,5

1
5

.0
0

8
4

.8
5

 %
8

,4
8

5
.0

0
8

,4
8

5
.0

0

4
3

2
,2

4
6

.0
7

2
3

5
,4

2
6

.4
6

3
,4

2
9

,7
5

0
.0

0
3

,4
2

9
,7

5
0

.0
0

-1
,0

9
7

,4
8

0
.5

9
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

1
4

0
 -

 C
H

A
R

G
ES

 F
O

R
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

6
8

.0
0

 %
1

,9
0

0
,0

2
3

.3
4

2
,3

3
2

,2
6

9
.4

1

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

4
1

 -
 S

D
C

W
A

TE
R

 S
D

C
'S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

4
1

1
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

,7
8

9
.9

6
6

0
7

.9
0

 %
6

0
,7

8
9

.9
6

6
0

,7
8

9
.9

6

SD
C

 R
ei

m
b

u
rs

em
en

t 
Fe

e
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

4
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
4

1
1

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,8
7

0
.1

6
0

.0
0

 %
3

,8
7

0
.1

6
3

,8
7

0
.1

6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
4

,6
6

0
.1

2
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

1
4

1
 -

 S
D

C
 T

o
ta

l:
6

4
6

.6
0

 %
6

4
,6

6
0

.1
2

6
4

,6
6

0
.1

2

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
6

0
0

 -
 M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S

A
LL

 O
TH

ER
 W

A
TE

R
 R

EC
EI

P
TS

-5
.9

0
-5

.9
0

7
4

0
-0

0
0

-3
6

0
0

0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-9
,7

1
6

.5
8

5
1

.4
2

 %
1

0
,2

8
9

.3
2

1
0

,2
8

3
.4

2

-5
.9

0
-5

.9
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-9
,7

1
6

.5
8

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
6

0
0

 -
 M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S 

To
ta

l:
5

1
.4

2
 %

1
0

,2
8

9
.3

2
1

0
,2

8
3

.4
2

4
3

2
,2

4
0

.1
7

2
3

5
,4

2
0

.5
6

5
,4

6
8

,7
5

0
.0

0
5

,4
6

8
,7

5
0

.0
0

-3
,0

6
1

,5
3

7
.0

5
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 0

0
0

 -
 U

N
D

ES
IG

N
A

TE
D

 /
 N

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

TA
L 

To
ta

l:
4

4
.0

2
 %

1
,9

7
4

,9
7

2
.7

8
2

,4
0

7
,2

1
2

.9
5

3 - 19



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
8

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
0
 9

:5
3
:2

9
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 2

0
 o

f 
3
7

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

A
u

gu
st

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
9

9
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

IN

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 F
R

O
M

 R
O

A
D

 &
 S

TR
EE

T 
FU

N
D

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

0
-9

1
0

-3
9

9
2

0
5

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

-1
3

3
,5

3
9

.1
4

2
1

.2
4

 %
3

6
,0

2
0

.8
6

3
6

,0
2

0
.8

6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

-1
3

3
,5

3
9

.1
4

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
9

9
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

IN
 T

o
ta

l:
2

1
.2

4
 %

3
6

,0
2

0
.8

6
3

6
,0

2
0

.8
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

-1
3

3
,5

3
9

.1
4

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN
 T

o
ta

l:
2

1
.2

4
 %

3
6

,0
2

0
.8

6
3

6
,0

2
0

.8
6

4
3

2
,2

4
0

.1
7

2
3

5
,4

2
0

.5
6

5
,6

3
8

,3
1

0
.0

0
5

,6
3

8
,3

1
0

.0
0

-3
,1

9
5

,0
7

6
.1

9
R

e
ve

n
u

e
 T

o
ta

l:
4

3
.3

3
 %

2
,0

1
0

,9
9

3
.6

4
2

,4
4

3
,2

3
3

.8
1

Ex
p

e
n

se

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 7
0

4
 -

 W
A

TE
R

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

A
C

C
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 C

LE
R

K
2

,6
0

2
.8

1
1

,3
0

1
.4

1
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-4

3
1

5
0

0
3

3
,1

3
3

.0
0

3
3

,1
3

3
.0

0
1

6
,7

0
3

.1
4

4
9

.5
9

 %
1

3
,8

2
7

.0
5

1
6

,4
2

9
.8

6

P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
6

,2
4

2
.0

9
0

.0
0

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-4
3

7
0

4
9

5
0

,9
3

0
.0

0
5

0
,9

3
0

.0
0

1
9

,5
0

4
.3

1
6

1
.7

0
 %

2
5

,1
8

3
.6

0
3

1
,4

2
5

.6
9

P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S 

SU
P

ER
V

IS
O

R
7

,2
5

4
.9

0
3

,1
4

5
.4

0
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-4

3
7

0
5

0
6

1
,7

1
2

.0
0

6
1

,7
1

2
.0

0
1

9
,3

8
0

.1
5

6
8

.6
0

 %
3

5
,0

7
6

.9
5

4
2

,3
3

1
.8

5

P
W

 O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S 

M
A

N
A

G
ER

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-4
3

7
0

5
1

3
4

,1
7

2
.0

0
3

4
,1

7
2

.0
0

3
4

,1
7

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

P
W

 A
D

M
IN

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T

2
,3

8
9

.6
7

1
,2

0
4

.5
9

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-4
3

7
0

5
5

4
0

,5
2

0
.0

0
4

0
,5

2
0

.0
0

1
8

,1
2

3
.7

4
5

5
.2

7
 %

2
0

,0
0

6
.5

9
2

2
,3

9
6

.2
6

U
TI

LI
TY

 W
O

R
K

ER
, J

O
U

R
N

EY
2

6
,5

7
9

.9
4

1
2

,5
5

7
.1

0
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-4

3
7

0
7

0
2

3
9

,4
2

2
.0

0
2

3
9

,4
2

2
.0

0
6

6
,5

6
9

.2
7

7
2

.2
0

 %
1

4
6

,2
7

2
.7

9
1

7
2

,8
5

2
.7

3

U
TI

LI
TY

 W
O

R
K

ER
 II

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-4
3

7
0

7
1

2
5

,2
7

2
.0

0
2

5
,2

7
2

.0
0

2
5

,2
7

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

SE
A

SO
N

A
L 

H
EL

P
2

,8
6

5
.7

6
1

,4
3

3
.6

0
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-4

3
9

0
1

1
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
,4

5
0

.7
9

1
3

.0
0

 %
1

,6
8

3
.4

5
4

,5
4

9
.2

1

O
V

ER
TI

M
E

3
7

1
.7

8
9

4
.6

9
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-4

5
0

1
0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

8
9

.4
8

3
2

.7
4

 %
4

,5
3

8
.7

4
4

,9
1

0
.5

2

C
A

R
EE

R
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

A
Y

4
1

2
.7

9
1

9
8

.3
7

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-4
5

0
5

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-2
,7

9
2

.6
3

0
.0

0
 %

2
,3

7
9

.8
4

2
,7

9
2

.6
3

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

2
6

,2
0

1
.3

0
1

1
,3

9
8

.7
2

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-4
7

0
0

0
0

3
2

4
,7

1
2

.0
0

3
2

4
,7

1
2

.0
0

1
5

7
,7

1
1

.3
0

5
1

.4
3

 %
1

4
0

,7
9

9
.4

0
1

6
7

,0
0

0
.7

0

7
4

,9
2

1
.0

4
3

1
,3

3
3

.8
8

8
5

9
,8

7
3

.0
0

8
5

9
,8

7
3

.0
0

3
9

5
,1

8
3

.5
5

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

5
4

.0
4

 %
3

8
9

,7
6

8
.4

1
4

6
4

,6
8

9
.4

5

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

4
,5

7
2

.8
9

3
,3

9
0

.6
7

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-5
0

0
1

1
0

1
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
7

,3
0

0
.8

0
4

2
.7

4
 %

5
3

,1
2

6
.3

1
5

7
,6

9
9

.2
0

M
ET

ER
 R

EA
D

IN
G

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

T
4

,4
0

9
.6

0
2

,2
0

4
.8

0
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-5

0
0

2
4

0
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

9
,5

6
2

.4
2

6
0

.8
8

 %
2

6
,0

2
7

.9
8

3
0

,4
3

7
.5

8

O
A

K
 L

O
D

G
E 

W
A

TE
R

 P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-5
0

0
4

2
2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
,6

6
4

.7
4

0
.0

0
 %

1
,6

6
4

.7
4

1
,6

6
4

.7
4

W
H

O
LE

SA
LE

 W
A

TE
R

1
1

6
,5

6
5

.7
9

1
1

5
,5

7
5

.1
0

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-5
0

0
4

2
5

1
,3

0
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,3
0

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
9

3
,0

8
8

.3
1

4
6

.8
5

 %
4

9
4

,3
4

5
.9

0
6

1
0

,9
1

1
.6

9

B
A

N
K

 C
H

A
R

G
ES

1
,9

6
7

.5
9

1
,1

3
3

.6
2

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-5
2

0
1

2
0

1
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

-4
,8

7
9

.4
9

1
3

7
.5

3
 %

1
5

,9
1

1
.9

0
1

7
,8

7
9

.4
9

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S,

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
&

 R
EP

A
IR

S
8

,4
7

6
.4

4
2

,9
2

8
.8

6
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-5

2
0

1
3

0
3

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

6
9

,5
3

3
.6

3
4

5
.3

1
 %

1
3

1
,9

8
9

.9
3

1
4

0
,4

6
6

.3
7

LA
B

O
R

A
TO

R
Y 

W
A

TE
R

 T
ES

TS
1

2
,8

8
5

.0
0

1
2

,8
8

5
.0

0
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-5

2
0

1
6

2
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-1

0
,8

0
4

.0
0

1
5

4
.0

2
 %

1
7

,9
1

9
.0

0
3

0
,8

0
4

.0
0

FI
R

E 
H

YD
R

A
N

T 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

&
 R

EP
A

IR
1

,8
1

6
.0

8
1

,8
1

6
.0

8
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-5

2
0

1
6

5
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
,4

6
1

.4
6

1
5

.1
3

 %
2

,7
2

2
.4

6
4

,5
3

8
.5

4

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
A

N
D

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-5
2

0
3

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
5

.4
5

0
.0

0
 %

1
5

.4
5

1
5

.4
5

FL
EE

T 
FU

EL
, M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

&
 R

EP
A

IR
1

,1
0

3
.1

3
3

2
3

.4
5

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-5
2

0
3

2
0

4
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

,1
3

4
.0

2
3

3
.0

4
 %

1
3

,7
6

2
.8

5
1

4
,8

6
5

.9
8

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
5

3
8

.0
4

4
1

6
.9

3
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-5

2
0

4
0

0
4

,6
6

0
.0

0
4

,6
6

0
.0

0
1

,6
1

6
.6

7
6

5
.3

1
 %

2
,5

0
5

.2
9

3
,0

4
3

.3
3

U
TI

LI
TY

 B
IL

LS
 &

 P
O

ST
A

G
E

1
,1

9
8

.9
5

6
0

0
.1

6
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-5

2
0

4
3

0
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,0
5

3
.2

6
7

4
.5

6
 %

7
,7

4
7

.7
9

8
,9

4
6

.7
4

D
U

ES
 &

 M
EM

B
ER

SH
IP

S
7

,6
4

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-5
4

0
2

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-7
,6

4
2

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
7

,6
4

2
.0

0

TR
A

V
EL

, C
O

N
FE

R
EN

C
ES

 &
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-5

4
0

2
2

0
1

0
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,5
0

0
.0

0
7

,9
4

7
.6

3
2

4
.3

1
 %

2
,5

5
2

.3
7

2
,5

5
2

.3
7

SM
A

LL
 T

O
O

LS
, E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

&
 S

A
FE

TY
 S

U
P

P
L…

3
1

8
.5

5
3

1
5

.6
7

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-5
4

0
3

0
0

2
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,5
2

2
.4

3
5

2
.1

7
 %

1
1

,1
5

9
.0

2
1

1
,4

7
7

.5
7

D
U

M
P

IN
G

, H
A

U
LI

N
G

, G
A

R
B

A
G

E
5

0
3

.9
7

4
5

.0
0

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-5
4

0
4

0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
,1

6
1

.4
2

3
8

.3
9

 %
3

,3
3

4
.6

1
3

,8
3

8
.5

8

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
3

,3
2

8
.4

7
1

,6
7

9
.0

7
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-5

6
0

1
0

0
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

8
,5

3
9

.1
0

5
3

.6
5

 %
1

8
,1

3
2

.4
3

2
1

,4
6

0
.9

0

1
6

5
,3

2
6

.5
0

1
4

3
,3

1
4

.4
1

2
,0

0
6

,1
6

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

6
,1

6
0

.0
0

1
,0

3
7

,9
1

5
.4

7
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

0
 -

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

A
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

4
8

.2
6

 %
8

0
2

,9
1

8
.0

3
9

6
8

,2
4

4
.5

3

3 - 20



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
8

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
0
 9

:5
3
:2

9
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 2

1
 o

f 
3
7

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

A
u

gu
st

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
R

ES
ER

V
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-6
6

0
1

0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
9

0
,1

8
3

.3
5

4
.9

1
 %

9
,8

1
6

.6
5

9
,8

1
6

.6
5

SY
ST

EM
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
 &

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

4
4

.2
0

4
4

.2
0

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-6
7

6
0

5
0

1
,1

0
3

,7
6

2
.0

0
1

,1
0

3
,7

6
2

.0
0

9
6

1
,7

0
7

.0
9

1
2

.8
7

 %
1

4
2

,0
1

0
.7

1
1

4
2

,0
5

4
.9

1

R
ES

ER
V

E 
FR

O
M

 S
D

C
'S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

0
-7

0
4

-6
7

8
0

9
0

4
7

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
7

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
7

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
4

.2
0

4
4

.2
0

1
,7

7
7

,7
6

2
.0

0
1

,7
7

7
,7

6
2

.0
0

1
,6

2
5

,8
9

0
.4

4
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
6

0
 -

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

O
U

TL
A

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
8

.5
4

 %
1

5
1

,8
2

7
.3

6
1

5
1

,8
7

1
.5

6

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

7
0

 -
 D

EB
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E

2
0

0
5

 B
O

N
D

ED
 D

EB
T/

P
R

IN
C

IP
A

L
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-7

2
0

0
4

0
3

1
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

1
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

6
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

8
.9

0
 %

1
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
5

 B
O

N
D

ED
 D

EB
T/

IN
TE

R
ES

T
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

4
0

-7
0

4
-7

3
0

0
4

0
4

0
,1

2
4

.0
0

4
0

,1
2

4
.0

0
1

8
,4

9
2

.5
0

5
3

.9
1

 %
2

1
,6

3
1

.5
0

2
1

,6
3

1
.5

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
5

7
,1

2
4

.0
0

3
5

7
,1

2
4

.0
0

1
8

0
,4

9
2

.5
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

7
0

 -
 D

EB
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E 
To

ta
l:

4
9

.4
6

 %
1

7
6

,6
3

1
.5

0
1

7
6

,6
3

1
.5

0

2
4

0
,2

9
1

.7
4

1
7

4
,6

9
2

.4
9

5
,0

0
0

,9
1

9
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
,9

1
9

.0
0

3
,2

3
9

,4
8

1
.9

6
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 7

0
4

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 T

o
ta

l:
3

5
.2

2
 %

1
,5

2
1

,1
4

5
.3

0
1

,7
6

1
,4

3
7

.0
4

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

4
0

-9
2

0
-8

9
9

1
0

0
6

5
,9

0
3

.0
0

6
5

,9
0

3
.0

0
4

1
,1

8
9

.3
7

3
7

.5
0

 %
2

4
,7

1
3

.6
3

2
4

,7
1

3
.6

3

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 R

O
A

D
 &

 S
TR

EE
T 

FU
N

D
 (

R
…

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

0
-9

2
0

-8
9

9
2

0
5

1
7

1
,4

8
8

.0
0

1
7

1
,4

8
8

.0
0

1
0

0
,8

0
1

.4
1

4
1

.2
2

 %
7

0
,6

8
6

.5
9

7
0

,6
8

6
.5

9

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
3

7
,3

9
1

.0
0

2
3

7
,3

9
1

.0
0

1
4

1
,9

9
0

.7
8

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

4
0

.1
9

 %
9

5
,4

0
0

.2
2

9
5

,4
0

0
.2

2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
3

7
,3

9
1

.0
0

2
3

7
,3

9
1

.0
0

1
4

1
,9

9
0

.7
8

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

4
0

.1
9

 %
9

5
,4

0
0

.2
2

9
5

,4
0

0
.2

2

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y 
FU

N
D

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

4
0

-9
9

0
-9

1
0

0
0

0
4

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

2
4

0
,2

9
1

.7
4

1
7

4
,6

9
2

.4
9

5
,6

3
8

,3
1

0
.0

0
5

,6
3

8
,3

1
0

.0
0

3
,7

8
1

,4
7

2
.7

4
Ex

p
e

n
se

 T
o

ta
l:

3
2

.9
3

 %
1

,6
1

6
,5

4
5

.5
2

1
,8

5
6

,8
3

7
.2

6

1
9

1
,9

4
8

.4
3

6
0

,7
2

8
.0

7
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

8
6

,3
9

6
.5

5
Fu

n
d

: 
7

4
0

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 F

U
N

D
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

0
.0

0
 %

3
9

4
,4

4
8

.1
2

5
8

6
,3

9
6

.5
5

Fu
n

d
: 

7
5

0
 -

 S
TO

R
M

 W
A

TE
R

 F
U

N
D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
0

0
0

 -
 B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L.

B
EG

IN
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
5

0
-0

0
0

-3
0

9
9

9
9

2
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-2
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-2
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
0

0
0

 -
 B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L.

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

4
0

 -
 C

H
A

R
G

ES
 F

O
R

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

ST
O

R
M

 R
EV

EN
U

E
1

2
7

,4
2

9
.1

8
6

3
,7

3
3

.5
9

7
5

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

4
0

6
0

1
,5

9
3

,5
3

0
.0

0
1

,5
9

3
,5

3
0

.0
0

-7
7

1
,7

0
3

.1
7

5
1

.5
7

 %
6

9
4

,3
9

7
.6

5
8

2
1

,8
2

6
.8

3

1
2

7
,4

2
9

.1
8

6
3

,7
3

3
.5

9
1

,5
9

3
,5

3
0

.0
0

1
,5

9
3

,5
3

0
.0

0
-7

7
1

,7
0

3
.1

7
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

1
4

0
 -

 C
H

A
R

G
ES

 F
O

R
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

5
1

.5
7

 %
6

9
4

,3
9

7
.6

5
8

2
1

,8
2

6
.8

3

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
1

4
1

 -
 S

D
C

ST
O

R
M

W
A

TE
R

 S
D

C
'S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
5

0
-0

0
0

-3
1

4
1

1
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

,5
1

5
.3

7
5

0
5

.1
5

 %
5

0
,5

1
5

.3
7

5
0

,5
1

5
.3

7

SD
C

 R
ei

m
b

u
rs

em
en

t 
Fe

e
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

5
0

-0
0

0
-3

1
4

1
1

1
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,7
3

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
4

,7
3

5
.0

0
4

,7
3

5
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
5

,2
5

0
.3

7
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

1
4

1
 -

 S
D

C
 T

o
ta

l:
5

5
2

.5
0

 %
5

5
,2

5
0

.3
7

5
5

,2
5

0
.3

7

3 - 21



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
8

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
0
 9

:5
3
:2

9
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 2

2
 o

f 
3
7

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

A
u

gu
st

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
6

0
0

 -
 M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S

A
LL

 O
TH

ER
 S

TO
R

M
 F

U
N

D
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
5

0
-0

0
0

-3
6

0
0

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,2
8

9
.3

4
0

.0
0

 %
1

0
,2

8
9

.3
4

1
0

,2
8

9
.3

4

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,2
8

9
.3

4
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

6
0

0
 -

 M
IS

C
EL

LA
N

EO
U

S 
To

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

1
0

,2
8

9
.3

4
1

0
,2

8
9

.3
4

1
2

7
,4

2
9

.1
8

6
3

,7
3

3
.5

9
1

,8
6

8
,5

3
0

.0
0

1
,8

6
8

,5
3

0
.0

0
-9

8
1

,1
6

3
.4

6
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 0

0
0

 -
 U

N
D

ES
IG

N
A

TE
D

 /
 N

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

TA
L 

To
ta

l:
4

7
.4

9
 %

7
5

9
,9

3
7

.3
6

8
8

7
,3

6
6

.5
4

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
9

9
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

IN

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 F
R

O
M

 R
O

A
D

 &
 S

TR
EE

T 
FU

N
D

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
5

0
-9

1
0

-3
9

9
2

0
5

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

-1
3

3
,5

3
9

.1
4

2
1

.2
4

 %
3

6
,0

2
0

.8
6

3
6

,0
2

0
.8

6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

-1
3

3
,5

3
9

.1
4

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
9

9
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

IN
 T

o
ta

l:
2

1
.2

4
 %

3
6

,0
2

0
.8

6
3

6
,0

2
0

.8
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

-1
3

3
,5

3
9

.1
4

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN
 T

o
ta

l:
2

1
.2

4
 %

3
6

,0
2

0
.8

6
3

6
,0

2
0

.8
6

1
2

7
,4

2
9

.1
8

6
3

,7
3

3
.5

9
2

,0
3

8
,0

9
0

.0
0

2
,0

3
8

,0
9

0
.0

0
-1

,1
1

4
,7

0
2

.6
0

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 T
o

ta
l:

4
5

.3
1

 %
7

9
5

,9
5

8
.2

2
9

2
3

,3
8

7
.4

0

Ex
p

e
n

se

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 7
0

5
 -

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S 

D
IR

EC
TO

R

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

A
C

C
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 C

LE
R

K
2

,1
6

8
.9

9
1

,0
8

4
.4

9
7

5
0

-7
0

5
-4

3
1

5
0

0
2

7
,1

9
5

.0
0

2
7

,1
9

5
.0

0
1

3
,5

0
3

.4
9

5
0

.3
5

 %
1

1
,5

2
2

.5
2

1
3

,6
9

1
.5

1

P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
6

,2
4

2
.0

9
0

.0
0

7
5

0
-7

0
5

-4
3

7
0

4
9

5
0

,9
3

0
.0

0
5

0
,9

3
0

.0
0

1
9

,5
0

4
.3

1
6

1
.7

0
 %

2
5

,1
8

3
.6

0
3

1
,4

2
5

.6
9

P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S 

SU
P

ER
V

IS
O

R
6

,7
8

0
.4

6
3

,0
7

7
.6

4
7

5
0

-7
0

5
-4

3
7

0
5

0
5

9
,8

9
7

.0
0

5
9

,8
9

7
.0

0
1

9
,1

8
7

.9
3

6
7

.9
7

 %
3

3
,9

2
8

.6
1

4
0

,7
0

9
.0

7

P
W

 O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S 

M
A

N
A

G
ER

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
5

0
-7

0
5

-4
3

7
0

5
1

3
4

,1
7

2
.0

0
3

4
,1

7
2

.0
0

3
4

,1
7

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

P
W

 A
D

M
IN

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
T

2
,3

8
9

.6
2

1
,2

0
4

.5
6

7
5

0
-7

0
5

-4
3

7
0

5
5

4
0

,5
1

9
.0

0
4

0
,5

1
9

.0
0

1
8

,1
2

3
.4

1
5

5
.2

7
 %

2
0

,0
0

5
.9

7
2

2
,3

9
5

.5
9

U
TI

LI
TY

 W
O

R
K

ER
, J

O
U

R
N

EY
8

,8
0

9
.6

1
4

,1
6

6
.0

0
7

5
0

-7
0

5
-4

3
7

0
7

0
1

1
0

,4
4

7
.0

0
1

1
0

,4
4

7
.0

0
5

8
,2

2
8

.0
5

4
7

.2
8

 %
4

3
,4

0
9

.3
4

5
2

,2
1

8
.9

5

SE
A

SO
N

A
L 

H
EL

P
2

,8
6

5
.7

6
1

,4
3

3
.6

0
7

5
0

-7
0

5
-4

3
9

0
1

1
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

1
,0

2
9

.2
3

3
9

.9
2

 %
1

1
,1

0
5

.0
1

1
3

,9
7

0
.7

7

O
V

ER
TI

M
E

2
8

2
.7

8
9

4
.0

0
7

5
0

-7
0

5
-4

5
0

1
0

0
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,8
2

1
.0

9
5

4
.4

7
 %

1
,8

9
6

.1
3

2
,1

7
8

.9
1

C
A

R
EE

R
 R

EC
O

G
N

IT
IO

N
 P

A
Y

6
3

.7
2

2
9

.0
1

7
5

0
-7

0
5

-4
5

0
5

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-3
9

4
.4

1
0

.0
0

 %
3

3
0

.6
9

3
9

4
.4

1

A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

D
 P

A
YR

O
LL

 C
O

ST
S

1
2

,7
3

5
.6

7
4

,9
3

6
.8

7
7

5
0

-7
0

5
-4

7
0

0
0

0
2

0
0

,6
2

9
.0

0
2

0
0

,6
2

9
.0

0
1

2
9

,9
2

2
.2

4
3

5
.2

4
 %

5
7

,9
7

1
.0

9
7

0
,7

0
6

.7
6

4
2

,3
3

8
.7

0
1

6
,0

2
6

.1
7

5
6

2
,7

8
9

.0
0

5
6

2
,7

8
9

.0
0

3
1

5
,0

9
7

.3
4

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

4
4

.0
1

 %
2

0
5

,3
5

2
.9

6
2

4
7

,6
9

1
.6

6

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
&

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

3
,8

1
2

.4
7

3
,4

2
8

.2
4

7
5

0
-7

0
5

-5
0

0
1

1
0

1
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
6

,7
5

2
.7

0
3

9
.3

2
 %

3
9

,4
3

4
.8

3
4

3
,2

4
7

.3
0

B
A

N
K

 C
H

A
R

G
ES

2
,2

1
2

.5
8

1
,2

3
8

.6
1

7
5

0
-7

0
5

-5
2

0
1

2
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
9

,7
1

8
.8

0
0

.0
0

 %
1

7
,5

0
6

.2
2

1
9

,7
1

8
.8

0

O
P

ER
A

TI
O

N
S,

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E 
&

 R
EP

A
IR

S
2

,1
1

4
.5

4
7

5
5

.0
0

7
5

0
-7

0
5

-5
2

0
1

3
0

6
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
9

,6
3

7
.8

8
2

3
.6

3
 %

1
3

,2
4

7
.5

8
1

5
,3

6
2

.1
2

FL
EE

T 
FU

EL
, M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

&
 R

EP
A

IR
6

1
1

.2
7

3
1

4
.7

9
7

5
0

-7
0

5
-5

2
0

3
2

0
2

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

3
,8

1
2

.0
8

3
7

.2
2

 %
7

,5
7

6
.6

5
8

,1
8

7
.9

2

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LI

ES
 &

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
5

3
7

.9
8

4
1

6
.8

8
7

5
0

-7
0

5
-5

2
0

4
0

0
5

,1
6

0
.0

0
5

,1
6

0
.0

0
2

,3
4

9
.8

7
5

4
.4

6
 %

2
,2

7
2

.1
5

2
,8

1
0

.1
3

U
TI

LI
TY

 B
IL

LS
 &

 P
O

ST
A

G
E

1
,1

9
9

.2
9

6
0

0
.3

3
7

5
0

-7
0

5
-5

2
0

4
3

0
1

5
,8

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,8
0

0
.0

0
6

,8
5

0
.5

5
5

6
.6

4
 %

7
,7

5
0

.1
6

8
,9

4
9

.4
5

TR
A

V
EL

, C
O

N
FE

R
EN

C
ES

 &
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

5
0

-7
0

5
-5

4
0

2
2

0
5

,5
0

0
.0

0
5

,5
0

0
.0

0
4

,4
0

2
.1

8
1

9
.9

6
 %

1
,0

9
7

.8
2

1
,0

9
7

.8
2

SM
A

LL
 T

O
O

LS
, E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

&
 S

A
FE

TY
 S

U
P

P
L…

4
1

2
.2

0
3

9
1

.0
4

7
5

0
-7

0
5

-5
4

0
3

0
0

1
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

2
,7

7
3

.4
3

7
5

.8
8

 %
8

,3
1

4
.3

7
8

,7
2

6
.5

7

D
U

M
P

IN
G

, H
A

U
LI

N
G

, G
A

R
B

A
G

E
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

5
0

-7
0

5
-5

4
0

4
0

0
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,5
2

9
.3

3
1

5
.6

9
 %

4
7

0
.6

7
4

7
0

.6
7

U
TI

LI
TI

ES
1

4
7

.3
0

9
7

.0
0

7
5

0
-7

0
5

-5
6

0
1

0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

0
.3

2
8

7
.9

7
 %

7
3

2
.3

8
8

7
9

.6
8

1
1

,0
4

7
.6

3
7

,2
4

1
.8

9
2

3
8

,9
6

0
.0

0
2

3
8

,9
6

0
.0

0
1

2
9

,5
0

9
.5

4
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

0
 -

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

A
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

4
5

.8
0

 %
9

8
,4

0
2

.8
3

1
0

9
,4

5
0

.4
6

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T 
R

ES
ER

V
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
5

0
-7

0
5

-6
6

0
1

0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
0

,1
8

0
.4

1
9

.8
2

 %
9

,8
1

9
.5

9
9

,8
1

9
.5

9

3 - 22



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
8

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
0
 9

:5
3
:2

9
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 2

3
 o

f 
3
7

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

A
u

gu
st

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

SY
ST

EM
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
 &

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

3
9

.0
0

3
9

.0
0

7
5

0
-7

0
5

-6
7

6
0

5
0

8
9

5
,9

1
7

.0
0

8
9

5
,9

1
7

.0
0

7
9

9
,2

3
8

.6
7

1
0

.7
9

 %
9

6
,6

3
9

.3
3

9
6

,6
7

8
.3

3

3
9

.0
0

3
9

.0
0

9
9

5
,9

1
7

.0
0

9
9

5
,9

1
7

.0
0

8
8

9
,4

1
9

.0
8

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

1
0

.6
9

 %
1

0
6

,4
5

8
.9

2
1

0
6

,4
9

7
.9

2

5
3

,4
2

5
.3

3
2

3
,3

0
7

.0
6

1
,7

9
7

,6
6

6
.0

0
1

,7
9

7
,6

6
6

.0
0

1
,3

3
4

,0
2

5
.9

6
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 7

0
5

 -
 P

U
B

LI
C

 W
O

R
K

S 
D

IR
EC

TO
R

 T
o

ta
l:

2
5

.7
9

 %
4

1
0

,2
1

4
.7

1
4

6
3

,6
4

0
.0

4

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

5
0

-9
2

0
-8

9
9

1
0

0
6

0
,7

4
8

.0
0

6
0

,7
4

8
.0

0
3

7
,9

6
7

.5
0

3
7

.5
0

 %
2

2
,7

8
0

.5
0

2
2

,7
8

0
.5

0

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

TO
 R

O
A

D
 &

 S
TR

EE
T 

FU
N

D
 (

R
…

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
5

0
-9

2
0

-8
9

9
2

0
5

7
9

,6
7

6
.0

0
7

9
,6

7
6

.0
0

5
4

,3
1

5
.2

1
3

1
.8

3
 %

2
5

,3
6

0
.7

9
2

5
,3

6
0

.7
9

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

0
,4

2
4

.0
0

1
4

0
,4

2
4

.0
0

9
2

,2
8

2
.7

1
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
8

9
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

S 
O

U
T 

To
ta

l:
3

4
.2

8
 %

4
8

,1
4

1
.2

9
4

8
,1

4
1

.2
9

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

0
,4

2
4

.0
0

1
4

0
,4

2
4

.0
0

9
2

,2
8

2
.7

1
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 9

2
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

To
ta

l:
3

4
.2

8
 %

4
8

,1
4

1
.2

9
4

8
,1

4
1

.2
9

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y 
FU

N
D

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

5
0

-9
9

0
-9

1
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

5
3

,4
2

5
.3

3
2

3
,3

0
7

.0
6

2
,0

3
8

,0
9

0
.0

0
2

,0
3

8
,0

9
0

.0
0

1
,5

2
6

,3
0

8
.6

7
Ex

p
e

n
se

 T
o

ta
l:

2
5

.1
1

 %
4

5
8

,3
5

6
.0

0
5

1
1

,7
8

1
.3

3

7
4

,0
0

3
.8

5
4

0
,4

2
6

.5
3

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
1

1
,6

0
6

.0
7

Fu
n

d
: 

7
5

0
 -

 S
TO

R
M

 W
A

TE
R

 F
U

N
D

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
0

.0
0

 %
3

3
7

,6
0

2
.2

2
4

1
1

,6
0

6
.0

7

Fu
n

d
: 

8
0

1
 -

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
C

O
U

R
T 

TR
U

ST
 F

U
N

D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
0

0
0

 -
 B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L.

B
EG

IN
N

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

8
0

1
-0

0
0

-3
0

9
9

9
9

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
R

p
tT

yp
e

: 
3

0
0

0
 -

 B
EG

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

L.
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
2

6
0

 -
 F

IN
ES

 A
N

D
 F

O
R

FE
IT

U
R

ES

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
G

LA
D

ST
O

N
E 

FI
N

ES
/F

EE
S

5
1

,3
8

9
.7

8
2

2
,1

9
5

.2
1

8
0

1
-0

0
0

-3
2

6
0

2
0

7
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

-3
8

3
,9

7
1

.6
1

4
5

.1
5

 %
2

6
4

,6
3

8
.6

1
3

1
6

,0
2

8
.3

9

C
LA

C
K

A
M

A
S 

C
O

U
N

TY
 F

IN
ES

/F
EE

S
1

,4
5

3
.0

1
6

2
1

.1
8

8
0

1
-0

0
0

-3
2

6
0

3
0

2
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

-1
8

,2
0

8
.2

6
2

9
.9

7
 %

6
,3

3
8

.7
3

7
,7

9
1

.7
4

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
O

R
EG

O
N

 F
IN

ES
/F

EE
S

4
,9

6
0

.2
3

2
,2

0
0

.5
2

8
0

1
-0

0
0

-3
2

6
0

4
0

8
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

-5
5

,6
7

8
.9

2
3

6
.7

3
 %

2
7

,3
6

0
.8

5
3

2
,3

2
1

.0
8

R
ES

TI
TU

TI
O

N
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

0
1

-0
0

0
-3

2
6

0
5

0
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
-5

,8
0

0
.0

0
3

.3
3

 %
2

0
0

.0
0

2
0

0
.0

0

B
O

N
D

2
,4

6
8

.4
4

1
,5

4
5

.5
3

8
0

1
-0

0
0

-3
2

6
0

6
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-4
,7

5
6

.2
8

4
.8

7
 %

-2
,2

2
4

.7
2

2
4

3
.7

2

6
0

,2
7

1
.4

6
2

6
,5

6
2

.4
4

8
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-4
6

8
,4

1
5

.0
7

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
2

6
0

 -
 F

IN
ES

 A
N

D
 F

O
R

FE
IT

U
R

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
4

3
.2

2
 %

2
9

6
,3

1
3

.4
7

3
5

6
,5

8
4

.9
3

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
6

0
0

 -
 M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S

A
LL

 O
TH

ER
 C

O
U

R
T 

FE
ES

2
7

9
.2

8
2

4
1

.8
9

8
0

1
-0

0
0

-3
6

0
0

0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,4

3
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

1
,1

5
0

.7
2

1
,4

3
0

.0
0

2
7

9
.2

8
2

4
1

.8
9

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,4

3
0

.0
0

R
p

tT
yp

e
: 

3
6

0
0

 -
 M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S 

To
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
1

,1
5

0
.7

2
1

,4
3

0
.0

0

6
0

,5
5

0
.7

4
2

6
,8

0
4

.3
3

8
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-5
0

6
,9

8
5

.0
7

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L 
To

ta
l:

4
1

.3
9

 %
2

9
7

,4
6

4
.1

9
3

5
8

,0
1

4
.9

3

6
0

,5
5

0
.7

4
2

6
,8

0
4

.3
3

8
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

-5
0

6
,9

8
5

.0
7

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 T
o

ta
l:

4
1

.3
9

 %
2

9
7

,4
6

4
.1

9
3

5
8

,0
1

4
.9

3

3 - 23



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
8

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
0
 9

:5
3
:2

9
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 2

4
 o

f 
3
7

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

A
u

gu
st

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y

Ex
p

e
n

se

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 2
2

0
 -

 C
O

U
R

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
G

LA
D

ST
O

N
E 

FI
N

ES
 &

 F
EE

S
6

0
,8

7
2

.6
3

2
9

,1
9

4
.5

7
8

0
1

-2
2

0
-5

0
0

5
0

0
6

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

7
0

,8
2

9
.8

2
4

6
.2

6
 %

2
5

8
,2

9
7

.5
5

3
1

9
,1

7
0

.1
8

C
LA

C
K

A
M

A
S 

C
O

U
N

TY
 F

IN
ES

 &
 F

EE
S

1
,6

6
9

.3
5

8
3

1
.8

3
8

0
1

-2
2

0
-5

0
0

5
1

0
2

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

4
,1

9
2

.9
8

3
5

.4
9

 %
6

,1
3

7
.6

7
7

,8
0

7
.0

2

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
O

R
EG

O
N

 F
IN

ES
 &

 F
EE

S
5

,8
3

4
.6

8
2

,7
5

9
.7

1
8

0
1

-2
2

0
-5

0
0

5
2

0
8

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

3
,7

6
6

.3
5

3
8

.9
0

 %
2

8
,3

9
8

.9
7

3
4

,2
3

3
.6

5

R
ES

TI
TU

TI
O

N
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

0
1

-2
2

0
-5

0
0

5
3

0
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

B
O

N
D

 -
 C

O
U

R
T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

8
0

1
-2

2
0

-5
0

0
5

4
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

A
LL

 O
TH

ER
 F

EE
S 

&
 F

IN
ES

7
4

.7
8

3
7

.3
9

8
0

1
-2

2
0

-5
0

0
5

5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
,2

4
9

.7
4

0
.0

0
 %

1
,1

7
4

.9
6

1
,2

4
9

.7
4

6
8

,4
5

1
.4

4
3

2
,8

2
3

.5
0

8
1

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
1

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
4

8
,5

3
9

.4
1

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
4

4
.6

9
 %

2
9

4
,0

0
9

.1
5

3
6

2
,4

6
0

.5
9

6
8

,4
5

1
.4

4
3

2
,8

2
3

.5
0

8
1

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
1

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
4

8
,5

3
9

.4
1

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 2
2

0
 -

 C
O

U
R

T 
To

ta
l:

4
4

.6
9

 %
2

9
4

,0
0

9
.1

5
3

6
2

,4
6

0
.5

9

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y 
FU

N
D

S
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

0
1

-9
9

0
-9

1
0

0
0

0
5

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
9

0
 -

 O
TH

ER
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 9

9
0

 -
 C

O
N

TI
N

G
EN

C
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
8

,4
5

1
.4

4
3

2
,8

2
3

.5
0

8
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

2
,5

3
9

.4
1

Ex
p

e
n

se
 T

o
ta

l:
4

1
.9

0
 %

2
9

4
,0

0
9

.1
5

3
6

2
,4

6
0

.5
9

-7
,9

0
0

.7
0

-6
,0

1
9

.1
7

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-4
,4

4
5

.6
6

Fu
n

d
: 

8
0

1
 -

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
C

O
U

R
T 

TR
U

ST
 F

U
N

D
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

0
.0

0
 %

3
,4

5
5

.0
4

-4
,4

4
5

.6
6

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

-2
1

7
,4

1
8

.8
4

-1
,4

6
1

,8
1

9
.5

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

1
,0

5
9

,8
8

3
.7

9
0

.0
0

 %
-9

,5
9

8
,0

6
4

.2
4

-1
1

,0
5

9
,8

8
3

.7
9

3 - 24



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
8

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
0
 9

:5
3
:2

9
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 2

5
 o

f 
3
7

G
ro

u
p

 S
u

m
m

ar
y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

R
p

tT
yp

…
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

0
A

ct
iv

it
y

To
ta

l A
ct

iv
it

y
2

0
2

0
-2

0
2

1
A

ct
iv

it
y

A
u

gu
st

A
ct

iv
it

y

Fu
n

d
: 

1
0

0
 -

 G
EN

ER
A

L 
FU

N
D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
,7

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,7
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-3

,7
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

0
0

 -
 B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L.

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0

1
6

,9
9

4
.6

2
8

,1
0

0
.2

8
9

,9
5

7
,2

4
7

.0
0

9
,9

5
7

,2
4

7
.0

0
4

,8
5

6
,9

9
6

.8
0

-5
,1

0
0

,2
5

0
.2

0
3

1
0

0
 -

 L
O

C
A

L 
TA

X
ES

4
8

.7
8

 %
4

,8
4

0
,0

0
2

.1
8

1
,1

5
0

.5
0

1
,1

5
0

.5
0

8
8

3
,4

5
8

.0
0

8
8

3
,4

5
8

.0
0

3
5

8
,3

9
1

.5
2

-5
2

5
,0

6
6

.4
8

3
1

1
0

 -
 S

TA
TE

 S
H

A
R

ED
 T

A
X

ES
4

0
.5

7
 %

3
5

7
,2

4
1

.0
2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,7

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,7
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
9

2
,0

0
7

.6
0

-1
,0

5
7

,9
9

2
.4

0
3

1
2

0
 -

 R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
FE

ES
3

9
.5

4
 %

6
9

2
,0

0
7

.6
0

3
,9

4
0

.0
0

2
,3

4
0

.0
0

1
9

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
9

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
,8

3
0

.3
3

-9
3

,1
6

9
.6

7
3

1
3

0
 -

 L
IC

EN
SE

S 
A

N
D

 P
ER

M
IT

S
5

1
.9

7
 %

9
6

,8
9

0
.3

3

5
,5

7
7

.0
8

4
,9

1
7

.0
8

1
8

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
8

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

7
2

,1
9

9
.4

9
-1

1
5

,3
0

0
.5

1
3

1
4

0
 -

 C
H

A
R

G
ES

 F
O

R
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

3
8

.5
1

 %
6

6
,6

2
2

.4
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

2
,1

3
4

.0
0

1
3

2
,1

3
4

.0
0

3
1

4
1

 -
 S

D
C

0
.0

0
 %

1
3

2
,1

3
4

.0
0

7
0

,8
0

3
.1

4
3

5
,8

0
3

.1
4

3
3

4
,5

7
0

.0
0

3
3

4
,5

7
0

.0
0

3
9

9
,7

2
0

.4
4

6
5

,1
5

0
.4

4
3

1
5

0
 -

 G
R

A
N

TS
1

1
9

.4
7

 %
3

2
8

,9
1

7
.3

0

6
2

,5
9

5
.7

3
3

0
,8

2
7

.0
7

7
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
3

2
,6

7
3

.4
0

-4
4

2
,3

2
6

.6
0

3
2

6
0

 -
 F

IN
ES

 A
N

D
 F

O
R

FE
IT

U
R

ES
4

2
.9

3
 %

2
7

0
,0

7
7

.6
7

2
2

,3
2

1
.5

7
9

,9
3

8
.3

8
2

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

7
5

,8
7

9
.1

0
2

5
,8

7
9

.1
0

3
3

0
1

 -
 IN

TE
R

ES
T

1
1

0
.3

5
 %

2
5

3
,5

5
7

.5
3

6
,9

0
2

.7
5

3
,5

3
6

.9
5

1
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
9

,0
3

4
.2

1
-4

5
,9

6
5

.7
9

3
6

0
0

 -
 M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S

6
8

.3
0

 %
9

2
,1

3
1

.4
6

3
5

0
,3

4
2

.4
6

3
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
5

2
,4

5
4

.0
4

3
2

2
,4

5
4

.0
4

3
7

0
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

1
,1

7
4

.8
5

 %
2

,1
1

1
.5

8

5
4

0
,6

2
7

.8
5

4
4

6
,6

1
3

.4
0

1
8

,2
3

6
,7

7
5

.0
0

1
8

,2
3

6
,7

7
5

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L 
Su

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
7

,1
3

1
,6

9
3

.0
8

7
,6

7
2

,3
2

0
.9

3
-1

0
,5

6
4

,4
5

4
.0

7
4

2
.0

7
 %

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
8

9
,3

7
5

.0
0

7
8

9
,3

7
5

.0
0

1
5

1
,7

4
1

.4
9

-6
3

7
,6

3
3

.5
1

3
9

9
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

IN
1

9
.2

2
 %

1
5

1
,7

4
1

.4
9

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
8

9
,3

7
5

.0
0

7
8

9
,3

7
5

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

1
5

1
,7

4
1

.4
9

1
5

1
,7

4
1

.4
9

-6
3

7
,6

3
3

.5
1

1
9

.2
2

 %

5
4

0
,6

2
7

.8
5

4
4

6
,6

1
3

.4
0

1
9

,0
2

6
,1

5
0

.0
0

1
9

,0
2

6
,1

5
0

.0
0

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
7

,2
8

3
,4

3
4

.5
7

7
,8

2
4

,0
6

2
.4

2
-1

1
,2

0
2

,0
8

7
.5

8
4

1
.1

2
 %

Ex
p

e
n

se

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 1
2

1
 -

 A
D

M
IN

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
0

5
,0

2
1

.6
6

4
9

,9
9

9
.6

0
1

,6
9

9
,6

8
4

.0
0

1
,6

9
9

,6
8

4
.0

0
7

1
8

,4
0

9
.5

7
9

8
1

,2
7

4
.4

3
4

2
.2

7
 %

6
1

3
,3

8
7

.9
1

1
0

5
,0

2
1

.6
6

4
9

,9
9

9
.6

0
1

,6
9

9
,6

8
4

.0
0

1
,6

9
9

,6
8

4
.0

0
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
4

0
 -

 P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
6

1
3

,3
8

7
.9

1
7

1
8

,4
0

9
.5

7
9

8
1

,2
7

4
.4

3
4

2
.2

7
 %

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

2
6

3
,2

4
8

.4
7

5
5

,3
9

9
.9

9
1

,5
7

4
,4

6
0

.0
0

1
,5

7
4

,4
6

0
.0

0
9

6
6

,6
3

4
.5

5
6

0
7

,8
2

5
.4

5
6

1
.3

9
 %

7
0

3
,3

8
6

.0
8

2
6

3
,2

4
8

.4
7

5
5

,3
9

9
.9

9
1

,5
7

4
,4

6
0

.0
0

1
,5

7
4

,4
6

0
.0

0
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

0
 -

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

A
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

7
0

3
,3

8
6

.0
8

9
6

6
,6

3
4

.5
5

6
0

7
,8

2
5

.4
5

6
1

.3
9

 %

3
6

8
,2

7
0

.1
3

1
0

5
,3

9
9

.5
9

3
,2

7
4

,1
4

4
.0

0
3

,2
7

4
,1

4
4

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 1
2

1
 -

 A
D

M
IN

 T
o

ta
l:

1
,3

1
6

,7
7

3
.9

9
1

,6
8

5
,0

4
4

.1
2

1
,5

8
9

,0
9

9
.8

8
5

1
.4

7
 %

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 1
2

2
 -

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
4

,8
0

7
.1

2
1

2
,6

7
0

.6
0

2
7

8
,0

0
9

.0
0

2
7

8
,0

0
9

.0
0

1
4

6
,0

8
3

.9
1

1
3

1
,9

2
5

.0
9

5
2

.5
5

 %
1

2
1

,2
7

6
.7

9

2
4

,8
0

7
.1

2
1

2
,6

7
0

.6
0

2
7

8
,0

0
9

.0
0

2
7

8
,0

0
9

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

1
2

1
,2

7
6

.7
9

1
4

6
,0

8
3

.9
1

1
3

1
,9

2
5

.0
9

5
2

.5
5

 %

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

3
,2

6
1

.8
0

2
,2

9
4

.5
8

1
1

2
,5

0
4

.0
0

1
1

2
,5

0
4

.0
0

7
4

,2
3

2
.0

8
3

8
,2

7
1

.9
2

6
5

.9
8

 %
7

0
,9

7
0

.2
8

3
,2

6
1

.8
0

2
,2

9
4

.5
8

1
1

2
,5

0
4

.0
0

1
1

2
,5

0
4

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
7

0
,9

7
0

.2
8

7
4

,2
3

2
.0

8
3

8
,2

7
1

.9
2

6
5

.9
8

 %

3 - 25



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
8

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
0
 9

:5
3
:2

9
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 2

6
 o

f 
3
7

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

R
p

tT
yp

…
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

0
A

ct
iv

it
y

To
ta

l A
ct

iv
it

y
2

0
2

0
-2

0
2

1
A

ct
iv

it
y

A
u

gu
st

A
ct

iv
it

y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
2

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
,9

2
0

.8
7

2
5

,5
7

9
.1

3
6

.9
8

 %
1

,9
2

0
.8

7

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
2

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

1
,9

2
0

.8
7

1
,9

2
0

.8
7

2
5

,5
7

9
.1

3
6

.9
8

 %

2
8

,0
6

8
.9

2
1

4
,9

6
5

.1
8

4
1

8
,0

1
3

.0
0

4
1

8
,0

1
3

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 1
2

2
 -

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

1
9

4
,1

6
7

.9
4

2
2

2
,2

3
6

.8
6

1
9

5
,7

7
6

.1
4

5
3

.1
7

 %

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 1
2

4
 -

 F
A

C
IL

IT
IE

S

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
6

,0
2

2
.5

0
7

,5
2

3
.3

1
1

2
3

,9
8

6
.0

0
1

2
3

,9
8

6
.0

0
7

7
,0

4
1

.4
1

4
6

,9
4

4
.5

9
6

2
.1

4
 %

6
1

,0
1

8
.9

1

1
6

,0
2

2
.5

0
7

,5
2

3
.3

1
1

2
3

,9
8

6
.0

0
1

2
3

,9
8

6
.0

0
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
4

0
 -

 P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
6

1
,0

1
8

.9
1

7
7

,0
4

1
.4

1
4

6
,9

4
4

.5
9

6
2

.1
4

 %

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

3
8

,8
1

3
.6

2
1

7
,0

1
3

.9
5

3
6

0
,7

0
0

.0
0

3
6

0
,7

0
0

.0
0

1
7

2
,5

5
2

.1
1

1
8

8
,1

4
7

.8
9

4
7

.8
4

 %
1

3
3

,7
3

8
.4

9

3
8

,8
1

3
.6

2
1

7
,0

1
3

.9
5

3
6

0
,7

0
0

.0
0

3
6

0
,7

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
1

3
3

,7
3

8
.4

9
1

7
2

,5
5

2
.1

1
1

8
8

,1
4

7
.8

9
4

7
.8

4
 %

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

6
,9

3
2

.5
0

5
,2

1
0

.0
0

2
9

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
9

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

7
,8

5
5

.4
6

1
7

9
,1

4
4

.5
4

3
9

.6
8

 %
1

1
0

,9
2

2
.9

6

6
,9

3
2

.5
0

5
,2

1
0

.0
0

2
9

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
9

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

1
1

0
,9

2
2

.9
6

1
1

7
,8

5
5

.4
6

1
7

9
,1

4
4

.5
4

3
9

.6
8

 %

6
1

,7
6

8
.6

2
2

9
,7

4
7

.2
6

7
8

1
,6

8
6

.0
0

7
8

1
,6

8
6

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 1
2

4
 -

 F
A

C
IL

IT
IE

S 
 T

o
ta

l:
3

0
5

,6
8

0
.3

6
3

6
7

,4
4

8
.9

8
4

1
4

,2
3

7
.0

2
4

7
.0

1
 %

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 2
2

0
 -

 C
O

U
R

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

3
6

,6
5

5
.0

9
1

8
,3

2
7

.6
8

4
3

4
,9

2
6

.0
0

4
3

4
,9

2
6

.0
0

2
4

7
,8

6
5

.4
1

1
8

7
,0

6
0

.5
9

5
6

.9
9

 %
2

1
1

,2
1

0
.3

2

3
6

,6
5

5
.0

9
1

8
,3

2
7

.6
8

4
3

4
,9

2
6

.0
0

4
3

4
,9

2
6

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

2
1

1
,2

1
0

.3
2

2
4

7
,8

6
5

.4
1

1
8

7
,0

6
0

.5
9

5
6

.9
9

 %

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

2
1

,2
7

0
.0

0
1

6
,6

6
5

.8
9

2
7

6
,1

0
0

.0
0

2
7

6
,1

0
0

.0
0

1
3

4
,8

3
1

.8
8

1
4

1
,2

6
8

.1
2

4
8

.8
3

 %
1

1
3

,5
6

1
.8

8

2
1

,2
7

0
.0

0
1

6
,6

6
5

.8
9

2
7

6
,1

0
0

.0
0

2
7

6
,1

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
1

1
3

,5
6

1
.8

8
1

3
4

,8
3

1
.8

8
1

4
1

,2
6

8
.1

2
4

8
.8

3
 %

5
7

,9
2

5
.0

9
3

4
,9

9
3

.5
7

7
1

1
,0

2
6

.0
0

7
1

1
,0

2
6

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 2
2

0
 -

 C
O

U
R

T 
To

ta
l:

3
2

4
,7

7
2

.2
0

3
8

2
,6

9
7

.2
9

3
2

8
,3

2
8

.7
1

5
3

.8
2

 %

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 2
4

0
 -

 P
O

LI
C

E

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

3
8

2
,8

1
3

.5
3

1
8

5
,9

6
9

.9
6

4
,6

1
2

,4
0

8
.0

0
4

,6
1

2
,4

0
8

.0
0

2
,4

7
3

,0
0

7
.4

5
2

,1
3

9
,4

0
0

.5
5

5
3

.6
2

 %
2

,0
9

0
,1

9
3

.9
2

3
8

2
,8

1
3

.5
3

1
8

5
,9

6
9

.9
6

4
,6

1
2

,4
0

8
.0

0
4

,6
1

2
,4

0
8

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

2
,0

9
0

,1
9

3
.9

2
2

,4
7

3
,0

0
7

.4
5

2
,1

3
9

,4
0

0
.5

5
5

3
.6

2
 %

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

5
8

,8
7

4
.4

1
2

1
,2

2
6

.0
7

6
8

2
,7

4
8

.0
0

6
8

2
,7

4
8

.0
0

3
2

4
,3

8
2

.5
7

3
5

8
,3

6
5

.4
3

4
7

.5
1

 %
2

6
5

,5
0

8
.1

6

5
8

,8
7

4
.4

1
2

1
,2

2
6

.0
7

6
8

2
,7

4
8

.0
0

6
8

2
,7

4
8

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
2

6
5

,5
0

8
.1

6
3

2
4

,3
8

2
.5

7
3

5
8

,3
6

5
.4

3
4

7
.5

1
 %

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

9
,8

2
2

.5
7

1
1

5
,1

7
7

.4
3

4
8

.8
1

 %
1

0
9

,8
2

2
.5

7

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

1
0

9
,8

2
2

.5
7

1
0

9
,8

2
2

.5
7

1
1

5
,1

7
7

.4
3

4
8

.8
1

 %

4
4

1
,6

8
7

.9
4

2
0

7
,1

9
6

.0
3

5
,5

2
0

,1
5

6
.0

0
5

,5
2

0
,1

5
6

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 2
4

0
 -

 P
O

LI
C

E 
To

ta
l:

2
,4

6
5

,5
2

4
.6

5
2

,9
0

7
,2

1
2

.5
9

2
,6

1
2

,9
4

3
.4

1
5

2
.6

7
 %

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 2
5

0
 -

 F
IR

E

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
9

1
,6

2
4

.0
5

9
6

,9
3

1
.5

4
2

,2
1

4
,0

7
0

.0
0

2
,2

1
4

,0
7

0
.0

0
1

,2
5

8
,4

8
6

.8
6

9
5

5
,5

8
3

.1
4

5
6

.8
4

 %
1

,0
6

6
,8

6
2

.8
1

3 - 26



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
8

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
0
 9

:5
3
:2

9
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 2

7
 o

f 
3
7

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

R
p

tT
yp

…
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

0
A

ct
iv

it
y

To
ta

l A
ct

iv
it

y
2

0
2

0
-2

0
2

1
A

ct
iv

it
y

A
u

gu
st

A
ct

iv
it

y

1
9

1
,6

2
4

.0
5

9
6

,9
3

1
.5

4
2

,2
1

4
,0

7
0

.0
0

2
,2

1
4

,0
7

0
.0

0
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
4

0
 -

 P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
1

,0
6

6
,8

6
2

.8
1

1
,2

5
8

,4
8

6
.8

6
9

5
5

,5
8

3
.1

4
5

6
.8

4
 %

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

8
3

,5
3

4
.7

8
3

8
,3

0
5

.9
5

7
9

2
,3

3
0

.0
0

7
9

2
,3

3
0

.0
0

4
0

2
,1

2
9

.1
5

3
9

0
,2

0
0

.8
5

5
0

.7
5

 %
3

1
8

,5
9

4
.3

7

8
3

,5
3

4
.7

8
3

8
,3

0
5

.9
5

7
9

2
,3

3
0

.0
0

7
9

2
,3

3
0

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
3

1
8

,5
9

4
.3

7
4

0
2

,1
2

9
.1

5
3

9
0

,2
0

0
.8

5
5

0
.7

5
 %

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
0

2
,6

8
1

.0
0

7
0

2
,6

8
1

.0
0

4
5

0
,9

2
4

.6
2

2
5

1
,7

5
6

.3
8

6
4

.1
7

 %
4

5
0

,9
2

4
.6

2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
0

2
,6

8
1

.0
0

7
0

2
,6

8
1

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

4
5

0
,9

2
4

.6
2

4
5

0
,9

2
4

.6
2

2
5

1
,7

5
6

.3
8

6
4

.1
7

 %

2
7

5
,1

5
8

.8
3

1
3

5
,2

3
7

.4
9

3
,7

0
9

,0
8

1
.0

0
3

,7
0

9
,0

8
1

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 2
5

0
 -

 F
IR

E 
To

ta
l:

1
,8

3
6

,3
8

1
.8

0
2

,1
1

1
,5

4
0

.6
3

1
,5

9
7

,5
4

0
.3

7
5

6
.9

3
 %

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 5
2

6
 -

 P
A

R
K

S

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

6
3

,0
0

2
.1

6
2

4
,1

2
6

.7
0

6
5

6
,9

7
8

.0
0

6
5

6
,9

7
8

.0
0

3
7

3
,9

1
9

.8
8

2
8

3
,0

5
8

.1
2

5
6

.9
2

 %
3

1
0

,9
1

7
.7

2

6
3

,0
0

2
.1

6
2

4
,1

2
6

.7
0

6
5

6
,9

7
8

.0
0

6
5

6
,9

7
8

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

3
1

0
,9

1
7

.7
2

3
7

3
,9

1
9

.8
8

2
8

3
,0

5
8

.1
2

5
6

.9
2

 %

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

1
6

,0
5

9
.9

8
9

,4
2

6
.9

3
4

0
6

,8
6

0
.0

0
4

0
6

,8
6

0
.0

0
1

4
9

,3
1

0
.8

0
2

5
7

,5
4

9
.2

0
3

6
.7

0
 %

1
3

3
,2

5
0

.8
2

1
6

,0
5

9
.9

8
9

,4
2

6
.9

3
4

0
6

,8
6

0
.0

0
4

0
6

,8
6

0
.0

0
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

0
 -

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

A
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

1
3

3
,2

5
0

.8
2

1
4

9
,3

1
0

.8
0

2
5

7
,5

4
9

.2
0

3
6

.7
0

 %

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

1
3

7
,4

8
0

.0
0

1
,9

8
2

.5
0

1
8

8
,6

1
1

.0
0

1
8

8
,6

1
1

.0
0

1
7

7
,4

0
2

.4
9

1
1

,2
0

8
.5

1
9

4
.0

6
 %

3
9

,9
2

2
.4

9

1
3

7
,4

8
0

.0
0

1
,9

8
2

.5
0

1
8

8
,6

1
1

.0
0

1
8

8
,6

1
1

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

3
9

,9
2

2
.4

9
1

7
7

,4
0

2
.4

9
1

1
,2

0
8

.5
1

9
4

.0
6

 %

2
1

6
,5

4
2

.1
4

3
5

,5
3

6
.1

3
1

,2
5

2
,4

4
9

.0
0

1
,2

5
2

,4
4

9
.0

0
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 5

2
6

 -
 P

A
R

K
S 

To
ta

l:
4

8
4

,0
9

1
.0

3
7

0
0

,6
3

3
.1

7
5

5
1

,8
1

5
.8

3
5

5
.9

4
 %

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 5
2

7
 -

 R
EC

R
EA

TI
O

N

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
9

,8
4

5
.5

9
4

6
,1

5
4

.4
1

3
0

.0
7

 %
1

9
,8

4
5

.5
9

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

1
9

,8
4

5
.5

9
1

9
,8

4
5

.5
9

4
6

,1
5

4
.4

1
3

0
.0

7
 %

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,2
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,2

0
0

.0
0

1
,9

3
3

.9
4

8
,2

6
6

.0
6

1
8

.9
6

 %
1

,9
3

3
.9

4

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,2
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,2

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
1

,9
3

3
.9

4
1

,9
3

3
.9

4
8

,2
6

6
.0

6
1

8
.9

6
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
6

,2
0

0
.0

0
7

6
,2

0
0

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 5
2

7
 -

 R
EC

R
EA

TI
O

N
 T

o
ta

l:
2

1
,7

7
9

.5
3

2
1

,7
7

9
.5

3
5

4
,4

2
0

.4
7

2
8

.5
8

 %

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 5
2

8
 -

 S
EN

IO
R

 C
EN

TE
R

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

3
8

,4
8

7
.0

3
1

9
,2

3
6

.5
9

5
6

2
,4

8
7

.0
0

5
6

2
,4

8
7

.0
0

3
0

1
,3

7
8

.8
9

2
6

1
,1

0
8

.1
1

5
3

.5
8

 %
2

6
2

,8
9

1
.8

6

3
8

,4
8

7
.0

3
1

9
,2

3
6

.5
9

5
6

2
,4

8
7

.0
0

5
6

2
,4

8
7

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

2
6

2
,8

9
1

.8
6

3
0

1
,3

7
8

.8
9

2
6

1
,1

0
8

.1
1

5
3

.5
8

 %

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

4
,4

2
9

.6
8

1
,6

0
9

.1
7

9
5

,7
6

8
.0

0
9

5
,7

6
8

.0
0

4
2

,8
4

9
.1

2
5

2
,9

1
8

.8
8

4
4

.7
4

 %
3

8
,4

1
9

.4
4

4
,4

2
9

.6
8

1
,6

0
9

.1
7

9
5

,7
6

8
.0

0
9

5
,7

6
8

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
3

8
,4

1
9

.4
4

4
2

,8
4

9
.1

2
5

2
,9

1
8

.8
8

4
4

.7
4

 %

3 - 27



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
8

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
0
 9

:5
3
:2

9
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 2

8
 o

f 
3
7

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

R
p

tT
yp

…
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

0
A

ct
iv

it
y

To
ta

l A
ct

iv
it

y
2

0
2

0
-2

0
2

1
A

ct
iv

it
y

A
u

gu
st

A
ct

iv
it

y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %

4
2

,9
1

6
.7

1
2

0
,8

4
5

.7
6

6
7

1
,2

5
5

.0
0

6
7

1
,2

5
5

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 5
2

8
 -

 S
EN

IO
R

 C
EN

TE
R

 T
o

ta
l:

3
0

1
,3

1
1

.3
0

3
4

4
,2

2
8

.0
1

3
2

7
,0

2
6

.9
9

5
1

.2
8

 %

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 5
2

9
 -

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
9

3
,3

0
0

.6
1

3
6

1
,6

9
9

.3
9

3
4

.8
3

 %
1

9
3

,3
0

0
.6

1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

1
9

3
,3

0
0

.6
1

1
9

3
,3

0
0

.6
1

3
6

1
,6

9
9

.3
9

3
4

.8
3

 %

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

4
.8

3
4

.8
3

4
2

1
,5

5
0

.0
0

4
2

1
,5

5
0

.0
0

1
8

2
,2

2
8

.3
0

2
3

9
,3

2
1

.7
0

4
3

.2
3

 %
1

8
2

,2
2

3
.4

7

4
.8

3
4

.8
3

4
2

1
,5

5
0

.0
0

4
2

1
,5

5
0

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
1

8
2

,2
2

3
.4

7
1

8
2

,2
2

8
.3

0
2

3
9

,3
2

1
.7

0
4

3
.2

3
 %

4
.8

3
4

.8
3

9
7

6
,5

5
0

.0
0

9
7

6
,5

5
0

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 5
2

9
 -

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

3
7

5
,5

2
4

.0
8

3
7

5
,5

2
8

.9
1

6
0

1
,0

2
1

.0
9

3
8

.4
5

 %

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 6
0

0
 -

 D
EB

T 
SE

R
V

IC
E

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

7
0

 -
 D

EB
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E

2
0

5
,3

2
4

.3
7

0
.0

0
4

9
0

,8
6

1
.0

0
4

9
0

,8
6

1
.0

0
4

5
0

,5
8

8
.8

8
4

0
,2

7
2

.1
2

9
1

.8
0

 %
2

4
5

,2
6

4
.5

1

2
0

5
,3

2
4

.3
7

0
.0

0
4

9
0

,8
6

1
.0

0
4

9
0

,8
6

1
.0

0
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
7

0
 -

 D
EB

T 
SE

R
V

IC
E 

To
ta

l:
2

4
5

,2
6

4
.5

1
4

5
0

,5
8

8
.8

8
4

0
,2

7
2

.1
2

9
1

.8
0

 %

2
0

5
,3

2
4

.3
7

0
.0

0
4

9
0

,8
6

1
.0

0
4

9
0

,8
6

1
.0

0
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 6

0
0

 -
 D

EB
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E 
To

ta
l:

2
4

5
,2

6
4

.5
1

4
5

0
,5

8
8

.8
8

4
0

,2
7

2
.1

2
9

1
.8

0
 %

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,1

4
4

,7
2

9
.0

0
1

,1
4

4
,7

2
9

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,1
4

4
,7

2
9

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,1

4
4

,7
2

9
.0

0
1

,1
4

4
,7

2
9

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,1

4
4

,7
2

9
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,1

4
4

,7
2

9
.0

0
1

,1
4

4
,7

2
9

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,1
4

4
,7

2
9

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

1
,6

9
7

,6
6

7
.5

8
5

8
3

,9
2

5
.8

4
1

9
,0

2
6

,1
5

0
.0

0
1

9
,0

2
6

,1
5

0
.0

0
Ex

p
e

n
se

 T
o

ta
l:

7
,8

7
1

,2
7

1
.3

9
9

,5
6

8
,9

3
8

.9
7

9
,4

5
7

,2
1

1
.0

3
5

0
.2

9
 %

-1
,1

5
7

,0
3

9
.7

3
-1

3
7

,3
1

2
.4

4
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
Fu

n
d

: 
1

0
0

 -
 G

EN
ER

A
L 

FU
N

D
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

-5
8

7
,8

3
6

.8
2

-1
,7

4
4

,8
7

6
.5

5
-1

,7
4

4
,8

7
6

.5
5

0
.0

0
 %

Fu
n

d
: 

2
0

5
 -

 R
O

A
D

 A
N

D
 S

TR
EE

T 
FU

N
D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,7

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,7
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

,7
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

0
0

 -
 B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L.

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0

1
0

,3
0

5
.8

7
1

0
,3

0
5

.8
7

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
4

,5
2

6
.4

1
6

4
,5

2
6

.4
1

3
1

0
0

 -
 L

O
C

A
L 

TA
X

ES
0

.0
0

 %
5

4
,2

2
0

.5
4

4
9

,1
7

5
.9

3
4

9
,1

7
5

.9
3

1
,8

3
7

,1
2

3
.0

0
1

,8
3

7
,1

2
3

.0
0

8
9

1
,4

3
9

.4
6

-9
4

5
,6

8
3

.5
4

3
1

1
0

 -
 S

TA
TE

 S
H

A
R

ED
 T

A
X

ES
4

8
.5

2
 %

8
4

2
,2

6
3

.5
3

2
0

,3
8

9
.1

6
1

3
,4

1
4

.8
7

8
9

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
9

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
6

5
,0

5
1

.4
9

-6
2

6
,9

4
8

.5
1

3
1

2
0

 -
 R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

A
Y 

FE
ES

2
9

.7
1

 %
2

4
4

,6
6

2
.3

3

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
3

,0
3

7
.2

8
6

3
,0

3
7

.2
8

3
1

4
1

 -
 S

D
C

4
1

5
.1

9
 %

8
3

,0
3

7
.2

8

4
,9

3
5

.0
0

2
,8

2
0

.0
0

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
6

,0
7

9
.3

4
-1

3
,9

2
0

.6
6

3
6

0
0

 -
 M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S

7
6

.8
0

 %
4

1
,1

4
4

.3
4

8
4

,8
0

5
.9

6
7

5
,7

1
6

.6
7

4
,5

5
9

,1
2

3
.0

0
4

,5
5

9
,1

2
3

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L 
Su

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
1

,2
6

5
,3

2
8

.0
2

1
,3

5
0

,1
3

3
.9

8
-3

,2
0

8
,9

8
9

.0
2

2
9

.6
1

 %

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
9

2
,8

3
1

.0
0

4
9

2
,8

3
1

.0
0

1
9

1
,1

1
0

.1
0

-3
0

1
,7

2
0

.9
0

3
9

9
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

IN
3

8
.7

8
 %

1
9

1
,1

1
0

.1
0

3 - 28



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
8

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
0
 9

:5
3
:2

9
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 2

9
 o

f 
3
7

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

R
p

tT
yp

…
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

0
A

ct
iv

it
y

To
ta

l A
ct

iv
it

y
2

0
2

0
-2

0
2

1
A

ct
iv

it
y

A
u

gu
st

A
ct

iv
it

y

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
9

2
,8

3
1

.0
0

4
9

2
,8

3
1

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

1
9

1
,1

1
0

.1
0

1
9

1
,1

1
0

.1
0

-3
0

1
,7

2
0

.9
0

3
8

.7
8

 %

8
4

,8
0

5
.9

6
7

5
,7

1
6

.6
7

5
,0

5
1

,9
5

4
.0

0
5

,0
5

1
,9

5
4

.0
0

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
1

,4
5

6
,4

3
8

.1
2

1
,5

4
1

,2
4

4
.0

8
-3

,5
1

0
,7

0
9

.9
2

3
0

.5
1

 %

Ex
p

e
n

se

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 3
0

5
 -

 R
O

A
D

 A
N

D
 S

TR
EE

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

6
5

,2
2

0
.8

5
2

7
,2

9
4

.3
0

8
0

0
,5

8
5

.0
0

8
0

0
,5

8
5

.0
0

4
3

4
,4

5
0

.3
7

3
6

6
,1

3
4

.6
3

5
4

.2
7

 %
3

6
9

,2
2

9
.5

2

6
5

,2
2

0
.8

5
2

7
,2

9
4

.3
0

8
0

0
,5

8
5

.0
0

8
0

0
,5

8
5

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

3
6

9
,2

2
9

.5
2

4
3

4
,4

5
0

.3
7

3
6

6
,1

3
4

.6
3

5
4

.2
7

 %

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

6
2

,1
5

3
.6

0
5

0
,5

5
7

.6
9

9
9

0
,5

6
0

.0
0

9
9

0
,5

6
0

.0
0

4
3

5
,6

6
9

.0
1

5
5

4
,8

9
0

.9
9

4
3

.9
8

 %
3

7
3

,5
1

5
.4

1

6
2

,1
5

3
.6

0
5

0
,5

5
7

.6
9

9
9

0
,5

6
0

.0
0

9
9

0
,5

6
0

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
3

7
3

,5
1

5
.4

1
4

3
5

,6
6

9
.0

1
5

5
4

,8
9

0
.9

9
4

3
.9

8
 %

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

1
1

7
.0

0
1

1
7

.0
0

2
,2

7
0

,1
9

4
.0

0
2

,2
7

0
,1

9
4

.0
0

3
0

4
,4

3
2

.5
7

1
,9

6
5

,7
6

1
.4

3
1

3
.4

1
 %

3
0

4
,3

1
5

.5
7

1
1

7
.0

0
1

1
7

.0
0

2
,2

7
0

,1
9

4
.0

0
2

,2
7

0
,1

9
4

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

3
0

4
,3

1
5

.5
7

3
0

4
,4

3
2

.5
7

1
,9

6
5

,7
6

1
.4

3
1

3
.4

1
 %

1
2

7
,4

9
1

.4
5

7
7

,9
6

8
.9

9
4

,0
6

1
,3

3
9

.0
0

4
,0

6
1

,3
3

9
.0

0
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 3

0
5

 -
 R

O
A

D
 A

N
D

 S
TR

EE
T 

To
ta

l:
1

,0
4

7
,0

6
0

.5
0

1
,1

7
4

,5
5

1
.9

5
2

,8
8

6
,7

8
7

.0
5

2
8

.9
2

 %

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
9

0
,6

1
5

.0
0

5
9

0
,6

1
5

.0
0

1
3

6
,0

3
1

.8
0

4
5

4
,5

8
3

.2
0

2
3

.0
3

 %
1

3
6

,0
3

1
.8

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
9

0
,6

1
5

.0
0

5
9

0
,6

1
5

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

1
3

6
,0

3
1

.8
0

1
3

6
,0

3
1

.8
0

4
5

4
,5

8
3

.2
0

2
3

.0
3

 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
9

0
,6

1
5

.0
0

5
9

0
,6

1
5

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

1
3

6
,0

3
1

.8
0

1
3

6
,0

3
1

.8
0

4
5

4
,5

8
3

.2
0

2
3

.0
3

 %

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %

1
2

7
,4

9
1

.4
5

7
7

,9
6

8
.9

9
5

,0
5

1
,9

5
4

.0
0

5
,0

5
1

,9
5

4
.0

0
Ex

p
e

n
se

 T
o

ta
l:

1
,1

8
3

,0
9

2
.3

0
1

,3
1

0
,5

8
3

.7
5

3
,7

4
1

,3
7

0
.2

5
2

5
.9

4
 %

-4
2

,6
8

5
.4

9
-2

,2
5

2
.3

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
Fu

n
d

: 
2

0
5

 -
 R

O
A

D
 A

N
D

 S
TR

EE
T 

FU
N

D
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

2
7

3
,3

4
5

.8
2

2
3

0
,6

6
0

.3
3

2
3

0
,6

6
0

.3
3

0
.0

0
 %

Fu
n

d
: 

2
2

8
 -

 P
O

LI
C

E 
LE

V
Y

 F
U

N
D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

6
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
0

0
 -

 B
EG

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

L.
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,3

5
9

,3
2

3
.0

0
1

,3
5

9
,3

2
3

.0
0

6
1

6
,9

1
3

.8
5

-7
4

2
,4

0
9

.1
5

3
1

0
0

 -
 L

O
C

A
L 

TA
X

ES
4

5
.3

8
 %

6
1

6
,9

1
3

.8
5

1
0

6
.4

4
1

2
.3

5
7

,8
0

0
.0

0
7

,8
0

0
.0

0
5

,3
1

8
.8

1
-2

,4
8

1
.1

9
3

3
0

1
 -

 IN
TE

R
ES

T
6

8
.1

9
 %

5
,2

1
2

.3
7

1
0

6
.4

4
1

2
.3

5
1

,5
3

2
,1

2
3

.0
0

1
,5

3
2

,1
2

3
.0

0
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 0

0
0

 -
 U

N
D

ES
IG

N
A

TE
D

 /
 N

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

TA
L 

Su
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

6
2

2
,1

2
6

.2
2

6
2

2
,2

3
2

.6
6

-9
0

9
,8

9
0

.3
4

4
0

.6
1

 %

1
0

6
.4

4
1

2
.3

5
1

,5
3

2
,1

2
3

.0
0

1
,5

3
2

,1
2

3
.0

0
R

e
ve

n
u

e
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

6
2

2
,1

2
6

.2
2

6
2

2
,2

3
2

.6
6

-9
0

9
,8

9
0

.3
4

4
0

.6
1

 %

3 - 29



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
8

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
0
 9

:5
3
:2

9
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 3

0
 o

f 
3
7

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

R
p

tT
yp

…
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

0
A

ct
iv

it
y

To
ta

l A
ct

iv
it

y
2

0
2

0
-2

0
2

1
A

ct
iv

it
y

A
u

gu
st

A
ct

iv
it

y

Ex
p

e
n

se

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 2
4

5
 -

 P
O

LI
C

E 
LE

V
Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

9
9

,0
7

5
.8

6
5

0
,6

0
8

.2
7

1
,1

5
3

,2
9

1
.0

0
1

,1
5

3
,2

9
1

.0
0

6
2

6
,3

8
6

.3
2

5
2

6
,9

0
4

.6
8

5
4

.3
1

 %
5

2
7

,3
1

0
.4

6

9
9

,0
7

5
.8

6
5

0
,6

0
8

.2
7

1
,1

5
3

,2
9

1
.0

0
1

,1
5

3
,2

9
1

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

5
2

7
,3

1
0

.4
6

6
2

6
,3

8
6

.3
2

5
2

6
,9

0
4

.6
8

5
4

.3
1

 %

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

2
4

,2
2

0
.4

5
1

1
,8

0
5

.1
2

3
4

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

3
4

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,3

4
3

.3
4

1
7

1
,8

5
6

.6
6

4
9

.6
3

 %
1

4
5

,1
2

2
.8

9

2
4

,2
2

0
.4

5
1

1
,8

0
5

.1
2

3
4

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

3
4

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
1

4
5

,1
2

2
.8

9
1

6
9

,3
4

3
.3

4
1

7
1

,8
5

6
.6

6
4

9
.6

3
 %

1
2

3
,2

9
6

.3
1

6
2

,4
1

3
.3

9
1

,4
9

4
,4

9
1

.0
0

1
,4

9
4

,4
9

1
.0

0
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 2

4
5

 -
 P

O
LI

C
E 

LE
V

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
6

7
2

,4
3

3
.3

5
7

9
5

,7
2

9
.6

6
6

9
8

,7
6

1
.3

4
5

3
.2

4
 %

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
4

,3
1

6
.0

0
2

4
,3

1
6

.0
0

9
,1

1
8

.5
0

1
5

,1
9

7
.5

0
3

7
.5

0
 %

9
,1

1
8

.5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
4

,3
1

6
.0

0
2

4
,3

1
6

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

9
,1

1
8

.5
0

9
,1

1
8

.5
0

1
5

,1
9

7
.5

0
3

7
.5

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
4

,3
1

6
.0

0
2

4
,3

1
6

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

9
,1

1
8

.5
0

9
,1

1
8

.5
0

1
5

,1
9

7
.5

0
3

7
.5

0
 %

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

,3
1

6
.0

0
1

3
,3

1
6

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

3
,3

1
6

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

,3
1

6
.0

0
1

3
,3

1
6

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

,3
1

6
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

,3
1

6
.0

0
1

3
,3

1
6

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

3
,3

1
6

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

1
2

3
,2

9
6

.3
1

6
2

,4
1

3
.3

9
1

,5
3

2
,1

2
3

.0
0

1
,5

3
2

,1
2

3
.0

0
Ex

p
e

n
se

 T
o

ta
l:

6
8

1
,5

5
1

.8
5

8
0

4
,8

4
8

.1
6

7
2

7
,2

7
4

.8
4

5
2

.5
3

 %

-1
2

3
,1

8
9

.8
7

-6
2

,4
0

1
.0

4
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
Fu

n
d

: 
2

2
8

 -
 P

O
LI

C
E 

LE
V

Y
 F

U
N

D
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

-5
9

,4
2

5
.6

3
-1

8
2

,6
1

5
.5

0
-1

8
2

,6
1

5
.5

0
0

.0
0

 %

Fu
n

d
: 

2
2

9
 -

 F
IR

E 
LE

V
Y

 F
U

N
D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
5

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
5

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-4

5
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
0

0
 -

 B
EG

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

L.
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
1

5
,7

2
2

.0
0

6
1

5
,7

2
2

.0
0

2
8

1
,3

2
5

.3
4

-3
3

4
,3

9
6

.6
6

3
1

0
0

 -
 L

O
C

A
L 

TA
X

ES
4

5
.6

9
 %

2
8

1
,3

2
5

.3
4

4
2

5
.3

2
1

7
7

.5
8

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
,8

2
6

.7
1

-3
,1

7
3

.2
9

3
3

0
1

 -
 IN

TE
R

ES
T

7
3

.5
6

 %
8

,4
0

1
.3

9

4
2

5
.3

2
1

7
7

.5
8

1
,0

7
8

,7
2

2
.0

0
1

,0
7

8
,7

2
2

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L 
Su

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
2

8
9

,7
2

6
.7

3
2

9
0

,1
5

2
.0

5
-7

8
8

,5
6

9
.9

5
2

6
.9

0
 %

4
2

5
.3

2
1

7
7

.5
8

1
,0

7
8

,7
2

2
.0

0
1

,0
7

8
,7

2
2

.0
0

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
2

8
9

,7
2

6
.7

3
2

9
0

,1
5

2
.0

5
-7

8
8

,5
6

9
.9

5
2

6
.9

0
 %

Ex
p

e
n

se

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 2
5

5
 -

 F
IR

E 
LE

V
Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

3
0

,3
4

5
.0

9
1

5
,2

5
9

.3
3

3
5

1
,0

0
3

.0
0

3
5

1
,0

0
3

.0
0

2
1

3
,4

6
3

.6
4

1
3

7
,5

3
9

.3
6

6
0

.8
2

 %
1

8
3

,1
1

8
.5

5

3
0

,3
4

5
.0

9
1

5
,2

5
9

.3
3

3
5

1
,0

0
3

.0
0

3
5

1
,0

0
3

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

1
8

3
,1

1
8

.5
5

2
1

3
,4

6
3

.6
4

1
3

7
,5

3
9

.3
6

6
0

.8
2

 %

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

2
,1

5
8

.6
0

1
,8

6
5

.6
0

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

,3
5

6
.5

8
7

3
,6

4
3

.4
2

1
8

.1
7

 %
1

4
,1

9
7

.9
8

2
,1

5
8

.6
0

1
,8

6
5

.6
0

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
1

4
,1

9
7

.9
8

1
6

,3
5

6
.5

8
7

3
,6

4
3

.4
2

1
8

.1
7

 %

3 - 30



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
8

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
0
 9

:5
3
:2

9
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 3

1
 o

f 
3
7

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

R
p

tT
yp

…
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

0
A

ct
iv

it
y

To
ta

l A
ct

iv
it

y
2

0
2

0
-2

0
2

1
A

ct
iv

it
y

A
u

gu
st

A
ct

iv
it

y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

1
8

,5
6

9
.0

6
1

4
,7

7
9

.3
5

5
3

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
3

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
6

3
,0

6
3

.6
0

1
6

8
,9

3
6

.4
0

6
8

.2
5

 %
3

4
4

,4
9

4
.5

4

1
8

,5
6

9
.0

6
1

4
,7

7
9

.3
5

5
3

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
3

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

3
4

4
,4

9
4

.5
4

3
6

3
,0

6
3

.6
0

1
6

8
,9

3
6

.4
0

6
8

.2
5

 %

5
1

,0
7

2
.7

5
3

1
,9

0
4

.2
8

9
7

3
,0

0
3

.0
0

9
7

3
,0

0
3

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 2
5

5
 -

 F
IR

E 
LE

V
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

5
4

1
,8

1
1

.0
7

5
9

2
,8

8
3

.8
2

3
8

0
,1

1
9

.1
8

6
0

.9
3

 %

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
,8

6
3

.0
0

4
,8

6
3

.0
0

1
,8

2
3

.6
3

3
,0

3
9

.3
7

3
7

.5
0

 %
1

,8
2

3
.6

3

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
,8

6
3

.0
0

4
,8

6
3

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

1
,8

2
3

.6
3

1
,8

2
3

.6
3

3
,0

3
9

.3
7

3
7

.5
0

 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
,8

6
3

.0
0

4
,8

6
3

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

1
,8

2
3

.6
3

1
,8

2
3

.6
3

3
,0

3
9

.3
7

3
7

.5
0

 %

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
,8

5
6

.0
0

1
0

0
,8

5
6

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

,8
5

6
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
,8

5
6

.0
0

1
0

0
,8

5
6

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
,8

5
6

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
,8

5
6

.0
0

1
0

0
,8

5
6

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

,8
5

6
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %

5
1

,0
7

2
.7

5
3

1
,9

0
4

.2
8

1
,0

7
8

,7
2

2
.0

0
1

,0
7

8
,7

2
2

.0
0

Ex
p

e
n

se
 T

o
ta

l:
5

4
3

,6
3

4
.7

0
5

9
4

,7
0

7
.4

5
4

8
4

,0
1

4
.5

5
5

5
.1

3
 %

-5
0

,6
4

7
.4

3
-3

1
,7

2
6

.7
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

Fu
n

d
: 

2
2

9
 -

 F
IR

E 
LE

V
Y

 F
U

N
D

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
-2

5
3

,9
0

7
.9

7
-3

0
4

,5
5

5
.4

0
-3

0
4

,5
5

5
.4

0
0

.0
0

 %

Fu
n

d
: 

3
0

7
 -

 C
IV

IC
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S 

C
A

P
IT

A
L 

FU
N

D
 (

N
EW

)

R
e

ve
n

u
e

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN

2
0

5
,3

2
4

.3
7

0
.0

0
1

2
,7

6
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
,7

6
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
,2

5
8

,9
1

6
.7

2
-1

,5
0

7
,0

8
3

.2
8

3
9

9
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

IN
8

8
.1

9
 %

1
1

,0
5

3
,5

9
2

.3
5

2
0

5
,3

2
4

.3
7

0
.0

0
1

2
,7

6
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
,7

6
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 9

1
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
 IN

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
1

1
,0

5
3

,5
9

2
.3

5
1

1
,2

5
8

,9
1

6
.7

2
-1

,5
0

7
,0

8
3

.2
8

8
8

.1
9

 %

2
0

5
,3

2
4

.3
7

0
.0

0
1

2
,7

6
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
,7

6
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
R

e
ve

n
u

e
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

1
1

,0
5

3
,5

9
2

.3
5

1
1

,2
5

8
,9

1
6

.7
2

-1
,5

0
7

,0
8

3
.2

8
8

8
.1

9
 %

Ex
p

e
n

se

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 3
0

7
 -

 C
IV

IC
 C

EN
TE

R
 P

R
O

JE
C

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

6
,5

3
0

.0
0

1
4

6
,5

3
0

.0
0

1
1

6
,2

2
1

.0
3

3
0

,3
0

8
.9

7
7

9
.3

2
 %

1
1

6
,2

2
1

.0
3

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

6
,5

3
0

.0
0

1
4

6
,5

3
0

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
1

1
6

,2
2

1
.0

3
1

1
6

,2
2

1
.0

3
3

0
,3

0
8

.9
7

7
9

.3
2

 %

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,2
8

6
,3

7
2

.0
0

1
0

,2
8

6
,3

7
2

.0
0

1
0

,5
8

3
,7

5
8

.6
3

-2
9

7
,3

8
6

.6
3

1
0

2
.8

9
 %

1
0

,5
8

3
,7

5
8

.6
3

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,2
8

6
,3

7
2

.0
0

1
0

,2
8

6
,3

7
2

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

1
0

,5
8

3
,7

5
8

.6
3

1
0

,5
8

3
,7

5
8

.6
3

-2
9

7
,3

8
6

.6
3

1
0

2
.8

9
 %

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

4
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,5
8

1
,9

0
2

.0
0

1
0

,5
8

1
,9

0
2

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 3
0

7
 -

 C
IV

IC
 C

EN
TE

R
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
To

ta
l:

1
0

,6
9

9
,9

7
9

.6
6

1
0

,6
9

9
,9

7
9

.6
6

-1
1

8
,0

7
7

.6
6

1
0

1
.1

2
 %

3 - 31



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
8

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
0
 9

:5
3
:2

9
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 3

2
 o

f 
3
7

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

R
p

tT
yp

…
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

0
A

ct
iv

it
y

To
ta

l A
ct

iv
it

y
2

0
2

0
-2

0
2

1
A

ct
iv

it
y

A
u

gu
st

A
ct

iv
it

y

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,1

8
4

,0
9

8
.0

0
2

,1
8

4
,0

9
8

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,1
8

4
,0

9
8

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,1

8
4

,0
9

8
.0

0
2

,1
8

4
,0

9
8

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,1

8
4

,0
9

8
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,1

8
4

,0
9

8
.0

0
2

,1
8

4
,0

9
8

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,1
8

4
,0

9
8

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

,7
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

,7
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

Ex
p

e
n

se
 T

o
ta

l:
1

0
,6

9
9

,9
7

9
.6

6
1

0
,6

9
9

,9
7

9
.6

6
2

,0
6

6
,0

2
0

.3
4

8
3

.8
2

 %

2
0

5
,3

2
4

.3
7

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
Fu

n
d

: 
3

0
7

 -
 C

IV
IC

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

S 
C

A
P

IT
A

L 
FU

N
D

 (
N

EW
) 

Su
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

3
5

3
,6

1
2

.6
9

5
5

8
,9

3
7

.0
6

5
5

8
,9

3
7

.0
6

0
.0

0
 %

Fu
n

d
: 

3
9

0
 -

 U
R

B
A

N
 R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

,7
5

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

,7
5

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

4
,7

5
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
0

0
 -

 B
EG

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

L.
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,8

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,8
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
7

5
,9

8
6

.0
4

-9
1

4
,0

1
3

.9
6

3
1

0
0

 -
 L

O
C

A
L 

TA
X

ES
5

1
.6

4
 %

9
7

5
,9

8
6

.0
4

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
2

,8
3

8
.2

8
7

2
,8

3
8

.2
8

3
1

5
0

 -
 G

R
A

N
TS

0
.0

0
 %

7
2

,8
3

8
.2

8

3
,4

1
0

.8
9

1
,2

9
2

.1
5

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
9

8
,7

3
7

.4
7

1
7

8
,7

3
7

.4
7

3
3

0
1

 -
 IN

TE
R

ES
T

9
9

3
.6

9
 %

1
9

5
,3

2
6

.5
8

3
,4

1
0

.8
9

1
,2

9
2

.1
5

1
6

,6
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

,6
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L 
Su

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
1

,2
4

4
,1

5
0

.9
0

1
,2

4
7

,5
6

1
.7

9
-1

5
,4

1
8

,4
3

8
.2

1
7

.4
9

 %

3
,4

1
0

.8
9

1
,2

9
2

.1
5

1
6

,6
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

,6
6

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
1

,2
4

4
,1

5
0

.9
0

1
,2

4
7

,5
6

1
.7

9
-1

5
,4

1
8

,4
3

8
.2

1
7

.4
9

 %

Ex
p

e
n

se

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 4
1

0
 -

 U
R

B
A

N
 R

EN
EW

A
L

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
1

,1
7

0
.6

8
1

7
,8

2
9

.3
2

6
3

.6
1

 %
3

1
,1

7
0

.6
8

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
3

1
,1

7
0

.6
8

3
1

,1
7

0
.6

8
1

7
,8

2
9

.3
2

6
3

.6
1

 %

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

7
0

 -
 D

EB
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E

4
9

5
,1

5
0

.9
8

0
.0

0
1

,0
7

7
,6

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

7
7

,6
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
3

3
,6

7
6

.9
0

4
3

,9
2

3
.1

0
9

5
.9

2
 %

5
3

8
,5

2
5

.9
2

4
9

5
,1

5
0

.9
8

0
.0

0
1

,0
7

7
,6

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

7
7

,6
0

0
.0

0
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
7

0
 -

 D
EB

T 
SE

R
V

IC
E 

To
ta

l:
5

3
8

,5
2

5
.9

2
1

,0
3

3
,6

7
6

.9
0

4
3

,9
2

3
.1

0
9

5
.9

2
 %

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
9

0
,8

6
1

.0
0

4
9

0
,8

6
1

.0
0

4
2

,5
5

5
.5

1
4

4
8

,3
0

5
.4

9
8

.6
7

 %
4

2
,5

5
5

.5
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
9

0
,8

6
1

.0
0

4
9

0
,8

6
1

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

4
2

,5
5

5
.5

1
4

2
,5

5
5

.5
1

4
4

8
,3

0
5

.4
9

8
.6

7
 %

4
9

5
,1

5
0

.9
8

0
.0

0
1

,6
1

7
,4

6
1

.0
0

1
,6

1
7

,4
6

1
.0

0
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 4

1
0

 -
 U

R
B

A
N

 R
EN

EW
A

L 
To

ta
l:

6
1

2
,2

5
2

.1
1

1
,1

0
7

,4
0

3
.0

9
5

1
0

,0
5

7
.9

1
6

8
.4

7
 %

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T

2
0

5
,3

2
4

.3
7

0
.0

0
1

2
,7

6
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
,7

6
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
,2

5
8

,9
1

6
.7

2
1

,5
0

7
,0

8
3

.2
8

8
8

.1
9

 %
1

1
,0

5
3

,5
9

2
.3

5

2
0

5
,3

2
4

.3
7

0
.0

0
1

2
,7

6
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
,7

6
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
8

9
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

S 
O

U
T 

To
ta

l:
1

1
,0

5
3

,5
9

2
.3

5
1

1
,2

5
8

,9
1

6
.7

2
1

,5
0

7
,0

8
3

.2
8

8
8

.1
9

 %

2
0

5
,3

2
4

.3
7

0
.0

0
1

2
,7

6
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
,7

6
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 9

2
0

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
 O

U
T 

To
ta

l:
1

1
,0

5
3

,5
9

2
.3

5
1

1
,2

5
8

,9
1

6
.7

2
1

,5
0

7
,0

8
3

.2
8

8
8

.1
9

 %

3 - 32



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
8

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
0
 9

:5
3
:2

9
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 3

3
 o

f 
3
7

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

R
p

tT
yp

…
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

0
A

ct
iv

it
y

To
ta

l A
ct

iv
it

y
2

0
2

0
-2

0
2

1
A

ct
iv

it
y

A
u

gu
st

A
ct

iv
it

y

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,2

8
2

,5
3

9
.0

0
2

,2
8

2
,5

3
9

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,2
8

2
,5

3
9

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,2

8
2

,5
3

9
.0

0
2

,2
8

2
,5

3
9

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,2

8
2

,5
3

9
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,2

8
2

,5
3

9
.0

0
2

,2
8

2
,5

3
9

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,2
8

2
,5

3
9

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

7
0

0
,4

7
5

.3
5

0
.0

0
1

6
,6

6
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

6
,6

6
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
Ex

p
e

n
se

 T
o

ta
l:

1
1

,6
6

5
,8

4
4

.4
6

1
2

,3
6

6
,3

1
9

.8
1

4
,2

9
9

,6
8

0
.1

9
7

4
.2

0
 %

-6
9

7
,0

6
4

.4
6

1
,2

9
2

.1
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

Fu
n

d
: 

3
9

0
 -

 U
R

B
A

N
 R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

-1
0

,4
2

1
,6

9
3

.5
6

-1
1

,1
1

8
,7

5
8

.0
2

-1
1

,1
1

8
,7

5
8

.0
2

0
.0

0
 %

Fu
n

d
: 

7
3

0
 -

 S
EW

ER
 F

U
N

D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
3

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
3

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-9

3
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
0

0
 -

 B
EG

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

L.
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

5
2

2
,1

0
4

.5
0

2
6

0
,7

0
3

.4
1

4
,8

3
3

,3
3

1
.0

0
4

,8
3

3
,3

3
1

.0
0

3
,1

7
0

,4
7

6
.1

7
-1

,6
6

2
,8

5
4

.8
3

3
1

4
0

 -
 C

H
A

R
G

ES
 F

O
R

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
6

5
.6

0
 %

2
,6

4
8

,3
7

1
.6

7

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
4

,9
3

3
.0

0
5

9
,9

3
3

.0
0

3
1

4
1

 -
 S

D
C

4
9

9
.5

5
 %

7
4

,9
3

3
.0

0

8
0

0
.0

0
6

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

,7
4

9
.3

4
1

2
,7

4
9

.3
4

3
6

0
0

 -
 M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S

7
3

7
.4

7
 %

1
3

,9
4

9
.3

4

5
2

2
,9

0
4

.5
0

2
6

1
,3

0
3

.4
1

5
,7

8
6

,3
3

1
.0

0
5

,7
8

6
,3

3
1

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L 
Su

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
2

,7
3

7
,2

5
4

.0
1

3
,2

6
0

,1
5

8
.5

1
-2

,5
2

6
,1

7
2

.4
9

5
6

.3
4

 %

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

3
6

,0
2

0
.8

6
-1

3
3

,5
3

9
.1

4
3

9
9

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

S 
IN

2
1

.2
4

 %
3

6
,0

2
0

.8
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

3
6

,0
2

0
.8

6
3

6
,0

2
0

.8
6

-1
3

3
,5

3
9

.1
4

2
1

.2
4

 %

5
2

2
,9

0
4

.5
0

2
6

1
,3

0
3

.4
1

5
,9

5
5

,8
9

1
.0

0
5

,9
5

5
,8

9
1

.0
0

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
2

,7
7

3
,2

7
4

.8
7

3
,2

9
6

,1
7

9
.3

7
-2

,6
5

9
,7

1
1

.6
3

5
5

.3
4

 %

Ex
p

e
n

se

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 7
0

3
 -

 S
EW

ER

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

5
3

,5
8

3
.9

5
2

1
,3

5
3

.0
1

6
7

6
,0

5
7

.0
0

6
7

6
,0

5
7

.0
0

3
4

7
,1

4
7

.2
1

3
2

8
,9

0
9

.7
9

5
1

.3
5

 %
2

9
3

,5
6

3
.2

6

5
3

,5
8

3
.9

5
2

1
,3

5
3

.0
1

6
7

6
,0

5
7

.0
0

6
7

6
,0

5
7

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

2
9

3
,5

6
3

.2
6

3
4

7
,1

4
7

.2
1

3
2

8
,9

0
9

.7
9

5
1

.3
5

 %

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

3
2

3
,8

2
9

.2
7

3
2

0
,0

4
4

.5
2

3
,9

9
3

,3
7

3
.0

0
3

,9
9

3
,3

7
3

.0
0

2
,1

6
7

,0
4

4
.3

8
1

,8
2

6
,3

2
8

.6
2

5
4

.2
7

 %
1

,8
4

3
,2

1
5

.1
1

3
2

3
,8

2
9

.2
7

3
2

0
,0

4
4

.5
2

3
,9

9
3

,3
7

3
.0

0
3

,9
9

3
,3

7
3

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
1

,8
4

3
,2

1
5

.1
1

2
,1

6
7

,0
4

4
.3

8
1

,8
2

6
,3

2
8

.6
2

5
4

.2
7

 %

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

5
9

.8
0

5
9

.8
0

9
4

9
,0

4
6

.0
0

9
4

9
,0

4
6

.0
0

1
5

6
,3

7
7

.2
3

7
9

2
,6

6
8

.7
7

1
6

.4
8

 %
1

5
6

,3
1

7
.4

3

5
9

.8
0

5
9

.8
0

9
4

9
,0

4
6

.0
0

9
4

9
,0

4
6

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

1
5

6
,3

1
7

.4
3

1
5

6
,3

7
7

.2
3

7
9

2
,6

6
8

.7
7

1
6

.4
8

 %

3
7

7
,4

7
3

.0
2

3
4

1
,4

5
7

.3
3

5
,6

1
8

,4
7

6
.0

0
5

,6
1

8
,4

7
6

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 7
0

3
 -

 S
EW

ER
 T

o
ta

l:
2

,2
9

3
,0

9
5

.8
0

2
,6

7
0

,5
6

8
.8

2
2

,9
4

7
,9

0
7

.1
8

4
7

.5
3

 %

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

2
,4

1
5

.0
0

3
0

2
,4

1
5

.0
0

1
1

7
,8

4
3

.2
2

1
8

4
,5

7
1

.7
8

3
8

.9
7

 %
1

1
7

,8
4

3
.2

2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

2
,4

1
5

.0
0

3
0

2
,4

1
5

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

1
1

7
,8

4
3

.2
2

1
1

7
,8

4
3

.2
2

1
8

4
,5

7
1

.7
8

3
8

.9
7

 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

2
,4

1
5

.0
0

3
0

2
,4

1
5

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

1
1

7
,8

4
3

.2
2

1
1

7
,8

4
3

.2
2

1
8

4
,5

7
1

.7
8

3
8

.9
7

 %

3 - 33



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
8

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
0
 9

:5
3
:2

9
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 3

4
 o

f 
3
7

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

R
p

tT
yp

…
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

0
A

ct
iv

it
y

To
ta

l A
ct

iv
it

y
2

0
2

0
-2

0
2

1
A

ct
iv

it
y

A
u

gu
st

A
ct

iv
it

y

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

3
7

7
,4

7
3

.0
2

3
4

1
,4

5
7

.3
3

5
,9

5
5

,8
9

1
.0

0
5

,9
5

5
,8

9
1

.0
0

Ex
p

e
n

se
 T

o
ta

l:
2

,4
1

0
,9

3
9

.0
2

2
,7

8
8

,4
1

2
.0

4
3

,1
6

7
,4

7
8

.9
6

4
6

.8
2

 %

1
4

5
,4

3
1

.4
8

-8
0

,1
5

3
.9

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
Fu

n
d

: 
7

3
0

 -
 S

EW
ER

 F
U

N
D

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
3

6
2

,3
3

5
.8

5
5

0
7

,7
6

7
.3

3
5

0
7

,7
6

7
.3

3
0

.0
0

 %

Fu
n

d
: 

7
4

0
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 F
U

N
D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

0
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-2

,0
0

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

0
0

 -
 B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L.

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0

4
3

2
,2

4
6

.0
7

2
3

5
,4

2
6

.4
6

3
,4

2
9

,7
5

0
.0

0
3

,4
2

9
,7

5
0

.0
0

2
,3

3
2

,2
6

9
.4

1
-1

,0
9

7
,4

8
0

.5
9

3
1

4
0

 -
 C

H
A

R
G

ES
 F

O
R

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
6

8
.0

0
 %

1
,9

0
0

,0
2

3
.3

4

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
4

,6
6

0
.1

2
5

4
,6

6
0

.1
2

3
1

4
1

 -
 S

D
C

6
4

6
.6

0
 %

6
4

,6
6

0
.1

2

-5
.9

0
-5

.9
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,2
8

3
.4

2
-9

,7
1

6
.5

8
3

6
0

0
 -

 M
IS

C
EL

LA
N

EO
U

S
5

1
.4

2
 %

1
0

,2
8

9
.3

2

4
3

2
,2

4
0

.1
7

2
3

5
,4

2
0

.5
6

5
,4

6
8

,7
5

0
.0

0
5

,4
6

8
,7

5
0

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L 
Su

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
1

,9
7

4
,9

7
2

.7
8

2
,4

0
7

,2
1

2
.9

5
-3

,0
6

1
,5

3
7

.0
5

4
4

.0
2

 %

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

3
6

,0
2

0
.8

6
-1

3
3

,5
3

9
.1

4
3

9
9

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

S 
IN

2
1

.2
4

 %
3

6
,0

2
0

.8
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

3
6

,0
2

0
.8

6
3

6
,0

2
0

.8
6

-1
3

3
,5

3
9

.1
4

2
1

.2
4

 %

4
3

2
,2

4
0

.1
7

2
3

5
,4

2
0

.5
6

5
,6

3
8

,3
1

0
.0

0
5

,6
3

8
,3

1
0

.0
0

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
2

,0
1

0
,9

9
3

.6
4

2
,4

4
3

,2
3

3
.8

1
-3

,1
9

5
,0

7
6

.1
9

4
3

.3
3

 %

Ex
p

e
n

se

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 7
0

4
 -

 W
A

TE
R

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

7
4

,9
2

1
.0

4
3

1
,3

3
3

.8
8

8
5

9
,8

7
3

.0
0

8
5

9
,8

7
3

.0
0

4
6

4
,6

8
9

.4
5

3
9

5
,1

8
3

.5
5

5
4

.0
4

 %
3

8
9

,7
6

8
.4

1

7
4

,9
2

1
.0

4
3

1
,3

3
3

.8
8

8
5

9
,8

7
3

.0
0

8
5

9
,8

7
3

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

3
8

9
,7

6
8

.4
1

4
6

4
,6

8
9

.4
5

3
9

5
,1

8
3

.5
5

5
4

.0
4

 %

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

1
6

5
,3

2
6

.5
0

1
4

3
,3

1
4

.4
1

2
,0

0
6

,1
6

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

6
,1

6
0

.0
0

9
6

8
,2

4
4

.5
3

1
,0

3
7

,9
1

5
.4

7
4

8
.2

6
 %

8
0

2
,9

1
8

.0
3

1
6

5
,3

2
6

.5
0

1
4

3
,3

1
4

.4
1

2
,0

0
6

,1
6

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

6
,1

6
0

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
8

0
2

,9
1

8
.0

3
9

6
8

,2
4

4
.5

3
1

,0
3

7
,9

1
5

.4
7

4
8

.2
6

 %

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

4
4

.2
0

4
4

.2
0

1
,7

7
7

,7
6

2
.0

0
1

,7
7

7
,7

6
2

.0
0

1
5

1
,8

7
1

.5
6

1
,6

2
5

,8
9

0
.4

4
8

.5
4

 %
1

5
1

,8
2

7
.3

6

4
4

.2
0

4
4

.2
0

1
,7

7
7

,7
6

2
.0

0
1

,7
7

7
,7

6
2

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

1
5

1
,8

2
7

.3
6

1
5

1
,8

7
1

.5
6

1
,6

2
5

,8
9

0
.4

4
8

.5
4

 %

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

7
0

 -
 D

EB
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
5

7
,1

2
4

.0
0

3
5

7
,1

2
4

.0
0

1
7

6
,6

3
1

.5
0

1
8

0
,4

9
2

.5
0

4
9

.4
6

 %
1

7
6

,6
3

1
.5

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
5

7
,1

2
4

.0
0

3
5

7
,1

2
4

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

7
0

 -
 D

EB
T 

SE
R

V
IC

E 
To

ta
l:

1
7

6
,6

3
1

.5
0

1
7

6
,6

3
1

.5
0

1
8

0
,4

9
2

.5
0

4
9

.4
6

 %

2
4

0
,2

9
1

.7
4

1
7

4
,6

9
2

.4
9

5
,0

0
0

,9
1

9
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
,9

1
9

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 7
0

4
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 T
o

ta
l:

1
,5

2
1

,1
4

5
.3

0
1

,7
6

1
,4

3
7

.0
4

3
,2

3
9

,4
8

1
.9

6
3

5
.2

2
 %

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
3

7
,3

9
1

.0
0

2
3

7
,3

9
1

.0
0

9
5

,4
0

0
.2

2
1

4
1

,9
9

0
.7

8
4

0
.1

9
 %

9
5

,4
0

0
.2

2

3 - 34



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
8

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
0
 9

:5
3
:2

9
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 3

5
 o

f 
3
7

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

R
p

tT
yp

…
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

0
A

ct
iv

it
y

To
ta

l A
ct

iv
it

y
2

0
2

0
-2

0
2

1
A

ct
iv

it
y

A
u

gu
st

A
ct

iv
it

y

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
3

7
,3

9
1

.0
0

2
3

7
,3

9
1

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

9
5

,4
0

0
.2

2
9

5
,4

0
0

.2
2

1
4

1
,9

9
0

.7
8

4
0

.1
9

 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
3

7
,3

9
1

.0
0

2
3

7
,3

9
1

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

9
5

,4
0

0
.2

2
9

5
,4

0
0

.2
2

1
4

1
,9

9
0

.7
8

4
0

.1
9

 %

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %

2
4

0
,2

9
1

.7
4

1
7

4
,6

9
2

.4
9

5
,6

3
8

,3
1

0
.0

0
5

,6
3

8
,3

1
0

.0
0

Ex
p

e
n

se
 T

o
ta

l:
1

,6
1

6
,5

4
5

.5
2

1
,8

5
6

,8
3

7
.2

6
3

,7
8

1
,4

7
2

.7
4

3
2

.9
3

 %

1
9

1
,9

4
8

.4
3

6
0

,7
2

8
.0

7
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
Fu

n
d

: 
7

4
0

 -
 W

A
TE

R
 F

U
N

D
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

3
9

4
,4

4
8

.1
2

5
8

6
,3

9
6

.5
5

5
8

6
,3

9
6

.5
5

0
.0

0
 %

Fu
n

d
: 

7
5

0
 -

 S
TO

R
M

 W
A

TE
R

 F
U

N
D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-2

6
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
0

0
 -

 B
EG

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

L.
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

1
2

7
,4

2
9

.1
8

6
3

,7
3

3
.5

9
1

,5
9

3
,5

3
0

.0
0

1
,5

9
3

,5
3

0
.0

0
8

2
1

,8
2

6
.8

3
-7

7
1

,7
0

3
.1

7
3

1
4

0
 -

 C
H

A
R

G
ES

 F
O

R
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

5
1

.5
7

 %
6

9
4

,3
9

7
.6

5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
5

,2
5

0
.3

7
4

5
,2

5
0

.3
7

3
1

4
1

 -
 S

D
C

5
5

2
.5

0
 %

5
5

,2
5

0
.3

7

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,2
8

9
.3

4
1

0
,2

8
9

.3
4

3
6

0
0

 -
 M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S

0
.0

0
 %

1
0

,2
8

9
.3

4

1
2

7
,4

2
9

.1
8

6
3

,7
3

3
.5

9
1

,8
6

8
,5

3
0

.0
0

1
,8

6
8

,5
3

0
.0

0
D

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t:
 0

0
0

 -
 U

N
D

ES
IG

N
A

TE
D

 /
 N

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

TA
L 

Su
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

7
5

9
,9

3
7

.3
6

8
8

7
,3

6
6

.5
4

-9
8

1
,1

6
3

.4
6

4
7

.4
9

 %

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

3
6

,0
2

0
.8

6
-1

3
3

,5
3

9
.1

4
3

9
9

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

S 
IN

2
1

.2
4

 %
3

6
,0

2
0

.8
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

1
6

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
1

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 IN
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

3
6

,0
2

0
.8

6
3

6
,0

2
0

.8
6

-1
3

3
,5

3
9

.1
4

2
1

.2
4

 %

1
2

7
,4

2
9

.1
8

6
3

,7
3

3
.5

9
2

,0
3

8
,0

9
0

.0
0

2
,0

3
8

,0
9

0
.0

0
R

e
ve

n
u

e
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

7
9

5
,9

5
8

.2
2

9
2

3
,3

8
7

.4
0

-1
,1

1
4

,7
0

2
.6

0
4

5
.3

1
 %

Ex
p

e
n

se

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 7
0

5
 -

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S 

D
IR

EC
TO

R

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

4
2

,3
3

8
.7

0
1

6
,0

2
6

.1
7

5
6

2
,7

8
9

.0
0

5
6

2
,7

8
9

.0
0

2
4

7
,6

9
1

.6
6

3
1

5
,0

9
7

.3
4

4
4

.0
1

 %
2

0
5

,3
5

2
.9

6

4
2

,3
3

8
.7

0
1

6
,0

2
6

.1
7

5
6

2
,7

8
9

.0
0

5
6

2
,7

8
9

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

4
0

 -
 P

ER
SO

N
N

EL
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

2
0

5
,3

5
2

.9
6

2
4

7
,6

9
1

.6
6

3
1

5
,0

9
7

.3
4

4
4

.0
1

 %

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

1
1

,0
4

7
.6

3
7

,2
4

1
.8

9
2

3
8

,9
6

0
.0

0
2

3
8

,9
6

0
.0

0
1

0
9

,4
5

0
.4

6
1

2
9

,5
0

9
.5

4
4

5
.8

0
 %

9
8

,4
0

2
.8

3

1
1

,0
4

7
.6

3
7

,2
4

1
.8

9
2

3
8

,9
6

0
.0

0
2

3
8

,9
6

0
.0

0
R

p
tC

at
e

go
ry

: 
5

0
 -

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

A
N

D
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

 T
o

ta
l:

9
8

,4
0

2
.8

3
1

0
9

,4
5

0
.4

6
1

2
9

,5
0

9
.5

4
4

5
.8

0
 %

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

3
9

.0
0

3
9

.0
0

9
9

5
,9

1
7

.0
0

9
9

5
,9

1
7

.0
0

1
0

6
,4

9
7

.9
2

8
8

9
,4

1
9

.0
8

1
0

.6
9

 %
1

0
6

,4
5

8
.9

2

3
9

.0
0

3
9

.0
0

9
9

5
,9

1
7

.0
0

9
9

5
,9

1
7

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

6
0

 -
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

 T
o

ta
l:

1
0

6
,4

5
8

.9
2

1
0

6
,4

9
7

.9
2

8
8

9
,4

1
9

.0
8

1
0

.6
9

 %

5
3

,4
2

5
.3

3
2

3
,3

0
7

.0
6

1
,7

9
7

,6
6

6
.0

0
1

,7
9

7
,6

6
6

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 7
0

5
 -

 P
U

B
LI

C
 W

O
R

K
S 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 T

o
ta

l:
4

1
0

,2
1

4
.7

1
4

6
3

,6
4

0
.0

4
1

,3
3

4
,0

2
5

.9
6

2
5

.7
9

 %

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

0
,4

2
4

.0
0

1
4

0
,4

2
4

.0
0

4
8

,1
4

1
.2

9
9

2
,2

8
2

.7
1

3
4

.2
8

 %
4

8
,1

4
1

.2
9

3 - 35



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
8

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
0
 9

:5
3
:2

9
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 3

6
 o

f 
3
7

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

C
u

rr
e

n
t

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
O

ri
gi

n
al

To
ta

l B
u

d
ge

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
U

se
d

R
p

tT
yp

…
2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

0
A

ct
iv

it
y

To
ta

l A
ct

iv
it

y
2

0
2

0
-2

0
2

1
A

ct
iv

it
y

A
u

gu
st

A
ct

iv
it

y

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

0
,4

2
4

.0
0

1
4

0
,4

2
4

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

8
9

 -
 T

R
A

N
SF

ER
S 

O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

4
8

,1
4

1
.2

9
4

8
,1

4
1

.2
9

9
2

,2
8

2
.7

1
3

4
.2

8
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

0
,4

2
4

.0
0

1
4

0
,4

2
4

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
2

0
 -

 T
R

A
N

SF
ER

 O
U

T 
To

ta
l:

4
8

,1
4

1
.2

9
4

8
,1

4
1

.2
9

9
2

,2
8

2
.7

1
3

4
.2

8
 %

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %

5
3

,4
2

5
.3

3
2

3
,3

0
7

.0
6

2
,0

3
8

,0
9

0
.0

0
2

,0
3

8
,0

9
0

.0
0

Ex
p

e
n

se
 T

o
ta

l:
4

5
8

,3
5

6
.0

0
5

1
1

,7
8

1
.3

3
1

,5
2

6
,3

0
8

.6
7

2
5

.1
1

 %

7
4

,0
0

3
.8

5
4

0
,4

2
6

.5
3

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

Fu
n

d
: 

7
5

0
 -

 S
TO

R
M

 W
A

TE
R

 F
U

N
D

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
3

3
7

,6
0

2
.2

2
4

1
1

,6
0

6
.0

7
4

1
1

,6
0

6
.0

7
0

.0
0

 %

Fu
n

d
: 

8
0

1
 -

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
C

O
U

R
T 

TR
U

ST
 F

U
N

D

R
e

ve
n

u
e

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

0
0

 -
 B

EG
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
L.

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0

6
0

,2
7

1
.4

6
2

6
,5

6
2

.4
4

8
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
5

6
,5

8
4

.9
3

-4
6

8
,4

1
5

.0
7

3
2

6
0

 -
 F

IN
ES

 A
N

D
 F

O
R

FE
IT

U
R

ES
4

3
.2

2
 %

2
9

6
,3

1
3

.4
7

2
7

9
.2

8
2

4
1

.8
9

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,4

3
0

.0
0

1
,4

3
0

.0
0

3
6

0
0

 -
 M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S

0
.0

0
 %

1
,1

5
0

.7
2

6
0

,5
5

0
.7

4
2

6
,8

0
4

.3
3

8
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 0
0

0
 -

 U
N

D
ES

IG
N

A
TE

D
 /

 N
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
TA

L 
Su

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
2

9
7

,4
6

4
.1

9
3

5
8

,0
1

4
.9

3
-5

0
6

,9
8

5
.0

7
4

1
.3

9
 %

6
0

,5
5

0
.7

4
2

6
,8

0
4

.3
3

8
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 S
u

rp
lu

s 
(D

e
fi

ci
t)

:
2

9
7

,4
6

4
.1

9
3

5
8

,0
1

4
.9

3
-5

0
6

,9
8

5
.0

7
4

1
.3

9
 %

Ex
p

e
n

se

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 2
2

0
 -

 C
O

U
R

T

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

6
8

,4
5

1
.4

4
3

2
,8

2
3

.5
0

8
1

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
1

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
6

2
,4

6
0

.5
9

4
4

8
,5

3
9

.4
1

4
4

.6
9

 %
2

9
4

,0
0

9
.1

5

6
8

,4
5

1
.4

4
3

2
,8

2
3

.5
0

8
1

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
1

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

5
0

 -
 M

A
TE

R
IA

L 
A

N
D

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
 T

o
ta

l:
2

9
4

,0
0

9
.1

5
3

6
2

,4
6

0
.5

9
4

4
8

,5
3

9
.4

1
4

4
.6

9
 %

6
8

,4
5

1
.4

4
3

2
,8

2
3

.5
0

8
1

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
1

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 2
2

0
 -

 C
O

U
R

T 
To

ta
l:

2
9

4
,0

0
9

.1
5

3
6

2
,4

6
0

.5
9

4
4

8
,5

3
9

.4
1

4
4

.6
9

 %

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

0
.0

0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

R
p

tC
at

e
go

ry
: 

9
0

 -
 O

TH
ER

 T
o

ta
l:

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

 %

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

D
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t:

 9
9

0
 -

 C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y
 T

o
ta

l:
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
 %

6
8

,4
5

1
.4

4
3

2
,8

2
3

.5
0

8
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
6

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

Ex
p

e
n

se
 T

o
ta

l:
2

9
4

,0
0

9
.1

5
3

6
2

,4
6

0
.5

9
5

0
2

,5
3

9
.4

1
4

1
.9

0
 %

-7
,9

0
0

.7
0

-6
,0

1
9

.1
7

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

Fu
n

d
: 

8
0

1
 -

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
C

O
U

R
T 

TR
U

ST
 F

U
N

D
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

3
,4

5
5

.0
4

-4
,4

4
5

.6
6

-4
,4

4
5

.6
6

0
.0

0
 %

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

-2
1

7
,4

1
8

.8
4

-1
,4

6
1

,8
1

9
.5

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-9

,5
9

8
,0

6
4

.2
4

-1
1

,0
5

9
,8

8
3

.7
9

-1
1

,0
5

9
,8

8
3

.7
9

0
.0

0
 %

3 - 36



B
u

d
ge

t 
R

e
p

o
rt

Fo
r 

Fi
sc

al
: 

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

 P
e

ri
o

d
 E

n
d

in
g:

 0
8

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

1
0
/6

/2
0
2
0
 9

:5
3
:2

9
 A

M
P
a
g
e
 3

7
 o

f 
3
7

Fu
n

d
 S

u
m

m
ar

y

V
ar

ia
n

ce
Fa

vo
ra

b
le

(U
n

fa
vo

ra
b

le
)

Fu
n

d
C

u
rr

e
n

t
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

O
ri

gi
n

al
To

ta
l B

u
d

ge
t

2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

A
ct

iv
it

y
To

ta
l A

ct
iv

it
y

2
0

2
0

-2
0

2
1

A
ct

iv
it

y
A

u
gu

st
A

ct
iv

it
y

1
0

0
 -

 G
EN

ER
A

L 
FU

N
D

-1
,1

5
7

,0
3

9
.7

3
-1

3
7

,3
1

2
.4

4
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

,7
4

4
,8

7
6

.5
5

-5
8

7
,8

3
6

.8
2

-1
,7

4
4

,8
7

6
.5

5

2
0

5
 -

 R
O

A
D

 A
N

D
 S

TR
EE

T 
FU

N
D

-4
2

,6
8

5
.4

9
-2

,2
5

2
.3

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

3
0

,6
6

0
.3

3
2

7
3

,3
4

5
.8

2
2

3
0

,6
6

0
.3

3

2
2

8
 -

 P
O

LI
C

E 
LE

V
Y 

FU
N

D
-1

2
3

,1
8

9
.8

7
-6

2
,4

0
1

.0
4

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
8

2
,6

1
5

.5
0

-5
9

,4
2

5
.6

3
-1

8
2

,6
1

5
.5

0

2
2

9
 -

 F
IR

E 
LE

V
Y 

FU
N

D
-5

0
,6

4
7

.4
3

-3
1

,7
2

6
.7

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-3

0
4

,5
5

5
.4

0
-2

5
3

,9
0

7
.9

7
-3

0
4

,5
5

5
.4

0

3
0

7
 -

 C
IV

IC
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S 

C
A

P
IT

A
L 

FU
N

D
 (

N
EW

)
2

0
5

,3
2

4
.3

7
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
5

8
,9

3
7

.0
6

3
5

3
,6

1
2

.6
9

5
5

8
,9

3
7

.0
6

3
9

0
 -

 U
R

B
A

N
 R

EN
EW

A
L 

FU
N

D
-6

9
7

,0
6

4
.4

6
1

,2
9

2
.1

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

1
,1

1
8

,7
5

8
.0

2
-1

0
,4

2
1

,6
9

3
.5

6
-1

1
,1

1
8

,7
5

8
.0

2

7
3

0
 -

 S
EW

ER
 F

U
N

D
1

4
5

,4
3

1
.4

8
-8

0
,1

5
3

.9
2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

7
,7

6
7

.3
3

3
6

2
,3

3
5

.8
5

5
0

7
,7

6
7

.3
3

7
4

0
 -

 W
A

TE
R

 F
U

N
D

1
9

1
,9

4
8

.4
3

6
0

,7
2

8
.0

7
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

8
6

,3
9

6
.5

5
3

9
4

,4
4

8
.1

2
5

8
6

,3
9

6
.5

5

7
5

0
 -

 S
TO

R
M

 W
A

TE
R

 F
U

N
D

7
4

,0
0

3
.8

5
4

0
,4

2
6

.5
3

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
1

1
,6

0
6

.0
7

3
3

7
,6

0
2

.2
2

4
1

1
,6

0
6

.0
7

8
0

1
 -

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
C

O
U

R
T 

TR
U

ST
 F

U
N

D
-7

,9
0

0
.7

0
-6

,0
1

9
.1

7
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-4

,4
4

5
.6

6
3

,4
5

5
.0

4
-4

,4
4

5
.6

6

R
e

p
o

rt
 S

u
rp

lu
s 

(D
e

fi
ci

t)
:

-2
1

7
,4

1
8

.8
4

-1
,4

6
1

,8
1

9
.5

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

1
,0

5
9

,8
8

3
.7

9
-9

,5
9

8
,0

6
4

.2
4

-1
1

,0
5

9
,8

8
3

.7
9

3 - 37





4



Check Date Check No. Vendor Amount Line Item Description

08/04/2020 89331 Allstream 224.76 Telephone Land Lines - FD/PW

08/04/2020 89332 Beery Elsner & Hammond LLP 15,024.50 Legal Fees - Admin

08/04/2020 89333 Brian Lowry Trucking LLC 1,039.50 Hauling Materials - PW

08/04/2020 89334 Canon Financial Services, Inc. 972.05 Copier Lease/Usage - IT/CT

08/04/2020 89335 CIS Trust 180,362.33 Liability Insurance - Admin

08/04/2020 89336 City Wide Tree Service Inc. 1,551.00 Water Tower Maintenance - PW

08/04/2020 89337 Clackamas County Finance Department 94,117.47 Central Dispatch/E.Clarendon Costs - PD/FD/PW

08/04/2020 89338 Clackamas ESD 2,026.84 Off-Site Data Backup - IT

08/04/2020 89339 Clackamas Landscape Supply 78.00 Landscape Supplies - PW

08/04/2020 89340 Cookie Pot Children's Boutique 4,000.00 Small Business Grant - Admin

08/04/2020 89341 Genevra Molina 100.00 Interpreting - CT

08/04/2020 89342 Gerig Water Services 535.00 Well Pump Maintenance - PW

08/04/2020 89343 Gladstone Oak Grove Rotary Foundation 270.00 Membership/Funk - FD

08/04/2020 89344 Gold Wrench 822.25 Vehicle Maintenance - PD

08/04/2020 89345 Grande Finale Dance Studio 2,500.00 Small Business Grant - Admin

08/04/2020 89346 Houston, Marc R 990.00 Physician Advisor - FD

08/04/2020 89347 IJS Law, LLC 900.00 Indigent Defense - CT

08/04/2020 89348 Jal Duncan Photography 2,500.00 Small Business Grant - Admin

08/04/2020 89349 Jill Tate 450.00 Transcription - Admin

08/04/2020 89350 Les Schwab Tires 828.32 Vehicle Maintenance - PD

08/04/2020 89351 Life-Assist Inc 2,164.32 First Responder Supplies - FD

08/04/2020 89352 Lundquist Legal, LLC 3,090.00 Prosecutor Services - CT

08/04/2020 89353 Mallory Safety & Supply LLC 1,177.20 Protective Equipment - FD

08/04/2020 89354 Maxwell Rentals 1,050.00 Apartment Rental - FD

08/04/2020 89355 Northwest Natural Gas 243.94 Natural Gas Usage - All Depts.

08/04/2020 89356 Office Depot 207.42 Office Supplies - Admin/Ct

08/04/2020 89357 Oregon Patrol Service 3,195.80 Parks/Court Security - PD/CT

08/04/2020 89358 Owen Equipment Company 286.31 Equipment Replacement - PW

08/04/2020 89359 Pacific Northwest Telco, Inc. 165.00 Phone/Alarm Panel Maintenance - FD

08/04/2020 89360 Paramount Pest Control Inc 81.00 Pest Control - PW

08/04/2020 89361 Portland General Electric 7,407.86 Electric Usage - All Depts

08/04/2020 89362 Shiels Obletz Johnsen 3,560.00 Project Management - Admin

08/04/2020 89363 Sierra Springs 119.64 Drinking Water - PD

08/04/2020 89364 South County Asphalt LLC 184.32 Repair Materials - PW

08/04/2020 89365 Spartan Environmental Svcs. LLC 1,035.00 Sewer Line CCTV - PW

08/04/2020 89366 Stein Oil Co. Inc. 2,812.18 Gasoline - PD/FD/PW/SC

08/04/2020 89367 Verizon Wireless 2,834.83 Cell Phones/Laptop data - All Depts.

08/04/2020 89368 Water Environment Services 1,544.21 Pump Maintenance - PW

08/04/2020 89369 Wilco 22.40 Generator Fuel - Admin

08/04/2020 89370 Wild Strawberry Florist, Inc 50.00 Sympathy Flowers - FD

08/04/2020 89371 - 89378 UB Refund Checks 401.58 UB Refund Checks

08/07/2020 89379 United States Postal Service 40.00 Mail Box Lock - Admin

08/11/2020 ACH US Bank P-Card Pmt 19,545.05 P-Card Purchases - All Departments

08/13/2020 89380 Accurate Electric of Oregon  I 7,220.91 Roofing Electrical Repairs - PW

08/13/2020 89381 Alexin Analytical Laboratories 200.00 Drinking Water Tests - PW

08/13/2020 89382 Aramark 75.17 Mats/Overalls Rental - PW

08/13/2020 89383 Backflow Management Inc 798.00 Letters Mailed/Quarterly Reports - PW

08/13/2020 89384 BMS Technologies 1,800.65 UB Printing/Mailing - PW

08/13/2020 89385 BridgePay Network Solutions, LLC 144.00 Online UB Pmt Fees - PW

08/13/2020 89386 Bright Cleaners 43.00 Uniform Maintenance - FD

08/13/2020 89387 CalPortland Co 112.50 Dump Fees - PW

08/13/2020 89388 Cantel Barricade, LLC 1,500.00 Barricade Rental - PW

08/13/2020 89389 Cintas First Aid Lockbox 451.14 First Aid Supplies - PD/SC/PW/Admin

08/13/2020 89390 Clackamas Auto Parts Inc 17.98 Vehicle Maintenance - FD

08/13/2020 89391 Clackamas Fire District #1 2,203.36 IGA Fleet Labor - FD

08/13/2020 89392 Comcast Business 251.50 Internet/Phones - PW

08/13/2020 89393 Conservation Technix, Inc. 1,715.00 Nature Park Master Plan - PW

08/13/2020 89394 EcoNorthwest 562.50 Housing Needs Analysis - Admin

08/13/2020 89395 FlashAlert Newswire 478.00 Annual Subscription - PD/Admin

08/13/2020 89396 General Tree Service 110.00 Pow Wow Tree Maintenance - PW

CHECK REGISTER FOR AUGUST 2020

4 - 1



Check Date Check No. Vendor Amount Line Item Description

CHECK REGISTER FOR AUGUST 2020

08/13/2020 89397 Grainger 72.06 Safety Supplies - FD

08/13/2020 89398 Home Depot 49.09 Maintenance Supplies - FD

08/13/2020 89399 IJS Law, LLC 250.00 Indigent Defense - CT

08/13/2020 89400 ICMA 199.00 Conference Registration - Admin

08/13/2020 89401 Lucy Heil, Attorney at Law 4,400.00 Indigent Defense - CT

08/13/2020 89402 Gladstone Barbershop 2,500.00 Small Business Grant - Admin

08/13/2020 89403 Native Ecosystems Northwest, LLC 366.24 Plant Maintenance - PW

08/13/2020 89404 Northwest Safety Clean 677.60 Equipment Maintenance - FD

08/13/2020 89405 Oak Lodge Water Services 990.69 Water Purchases - PW

08/13/2020 89406 One Call Concepts Inc 94.80 Utility Locates - PW

08/13/2020 89407 Oregon Patrol Service 1,872.50 Park Patrol - PD

08/13/2020 89408 Pamplin Media Group 3,702.69 Newsletter/Public Notices - Admin

08/13/2020 89409 Portland General Electric 5,790.51 Street Light Electricity - PW

08/13/2020 89410 Ross Island Sand & Gravel Co. 133,427.50 Meldrum Bar Dredging - PW

08/13/2020 89411 Rotator, LLC 3,000.00 Tourism Brand Development - Admin

08/13/2020 89412 Satcom Global Ltd. 42.75 Satellite Phone Access - PD

08/13/2020 89413 SeaWestern 492.10 Equipment Replacement - PD

08/13/2020 89414 Secure Pacific Corporation 150.00 Service Call - SC

08/13/2020 89415 Shred-it USA LLC 138.54 Shredding Service - PD

08/13/2020 89416 Sisul Engineering 2,925.00 Engineering Services - PW

08/13/2020 89417 Smith-Wagar Brucker Consulting Inc. 12,161.25 Financial Services - Admin

08/13/2020 89418 Solutions Yes 11.83 Copier Usage - IT

08/13/2020 89419 SS Investigations 3,370.00 Investigation Services - PD

08/13/2020 89420 Stitch n' Embroidery Inc. 1,204.00 Uniform Maintenance - PD

08/13/2020 89421 TransUnion Risk and Alternative 75.00 Data Research - PD

08/13/2020 89422 Tyler Technologies, Inc. 7,193.70 Software Maintenance/Online Pmt Fees - Admin/PW

08/13/2020 89423 Uline Inc 36.52 Storage Supplies - PD

08/20/2020 89424 8x8, Inc. 7,536.55 New Telephone System - Admin/Facilities

08/20/2020 89425 Beloof & Haines 6,180.00 Municipal Court Judge - Ct

08/20/2020 89426 Cascade Centers, Inc. 110.40 Employee Assistance Program - FD

08/20/2020 89427 Cascade Form Systems 1,044.30 Forms Printing - CT

08/20/2020 89428 Comcast 50.73 Cable/Internet - IT

08/20/2020 89429 Ferguson Waterworks #3011 755.13 Stock Water Parts - PW

08/20/2020 89430 Genevra Molina 100.00 Interpreting Service - Ct

08/20/2020 89431 Gold Wrench 357.95 Vehicle Maintenance - PD

08/20/2020 89432 Hughes Fire Equipment 541.78 Vehicle Parts - FD

08/20/2020 89433 IJS Law, LLC 1,750.00 Indigent Defense - CT

08/20/2020 89434 K & G Landscape Maintenance, LLC 50.00 Business License Refund - Admin

08/20/2020 89435 Lord & Associates Inc 521.50 Flagging - PW

08/20/2020 89436 Nancy McDonald 5,970.00 Human Resources Services - Admin

08/20/2020 89437 Office Depot 616.18 Office Supplies - Admin/Ct/PD

08/20/2020 89438 Oregon DMV 28.70 Driving Records - PD

08/20/2020 89439 Owen Equipment Company 155.78 Equipment Maintenance - PW

08/20/2020 89440 Satcom Global Ltd. 42.75 Satellite Phone Access - PD

08/20/2020 89441 Sierra Springs 171.91 Drinking Water - PD/Admin

08/20/2020 89442 Stein Oil Co. Inc. 534.68 Gasoline - FD

08/20/2020 89443 US Bank Equipment Finance 224.46 Copier Lease - IT

08/27/2020 89444 8x8, Inc. 5,226.58 Phone Service (3 Mos.) Admin/PD/SC/PW

08/27/2020 89445 Airgas USA LLC 129.95 Oxygen Cylinders - FD

08/27/2020 89446 Bateman Community Living 195.00 Beverages - SC

08/27/2020 89447 Beery Elsner & Hammond LLP 6,933.19 Legal Fees - Admin

08/27/2020 89448 Clackamas County Finance Department 19,346.42 Dispatch Fees - PD/FD

08/27/2020 89449 Code Publishing Inc. 1,149.00 Web Hosting/GMC Udates - Admin

08/27/2020 89450 Fibernet 4,170.00 Fiber Optic Line to FD - PW

08/27/2020 89451 Firecom 240.00 Equipment Repairs - FD

08/27/2020 89452 Invictus Networks, LLC 1,251.30 Ethernet Radio Link - FD

08/27/2020 89453 Maxwell Rentals 1,050.00 Apartment Rental - FD

08/27/2020 89454 MorganCPS Group 1,125.00 Professional Fees - Listening Session - Admin

08/27/2020 89455 Pacific Mobile Structures, Inc. 466.00 Mobile Office Rental - PW

08/27/2020 89456 Pioneer Animal Hospital 628.45 K-9 Expenses - PD

4 - 2



Check Date Check No. Vendor Amount Line Item Description

CHECK REGISTER FOR AUGUST 2020

08/27/2020 89457 Platt Electric Supply 52.77 Building Maintenance - FD

08/27/2020 89458 Water Environment Services 112,001.41 Sewer Billing - PW

8/27/2020 89459 - 89460 Payroll Checks 5,735.15 Payroll Checks

08/27/2020 89461 Axa Equi-Vest 6,311.94 Voluntary Payroll Deferred Comp

08/27/2020 89462 Axa EVLICO 106.00 Non-PERS Retirment Pmt

08/27/2020 89463 CIS Trust 69,936.72 Monthly Health Insurance

08/27/2020 89464 Clackamas Community Federal Credit Union 1,120.41 GPA Union Dues

08/27/2020 89465 Equitable 1,604.76 Non-PERS Retirment Pmt

08/27/2020 89466 Gladstone Fire Department 500.00 Fire Members House Dues

08/27/2020 89467 Oregon AFSCME Council #75 915.59 AFSCME Union Dues

8/28/2020 89468 Clackamas County Finance Department 939,148.00 Planning Services - Admin

8/28/2020 89469 United States Postal Service 1,026.53 Newsletter Postage - Admin

Total General Fund Checks: 1,770,500.13$   

Urban Renewal Fund Checks:

08/20/2020 5519 City of Gladstone 5,000.00 Funds Due to Civic Center Fund - Admin

Total August 2020 Checks: 1,770,500.13$   

4 - 3





5



Attorneys: July, 2020 Aug, 2020 Sept, 2020 Oct, 2020 Nov, 2020 Dec, 2020 Totals

City Charter -$                -$              -$                 

Elections 23.50              188.00          211.50             

Finance -                   -                 -                   

General 846.00            366.00          1,212.00         

Civic Center Project -                   -                 -                   

          Meeting Attendance -                   -                 -                   

Governance/City Council 235.00            246.75          481.75             

          Meeting Attendance 540.50            399.50          940.00             

Intergovernmental -                   -                 -                   

          Meeting Attendance -                   -                 -                   

Land Use/ Community Development 1,269.00         493.50          1,762.50         

          Meeting Attendance -                   528.75          528.75             

Parks & Recreation 87.50              -                 87.50               

Personnel/Labor -                   1,128.00       1,128.00         

          AFSCME -                   -                 -                   

          GPA -                   -                 -                   

Fire 8,145.50         2,710.50       10,856.00       

         City Administration -                   -                   

Public Records & Meetings -                   188.00          188.00             

Public Safety 329.00            352.50          681.50             

Public Works 2,326.50         23.50            2,350.00         

Real Property Transactions 1,034.00         284.69          1,318.69         

Risk Management/Litigation 188.00            23.50            211.50             

Rights of Way-Telecommunications -                   -                 -                   

Urban Renewal -                   -                 -                   

Total 15,024.50$    6,933.19$    -$              -$                -$             -$             21,957.69$     

Attorneys: Jan, 2021 Feb, 2021 Mar, 2021 Apr, 2021 May, 2021 June, 2021

Totals for

 Year

City Charter -$                 

Elections 211.50             

Finance -                   

General 1,212.00         

Civic Center Project -                   

          Meeting Attendance -                   

Governance/City Council 481.75             

          Meeting Attendance 940.00             

Intergovernmental -                   

         Meeting Attendance -                   

Land Use/ Community Development 1,762.50         

          Meeting Attendance 528.75             

Parks & Recreation 87.50               

Personnel/Labor 1,128.00         

          AFSCME -                   

         City Administration 10,856.00       

Public Records & Meetings -                   

Public Safety 188.00             

Public Works 681.50             

Real Property Transactions -                   

Risk Management/Litigation 1,318.69         

Rights of Way-Telecommunications -                   

Urban Renewal -                   

-                   

Total -$                -$              -$              -$                -$             -$             21,957.69$     

ATTORNEY CHARGES

5 - 1





6



 

 Public Works 
 

Staff Report for   

September 2020 
 
 

Report Date : September 30, 2020 
To : Jacque M. Betz, City Administrator 
Copy : Mayor and City Council 
From : Jim Whynot, Public Works Director 

 

 
WATER DIVISION:   
 
Ongoing daily activities in the water dept. consist of: GIS map updates, locates, routine reservoir/pump station 
inspections, routine chlorine residual sampling, routine total coliform sampling lead and copper sampling, which is an EPA 
mandated regulation requiring public water systems to sample high risk areas at the tap no less than once every three 
years. Gladstone conducts a total of 30 samples at the tap each monitoring period. DBP sampling, which is an EPA 
mandated quarterly sampling. 
 

Crews continued to work on hazardous meter box replacements and repairs city wide.  With training efforts, we have gone 
from having a substantial back log to being able to complete repairs on new complaints within a couple weeks.  In the past 
we have sourced this work through a private contractor, doing this in-house has proved to be a good decision for the turn 
over time alone.  With training from our senior crew members we now have a versatile concrete crew that can address 
these repairs as they come up. 

 

 

6 - 1



 

 
 
Water valve can maintenance over on 
82nd Dr. which is along the far border 
our water system. The crew had to 
replace a water valve can in order to 
access the hydrant valve at the above 
address to perform maintenance on the 
hydrant.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Valve cans allow access to the water system 
allowing crews to turn water off in certain 
areas if need be. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6 - 2



 

The water crew also finished the utility work portion of the W. Jersey St. project, crews work to finish an old water 
service abandonment.  This water line did not 
meet current city standards, the line was 
abandoned and a new water line was 
installed.  This project brought three new 
single family resident homes to the W. Jersey 
St. neighborhood.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SEWER DIVISION:  

 
One of the larger projects that we have been working on in the sewer dept. is the sewer system smoke testing.  In 
partnership with Clackamas County WES as part of our current I/I study aimed at the elimination of SSO’s into the 
Clackamas River. Water from rain events or naturally occurring groundwater can seep into pipes that are broken or 
cracked.  This adds a significant amount flow that then goes to the wastewater treatment facility or in worst case scenario 
causes an excess of capacity of the system causing raw sewage to overflow to the Clackamas River. More flow means 
increased costs for the citizens of Gladstone. Keeping rain and ground water out of our pipes reduces overflows to the 
rivers while also saving significant costs in sewer operations and maintenance. Smoke testing is an efficient and effective 
method of identifying I/I entry points into the sewer system. 
 
 
This picture on the right shows smoke testing in 
action, this picture offers a good example of where 
smoke is supposed to be coming out as well as where 
it is not.  Smoke coming up through the sanitary 
sewer manhole is where you would want to see 
smoke.  The smoke you see coming up from the 
edges of the sidewalk is not where you want to see 
smoke, smoke rising from those areas highlight 
problems in the sanitary sewer lines. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6 - 3



 

Below smoke testing is confirming what we already knew in this area of town, that several catch basins are connected to 
the sanitary system.  Catch basins being connected to the sanitary system, can and do significantly impact the 
functionality of the system during heavy rain fall.  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
The picture to the right highlights a 
crack in the sewer pipe on private 
property, the partnership between the 
City of Gladstone and WES benefits 
both private property owners as well 
as the city. Revealing cracks and 
breaks in the sanitary system that may 
otherwise go unnoticed for years. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6 - 4



 

Smoke testing also reveals when homeowners have gutters attached to the city sewer system which is not allowed 
(picture below).  Water run off accessing the sanitary system via gutters being attached to the system is one of the easiest 
reduction of water infiltrating the system.  This is something the city will have to address in the future. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

STORMWATER DIVISION: 

 
Ongoing daily procedures continue, utility locates and GIS map updates are just a few of the day to day duties for this 
department.  Though with the recent weather events the storm dept. has been a busy place, responding to flooding 
events, investigations while performing preemptive maintenance to reduce known flood risks around town. 
 

Routine drainage ditch maintenance continues, these routine summer/fall cleanings remove invasive species and 
provides for water flow which reduces risk 
of flooding.   
 
 
 
This is the Risley ditch headwall after our 
recent storm, as you can see water flow 
is blocked which can cause flooding.  
Keeping these waterways open is an 
important part of flood prevention. 
 
 

6 - 5



 

 
 
This picture to the left, is the same ditch which had been recently 
cleaned prior to the storm, the debris above is all from the storm  
event.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
To the right the W. Clackamas outfall, pictured before ditch 
cleaning started and picture below is after water has been 
pumped out and clearing of debris and plant growth that 
blocks the outflow pipe.  Picture below is near the end of the 
cleaning process.  
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6 - 6



 

Recent weather events caused multiple flooding events around town.  Crews were out early dealing with the situations 
they had on hand due to the significant amount of water.  Public Works utilized both the vactor truck and the street 
sweeper in cleaning up after the storm.  The catch basin below overflowed, due to being block with large amounts of 
debris such as sticks and leaves that entered the storm system.  This is why it is important that leaves and other debris 

are kept clear of the street until we are closer to leaf pick up 
starting.  Water pushes debris into the storm basins causing 
them to get plugged, the reduced flow will eventually cause a 
backup and potentially cause flood damage.   

 

 

The vactor truck again proving to be a significant tool for the Public Works Department.  The immense amount of water 
that fell from the sky the night of the storm would test the best storm systems, while we did experience issues overall 
ongoing maintenance efforts proved to be a step in the right 
direction; as the damage could have been worse with these 
record rainfalls. 

This was a sight all over town the day after the storm, manhole 
lids were blown off by the storm waters raging through the system. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6 - 7



 

STREETS DIVISION: 

 

Wind storm # 1 brought down a large oak tree in 

the Oakridge neighborhood that blocked 

Oakridge Dr. at Quail Ct., the emergency call out 

brought in crew members to remove the tree 

enough to provide a clear path for traffic.    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

Another tree failure that took out primary power 
lines required assistance from PGE.  This was in 
the late morning hours when the wind picked up 
for a short amount of time.  E. Clarendon St. 
was closed for a couple hours while clean up 
took place.     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6 - 8



 

 
Staff has been nonstop since the east wind storm picking up roadways, sidewalks and bike path debris in preparation of 
sweeping. The street dept. worked along with the utility dept. after the two heavy rain events that caused extensive 
flooding around town, all available 
staff was raking basins and working 
investigations on property damage 
issues.  The street sweeper has been 
running 48 hours a week since these 
weather events. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The amount of rainwater that fell during the storm, caused a large amount of debris to be pushed into the roadways.  The 
lack of rain over the summer months left the ground unable to absorb the amount of rain that fell in such a short amount of 
time.  Clean up efforts have been substantial requiring efforts from both departments.  Phone calls into the office were 
nonstop for multiple days in a row following the storms.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6 - 9



 

 
 
 
Our own facility didn’t escape flooding.  
The Public Works shop and 
supervisor’s office were both flooded in 
the second storm.  Luckily nothing was 
damaged. 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

While the storm clean-up was a main focus 
this month, we had ongoing projects that 
required attention as well.  Development 
doesn’t stop due to inconvenient storms!  In 
the area of W. Jersey, the city worked with the 
contractor to improve the roadway in the area 
of this neighborhood.  To the left is the area 
prior to the paving being completed, 
supervisors were onsite for several inspections 
through the process, the picture below is the 
completed roadway improvements. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6 - 10



 

PARKS DIVISION: 

 
Parks Department – the east wind storm damaged or destroyed three of our mature broad leaf maple trees at Meldrum 
bar park and created a mess in all of our parks and green spaces. The air quality issues caused a delay in cleanup efforts 
and staff had to respond to numerous hazard tree issues since the event. With the assistance from tree professionals and 

many staff hours we still have areas to clean up in 
our parks.  
 
 
 
A tree that borders the Two Rivers Mobile Home park 
and Meldrum Bar Park fell on a resident mobile 
home.  Tree crews were onsite to remove the tree as 
soon as we were able to get them in there. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Wide spread tree failure in the parks has been 
a constant over the summer months and now 
into early fall. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6 - 11



 

 
 
 
Crews have had their hands full with cleanup efforts 
in the parks following the storms. With the leaves 
starting to fall maintenance will not be slowing 
down in our parks. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Graffiti is still at an all-time high in our parks, this senseless 
form of vandalism cost the city countless dollars to remove 
day after day.  Unfortunately, it does not stop with the 
change of the season.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

6 - 12



 

 

FACILITIES: 

 

Sanitation continues to be a constant focus for staff, daily sanitation rounds for city facilities as well as all the city parks is 

a time consuming reality for us during this time of Covid -19.  

 

 

With the fires that caused dangerously poor air quality, air filters in all 

city facilities needed to be replaced and or cleaned.  (picture right) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Signage was placed at city facilities noting new GMC 12.18  

NO Smoking or Vaping, Riding Bicycles, Skateboarding, Roller 

Skating on city facility property. (picture left) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FLEET: 

Public Works has finalized the purchase of a new 2020 Case Backhoe and will be working to prep our equipment for the 

annual two-and-a-half-month leaf pick up season. 

6 - 13



 

ADMINISTRATION: 

 Calculating SDCs for private & commercial development, which requires plan reviews on items other than a 
single family residence. Currently working on multiple independent builds as well as commercial property 
projects 

 Working with Oak Lodge Water Services to update and clarify our IGA 

 Meldrum Bar Dredging project, onsite work has now been completed, working with contractor on finishing items, pay 
authorizations and other required documentation. 

 Continuing administering the ODFW and OSMB Meldrum Bar dredging grant, tracking staff time. 

 Monitor progress on DEQ MAO requirements: Working with WES on an I & I project, maintaining compliance with 
DEQ MAO. 

 Working on OHA state drinking water program and 2019 water system survey deficiencies corrective actions 

 Created a new curbside leaf pick up outline with code enforcement, to hopefully encourage citizens to be more 
responsible when they are putting leaves in the street.  Leaf Maps will be distributed with the newsletter over the next 
two months. 

 The ROW permit program has been with Public Works for two years now and we are closing out our first tolling 
year permits. Tolling inspections being documented and when needed files being added to Tyler for 
documentation and future GIS mapping. 

 Ongoing management of the ROW permit closeouts regarding the companies using our rights of way. We 
continue to discover many unresolved issues and incomplete job sites requiring multiple inspections by Public 
Works and requiring administrative follow up to resolve. 

 Working with finance to set up a payment option for ROW permits with our four franchise holders, which will 
allow them to pay for permits on a monthly basis. 

 Working with consultant and structural engineer to determine the soundness of our Public Works shop 
building for possible remodel vs. new construction. 

 Working with City Engineer on W. Clackamas sewer line design. 

 Preparing to implement the E. Clackamas one-way street project. Reviewing plans and consulting with the 
engineer on discrepancies, soon we will be ordering the required signage. 

 Crew time management, processing of daily time tracking sheets, which allow our dept. to manage and budget our 
time accordingly. 

 Two Rivers Co-op water system improvement review, permitting, and other project administration items 

 W. Jersey St. project site inspections, Webster Rd. Clackamas County Housing Authority project plan review, pre-
construction meeting for 420 W. Arlington St. and ongoing inspections for other development projects. 

 Permit submittals for building permits for the repairs of the picnic shelter at Max Patterson park. 

 Working with Clackamas County Co-Permittee group in order to respond to DEQ’s recently proposed NPDES 
MS4 stormwater permit draft. Permit terms are 5 years in duration. We are currently operating under the 2012-
2017 permit until ongoing negotiations of the new permit are agreed upon. 

 Closing out the Civic Center and Tasso Hills projects punch-list items. 

 
 

 
Even if you’re on the right track, you’ll get run over if you just sit there.  

 
                                                                                      ~ Will Rogers   

6 - 14



6 - 15



6 - 16



6 - 17



6 - 18



6 - 19



6 - 20



6 - 21



6 - 22



6 - 23



6 - 24



6 - 25



6 - 26



6 - 27



6 - 28



6 - 29



6 - 30



6 - 31



6 - 32



6 - 33



6 - 34



6 - 35



Gladstone Fire Department 
Monthly Report: September 2020 

 
 
Report Date:  October 6, 2020 
To: City Administrator Jacque Betz  
Cc: City Council 
From: Fire Chief Rick Huffman 
 
The month of September 2020 was historic, unfortunately. The fire weather and resulting fires 
were so extreme it left the County, State and entire western U.S. exhausted of firefighting 
resources. The City of Gladstone was very busy during the height of the fire storm, but we 
experienced less fires in the city than our neighboring cities and districts. When fires of this 
magnitude happen, no one fire department can handle it alone and we must help each other. My 
priority is to the city of Gladstone, but my initial actions are to support those in the most danger. 
This began on Monday night, September 7th (Labor Day) with a fire in Oregon City that resulting in a 
mutual aid request for our help. As one of our crews and a chief officer were released from that 
fire, there was an urgent request to send them to other serious fires within the county. We 
supported this request but also maintained a fire engine in the City to provide immediate 
protection. I also assisted regional Fire Chief’s in helping to coordinate responses to these fires and 
provide assistance to incident management teams. 
 
This began a week of many fires that resulted in a federally declared disaster area. There were 
many serious events, but those that had direct impacts on Gladstone included a fire in Oregon City 
that burned through a vital data line to our mobile data computers and alert system, the county 
911 dispatch center (C-COM) was evacuated later in the week, the city of Gladstone was put under 
an evacuation notice and our air quality was the worst in the world. Many City employees were 
either in an active evacuation zone or had family members impacted. Throughout it all, Gladstone 
citizens and City employees were focused on helping and endured the challenges. 
 
Additional information is reported below on how your firefighters responded, but I must relate my 
extreme pride in the skill and professionalism of the members of the Gladstone Fire Department 
and my relief that we suffered no injuries or loss. In addition, working together with the City 
Administrator and the Police Chief, we collaborated continuously to keep the community informed 
and to support response, evacuations and shelters. I feel fortunate to work with such a talented 
leadership team. 
 

   
      My arrival at a fire on 82nd Ave.                Wildfire smoke at C-COM           EOC/Command Post for Wildfires 

6 - 36



The department responded to 173 calls for 
service in September, 2020. This is notable 
as we were not being dispatched to EMS 
calls under the extreme conditions during 
the week of September 7th through the 13th. 
 
In addition to the fire storm, wind and rain 
impacted us in September that resulted in 
responses to trees and power lines down 
and flash flooding. 
 
Finally, these past few weeks have reminded 
us about personal preparedness for major 
emergencies and disasters. Please review 
have a kit ready to support you and your family for disasters and evacuation. FEMA has an excellent 
site (ready.gov) that can help you prepare – but don’t forget to add face masks and hand sanitizer 
to your kits in addition to the recommendations by FEMA. 
 
Be safe, 
 
Rick Huffman, Fire Chief 

 
The following are reports from your Fire Department Command Staff: 

 
Mike Funk 
Assistant Chief & Fire Marshall 
 

Buildings under construction-    
 Continue to monitor building progress at 2-Rivers mobile park, the expansion 

project at the Children’s course on River Rd and the 2-story office building at 
the end of E. Clarendon.  

 

Fire Investigations-   
 Respond to working brush fire at the SDA camp – Investigate fire cause 

unknown. 

 Respond to large wind driven fire on 82nd Ave. Assist Chief Huffman in division 
D. Did not help with fire investigation, outside of Gladstone. 

 
Business for Planning Commission and Clack. Co. building comments-    

 Reviewed several plans for minor projects and residential remodels.  
  

Business Inspections and development proposal reviews- 
 Contacted by Gladstone schools – WLK has turned off their HVAC system due 

to smoke smell and haze entering the school from outside atmosphere.  
 Inspection of Oregon Vacuums on 82nd drive. (new business) 

 

 

6 - 37



Education and prevention –  
 Coordinated a Birthday party “drive-by” with the fire engine for Sept. 20th. Fire 

prevention materials dropped off for several children. 
 

Meetings-  
 Met with City staff to assist in drafting a City evacuation plan. 

 Attend the Monday meetings with the Chief and the shift Captains. 

 Met with Chief and drafted a staffing plan to cover Gladstone with two staffed 
engines thru the weekend. 

 Met with E-schedule in a zoom meeting to learn about options for recording 
payroll. 

 

Miscellaneous:  
 Contact SFMO data unit to help correct Run number issue.  
 Worked on request to identify and restore fire lane -no parking rules on Jay St.  
 Helped facilitate old air raid siren removal from city hall roof while the crane 

was on site to R and R the HVAC unit on the fire station roof.  
 A substantial amount of time has been spent in September to track, record, 

and pay the firefighters for all the hours worked during the wildfires and 
flooding that occurred this month. I am continuing to work at separating hours 
related to COVID and the fire storms.  

 

Randy Hopperstad 
Deputy Chief – Logistics 
 
Radios and Pagers 

 Chief’s Funk and Hopperstad continue the beta testing a new pager system that is 
part of the new dispatch system. The month of Septembers was so busy with all the 
wildfires that a part of he system was turned off due to the overload as the system is 
not 100% complete.  

Building Maintenance 
 This month our heating and air conditioning pump was replaced along with all the parts 

and pieces to make it new (old unit was 25 years old) and all is working fine. While Watts 
Heating had a crane here to install the new A/C unit we asked about getting the old siren 
removed from the old city and they said they would be happy to help at no charge.  

 We are waiting for final inspections for the building across the street so we can move the 
crew into the station. 

Logistics 
 

 Continue to shop for COVID supplies when available products are in stock. 
 We replenished all of our rehab bags that were used during the wildfires. Gladstone Fire 

received many donations of water, cookies, energy bars, etc. fr the crews and all was 
welcomed. Thanks go out to Gladstone citizens for a job well done. 

 The containers at Meldrum park in our fire training area were pressure washed and 
painted. The area looks much better! 

6 - 38



 
Tighe Vroman 
Battalion Chief, EMS and Training 
 
September was a particularly historic month in terms of fire conditions and the challenges of being 
a firefighter. The alignment of extreme fire weather conditions resulted in a record number of fire 
responses for both Gladstone Fire, and Clackamas County as a whole. Gladstone Fire crews 
responded on major wildfires throughout the County, local wildfires, and multiple structure fires. 
Local fires that spread over large areas and involved multiple structures would have ordinarily 
been considered historic, major incidents, but were completely overshadowed and hardly 
mentioned in light of the larger fires in our region. Regardless of your role, whether on the front 
lines, or manning additional apparatus at the station to keep our communities safe, I am proud to 
stand among our fellow firefighters. The time, effort and dedication you contributed this past 
month was extremely noteworthy, thank you! 
 
While many Gladstone Fire members were involved, all have their own stories and contributions 
which are important to our overall mission. Personally, I came in from home to assist on the 
Oregon City Cove fire, where I functioned as Staging/Base Manager.  
 
After the OC fire, E393 and I were dispatched to the Wilhoit Fire in Molalla. We arrived to a large 
wildfire in steep terrain with heavy timber and 20+ acres involved. I (C395) arrived as the second 
Chief Officer on this incident, and E393 was the first fire engine to arrive on scene. Multiple 
structures were on fire and many more were threatened. Over the course of the next 24 hours, I 
functioned in a number of roles including command assistant, safety officer, ridgetop lookout, 
structure prep/protection, evacuation of residents, and ultimately a division supervisor. While I 
crossed paths with E393 many times, we were operating in different divisions for much of our 
time assigned to this incident. On Tuesday, another fire started down the road from the main 
Wilhoit fire and I was tasked with being the Incident Commander. That incident was later 
determined to be part of the main Wilhoit fire, and was redesignated as “X-ray Division”.  
 
After returning home from the Wilhoit fire, I spent a considerable amount of time assisting Chief 
Huffman with Gladstone Department operations, Clackamas Fire personnel in the Fire Liaison 
position at C-Com, visiting the fire incident command post at the Clackamas County buildings at 
Red Soils, and even filled the Fire Liaison role for the night shift at C-Com with Chief Huffman. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

6 - 39



Training: 
 
Training was disrupted this month by fire conditions and the emergency responses the crews 
faced during the first half of the month. Between extremely long hours, crew fatigue, and 
unhealthy smoke conditions, many of the Wednesday drill sessions were conducted via Zoom.  We 
started with the monthly Department update meeting, and the next two weeks consisted of post 
incident critiques and after action reviews of the many fire incidents our personnel responded to. 
We closed out the month of September with a small group drill covering SCBA emergency 
operations and initial RIT response.  
 
Training during the month of October will continue with the SCBA and RIT training we started in 
September. Once the initial SCBA and RIT classes are completed, we will finish the month 
performing skills from the SCBA and RIT class, along with more advanced RIT evolutions in vision 
restricted conditions.  
 
The last week of September we completed some much needed cosmetic work at the Meldrum Bar 
Training Site.  The grounds were cleaned, raked, and old material was disposed of. We cleaned out 
and organized both conex containers to accommodate future training planned for the fall months. 
Chief Hopperstad pressure washed both conex containers, and then painted them the following 
day. I would like to thank Chief Funk and the on-duty crew for helping out with this much needed 
work. Also, a big “Thank you” to Chief Hopperstad for getting the containers power washed and 
painted. This was a huge improvement for our training area.  
 
Finally, we will be conducting SCBA and N95 mask fit testing and completing the respiratory 
questionnaire starting the week of October 19th. We will have the Porta-count machine for seven 
days only, so everyone department wide needs to come in and be fit tested sometime during that 
seven-day period.  
 
Other noteworthy training updates include: 

 The training calendar has been updated for the rest of 2020 and posted on Target 
Solutions. It was also emailed to every GFD member. Please check it out if you are curious 
about the remaining training opportunities for 2020.  

 The Heavy Extrication and Stabilization class on has been rescheduled for November 14th 
and 15th. This will be a great opportunity to improve your vehicle stabilization and heavy 
extrication knowledge and skills. This class will be taught by Chris Mills of Fire Rescue 
Equipment NW (he is also a full-time TVF&R firefighter). The class is the same on each day, 
and you will only be allowed to attend one day. To sign up, please email me. 

 We are in the final months for our DPSST fire certification renewal period. I will be running 
training reports to identify anyone that needs additional training to meet the State and 
DPSST requirements. The current recertification period expires on December 31st. 

 
 
Emergency Medical Services: 
 
All COVID-19 PPE, exposure limitations and decontamination practices are still in effect, and are 
still very important aspects out our response. Please keep this in mind and keep up the good work. 

6 - 40



We have been doing a great job keeping our station and equipment clean, and keeping our 
personnel healthy. Let’s not get complacent and take a step backward with all of our hard work! 
 
Many of the medications we were unable to get due to national backorder have become available 
again. Gowns and certain cleaning agents are still very hard to get. One of the bigger and more 
shocking changes pertains to the availability of EMS gloves. We have a decent amount in our 
supply, but our gloves are currently on backorder with limited purchase amounts and 3-5 month 
delays. Please keep this in mind and use the EMS gloves for EMS calls. We have other disposable 
gloves that should be used for general cleaning. 
 
Dr. Houston will resume EMS training on the third Wednesday of the month, but this will be done 
via Zoom. We are excited to have him help us with training again! We are limited to Zoom at this 
point due to continued COVID distancing requirements and the fact that Dr. Houston treats a 
number of COVID positive patients as an ER physician. We do not want to expose anyone to cross 
contamination and increase any GFD personnel to COVID exposure. 
 
Multi-Agency Training (MAT) will occur at the end of the month and will be done via Zoom. I will 
post additional information for those interested in attending MAT or getting additional EMS CE 
hours. 
 

Gladstone Fire Paid-On-Call Firefighter Recruitment: 

Our experienced Paid-on-call Firefighter recruitment group still has two of the three applicants in 
the process. These two are both in the background investigation phase. 

Of the fourteen entry level Paid-on-call Firefighter candidates, only two are still in the process. 
Three withdrew from the process, one did not show up for the scheduled testing, and four failed 
the initial written knowledge test and four failed the job suitability testing. 

 
Probationary Firefighters: 
 
The probationary members continue to do well and are progressing with their task books. Reports 
from the Captains are that many are close to (or have) completed their Firefighter I, NFPA Driver 
and Haz-Mat Awareness task books. This is excellent considering that the halfway, or six-month, 
point in their probation occurred on October 1st. Also, I feel it important to note that two of our 
probationary members are currently in some phase of Paramedic school. Keep up the good work! 
 

Captain Patrick Brost 
A-Shift 
 
A-Company Operations 
The log book shows 166 calls for Gladstone Fire Department in September. 58 of those were on 
A-Shift.  This month was extremely challenging on everyone and the amount of time, effort and 
professionalism shown by Gladstone is commendable. I was on vacation during the rash of fire 
calls we experienced on the 7th and 8th. Captain Newton was covering my shift on the 8th and had 
numerous greater alarm fires on those two days. Thank you for covering this shift for me. At the 

6 - 41



same time, Captain Stempel was on an extended fire scene after returning from a structure fire.  
They and their crews deserve a huge “Thank You.” I returned early from vacation on the 11th to 
help relieve some of the crews. 
 
eSchedule – Command staff, myself, and representatives from eSchedule met via conference call 
on September 30th to get a refresher on time keeping options within the eSchedule program and 
to move toward using this program to help manage our payroll. There was a lot of promising 
information that came from this meeting and I’m working with the vendor to provide necessary 
information to do a trial run by the end of the year. This will streamline the way we gather and 
provide our payroll information to city hall. 
 
Notable Incidents 
There were a number of notable incidents for the month. The two I was most involved in and are 
therefore in this report are a flood issue and multiple cars on fire. 
 
September 18, at 0339 we were dispatched to a public assist call on 82nd drive. This was during a 
significant rain, wind, and lightning event. We arrived to the road being covered in water all the 
way across and approximately 4 feet deep. It extended into a home on the west side of the road 
approximately 3-4 inches deep. Inside the home were 4 adults and 3 juveniles. They were cut off 
from being able to exit. After determining there was no imminent need for the individuals in the 
house, we worked at unclogging storm drains and holding traffic. With the depth of the water on 
the road, there was a large potential for secondary issues with a vehicle. Engineer Thoman and 
FF Anderson did a great job working together to 
assist traffic through the area while I worked on 
the drains and helped the residents. Chief 
Huffman arrived on scene and assisted with traffic 
and visibility using his staff vehicle. 
 
Clackamas Fire District 1 assisted with two other 
calls in Gladstone while we worked to solve this 
problem. 
September 30, at 0038 we were dispatched with 
E303 and R303 to a car fire at Brooks Motor Co. on 
Mcloughlin. E303 arrived on scene first and 
discovered there were multiple cars on fire and 
possible impingement on the building. They 
upgraded this to a commercial task force. E391 
arrived on scene and assisted with fire attack, 
overhaul, and some investigation. CCSO 
determined this appeared to be arson. A suspect is 
in custody. Engineer Martinez and FF Anderson 
were on this call. 

6 - 42



 (Photos from CCSO via KPTV-12) 
 
Captain Kirk Stempel 
B-Shift 
 

Special Operations/Tech Rescue 

B Shift continued training on quick deploy low angle rope system. This will give assistance to 
firefighters when hauling patients in a low angle situation.  

With the absence of lifeguards at High Rocks this year due to COVID, the season started off with 
crews from the Clackamas County Water Rescue Consortium concerned about the potential rise in 
river rescues and drownings. With high temperatures and large crowds, we were extremely lucky 
to have minimal calls for assistance this. Safety messages were sent out daily on social media 
platforms in hopes that a positive message would be received by those who were thinking of 
enjoying the day on the water. 

I continue to attend Clackamas County Water Rescue Consortium meetings (via zoom). 

                                                                                                                                  

PIO Duties 

September was extremely busy for Public 
Information Duties (PIO). The month started off 
with continued messages of COVID and water 
safety. In the forecast, a historical weather 
event was predicted. On the evening of 
September 7th, winds in our local area were 
clocked in excess of 55 mph. What happened 
next was of historic value.  Large fire events 
occurred across the state with some of the 
largest here in Clackamas County. On September 
10th, the Gladstone Emergency Operations 
Center (EOC) was activated. Day 1 consisted of 

6 - 43



safety messaging, evacuation planning. The City of Gladstone was mostly at a level 1 (be ready), 
except for the 82nd corridor, which was on a level 2(be set). An evacuation map was created, and 
messaging was sent out to the public. The SDA camp was designated, along with a few churches in 
town, as fire evacuation sites, so meetings were held to discuss plans. On day 2, continued 
messaging occurred as the evacuation zones were constantly changing. With evacuation levels 
getting rolled back, EOC was demobilized late that afternoon.  

Other Operational Events 

On September 7th, Clackamas county experienced a historic weather event; high winds, low 
humidity, and no rain for days. The evening started off at Clackamas Cove with a multiple alarm 
fire. We were originally sent over to Division B, where we were assigned to do fire suppresion and 
structural protection on a commercial building. After that, we were reassigned  to Division C, 
where we worked with another crew extinguishing an extremely large log storage area.  

 

                                                     

 

After leaving that scene, we were then redirected to Mollala (Wilhoit) on a possible residential 
fire. We were notified by dispatch we would possibly be first in and the only assitance was another 
engine. On arrival, we were met by the Aurora Chief, who was the incident commander.  Our 
asignment was to attempt to save the home that was now partialy involved. With the only water 
available being the 750 gallons our engine was carrying, we made a strong attempt. Unfortuantly, 
the fire had taken a strong hold on the house, along with 50 mph winds, and we had to cut and 
run. We then focused our attention on protection of another house that was only yards  away 
from the original one. With around 2 acres now burning around us, the crew worked very hard at 
triaging and setting up protection lines. To our success, we were able to save this house with zero 
damage. The home owner was overwhelmed with gratitude on his return when he saw that his 
home was not damaged. He thanked us for our hard work and he reminded me that his last words 
to me the night before were “please don’t let my house burn down, its all I have.” I let him know 
that we would do everything we could to protect it.  

Later, we were redeployed to structural protection on a house up in the burn area. Crews again 
worked extremley hard at digging lines, doing back burns, and protection of the house that had 
active fire burning all around. The house sustained zero damage, and after over 24 hours of activly 
fighting fires, we returned back to our home town, where we could now protect our own if 
needed. The Wilhoit fire burned approx. 500 acres, and the rest of the week included fighting 
smaller fires in our own area.       

6 - 44



 

                

                           

 

On September 15th, we were dispatched to a miscellaneous fire at a residence. A pan with oil was 
left on a burner, which ignited. The home owners quick action of covering the pan, NOT  trying put 
it out with water, saved the residence from becoming severely damaged. 

 
 

6 - 45



 
Captain Richard Newton 
C-Shift  

For the month of September 2020 Gladstone Fire Department (GFD) responded on 165 calls.  On 
C-shift we ran on 51 of those calls.  This was a very busy month with wildland fires and structure 
fires.  Because of the wildland smoke training was put on hold for a few weeks.  The crews were 
able to do online training.  On C-shift we did some training with T304 on electric gates at the end 
of the month.  I’m working with BC Vroman on getting the information out to the other shift 
Captain’s so they can go over it with their crews.  

Projects: 

Pre-incident plans: 

I have updated the First Look Pro (FLP) in all the apparatus.  The FLP program has the gate codes 
for the SDA camp and the Northwest self-storage on 82nd Dr.  C-COM also has these gate codes 
and should input then into the CAD.  

Operation: 

The new engine is in production and the construction photos are on the F-drive (Folder name 
Gladstone engine 2020).  If you have any questions, please see me. 

The new Holmatro equipment has been ordered for the new engine.  This equipment should be 
here by October 31st, 2020.  The department ordered battery operated tools and stabilization 
equipment.  If you have any questions, please talk to me.  BC Vroman has put out a drill schedule 
and there’s auto extrication on it with Chris Mill’s.  We are hoping to us our new tools.  If for some 
reason that our new tools aren’t here Chris will have tool that are like the ones we are getting. 

Call: 

On the evening of September 7th, 2020 GFD responded on a commercial fire in Oregon City.  E391 
was the second engine on scene.  GFD supplied water to E315 from CCFD#1 and was assigned to 
division Alpha.  The fire went to a 3rd alarm. 

 

 

6 - 46



On September 8th, 2020 GFD responded on to a two-acre brush fire up on the SDA property.  With 
the assistance from CCFD#1 the fire was contained.  GFD spent about 3.5 hours overhauling the 
area. 

 

On September 8th, 2020 around 1800 Hrs GFD assisted CCFD# on a 2nd alarm fire on 82nd Dr.  E391 
arrived and found a pallet storage facility fully involved and the wind push the fire towards other 
structures.  E391 was assigned to Delta Division and stopped the fire at another commercial 
building.  Two house where lost before the fire could be stopped. 

 

 

 

On the evening of September 10th, 2020 GFD assisted CCFD#1 with a residential fire on Jennings.  
E391 assigned to assist with fire attack and overhaul.  

 

The morning of September 16, 2020 GFD responded on a commercial fire with CCFD#1.  E391 was 
second in and was assigned water supply along with search. 

 

### 

6 - 47



1 | P a g e  
 

Gladstone Senior Center 

Monthly Report 

September 2020 

 

Report Date:  October 2, 2020 

To:  City Administrator, Jacque Betz 

From:  Senior Center Manager, Colin Black 

September brought us some new activity at the Senior Center. As CA Betz mentioned in the 
9/17/2020 Weekly Report From Gladstone City Hall, the Clackamas County EOC Food Box 
distribution program moved operations to the Senior Center. Currently, all distribution 
operations are being handled out of the Senior Center where the program produces 400-500 
food boxes per week to clients in Clackamas County, to include those here in Gladstone. In the 
2nd or 3rd week of October, we expect the County to add a 40’ refrigerated Connex Box. This will 
enable the County program to store and provide more fresh produce and perishable items to 
clients. We will continue to keep you updated as this progresses. Additionally, the Senior Center 
continues to provide 20-30 food boxes (tailor made for senior’s dietary needs) to clients in 
Gladstone each week, delivering over 100 in September alone in addition to our home bound 
meal deliveries. Our weekly meal delivery is still averaging 40 clients per week. It makes for a 
bustling day, each day at the Senior Center. I would like to add that the County is an excellent 
partner to have. Each day they operate, they do so very professionally, ensuring that they’re not 
interrupting any services the Senior Center provides.  

The other services we are currently providing remain a success, with the Foot Clinic playing a 
large part in this achievement. We are filling all appointments each month and will begin to 
take reservations in the new year starting in November. Our Congregate Drive Through Lunch 
also remains popular, even with the loss of one week due to the smoke from the fires. The 
Senior Center is still providing transportation, on a limited basis, to current clients. We continue 
to limit transportation to 1 client (and escort if required) plus staff, following all CDC protocols. 
As of the last week of September, the County has resumed full operations of their 
transportation program known as T.R.P. This will be a huge benefit for seniors county-wide.  

Due to the heavy smoke from the fires, we received a donation of KN95 masks from the 
Clackamas County EOC. These masks are more effective in filtering out particulates from the 
heavy smoke. We’ve provided these to anyone age 60 or older in the City. The Senior Center 
also continues to provide free, washable cloth face covers to people age 60 or older. Both of 
these efforts have had a tremendous, positive impact on our seniors in the community 
particularly those with little to no financial means. To date we have provided more than 200 

6 - 48



2 | P a g e  
 

packs (5ea.) of cloth face covers and 50 KN95 masks. There are still plenty of face covers and 
KN95 masks, please share with those you know whom may benefit from receiving them.  

As a reminder, please let everyone you know that is age 60 or older residing in Gladstone of the 
programs and services available to them at this time: Home-bound meal and food box delivery. 
The only requirement for these services is age and must reside in Gladstone. Please have them 
contact the Senior Center at (503) 655-7701 for more information.  

I would encourage all of you to stop by and see our operations any day of the week. As always, 
the Senior Center staff is ready to take on whatever is asked of us! Thank you for your hard 
work! Take care, be safe. 

Respectfully,  

 

Colin Black 

Senior Center Manager  

 

 

Packing Day for the County  

staff.  

 

 

 

 

 

They get in donations 
from the Oregon Food 

Bank. At times it 
includes bread and 

fresh produce. Mostly it 
is non-persihable 

goods. 

 

 

6 - 49



3 | P a g e  
 

 

Items are then packed in to boxes like those in this 
picture and the ones in the accompanying picture 
below. 

This happens each day of the week with the exception 
of Friday, unless there is a specific need.  

 

 

 

Volunteers from across the County pick the boxes up 
and deliver to clients.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6 - 50



 

City of Gladstone Monthly Report 
September 2020 

PUBLIC CONTACTS/PLANNING ACTIONS 

CUSTOMER 
CONTACT/ 

January February March 

 
 

April 

 
 

May 

 
 

June 

 
 

July 

 
 

August 

 
 

September 
YEAR 

TOTALS Planning 
Actions 

Customer 
Service Counter 
Contacts 

5 10 

 

1 
 

0 
 

0 
 

0 
 

1 
 

1 
 

0 18 

Customer 
phone/email 43 66 

 

62 
 

34 
 

49 
 

83 
 

53 
 

44 
 

56 490 
Contacts  

Building Permits 
with Land Use 
Review 

5 4 

 

11 
 

3 
 

0 
 

4 
 

1 
 

2 
 

6 36 

Pre-application 
Conferences 

1 0 
 

0 
 

0 
 

0 
 

0 
 

0 
 

0 
 

1 2 

Administrative 
Decisions 

2 1 
1 0 0 1 0 0 1 

6 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION ACTIONS/DECISIONS 

 Held Public Hearing for three lot partition on Glen Echo (Z0321-20) – approved partition.  

CITY COUNCIL LAND USE ACTIONS/DECISIONS 

PRE-APPLICATION CONFERENCES 

 ZPAC 078-20 – conditional use process for a potential day care 

ADMINISTRATIVE PERMITS 

  Z0378-20 – sign for Oregon Vacuums on 82nd Dr. 

  

6 - 51



Page 2 

 

BUILDING PERMITS WITH LAND USE REVIEW 

SEPTEMBER 

Date Address Building Permit # Description 

9/10/2020 580 Collins Crest B0382920 Fire Damage repair 

9/10/2020 540 E Arlington St B0309320 Remodel 

9/18/2020 435 W. Berkeley B0418820 Demo of a garage 

9/24/2020 735 W Clarendon St B0430720 
Tenant improvement  
(Shell building Z079-19) 

9/24/2020 19575 River Rd B0414320 Shed 

9/29/2020 430 W. Arlington B0442819 ICSB Building (Z0425-19) 

FUTURE ITEMS/PROPERTY UPDATES 

 Date Topic 

10/20/2020 

 

10/20/2020 

Gladstone Severely Rent Burdened Public Hearing - to be held prior to Planning 

Commission Meeting 

Gladstone Housing Needs Analysis Public Hearing 

 

6 - 52



 

 GLADSTONE MUNICIPAL COURT FROM SEPTEMBER 2020 
 

General Court Information from September 2020 
 

 43 violation filed  
 75 violations disposed 
 4 misdemeanors filed  
 7 misdemeanors disposed 
 65 cases were placed on a payment plan 
 31 warrants were issued 
 18 payment reminders were mailed to defendants 
 52 driver’s licenses were requested suspended  
 128 cases were sent to collections 
 8 cases sent to Department of Revenue 
 0 Jury trial was held  
 $18,286.00 in violation fees assessed 
 $22,475.85 in violation fees paid 
 $3,123.09 in misdemeanor fees assessed 
 $8,472.56 in misdemeanor fees paid 
 $6,169.37 was collected by Western Collection Bureau 
 $1,066.76 as collected by DOR 

  

 

Tr
af

fic
 Is

su
ed

 2
01

8 

Tr
af

fic
 Is

su
ed

 2
01

9 

Tr
af

fic
 Is

su
ed

 2
02

0 

Tr
af

fic
 D

isp
 2

01
8 

Tr
af

fic
 D

isp
 2

01
9 

Tr
af

fic
 D

isp
 2

02
0 

M
isd

. I
ss

ue
d 

20
18

 

M
isd

. I
ss

ue
d 

20
19

 

M
isd

. I
ss

ue
d 

20
20

 

M
isd

. D
isp

. 2
01

8 

M
isd

. D
isp

. 2
01

9 

M
isd

. D
isp

. 2
02

0 

Pa
rk

in
g 

20
18

 

Pa
rk

in
g 

20
19

 

Pa
rk

in
g 

20
20

 

Jan 116 122 66 187 174 63 31 19 14 34 17 10 10 4 4 
Feb 255 151 74 206 133 52 19 17 8 14 9 3 5 2 1 
Mar 218 78 41 178 95 40 8 17 3 14 17 0 11 5 6 
Apr 227 66 15 113 71 2 14 20 6 3 6 0 3 6 1 
May 174 58 96 30 37 6 8 19 9 11 13 0 6 2 1 
Jun 133 64 56 184 35 99 23 18 12 14 2 6 2 1 1 
Jul 168 103 31 93 76 79 17 16 17 6 10 12 14 7 42 
Aug 88 63 45 156 52 79 15 19 4 5 13 16 6 8 15 
Sep 170 69 40 44 60 75 17 11 4 8 16 7 4 3 4 
Oct 109 101  57 44  11 11  3 15  4 9  
Nov 55 50  90 72  14 17  8 13  4 7  
Dec 176 44  57 23  32 1  2 8  2 5  

 
 
 
 

 
 

6 - 53



 

 GLADSTONE MUNICIPAL COURT FROM SEPTEMBER 2020 
 

 

 Viol. Fee assessed Viol. Fees Paid Misd. Fine Assessed Misd. Fees Paid 
Jan. 2018  $  82,695.26   $    31,475.75   $  41,340.50   $          11,583.12  
Jan. 2019  $  62,173.00   $    28,973.67   $  16,748.50   $          10,315.17  
Jan. 2020  $  15,262.31   $    12,033.23   $    8,068.00   $            9,339.58 
Feb. 2018  $  84,425.75   $    28,879.41   $  20,820.00   $          10,649.57  
Feb. 2019  $  33,666.05   $    24,608.32   $  10,875.25   $            9,955.57  
Feb. 2020  $  12,164.00  $    13,100.56  $    1,752.43  $            4,835.81 
Mar. 2018  $  36,815.08   $    42,146.18   $  14,588.00   $            9,977.53  
Mar. 2019  $  22,064.00   $    20,162.83   $  28,158.17   $            9,856.19  
Mar. 2020  $  10,352.00  $    13,679.23  $            0.00  $            4,128.28 
Apr. 2018  $  44,254.00   $    39,299.22   $  10,547.00   $            8,528.31  
Apr. 2019  $  16,306.00   $    30,546.05   $    7,019.95   $            8,667.79  
Apr. 2020  $        140.00  $    31,774.84  $           0.00  $            8,813.88 
May. 2018  $  38,926.00   $    34,218.09   $  11,427.50   $          13,873.70  
May. 2019  $  32,791.91   $    19,997.76   $    6,620.32   $            7,002.92  
May. 2020  $    1,215.00  $    14,868.25  $            0.00  $            8,813.88 
Jun. 2018  $  50,968.00   $    38,467.85   $  13,796.00   $          12,249.84  
Jun. 2019  $  18,497.75   $    18,540.84   $    5,178.05   $          12,325.76  
Jun. 2020  $  26,875.00  $    22,791.29  $    1,992.00  $          12,771.61 
Jul. 2018  $  33,509.79   $    27,625.22   $    3,172.00   $          12,793.70  
Jul. 2019  $  18,739.12   $    19,663.75   $  11,949.16   $            6,553.99  
Jul. 2020  $  22,818.60  $    27,548.17  $  12,876.95  $            5,587.53 
Aug. 2018  $  45,548.00   $    33,676.39   $  11,334.67   $          14,979.08  
Aug. 2019  $  10,945.79   $    14,700.39   $    8,637.73   $            5,527.01  
Aug. 2020  $  15,771.00  $    19,930.32  $    9,304.00  $            5,567.12 
Sept. 2018  $  20,374.00   $    26,286.79   $    4,206.75   $          10,884.78  
Sept. 2019  $  14,670.00   $    14,280.38   $  11,491.97   $          10,621.29  
Sept. 2020  $  18,286.00  $    22,475.85  $    3,123.09  $            8,472.56 
Oct. 2018  $  31,177.00   $    26,884.79   $    3,424.00   $          13,550.47  
Oct. 2019  $  13,528.00   $    19,153.57   $    9,066.34   $            7,588.17  
Oct. 2020     
Nov. 2018  $  36,566.53   $    24,234.34   $    4,728.25   $          14,619.54  
Nov. 2019  $  23,328.00   $    13,156.70   $    9,739.00   $            7,506.15  
Nov. 2020     
Dec. 2018  $  21,961.50   $    20,534.13   $        446.00   $            4,765.81  
Dec. 2019  $    5,495.00   $    23,002.35   $    5,908.47   $            4,987.86  
Dec. 2020     

 

6 - 54



7



City of Gladstone 
Staff Report  

            
Report Date:  October 6, 2020, 2020  
Meeting Date:  October 12, 2020 
To:   City Council      
From:   Jacque M. Betz, City Administrator 

 
AGENDA ITEM 
Consider ratifying the intergovernmental (IGA) between Clackamas County and City of Gladstone 
to utilize the Gladstone Senior Center as the staging area for the Clackamas County COVID-19 
Food Box Distribution Program. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Due to the COVID-19 pandemic (April 2020) Clackamas County has operated a food box 
distribution program to address the needs of the most highly vulnerable residents of Clackamas 
County, including seniors and persons with disabilities. The program currently assembles and 
delivers 400-500 boxes per week in partnership with the Oregon Food Bank. The program is 
currently located on a county site that is inadequate to meet its needs. Since the Gladstone Senior 
Center is currently closed (due to COVID-19) the City has offered to partner with the county to 
operate the food box program. The IGA will be re-evaluated December 31, 2020 as it is anticipated 
an extension to March 31, 2020 will be warranted. 
 
PROPOSAL 
Clackamas County agrees to the following: 
 Operate a food box assembly and distribution program on the Gladstone Senior Center 

site. The program will be placed in Bloye Hall and food box staff and volunteers will have 
limited access to other areas of the building, other than use of the restrooms. 

 The County will place a refrigerated box unit on the senior center property for preservation 
of fresh food items for delivery (the Connex box is considered an accessory use to the 
Community Service Facility and therefore allowed under the Gladstone Municipal Code). 

 The County will be responsible for general cleanliness of the space, for following Oregon 
Food Bank approved protocols regarding the safe storage of food product, refrigerated or 
shelf stable, and will make reasonable efforts to ensure the floors and other City property 
are free of damage. 

 The County will only allow County employees or background checked volunteers to 
participate in the project and will provide oversight of their actions. 

 The County will provide personal protective equipment and cleaning supplies and will 
follow strict safety protocols while operating in the Senior Center. 

 
The City agrees to the following: 
 Partner with the County by allowing the food distribution program to operate at the Senior 

Center site. 
 Allow for placement of the refrigerated box unit on the site. 
 Allow the Oregon Food Box, County employees and volunteers reasonable access to 

the site during weekdays to assemble and distribute food boxes to vulnerable residents 
of Clackamas County. 

7 - 1



7 - 2



7 - 3



7 - 4



7 - 5



7 - 6



7 - 7



7 - 8



Rodney A. Cook, H3S Deputy Director/ For R.Swift

9/10/2020

7 - 9



7 - 10



8



8 - 1



8 - 2



8 - 3



8 - 4



8 - 5



8 - 6



8 - 7



8 - 8



8 - 9









9



9 - 1



9 - 2



9 - 3



P:\New Files\ORDINANCES\Ord.1502.Chapter17.06.Definitions.VacationRentalOccupancy.docx 

 ORDINANCE 1502 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 17.06 OF THE GLADSTONE MUNICIPAL CODE 
(GMC) BY ADDING DEFINITIONS REGARDING VACATION RENTALS AND VACATION 

OCCUPANCY TO THE GLADSTONE MUNICIPAL CODE. 
 
WHEREAS, House Bill 2001 prohibits local governments from requiring additional off-street 

parking and parking and owner-occupancy requirements for Accessory Dwelling 
Units (ADUs) unless they are used as a vacation rental.  

 
WHEREAS, The City Council updated the Gladstone Municipal Code with the passage of 

Ordinance 1499 that removed these requirements unless the ADU is used as a 
vacation rental. 

 
WHEREAS, The Planning Commission held a public hearing on July 21, 2020, to consider the 

definition of vacation rental and are recommending the addition of two definitions to 
Section 17.06 of the Gladstone Municipal Code.   

  
NOW, THEREFORE, the City of Gladstone ordains as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Chapter 17.06 of the Gladstone Municipal Code is amended to read as follows (new 
language is in bold; repealed language is struck through): 
 

17.06.551 “Vacation Rental” means a dwelling unit, or accessory dwelling unit, 
providing vacation occupancy. 

 
17.06.553 “Vacation Occupancy” as defined by ORS 91.100 means occupancy in a 

dwelling unit, not including transient occupancy in a hotel or motel, that 
has all of the following characteristics: 

 
 (a) The occupancy rents the unit for vacation purposes only, not as a 

principal residence; 
 
 (b) The occupant has a principal residence other than at the unit; and 
 
 (c) The period of authorized occupancy does not exceed 45 days.  

 
Section 2.  All remaining provisions of Chapter 17.06 of the Gladstone Municipal Code are 
reaffirmed in their entirety. 
 
This ordinance adopted by the Common Council and approved by the Mayor this _____ day of 
__________________, 2020. 
 
       
 ATTEST: 
 
 
                                                                   _________________________________                           
Tamara Stempel, Mayor Tami Bannick, City Recorder 

9 - 4



P:\New Files\ORDINANCES\Ord.1503.Chapter17.18.070.ParkingRequirementsC-2Zone.docx 

 ORDINANCE 1503 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 17.18.070 OF THE GLADSTONE MUNICIPAL 
CODE (GMC) PERTAINING TO PARKING REQUIREMENTS FOR THE SUBSTITUTION 

OF INSTITUTIONAL OR CIVIC LAND USES IN THE C-2 ZONING DISTRICT. 
 
WHEREAS, Clackamas County is in the initial stages of designing a new library, planned for the site of the 

old Gladstone City Hall which is zoned C-2, Community Commercial, and is subject to 
Section 17.18 of the GMC.  

 
WHEREAS, Chapter 17.18.070(1) generally allows new commercial uses in the C-2 zone to be substituted 

for old commercial uses without providing additional off-street parking.  
 
WHEREAS, Prior and future use of the site is better described as community service facilities, or civic, 

rather than commercial it is not clear whether the county could rely on 17.18.070(1) to 
building the new library without any off-street parking. 

 
WHEREAS, The Planning Commission held a public hearing on July 21, 2020 and August 18, 2020, to 

consider a text amendment that would allow community service facilities to be substituted in 
the C-2 zone without providing any additional off street parking and are recommending the 
following language changes to Section 17.18.070 of the Gladstone Municipal Code.   

  
NOW, THEREFORE, the City of Gladstone ordains as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Chapter 17.18.070 of the Gladstone Municipal Code is amended to read as follows (new 
language is in bold; repealed language is struck through): 
 

17.18.070 (2) If a community service facility or civic use allowed outright is substituted for another 
community service facility or civic use on the same property, whether in the same 
building(s) or a new building(s) and the total lot coverage is not expanded by more 
than 10% of the lot coverage of the prior building(s) on the property, no more off-
street parking shall be required than was possessed by the previous facility, or 
use.  

 
17.18.070 (2) (3) When an existing residence in the C-2 zoning district along Portland Avenue is 

converted to commercial or mixed use development, additional off-street parking shall 
not be required, subject to the following standards: 
(a) The new commercial use shall not exceed a “B” occupancy rating as described in 

the Oregon Structural Specialty Code or its successor and shall be identified in 
GMC Section 17.18.020 (2), (5) or (8); 

(b) Signs shall be on-building and indirectly illuminated; 
(c) The use shall generate low traffic volumes and require minimal off-street parking; 

and 
(d) Structures and landscaping shall retain a residential appearance.  

 
Section 2.  All remaining provisions of Chapter 17.18 of the Gladstone Municipal Code are reaffirmed in 
their entirety. 
 
This ordinance adopted by the Common Council and approved by the Mayor this _____ day of 
__________________, 2020. 
 
 ATTEST: 
 
                                                                   _________________________________                             
Tamara Stempel, Mayor Tami Bannick, City Recorder 

9 - 5



Oc
to

be
r 2

02
0 

Ci
ty

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

Ag
en

da
Ite

m
 N

o.
 3

TX
T-

20
20

-0
2 

Pr
op

os
ed

 C
od

e 
Am

en
dm

en
ts

 

9 - 6



Sl
id

e 
2

Pr
op

os
ed

 A
m

en
dm

en
ts

SE
CT

IO
N

17
.0

6.
DE

FI
NI

TI
ON

S
•

“V
ac

at
io

n 
Re

nt
al

” 
•

“V
ac

at
io

n 
Oc

cu
pa

nc
y”

SE
CT

IO
N

17
.1

8.
07

0.
 O

FF
-ST

RE
ET

PA
RK

IN
G

ST
AN

DA
RD

S.
•

Pa
rk

in
g 

st
an

da
rd

 w
he

n 
on

e 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 Se
rv

ice
 Fa

cil
ity

 
or

 C
iv

ic 
Us

e 
is 

su
bs

tit
ut

ed
 

fo
r a

no
th

er
 o

n 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

pa
rc

el
. 

PU
BL

IC
HE

AR
IN

GS
HE

LD
IN

JU
LY

AN
D

CO
NT

IN
UE

D
IN

AU
GU

ST
FO

R:
SE

CT
IO

N
17

.1
8.

07
0.

 O
FF

-ST
RE

ET
PA

RK
IN

G
ST

AN
DA

RD
S.

10
/1

3/
20

20
TX

T-
20

20
-0

2

9 - 7



Sl
id

e 
3

Se
ct

io
n 

17
.0

6 
Ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

17
.1

2 
R-

7.
2—

SI
NG

LE
-F

AM
ILY

 R
ES

ID
EN

TI
AL

 D
IS

TR
IC

T 
   &

17
.1

0 
R-

5—
SI

NG
LE

-F
A M

ILY
 R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

(I)
An

 a
cc

es
so

ry
 d

w
el

lin
g 

un
it 

us
ed

 a
s a

 va
ca

tio
n 

re
nt

al
 sh

al
l p

ro
vi

de
:

(1
) O

ne
 o

ff-
st

re
et

 p
ar

ki
ng

 sp
ac

e 
in

 a
dd

iti
on

 to
 th

e 
of

f-s
tre

et
 p

ar
ki

ng
 sp

ac
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

by
 G

M
C 

Ch
ap

te
r 1

7.
48

 (o
ff-

st
re

et
 p

ar
ki

ng
 a

nd
 lo

ad
in

g)
 fo

r t
he

 p
rim

ar
y d

w
el

lin
g u

ni
t; 

an
d

(2
) A

 d
ee

d 
re

st
ric

tio
n 

re
qu

iri
ng

 o
w

ne
r-o

cc
up

an
cy

 o
f o

ne
 o

f t
he

 u
ni

ts
 re

co
rd

ed
 in

 th
e 

Cl
ac

ka
m

as
 

Co
un

ty
 C

le
rk

’s 
Of

fic
e 

in
 a

 fo
rm

 p
re

sc
rib

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
Ci

ty
. E

ith
er

 th
e 

pr
im

ar
y d

w
el

lin
g u

ni
t o

r t
he

 
ac

ce
ss

or
y 

dw
el

lin
g 

un
it 

sh
al

l b
e 

ow
ne

r-o
cc

up
ie

d 
fo

r a
s l

on
g 

as
 th

e 
ac

ce
ss

or
y 

dw
el

lin
g u

ni
t i

s 
be

in
g 

us
ed

 a
s a

 va
ca

tio
n 

re
nt

al
.

Ch
an

ge
 m

ad
e 

to
 G

M
C 

M
ar

ch
 1

0,
 2

02
0 

th
ro

ug
h 

Or
di

na
nc

e 
14

99

10
/1

3/
20

20
TX

T-
20

20
-0

2

9 - 8



Sl
id

e 
4

Pr
op

os
ed

 
De

fin
iti

on
-

HB
 2

00
1 

 -

OR
S 9

0.
10

0 
-“…

do
es

 n
ot

 p
ro

hi
bi

t l
oc

al
 g

ov
er

nm
en

ts
 fr

om
 re

gu
la

tin
g 

va
ca

tio
n 

oc
cu

pa
nc

ie
s, 

as
 

de
fin

ed
 in

 O
RS

 9
0.

10
0,

 to
 re

qu
ire

 o
w

ne
r o

cc
up

an
cy

 o
r o

ff-
st

re
et

 p
ar

ki
ng

.”

“V
ac

at
io

n 
oc

cu
pa

nc
y”

 m
ea

ns
 o

cc
up

an
cy

 in
 a

 d
w

el
lin

g u
ni

t, 
no

t i
nc

lu
di

ng
 

tra
ns

ie
nt

 o
cc

up
an

cy
 in

 a
 h

ot
el

 o
r m

ot
el

, t
ha

t h
as

 a
ll 

of
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ch
ar

ac
te

ris
tic

s:
(a

) T
he

 o
cc

up
an

t r
en

ts
 th

e 
un

it 
fo

r v
ac

at
io

n 
pu

rp
os

es
 o

nl
y, 

no
t a

s a
 p

rin
cip

al
 

re
sid

en
ce

;
(b

) T
he

 o
cc

up
an

t h
as

 a
 p

rin
cip

al
 re

sid
en

ce
 o

th
er

 th
an

 a
t t

he
 u

ni
t; 

an
d

(c
) T

he
 p

er
io

d 
of

 a
ut

ho
riz

ed
 o

cc
up

an
cy

 d
oe

s n
ot

 e
xc

ee
d 

45
 d

ay
s.

“V
ac

at
io

n 
Oc

cu
pa

nc
y”

 a
s d

ef
in

ed
 b

y 
OR

S 
91

.1
00

, m
ea

ns
 o

cc
up

an
cy

 in
 a

 
dw

el
lin

g 
un

it,
 n

ot
 in

clu
di

ng
 tr

an
sie

nt
 o

cc
up

an
cy

 in
 a

 h
ot

el
 o

r m
ot

el
, t

ha
t 

ha
s a

ll 
of

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ch

ar
ac

te
ris

tic
s:

(a
) T

he
 o

cc
up

an
t r

en
ts

 th
e 

un
it 

fo
r v

ac
at

io
n 

pu
rp

os
es

 o
nl

y, 
no

t a
s a

 
pr

in
cip

al
 re

sid
en

ce
;

(b
) T

he
 o

cc
up

an
t h

as
 a

 p
rin

cip
al

 re
sid

en
ce

 o
th

er
 th

an
 a

t t
he

 u
ni

t; 
an

d
(c

) T
he

 p
er

io
d 

of
 a

ut
ho

riz
ed

 o
cc

up
an

cy
 d

oe
s n

ot
 e

xc
ee

d 
45

 d
ay

s.

10
/1

3/
20

20
TX

T-
20

20
-0

2

9 - 9



Sl
id

e 
5

Pr
op

os
ed

 
De

fin
iti

on
-

“V
ac

at
io

n 
Re

nt
al

” m
ea

ns
 a

 d
w

el
lin

g u
ni

t, 
or

 a
cc

es
so

ry
 d

w
el

lin
g 

un
it,

 
pr

ov
id

in
g v

ac
at

io
n 

oc
cu

pa
nc

y. 

Cu
rr

en
t D

ef
in

iti
on

s:
17

.0
6.

01
3 

Ac
ce

ss
or

y 
dw

el
lin

g u
ni

t
“A

cc
es

so
ry

 d
w

el
lin

g u
ni

t”
 m

ea
ns

 a
n 

ad
di

tio
na

l, 
sm

al
le

r, 
su

bo
rd

in
at

e 
dw

el
lin

g 
un

it 
lo

ca
te

d 
on

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
lo

t a
s a

 d
et

ac
he

d 
sin

gl
e-

fa
m

ily
 

d w
el

lin
g.

 A
n 

ac
ce

ss
or

y 
dw

el
lin

g 
m

ay
 b

e 
cr

ea
te

d 
as

 a
 d

et
ac

he
d 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
or

 w
ith

in
, o

r a
s a

n 
ad

di
tio

n 
to

, a
 d

et
ac

he
d 

sin
gl

e-
fa

m
ily

 d
w

el
lin

g o
r 

a c
ce

ss
or

y 
st

ru
ct

ur
e.

17
.0

6.
15

5 
Dw

el
lin

g 
un

it.
“D

w
el

lin
g u

ni
t”

 m
ea

ns
 o

ne
 o

r m
or

e 
ro

om
s f

or
 o

cc
up

an
cy

 b
y o

ne
 fa

m
ily

 
fo

r l
iv

in
g 

pu
rp

os
es

 th
at

 is
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

by
 a

 si
ng

le
 st

re
et

 a
dd

re
ss

 a
nd

 h
as

 
co

m
m

on
 e

nt
ra

nc
es

 a
nd

 in
te

rn
al

 a
cc

es
s. 

Tr
ai

le
r c

oa
ch

es
 sh

al
l n

ot
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 a
s d

w
el

lin
g 

un
its

, e
xc

ep
t w

he
n 

lo
ca

te
d 

in
 m

ob
ile

 h
om

e 
co

ur
ts

 
or

 p
ar

ks
.

10
/1

3/
20

20
TX

T-
20

20
-0

2

9 - 10



Sl
id

e 
6

RE
CO

M
M

EN
DA

TI
ON

Gl
ad

st
on

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
is 

re
co

m
m

en
di

ng
 A

pp
ro

va
l o

f t
he

 
pr

op
os

ed
 te

xt
 ch

an
ge

s t
o 

17
.0

6 
w

ith
 th

e 
ad

di
tio

n 
of

: 
17

.0
6.

55
1

“V
ac

at
io

n 
Re

nt
al

” m
ea

ns
 a

 d
w

el
lin

g 
un

it,
 o

r a
cc

es
so

ry
 d

w
el

lin
g 

un
it,

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 v

ac
at

io
n 

oc
cu

pa
nc

y.

17
.0

6.
55

3
“V

ac
at

io
n 

Oc
cu

pa
nc

y”
 a

s d
ef

in
ed

 b
y 

OR
S 

91
.1

00
, m

ea
ns

 o
cc

up
an

cy
 in

 a
 d

w
el

lin
g 

un
it,

 n
ot

 
in

clu
di

ng
 tr

an
sie

nt
 o

cc
up

an
cy

 in
 a

 h
ot

el
 o

r m
ot

el
, t

ha
t h

as
 a

ll 
of

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
ch

ar
ac

te
ris

tic
s:

(a
) T

he
 o

cc
up

an
t r

en
ts

 th
e 

un
it 

fo
r v

ac
at

io
n 

pu
rp

os
es

 o
nl

y, 
no

t a
s a

 p
rin

cip
al

 re
sid

en
ce

;
(b

) T
he

 o
cc

up
an

t h
as

 a
 p

rin
cip

al
 re

sid
en

ce
 o

th
er

 th
an

 a
t t

he
 u

ni
t; 

an
d

(c
) T

he
 p

er
io

d 
of

 a
ut

ho
riz

ed
 o

cc
up

an
cy

 d
oe

s n
ot

 e
xc

ee
d 

45
 d

ay
s.

10
/1

3/
20

20
TX

T-
20

20
-0

2

9 - 11



Sl
id

e 
7

Se
ct

io
n 

17
.1

8.
07

0
Ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

•
Cl

ac
ka

m
as

 C
ou

nt
y i

s i
n 

th
e 

in
iti

al
 st

ag
es

 o
f d

es
ig

ni
ng

 a
 n

ew
 li

br
ar

y f
or

 th
e 

cit
y, 

pl
an

ne
d 

fo
r t

he
 si

te
 o

f 
th

e 
ol

d 
Gl

ad
st

on
e 

Ci
ty

 H
al

l. 
•

Th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 is
 zo

ne
d 

C-
2 

an
d 

is 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

Se
ct

io
n 

17
.1

8 
of

 th
e 

Gl
ad

st
on

e 
m

un
ici

pa
l C

od
e.

 
•

An
 e

xis
tin

g 
pr

ov
isi

on
 in

 th
e 

cit
y’s

 co
de

, 1
7.

18
.0

70
(1

), 
ge

ne
ra

lly
 a

llo
w

s n
ew

 co
m

m
er

cia
l u

se
s i

n 
th

e 
C-

2 
zo

ne
 to

 b
e 

su
bs

tit
ut

ed
 fo

r o
ld

 u
se

s w
ith

ou
t p

ro
vi

di
ng

 a
ny

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 o

ff-
st

re
et

 p
ar

ki
ng

 if
 th

e 
ex

ist
in

g 
b u

ild
in

g 
no

t e
xp

an
de

d 
by

 m
or

e 
th

an
 te

n 
pe

rc
en

t (
10

%
) o

f t
he

 fl
oo

r a
re

a 
us

ed
 fo

r c
om

m
er

cia
l p

ur
po

se
s 

on
 Ja

nu
ar

y 1
, 1

98
0.

 
•

Be
ca

us
e 

bo
th

 th
e 

pr
io

r u
se

 a
nd

 fu
tu

re
 u

se
 o

f t
he

 o
ld

 C
ity

 H
al

l s
ite

 a
re

 b
et

te
r d

es
cr

ib
ed

 a
s i

ns
tit

ut
io

na
l 

or
 ci

vi
c r

at
he

r t
ha

n 
co

m
m

er
cia

l, 
it 

is 
no

t c
le

ar
 w

he
th

er
 th

e 
co

un
ty

 co
ul

d 
re

ly
 o

n 
17

.1
8.

07
0(

1)
 to

 b
ui

ld
 

th
e 

lib
ra

ry
 w

ith
ou

t a
ny

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 o

ff-
st

re
et

 p
ar

ki
ng

 if
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g 
w

as
 m

od
ifi

ed
. 

T h
er

ef
or

e,
 th

e 
Ci

ty
 C

ou
nc

il s
up

po
rt

ed
 th

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
to

 co
ns

id
er

 a
 te

xt
 a

m
en

dm
en

t

10
/1

3/
20

20
TX

T-
20

20
-0

2

9 - 12



Sl
id

e 
8

Cu
rr

en
t Z

on
in

g M
ap

-
Ex

ce
rp

t s
ho

w
in

g 
C-

2
Zo

ni
ng

 D
ist

ric
t a

lo
ng

 
Po

rt
la

nd
 A

ve

10
/1

3/
20

20
TX

T-
20

20
-0

2

9 - 13



Sl
id

e 
9

Se
ct

io
n 

17
.1

8.
07

0
Ad

di
tio

na
l B

ac
kg

ro
un

d

•
Gl

ad
st

on
e 

Do
w

nt
ow

n 
Re

vi
ta

liz
at

io
n 

Pl
an

 w
as

 a
do

pt
ed

 b
y 

Ci
ty

 C
ou

nc
il t

hr
ou

gh
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 1
48

6 
an

d 
se

rv
es

 to
 g

ui
de

 
co

de
 a

m
en

dm
en

ts
 in

 th
e 

do
w

nt
ow

n 
ar

ea
.

Pa
ge

 2
2

10
/1

3/
20

20
TX

T-
20

20
-0

2

9 - 14



Sl
id

e 
10

Se
ct

io
n 

17
.1

8.
07

0
Pr

op
os

ed
 C

ha
ng

e 
-

(1
)

W
he

re
 o

ne
 co

m
m

er
cia

l u
se

 a
llo

w
ed

 o
ut

rig
ht

 is
 

su
bs

tit
ut

ed
 fo

r a
no

th
er

 co
m

m
er

cia
l u

se
 in

 a
n 

ex
ist

in
g 

bu
ild

in
g 

an
d 

th
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

is 
no

t e
xp

an
de

d 
by

 m
or

e 
th

an
 te

n 
pe

rc
en

t (
10

%
) o

f t
he

 fl
oo

r a
re

a 
us

ed
 fo

r c
om

m
er

cia
l 

pu
rp

os
es

 o
n 

Ja
nu

ar
y 1

, 1
98

0,
 n

o 
m

or
e 

of
f-s

tre
et

 p
ar

ki
ng

 
sh

al
l b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
th

an
 w

as
 p

os
se

ss
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

pr
ev

io
us

 
co

m
m

er
cia

l u
se

. W
he

re
 su

cc
es

siv
e 

ex
pa

ns
io

ns
 o

f a
 

bu
ild

in
g 

ar
e 

pr
op

os
ed

, t
he

 to
ta

l a
re

a 
of

 a
ll 

ex
pa

ns
io

ns
 sh

al
l 

no
t e

xc
ee

d 
th

e 
te

n-
pe

rc
en

t (
10

%
) s

ta
nd

ar
d.

10
/1

3/
20

20
TX

T-
20

20
-0

2

9 - 15



Sl
id

e 
11

Se
ct

io
n 

17
.1

8.
07

0
Pr

op
os

ed
 C

ha
ng

e 
-

(2
)

If 
a 

co
m

m
un

ity
 se

rv
ice

 fa
cil

ity
 a

llo
w

ed
 o

ut
rig

ht
 is

 
su

bs
tit

ut
ed

 fo
r a

no
th

er
 co

m
m

un
ity

 se
rv

ice
 fa

cil
ity

 o
n 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
pr

op
er

ty
, w

he
th

er
 in

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
bu

ild
in

g(
s)

 o
r 

a 
ne

w
 b

ui
ld

in
g(

s)
 a

nd
 th

e 
to

ta
l l

ot
 co

ve
ra

ge
 is

 n
ot

 
ex

pa
nd

ed
 b

y m
or

e 
th

an
 1

0%
 o

f t
he

 lo
t c

ov
er

ag
e 

of
 

th
e 

pr
io

r b
ui

ld
in

g(
s)

 o
n 

th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

, n
o 

m
or

e 
of

f-
st

re
et

 p
ar

ki
ng

 sh
al

l b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

th
an

 w
as

 p
os

se
ss

ed
 

by
 th

e 
pr

ev
io

us
 fa

cil
ity

, o
r u

se
.

17
.0

6.
27

5
Lo

t c
ov

er
ag

e.
“L

ot
 c

ov
er

ag
e”

 m
ea

ns
 th

e 
ar

ea
 c

ov
er

ed
 b

y 
a 

bu
ild

in
g 

or
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

 o
n 

a 
lo

t, 
ex

pr
es

se
d 

as
 a

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 th

e 
to

ta
l l

ot
 a

re
a.

10
/1

3/
20

20
TX

T-
20

20
-0

2

9 - 16



Sl
id

e 
12

Se
ct

io
n 

17
.1

8.
07

0
Ex

am
pl

e-
Th

e 
lib

ra
ry

 p
la

nn
ed

 fo
r t

he
 o

ld
 C

ity
 

Ha
ll 

sit
e 

is 
an

 e
xa

m
pl

e 
of

 a
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 se

rv
ice

 fa
cil

ity
  b

ei
ng

 re
-

de
ve

lo
pe

d
•

Pr
ev

io
us

 C
ity

 H
al

l B
ui

ld
in

g 
co

ve
re

d 
m

os
t o

f t
he

 9
14

7.
6 

sq
ua

re
 fo

ot
 lo

t 
•

Pr
op

os
ed

 n
ew

 li
br

ar
y i

s 
pl

an
ne

d 
at

 6
,0

00
 sq

ua
re

 fe
et

 
re

ga
rd

le
ss

 o
f d

es
ig

n
•

Th
er

ef
or

e,
 th

e 
ne

w
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

w
ill

 b
e 

sig
ni

fic
an

tly
 sm

al
le

r 
th

an
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t s
tr

uc
tu

re
.

10
/1

3/
20

20
TX

T-
20

20
-0

2

9 - 17



Sl
id

e 
13

Se
ct

io
n 

17
.1

8.
07

0
Pr

op
os

ed
 C

ha
ng

e 
Co

nt
in

ue
d 

-

(2
) (

3)
W

he
n 

an
 e

xis
tin

g 
re

sid
en

ce
 in

 th
e 

C-
2 

zo
ni

ng
 d

ist
ric

t a
lo

ng
 P

or
tla

nd
 A

ve
nu

e 
is 

co
nv

er
te

d 
to

 
co

m
m

er
cia

l o
r m

ixe
d 

us
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t, 

ad
di

tio
na

l o
ff-

st
re

et
 p

ar
ki

ng
 sh

al
l n

ot
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d,
 su

bj
ec

t t
o 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g s
ta

nd
ar

ds
:

(a
) T

he
 n

ew
 co

m
m

er
cia

l u
se

 sh
al

l n
ot

 e
xc

ee
d 

a 
“B

” o
cc

up
an

cy
 ra

tin
g 

as
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 in
 th

e 
Or

eg
on

 
St

ru
ct

ur
al

 S
pe

cia
lty

 C
od

e 
or

 it
s s

uc
ce

ss
or

 a
nd

 sh
al

l b
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

 G
M

C 
Se

ct
io

n 
17

.1
8.

02
0 

(2
), 

(5
) 

or
 (8

);

(b
) S

ig
ns

 sh
al

l b
e 

on
-b

ui
ld

in
g a

nd
 in

di
re

ct
ly

 il
lu

m
in

at
ed

;

(c
) T

he
 u

se
 sh

al
l g

en
er

at
e 

lo
w

 tr
af

fic
 v

ol
um

es
 a

nd
 re

qu
ire

 m
in

im
al

 o
ff-

st
re

et
 p

ar
ki

ng
; a

nd

(d
) S

tr
uc

tu
re

s a
nd

 la
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

sh
al

l r
et

ai
n 

a 
re

sid
en

tia
l a

pp
ea

ra
nc

e.

10
/1

3/
20

20
TX

T-
20

20
-0

2

9 - 18



Sl
id

e 
14

Gl
ad

st
on

e 
Co

m
pr

eh
en

siv
e 

 
Pl

an
 -

St
at

ew
id

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 G

oa
ls 

an
d 

Gu
id

el
in

es
 -

Go
al

 1
: C

iti
ze

n 
In

vo
lv

em
en

t
Go

al
 1

1:
 P

ub
lic

 Fa
cil

iti
es

 a
nd

 S
er

vi
ce

s
Go

al
 1

2:
 Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

Fa
cil

iti
es

 A
nd

 Se
rv

ice
s G

oa
l: 

“T
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
ne

ed
ed

 fa
cil

iti
es

 a
nd

 se
rv

ice
s i

n 
a 

tim
el

y, 
or

de
rly

 a
nd

 e
ffi

cie
nt

 m
an

ne
r t

o 
se

rv
e 

ur
ba

n 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t i
n 

th
e 

Gl
ad

st
on

e 
ar

ea
.” 

Po
lic

y 9
: “

Co
nt

in
ue

 to
 co

or
di

na
te

 lib
ra

ry
 se

rv
ice

s w
ith

 
Cl

ac
ka

m
as

 C
ou

nt
y t

o 
en

su
re

 th
at

 th
ey

 ke
ep

 p
ac

e 
w

ith
 

pr
es

en
t a

nd
 fu

tu
re

 re
sid

en
t d

em
an

d.
” 

Po
lic

y 1
0:

“C
on

tin
ue

 to
 e

sp
ou

se
 a

 p
ol

icy
 o

f c
on

ce
nt

ra
tin

g 
lib

ra
ry

 fa
cil

iti
es

 a
nd

 se
rv

ice
s i

n 
th

e 
ex

ist
in

g 
ce

nt
ra

l 
lo

ca
tio

n.
”

10
/1

3/
20

20
TX

T-
20

20
-0

2

9 - 19



Sl
id

e 
15

RE
CO

M
M

EN
DA

TI
ON

Th
e 

Gl
ad

st
on

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
ar

e 
re

co
m

m
en

di
ng

 A
pp

ro
va

l o
f t

he
 

fo
llo

w
in

g t
ex

t c
ha

ng
es

 to
 1

7.
18

.0
70

:
“ I

f a
 co

m
m

un
ity

 se
rv

ice
 fa

cil
ity

 a
llo

w
ed

 o
ut

rig
ht

 is
 su

bs
tit

ut
ed

 fo
r a

no
th

er
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 se

rv
ice

 fa
cil

ity
 o

n 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

pr
op

er
ty

, w
he

th
er

 in
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

bu
ild

in
g(

s)
 o

r a
 n

ew
 b

ui
ld

in
g(

s)
 a

nd
 th

e 
to

ta
l l

ot
 co

ve
ra

ge
 is

 n
ot

 e
xp

an
de

d 
by

 
m

or
e 

th
an

 1
0%

 o
f t

he
 lo

t c
ov

er
ag

e 
of

 th
e 

pr
io

r b
ui

ld
in

g(
s)

 o
n 

th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

, n
o 

m
or

e 
of

f-s
tr

ee
t p

ar
ki

ng
 sh

al
l b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
th

an
 w

as
 p

os
se

ss
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

pr
ev

io
us

 
fa

cil
ity

, o
r u

se
.”

St
af

f r
ec

om
m

en
ds

 C
ou

nc
il 

ap
pr

ov
al

 b
y 

m
ak

in
g 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g m
ot

io
n:

“I
 m

ak
e 

a 
m

ot
io

n 
to

 a
m

en
d 

th
e 

Gl
ad

st
on

e 
M

un
ici

pa
l C

od
e 

Su
bs

ec
tio

n 
17

.0
6 

an
d 

17
.1

8.
07

0 
as

 re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
by

 th
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 C
om

m
iss

io
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

ad
di

tio
n 

of
 

th
e 

w
or

ds
 “o

r c
iv

ic 
us

es
” a

s d
es

cr
ib

ed
 in

 th
e 

st
af

f r
ep

or
t”

.

10
/1

3/
20

20
TX

T-
20

20
-0

2

9 - 20



10



 

 

City of Gladstone 
Staff Report  

            
Report Date:  October 1, 2020  
Meeting Date:  October 13, 2020 
To:   City Council      
From:   Joy Fields, City Planner 

 
AGENDA ITEM 
Consider approving Ordinance 1504 amending the Zoning Map and associated amendment to 
the Gladstone Comprehensive Plan as applied for through application Z0149-20-D_CP and 
recommended by the Planning Commission. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The Webster Ridge Apartments were built next to the Tri-City Baptist Temple in 2015. To meet 
the density and parking requirements of the Gladstone Municipal Code 122 apartments were built 
with 184 parking spaces. Therefore, 1.5 parking spaces per unit were built to serve the apartments 
to meet the minimum parking requirements of Chapter 17.48 of the GMC. Chapter 17.48 of the 
GMC does not have a limit on the maximum number of parking spaces per unit in multifamily 
developments. The owners of the Webster Ridge Apartments are now proposing to rezone 1.04 
acres of the adjacent parcel, owned by the church, to allow future development of additional 
surface parking, parking garages, and recreation.  
 
The subject property, is comprised of one tax lot (22E17DD0701), that is approximately 2.97 acres 
in size with 2.12 acres zoned R-7.2 Single Family Residential and 0.85 acres zoned MR Multi-
family Residential. The applicant is proposing to rezone only 1.04 acres of the 2.12 section of the 
tax lot that is zoned R-7.2 Single-Family Residential. The 1.04 acre portion of the parcel has 
historically been a vacant part of a church property. The remainder of the parcel is proposed to 
remain the same. The neighborhood currently includes a mix of multifamily residences, churches 
and single-family homes.    
 
PROPOSAL 
 
The Planning Commission are recommending the City Council approve the rezoning of the 1.04 
acres of the subject property from R-7.2 Single-Family Residential District to MR Multi-Family 
Residential District with the following special conditions: 
 

1. Future Use. The 1.04 acres that are to be rezoned shall be developed exclusively with 
land uses customarily considered accessory to Multifamily residences per 17.14.030 in 
addition to recreational uses per 17.68.040.  

 
2. Lighting. The future development of the site shall provide limited lighting per 17.44.020(5) 

and (6). Any lighting installed shall be the minimum amount required to meet the City of 
Gladstone Public Works requirements.  

 
3. Screening. The project currently has a retaining wall at the southwestern edge of the 

property closest to Stone Oaks Ct. To provide screening from adjacent neighbors, a six 

10 - 1



10 - 2



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. _1504__ 
 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO THE CITY’S 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND ZONING MAPS 

 
WHEREAS, a property owner applied to change the comprehensive plan designation and 

relevant zoning on 1.04 acres of property (T2, R2E, Section 17DD, Tax Lot 0701) 
(the “Property”) from R-7.2 Single-Family Residential to MR Multi-Family 
Residential as specifically described in the findings attached to this ordinance; and  

 
WHEREAS, after holding a duly noticed public hearing on August 18, 2020, the Gladstone 

Planning Commission recommended the City Council approve the application, file 
Z0149-20-D/CP for zone map change and Comprehensive Plan amendment; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, the City of Gladstone ordains as follows: 
 
Section 1. The Property’s comprehensive plan designation is changed from Low Density 

Residential to High Density Residential and the Property’s zoning is changed 
from R-7.2, Single-Family Residential to MR, Multi-Family Residential. 

 
Section 2. The City Administrator or designee is authorized to amend Gladstone’s 

comprehensive plan and zoning maps accordingly. 
 
Section 3. The plan and zone changes are subject to the three special conditions identified in 

the staff report dated October 1, 2020, pages 1-2, which is attached as Exhibit A 
and incorporated into this ordinance by reference.  

 
Section 4. This ordinance is supported by the findings contained in the staff report dated 

August 18, 2020, pages 4-12, which is attached as Exhibit B and incorporated into 
this ordinance by reference. 

 
 
This Ordinance is adopted by the Gladstone City Council and approved by the Mayor this 13th 
day of October, 2020. 
 
       ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________   ____________________________ 
Tamara Stempel, Mayor     Tami Bannick, City Recorder 

10 - 3



10 - 4



10 - 5



 
 

Page 1 of 17 

City of Gladstone Planning Staff Report File No: Z0149-20-D/CP 

 

 

STAFF REPORT:  COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT 

AND ZONING MAP CHANGE 
 

 

Application No.:  Z0149-20-D;  

 

Applicant:  Stony Ridge LLC 

 

Project Location:  18085 Webster Road; Tax Lot 22E17DC00701 

 

Project Description:  This is a request for a comprehensive plan designation change 

from the existing Low-Density Housing to High-Density 

Housing and a zone change from R-7.2 Single-Family 

Residential District to MR Multi-Family Residential District.  

 
 

 

SUMMARY OF STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 
The planning staff are recommending APPROVAL of the Comprehensive Plan 

Amendment and Zoning Map Change application Z0149-20-D and recommend the 

following findings and following conditions in support of approval: (1)Future Use; (2) 

Lighting; (3) Screening;  

 

The subject property, is comprised of one tax lot (22E17DD0701), that is approximately 2.97 

acres in size with 2.12 acres zoned R-7.2 and 0.85 acres zoned MR. The parcel has historically 

been part of a church property. The application is proposing to rezone only 1.04 acres of the 2.12 

section of the tax lot that is zoned R-7.2. The remainder of the parcel is proposed to remain the 

same. The neighborhood currently includes a mix of multifamily residences, churches and 

single-family homes.   

 

Land use on adjacent parcels (Tax Lots 22E17DC00700 and 22E17DC00800) were the subject 

of Z0249-15-D that approved the development of the Webster Ridge Apartments. The land use 

approval was for 122 dwelling units, 184 parking spaces, and landscaping to cover 20% of the 

site. Therefore, 1.5 parking spaces per unit were built to serve the Apartments as required by 

Chapter 17.48 of the GMC. The owners of the Webster Ridge Apartments are now proposing to 

rezone 1.04 acres of the adjacent parcel to allow future development of additional parking and 

garages. Chapter 17.48 of the GMC does not have a limit on the maximum number of parking 

spaces per unit in multifamily developments. Prior to development of additional parking the 

Agenda Item No. 4 

 

PC Meeting Date:       8/18/20 

10 - 6

bannick
Typewritten Text
ORDINANCE 1504 - EXHIBIT "B"



Page 2 of 17 

City of Gladstone Planning Decision File No: Z0149-20-D 

following land use applications and approvals would be needed: partition application and a 

design review application.  

  

As proposed and conditioned, planning staff find the application consistent with all applicable 

standards from Title 17 of the Gladstone Municipal Code (GMC) and are recommending the 

Planning Commission approve this comprehensive plan amendment and zoning map change. The 

standard of review for the proposed project is the City of Gladstone’s Municipal Code Zoning and 

Development Title 17 and Statewide Planning Goals. 

10 - 7



 

Page 3 of 17 

City of Gladstone Planning Staff Report File No: Z0149-20-D/CP 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

I. REQUEST FOR COMMENTS ....................................................................... 3 

II. STANDARD CONDITIONS............................................................................ 3 

III. SPECIAL CONDITIONS ................................................................................ 4 

1. Future Use. ................................................................................................................................... 4 
2. Lighting. ....................................................................................................................................... 4 
3. Screening. ..................................................................................................................................... 4 

IV. FINDINGS ......................................................................................................... 4 

A. PROJECT LOCATION AND PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT ........................................................... 4 
B. COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT AND ZONE CHANGE .................................................. 4 
C. COMPLIANCE WITH THE OREGON STATEWIDE PLANNING GOALS ...................................... 10 

V. RECOMMENDATIONS ................................................................................ 12 

 
EXHIBITS 

Exhibit 1. Location Map 

Exhibit 2. Aerial Image 

Exhibit 3. Future Development Plan 

 

APPENDIX: SUBSTANSIVE FILE DOCUMENTS 

A. Application Materials (Narrative, Additional Evidence from Applicant)  

B. Comments Received 

 

I. REQUEST FOR COMMENTS 
Sent to: Property owners within two hundred fifty (250) feet of the subject property, City of 

Gladstone, Public Works, Gladstone Fire, Gladstone PD, Engineering, WES Tri-City, and 

Gladstone Disposal. 

 

Responses Received: No comments were received directly from Gladstone Police, but 

comments were received from Engineering that included items related to Public Works, and 

Gladstone Fire provided comments.  

Comments were also received from a neighbor. 

 

II. STANDARD CONDITIONS 
 

1. Interpretation. Any questions of intent or interpretation of any condition will be resolved 

by the Planning Director for the City of Gladstone, 

 

10 - 8



Page 4 of 17 

City of Gladstone Planning Decision File No: Z0149-20-D 

2. Assignment. The permit may be assigned to any qualified person, provided assignee files 

with the City Planning Department an affidavit accepting all terms and conditions of the 

permit. 
 

3. Terms and Conditions Run with the Land. These terms and conditions shall be 

perpetual, and it is the intention of the Commission and the permittee to bind all future 

owners and possessors of the subject property to the terms and conditions. 

 

4. Building Permits. The applicant shall obtain required building permits from Clackamas 

County.  The applicant shall comply with requirements of the permits. 

 

III. SPECIAL CONDITIONS 
 

1. Future Use. The 1.04 acres that are to be rezoned shall be developed with land uses 

customarily considered accessory to Multifamily residences per 17.14.030 in addition to 

recreational uses per 17.68.040.  

 

2. Lighting. The future development of the site shall provide limited lighting per 

17.44.020(5) and (6). Any lighting installed shall be the minimum amount required to meet 

the City of Gladstone Public Works requirements.  

 

3. Screening. The project currently has a retaining wall at the southwestern edge of the 

property closest to Stone Oaks Ct. To provide screening from adjacent neighbors, an 

exception to 17.14.030, fence and wall height, will be granted by the Planning Commission 

and the applicants shall install a six foot (6’) fence on top of the retaining wall prior to 

receiving building permits for additional development on the rezoned portion of the parcel 

per 17.68.040. A six foot (6’) landscaping screen may be substituted for a fence if the 

integrity of the retaining wall can be maintained.  

  

IV. FINDINGS  
 

The City of Gladstone Planning Staff finds: 

 

A. PROJECT LOCATION AND PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT 

The subject property is comprised of 1.04 acres of tax lot 22E17DC00701, that is approximately 

2.97 acres in total size located at 18085 Webster road approximately 480 feet south of 

Ridgewood Dr. and approximately 333 feet north of Cason Rd. The property has historically 

been vacant. The subject property is zoned R-7.2 - Single-Family Residential District (R7.2). 

The proposed comprehensive plan amendment and zone change would involve rezoning 1.04 

acres to the MR Multifamily Residential District. 

 

 

 

B. COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT AND ZONE CHANGE 

17.68.010 AUTHORIZATION TO INITIATE AMENDMENTS.  

10 - 9



 

Page 5 of 17 

City of Gladstone Planning Decision File No: Z0071-20-C 

(1) An amendment to the text of this title or the Comprehensive Plan may be initiated by the City 

Council, the City Planning Commission or the City Administrator or his designee. 

 

(2) An amendment to the Zoning Map or to the Comprehensive Plan Map may be initiated by: 

(a) The City Council; 

(b) The City Planning Commission; 

(c) The City Administrator or his designee; or 

(d) By application of a property owner, contract purchaser or authorized agent of the subject 

property. 

 

(3) The request by a property owner for a map amendment shall be accomplished by filing an 

application with the city using forms prescribed by the city and submitting the information 

required from the applicant under Section 17.68.050. 

 

Finding: The contract purchaser of the 1.04 section of land has requested a zone change and 

comprehensive plan amendment. The property owner signed the application. This criteria is met.  

 

17.68.020 Review process. Applications under this chapter shall be reviewed pursuant to GMC 

Division VII (administrative procedures). 

 

Finding: The application was submitted and is being reviewed according to GMC Division VII. 

This criteria is met.  

 

17.68.040 Conditions. 

(1) City Council may require conditions. When necessary to properly relate new developments to 

existing or anticipated conditions in the vicinity or to make possible a higher quality of 

development than would otherwise be possible, the City Council may determine that a zone 

change will be accompanied by the acceptance or accomplishment of certain specified 

conditions. Conditions and requirements invoked pursuant to a zoning map amendment shall 

thereafter apply to the property so zoned. 

 

(2) Acceptance of conditions. Such conditions shall be designed to further the objectives of the 

comprehensive plan and the zoning ordinance codified in this title and shall clearly set forth, in 

written form or upon drawings, all restrictions and requirements which will be applicable to the 

property rezoned. Where a zone change is made subject to such conditions, it shall become 

effective upon written acceptance and filing of the applicable terms and conditions by the 

property owner and by any other person intending to have an ownership interest in or to develop 

the property. The signed acceptance of conditions shall be filed with the City Recorder and a 

certified copy shall also be filed in the county deed records at the expense of the petitioner. 

 

(3) Type of conditions. Conditions may include special measures designed to limit use or density, 

screen or separate buildings or portions of the site from adjoining property; limit access from 

important thoroughfares or through residential areas; provide additional right-of-way for an 

abutting street, preserve or provide public access to greenspace, floodplains, or river frontage; 

improve bicycle or pedestrian safety and connectivity; or improve transit capacity and efficiency. 

 

10 - 10



Page 6 of 17 

City of Gladstone Planning Decision File No: Z0149-20-D 

(4) No variance of ordinance standards. In connection with the adoption of a zoning amendment, 

ordinance standards may be varied only when the Planning Commission finds that the 

development proposed and covered by specific limiting conditions will provide benefits and 

safeguards equal to or better than those possible under a strict interpretation of the zoning 

ordinance. In no case shall a use not specifically permitted within the zoning district be allowed 

under this section and Section 17.68.050. When circumstances as described in GMC Section 

17.72.020 (circumstances for granting) exist, the regular variance procedures shall be followed. 

 

(5) Building permit conditions. In addition to conditions as described above in this section, the 

Council may also provide that a zoning amendment will become effective upon satisfactory 

performance by the applicant of certain conditions or actions, such as a bona fide application 

for a building permit within a specified period of time. 

 

Finding: The applicant recommended a condition of approval be to prohibit additional dwelling 

units on the rezoned land. Instead, staff are suggesting a condition of approval to require that the 

rezoned property be used for accessory uses permitted in the MR Zone, or recreation see Special 

Condition # 1. In addition, staff are recommending two additional conditions of approval to 

address the concerns about lighting and screening. This criteria is met as conditioned.  

 

17.68.050 Evidence supplied by applicant. The applicant seeking a zoning map change pursuant 

to the provisions of GMC Section 17.68.010 must show by a preponderance of the evidence all of 

the following, unless otherwise provided for in this title: 

 

(1) Granting the request fulfills a public need; the greater departure from present development 

policies or land use patterns, the greater the burden of the applicant. 

 

Finding: The applicant submitted the following evidence that the rezoning would fulfill a public 

need:  

 The Application will increase the availability of recreational/open space to Webster 

Ridge residents and by extension, increase the health and wellbeing of the City’s 

residents; 

 A buildable land inventory (“BLI”) and a preliminary housing needs analysis (“HNA”) 

was completed by ECONorthwest in September 2019 and showed the subject Property as 

“Partially Vacant” in the BLI; 

 Ultimately, the HNA report calculates that the High-Density Residential designation has 

a deficit capacity of 80 dwelling units, meaning there is a deficit of three acres of High-

Density Residential land in Gladstone; 

 With the proposed condition of approval prohibiting additional dwelling units on the 

subject property, the Application will neither increase nor decrease the City’s supply of 

buildable High-Density Residential land. It will, however, facilitate occupancy of 15 

available multi-family units in the City, which is consistent with the need shown in both 

the 1979 and 2019 housing needs analyses; 

 The “departure from present development policies or land use patterns” associated with 

the Application is limited. The subject property is unlikely to be developed for its zoned 

single-family uses because it is owned by a church and because there are no local street 

connections available to it from outside of the church property. Utilizing the proposed 

10 - 11



 

Page 7 of 17 

City of Gladstone Planning Decision File No: Z0071-20-C 

part of the Church property closest to the apartment complex for an accessary multi-

family use with surrounding open space and single story garages for buffers to the 

surrounding residential neighborhood will be less intrusive than developing the entire 

church parcel at the current single family and townhome zoning density. 

This criteria is met.  

 

(2) The public need is best carried out by granting the petition for the proposed action, and that 

need is best served by granting the petition at this time. 

 

Finding: The Webster Ridge Apartment Complex was approved through land use file Z0249-15 

for 1.5 parking spaces per dwelling unit. The applicant provided the following evidence: 

 The Webster Ridge Apartment Complex is not fully occupied due to the lack of parking 

based on the experience of the property manager, and move out interviews. 

 The Applicant has not conducted a survey of current residents. 

 Each apartment is assigned one parking space. For the month of April, 2020, aside from 

the four (4) rented garages, the remaining surface parking spaces included four (4) ADA 

spaces and 63 undesignated spaces, which were available to residents with a second 

vehicle and visitors on a first-come, first serve basis.  

 Most units have at least two adult occupants, for an average of 1.54 persons per unit. The 

April, 2020 resident parking demand for 107 occupied units was 156 vehicles, which 

equals 1.46 spaces per unit.  

 For the 122 units in Webster Ridge, the minimum parking under current standards is 183 

spaces (1.5 spaces per unit). Although Webster Ridge has 183 spaces, less than 170 are 

typically available, additional vehicles and to serve tenants once parking for staff, 

maintenance personnel, garages, ADA spaces are considered. Three (3) garages are 

reserved for apartment maintenance. Two (2) garages were early leases to tenants without 

requirements that they be used for parking, and they are currently being used for 

storage,…. leaving about 18 spaces in April, 2020 available for staff, visitors and 

undisclosed vehicles. 

 The future parking area will include 16 garages and 26 additional spaces, 23 of which 

shall be located underneath carports.  

 The proposed future surface parking, garage, storage and open space area uses would be 

accessory uses for the existing Apartments. GZO 17.06.015 defines “accessory use” as a 

“use or structure incidental and subordinate to the main use of the property and located 

on the same lot as the main use.” 

 The R-7.2 and MR zones require accessory uses to be accessory to uses listed in those 

respective zones. GZO 17.14.020 (MR zone) and GZO 17.10.020 (R-7.2 zone). Because 

there is no space on the Apartment site for additional parking, this Application is 

necessary to allow accessory parking on the subject property. 

 Approval of this Application will be followed by a lot line adjustment request to combine 

both MR-zoned areas into a single lot. 

This Criteria is met. 

 

(3) The proposed action is consistent with the comprehensive plan and Metro’s Functional Plan 

(Metro Code 3.07), and the Transportation Planning Rule (OAR 660-012-0060). 

 

10 - 12



Page 8 of 17 

City of Gladstone Planning Decision File No: Z0149-20-D 

Excerpts from Gladstone Comprehensive Plan 
Land Use Planning Goals: “To provide and maintain a high standard for Gladstone’s 
quality of life.” And “To ensure a factual base for land use decisions and actions and to 
establish a planning process and policy framework for this purpose.” 

Residential Use Policy: 
5. Allow housing types ranging from low to high density units, providing for 
variation in the design of housing units. 

 
Housing Goal: “To meet the housing needs of all segments of the population through 
optimum utilization of housing resources for the construction, rehabilitation and 
maintenance of the diversity of housing types at appropriate locations, price ranges and 
rent levels, while preserving and enhancing the integrity and identity of existing 
residential neighborhoods.” 

Policy 2: Promote the development of high density housing around commercial 
and/or industrial centers served by mass transit transfer stations. 
 
Policy 3: Promote the supply of adequate housing. 

a. Work with Clackamas County in applying for federal housing assistance 
funds. 

b. Explore the feasibility of offering density bonuses to developers who provide 
for federally subsidized low and moderate income housing units within 
developments. 

d. Solicit the participation of the building industry, lending institutions and school 
district in a program for supplying housing structures to meet the specials 
needs of the physically limited and elderly. 

 
Policy 4: Promote the upgrading and preservation of existing housing units and 
neighborhoods, with special emphasis on historically significant homes. 

a. Work with Clackamas County in applying for federal funds for housing and 
neighborhood rehabilitation and improvements. 

b. Work with the building industry, lending institutions and school district in 
rehabilitation and/or maintenance programs. 

c. Explore ways of encouraging an on-going maintenance program of existing multi-
family structures and landscaping. 

 

Finding: It is unclear from the quantitative data provided in the application whether it is accurate 

that the 15 vacant apartment units would be filled if there was more parking. The vacant 

apartments are primarily one bedroom units that could be vacant due to market related reasons, 

or management decisions. However, the qualitative data from the experience of the property 

manager and previous residents are valuable to consider. Therefore, staff find that the 

comprehensive plan land use goal to have a factual basis for land use decisions is supported by 

the qualitative data provided.  

The Webster Ridge apartments have a number of TriMet bus stops nearby —including 

northbound and southbound Webster and Cason stops, as well as a stop at the 1800 block of 

Webster Road. TriMet bus lines 31 and 32 also have stops nearby on Oatfield Road. This 

provides residents with access to alternative transportation and commercial areas of town in 

support of the Housing policy 2. The proposed additional parking would have been allowed if 

presented with the original land use application and providing additional parking would support 

10 - 13



 

Page 9 of 17 

City of Gladstone Planning Decision File No: Z0071-20-C 

the comprehensive goal to maintain a diversity of housing types and promote the upgrading of 

existing housing units. This criteria is met.  
 

Metro Urban Growth Functional Plan Policies 
Title 1: Housing Capacity requires “each city and county to maintain or increase its 
housing capacity.”  
Title 3: Water Quality and Flood Management applies to (1) development in Water 
Quality Resource and Flood Management Areas and (2), development which may cause 
temporary or permanent erosion on any property within the Metro Boundary.  
Title 4: Industrial and Other Employment Areas 
Title 6: Centers, Corridors, Station Communities and Main Streets 
Title 7: Housing Choice relates affordable housing production goals 
Title 8: Compliance Procedures 
Title 12: Protection of Residential Neighborhoods 
Title 13: Nature in Neighborhoods 

 

Finding: The application increases housing capacity by rezoning land to multifamily residential. 

The property does not have environmental concerns related to water quality and flood 

management and is not located in an industrial, employment area, or other Title 6 areas per 

Metros 2040 Growth Functional Plan. The procedures of providing notice for this application 

and other procedures meet Title 8 policies. This application is not related to the production of 

affordable housing and does not apply to Title 12 or 13. This criteria is met.  

 
Transportation Planning Rule (OAR 660-012-0060) aims to provide and encourage a safe, 
convenient and economic transportation system. 
 

Finding: The application to rezone property does not increase the number of dwelling units that 

would add trips to the existing transportation system. This criteria is met as conditioned. 

 

(4) Proof of significant change in a neighborhood or community or a mistake in the planning or 

zoning for the property under consideration, when relevant. 

 

Finding: The neighborhood is currently a mix of single-family residential, multifamily 

residential, church and open space. The 1.04 acres proposed for rezoning to multifamily 

residential would be inline with the current neighborhood composition. The applicant does not 

contend that the Application is necessary to address a mistake in the zoning of the Property. The 

rezoning and subsequent land use applications would allow the applicant to update the existing 

apartment complex to meet a need the property management and owners have identified.  

 

(5) The property and affected area is presently provided with, or concurrent with development 

can be provided with, adequate public facilities, including, but not limited to, the planned 

function, capacity, and performance standards of the transportation system as adopted in the 

transportation system plan. 

 

Finding: The Property is adjacent to a fully-developed area which is complete with streets, 

water, sewer, and storm drainage facilities. The rezoned land would be followed by additional 

land use applications that would address the adequacy of the public facilities. This criteria is met. 

 

10 - 14



Page 10 of 17 

City of Gladstone Planning Decision File No: Z0149-20-D 

(6) The transportation system is capable of safely supporting the uses allowed by the proposed 

designation in addition to the existing and planned uses in the area, consistent with the 

Transportation Planning Rule (OAR 660-012-0060). Requirements of the State Transportation 

Planning Rule shall apply to those land use actions that significantly affect the transportation 

system, as defined by OAR 660-012-0060.  

 

Finding: As part of this application, the applicant contracted with Jessica Hijar of 

LancasterMobley to evaluate the impact of the Application on the City’s transportation 

infrastructure based on a “reasonable worst case” development scenario to determine whether the 

Application would “significantly affect” an existing or planned transportation facility 

(Application Exhibit 3). Ms. Hijar concluded that the Application will not “significantly affect” 

an existing or planned transportation facility. The Property is also adjacent to the Webster Ridge 

Apartments and is planned for future use as accessory uses for the existing apartments. The land 

use decision that approved the 122 dwelling units (Z0249-15) found that the transportation 

system was sufficient for 122 dwelling units and no additional units are proposed. This criteria is 

met.  

 

C. COMPLIANCE WITH THE OREGON STATEWIDE PLANNING GOALS 

a. Goal 1 – Citizen Involvement: The amendments do not propose to change the structure of 

the City’s citizen involvement program. Notice of the proposed amendments and zoning map 

change was provided to the local newspaper, the Clackamas Review, and citizens within 250 

feet of the subject property.  

 

b. Goal 2 – Land Use Planning: Statewide Planning Goal 2 does not apply to Z0149-20-D 

because the amendments do not propose to change the City’s land use planning process. The 

City will continue to have a comprehensive land use plan and implementing regulations 

consistent with that plan. The amendments to the comprehensive plan were property noticed 

and followed a procedure consistent with Goal 2.  

 

c. Goal 3 -4 – Agricultural and Forest Lands: These goals are not applicable because the 

Z0149-20-D amendments do not change the Clackamas County policies required to meet 

these goals that are directed to counties. 

 

d. Goal 5 – Open Spaces, Scenic and Historic Areas, and Natural Resources: Goal 5 is not 

applicable because the amendments do not propose to change comprehensive land use plan 

policies or implementing regulations for Goal 5 open spaces, scenic and historic areas, and 

natural resources within the City of Gladstone. The subject property also does not contain 

any Goal 5 resources. 

 

f. Goal 6 – Air, Water and Land Resources Quality: Goal 6 is not applicable because the 

amendments do not propose to change comprehensive land use plan policies or implementing 

regulations for compliance with Statewide Planning Goal 6. The subject property also does 

not contain any Goal 6 resources. 

 

10 - 15



 

Page 11 of 17 

City of Gladstone Planning Decision File No: Z0071-20-C 

g. Goal 7 – Areas Subject to Natural Disasters and Hazards: This Statewide Planning Goal is 

also not applicable because the amendments do not propose to change comprehensive land 

use plan policies or implementing regulations regarding natural disasters and hazards.  

 

h. Goal 8 – Recreational Needs: Goal 8 is not applicable because the amendments do not 

propose to change comprehensive land use plan policies or implementing regulations related 

to recreational needs. The subject property is proposed to have recreational use as part of the 

future development that is subject to additional land use applications and approval. 

 

i. Goal 9 – Economy of the State: Goal 9 is not applicable because the amendments do not 

propose to change comprehensive land use plan policies or implementing regulations related 

to economic development and analysis in the County’s urban areas. 

 

j. Goal 10 – Housing: Goal 10 concerns urban lands designated for residential use. The 

amendments do not propose to reduce the density of land zoned for residential purposes or to 

reduce the amount of land already zoned for residential development. The amendments are in 

line with state legislation related to needed housing and would in fact increase the amount of 

land zoned for multifamily residential purposes. 

 

k. Goal 11 – Public Facilities and Services: Goal 11 is not applicable because the text 

amendments do not propose to change the comprehensive land use plan policies or 

implementing regulations regarding public facilities and services. Future development would 

be reviewed in relation to the available capacity of the public facilities and services.   

 

l. Goal 12 – Transportation: Goal 12 is implemented by Oregon Administrative Rules (OAR) 

Chapter 660, Division 12. Local governments are required to adopt a transportation system 

plan (TSP) and land use regulations to implement the TSP. OAR 660-012-0060 requires any 

comprehensive plan amendment to be evaluated according to the terms outlined in that OAR 

to demonstrate whether they will have a significant impact on the transportation system. 

Evaluation by Jessica Hijar, of LancasterMobley, determined the amendments will not 

significantly impact the transportation system because it does not change the number of 

dwelling units utilizing the transportation system and does not increase the site trip 

generation.  

 

m. Goal 13 – Energy Conservation: Goal 13 is not applicable because the amendments do not 

propose to change the comprehensive land use plan energy conservation policies or 

implementing regulations. 

 

n. Goal 14 – Urbanization: Goal 14 is not applicable to the amendments do not propose to 

change comprehensive land use plan policies or implementing regulations regarding 

urbanization. 

 

o. Goal 15 – Willamette River Greenway: Goal 15 is not applicable because the amendments 

do not propose to change comprehensive land use plan policies or implementing regulations 

regarding the Willamette River Greenway (WRG). 

 

10 - 16



Page 12 of 17 

City of Gladstone Planning Decision File No: Z0149-20-D 

p. Goals 16-19 – (Estuarine Resources, Coastal Shore lands, Beaches and Dunes, and Ocean 

Resources): City of Gladstone is not subject to these four Statewide Planning Goals. 

 

V. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

As such, the Planning staff recommend APPROVAL of the Authorization of Similar Use and 

Conditional Use Application No. Z0149-20-D. 

 
Pursuant to Section 17.92.020 of the Gladstone Municipal Code, the decision of the Planning 

Commission may be appealed to the City Council within 15 days of the mailing of the Planning 

Commission’s written decision.  In order to appeal a decision of the Planning Commission, a 

party must have appeared orally or in writing before the Planning Commission.  The filing fee 

for the appeal is $250.00.  If no appeal is filed within 15 days, the decision of the Planning 

Commission shall be final. 

10 - 17



 

Page 13 of 17 

City of Gladstone Planning Staff Report File No: Z0149-20-D/CP 

 

 

EXHIBITS 

 

 
  

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 1  
Location Map 

Z0149-20-D 

 

10 - 18



 

Page 14 of 17 

City of Gladstone Planning Staff Report File No: Z0149-20-D/CP 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT 2 
Aerial Image 

Z0149-20-D 

 

1.04 acres 

proposed rezoning  

  

10 - 19



 

Page 15 of 17 

City of Gladstone Planning Staff Report File No: Z0149-20-D/CP 

 

 
 

EXHIBIT 3 
Future Plan 

Z0149-20-D 

10 - 20



Page 16 of 17 

City of Gladstone Planning Decision File No: Z0149-20-D 

 

 

 

 

Appendix A 

 

Application Materials 

10 - 21



 
 

Pacwest Center  |  1211 SW 5th  |  Suite 1900  |  Portland, OR  |  97204  |  M 503-222-9981  |  F 503-796-2900  |  schwabe.com 

 

 

 

Michael C. Robinson 
 

Admitted in Oregon 
T: 503-796-3756 
C: 503-407-2578 
mrobinson@schwabe.com 

June 25, 2020 

 

VIA E-MAIL 

Ms. Joy Fields, AICP 
Senior Planner 
Clackamas County Department of Transportation and Development 
Planning and Zoning Division  
150 Beavercreek Road 
Oregon City, OR  97045 

 

 

Re: City of Gladstone File No. 20149-20-D; Applicant’s Response to April 28, 2020 
Incompleteness Letter 

Dear Ms. Fields: 

This office represents Stony Ridge, LLC, the Applicant, in the above-referenced 
concurrent Comprehensive Plan map and zoning map amendment application (the 
“Application”).  The Applicant received the Notice of Incomplete Application dated April 28, 
2020 (the “Notice”), which is enclosed with this letter as Exhibit 1.  This letter provides the 
information requested in the Notice and additional argument and evidence in support of the 
Application’s approval.  

As explained below, the Webster Ridge Apartments (the “Apartments”) have 
approximately 174 parking spaces available for residents, staff, and visitors, excluding on-site 
garages not used for parking, and four ADA-compatible spaces. An analysis of the month of 
April, 2020 (Exhibit 2) shows that with 107 units leased and 15 vacant units, there were 165 
adult tenants with 156 disclosed vehicles, which is an approximate ratio of 1.5 vehicles for each 
unit.  Based on the limited amount of available parking spaces, it is also likely that not all 
vehicles have been disclosed by the residents. 

With many tenants having two cars, there is insufficient parking to lease all 122 units.  To 
mitigate the shortage of parking, the Applicant has intentionally withheld from occupancy at 
least 10 percent of the units at any given time. The rental history of the Apartments over the last 
28 months (Exhibit 3) demonstrates that until additional parking spaces are available, there will 
continue to be an average of 13 units that cannot be leased due to the lack of parking.  This 
Application solves this problem by purchasing part of the Tri-City Baptist Temple’s property to 
provide the parking necessary to lease all of the units.    

Assuming an average demand of 1.5 spaces per unit continues, if the remaining 15 vacant 
units are leased, this would require 23 additional spaces for a total of 179 spaces, without any 

10 - 22



 
Ms. Joy Fields, AICP 
June 25, 2020 
Page 2 
 

schwabe.com 

 

consideration of parking for undisclosed residents’ vehicles, visitors and staff.  The Applicant 
has identified a need for at least two (2) staff parking spaces, and one (1) visitor space for every 
four (4) apartment units.  

Therefore, the proposed parking expansion includes 26 additional spaces and 16 
additional garages in order to ensure adequate parking for leasing all 122 units.  

A. Response to Incompleteness Determination Issues 

The Notice asked four questions.  This letter addresses each question below. 

1. “How many total apartments and parking spaces are currently located at 
18085 Webster Road?”  

Webster Ridge has 122 units.  There are 2 studio apartments, 62 one-bedroom 
apartments, 34 two-bedroom apartments, and 24 three-bedroom apartments.   

Webster Ridge was constructed with 183 parking spaces, including four (4) ADA-
accessible spaces and nine (9) single-car garages.  However, not all of the garages are currently 
available for residential parking.  Three (3) garages are reserved for apartment maintenance.  
Two (2) garages were early leases to tenants without requirements that they be used for parking, 
and they are currently being used for storage.  Four (4) garages are rented to tenants with the 
requirement that they be used as their one assigned parking space.   

At present, Webster Ridge has 174 parking (non-garage) spaces available.  Of these 
spaces, four (4) are reserved for ADA-accessible tenants or visitors, which are frequently unused, 
leaving 170 surface spaces available.  Adding 4 garage parking spaces to the surface spaces and 
excluding the ADA spaces results in a total of 174 parking spaces currently available.   

2. “Have you conducted a survey of residents to determine if additional parking 
is needed?” 

The Applicant has not conducted a survey of its residents.  However, the need for 
additional parking is clear based on Webster Ridge’s vacancy rates.  The enclosed table (Exhibit 
4) reflects the vacancies caused by insufficient parking over the past 28 months through April, 
2020.  There is an average of 13 vacancies per month over this period caused by the lack of 
parking (15 vacancies in April, 2020), which amounts to an approximately 10.7% vacancy rate, 
which is much higher than a normal vacancy rate caused by people moving in and out. The 
applicant has a demand for 100% occupancy if adequate parking were available. 

Current demand for parking exceeds the supply.  Most units have at least two adult 
occupants, for an average of 1.54 persons per unit.  See Exhibit 2. The April, 2020 resident 
parking demand for 107 occupied units was 156 vehicles, which equals 1.46 spaces per unit.  
When subtracted from the 174 parking spaces that are typically available (excluding ADA 

10 - 23



 
Ms. Joy Fields, AICP 
June 25, 2020 
Page 3 
 

schwabe.com 

 

spaces), only about 18 spaces are available for employees, visitors and undisclosed vehicles on 
any given day  

3. “How many parking spaces are designated for each apartment?” 

 Each apartment is assigned one space.  If residents have a second car, they have to park 
the second car in a visitor space. It is possible that some tenants acquire additional vehicles over 
time, or do not disclose all their vehicles for fear of not being accepted as a renter.  Some may 
also acquire additional undisclosed roommates with vehicles.  

4. “Are there limits for the number of cars per adult renter?”  

Each apartment is assigned one parking space.  For the month of April, 2020, there were 
107 assigned spaces, including four (4) garages.  For the month of April, 2020, aside from the 
four (4) rented garages, the remaining surface parking spaces included four (4) ADA spaces and 
63 undesignated spaces, which were available to residents with a second vehicle and visitors on a 
first-come, first serve basis.  As noted above, a substantial number of these unassigned spaces are 
used for residents’ second automobiles, leaving about 18 spaces in April, 2020 available for 
staff, visitors and undisclosed vehicles.  Full occupancy will significantly increase parking 
demand. 

Cars parked in spaces reserved for other renters are subject to towing because there is no 
other way to enforce a limit on the number of cars owned by each tenant. Towing was done prior 
to the voluntary increase in vacancies and was not popular, resulting in some tenants moving out.  
The attached exit surveys (Exhibit 4) indicate departing tenant’s dissatisfaction with the lack of 
adequate parking.  Exhibit 4 includes a letter from the Webster Ridge asset manager explaining 
the severity of the parking deficit.  

B. Additional Arguments for Approval 

Gladstone Zoning Ordinance (“GZO”) section 17.68.050(1) requires that an applicant 
show by a preponderance of the evidence that “granting the request fulfills a public need; the 
greater the departure from present development policies or land use patterns, the greater the 
burden of the applicant.”  In addition to the reasons for approval in the Application, the City 
should also consider the following points:   

1. The Application is necessary to allow full occupancy of the apartment 
complex.  

GZO 17.48.030, Table 1, explains that the minimum number of parking spaces for a 
multi-family complex is 1.5 parking spaces per unit.  For the 122 units in Webster Ridge, the 
minimum parking under current standards is 183 spaces.  Although Webster Ridge has 183 
spaces, as explained above, less than 170 are typically available, additional vehicles and to serve 
tenants once parking for staff, maintenance personnel, garages, ADA spaces are considered.  The 
parking demand disclosed by tenants for occupied apartments at Webster Ridge is roughly 1.5 

10 - 24



 
Ms. Joy Fields, AICP 
June 25, 2020 
Page 4 
 

schwabe.com 

 

spaces per occupied unit.  However, based on the past 28 months of rental history, the 174 
available parking spaces are only adequate for 107 to 109 rented units.  Based on the sample 
rental data month of April, 2020 with 15 vacancies, at least 23 additional parking spaces are 
needed just to park the residents of those units, plus four (4) more spaces for their visitors.  There 
is simply no room within the current complex for these additional spaces.  

As explained in the 2019 unadopted Gladstone Housing Needs Analysis, there is an 
existing deficit of 80 multifamily dwelling units in Gladstone, which is somewhat of an 
underestimate given the fact that Webster Ridge cannot be fully occupied without the additional 
parking.  The adopted 1979 Housing Needs Analysis also identified a demand for additional 
multifamily housing.  The adopted 1979 Housing Needs Analysis is the legal basis of the City’s 
policy encouraging construction of additional multi-family dwelling units, as stated in the 
Comprehensive Plan and its supporting documents.  The most recent data used in the 2019 HNA 
demonstrates that the current need is even more pronounced.  For this reason, the City can find 
that approving the Application fulfills a public need for available multi-family units.  

The “departure from present development policies or land use patterns” associated with 
the Application is limited.  The subject property is unlikely to be developed for its zoned single-
family uses because it is owned by a church and because there are no local street connections 
available to it from outside of the church property.  Utilizing the proposed part of the Church 
property closest to the apartment complex for an accessary multi-family use with surrounding 
open space and single story garages for buffers to the surrounding residential neighborhood will 
be less intrusive than developing the entire church parcel at the current single family and 
townhome zoning density.   

A rezoning of the proposed parking expansion site from a low-density residential zone to 
a higher-density residential zone for the accessary multi-family use is primarily one of 
development character, not use, and constitutes a minimal change in present development 
policies.  When coupled with the fact that the additional parking will not result in new units next 
to single-family units and will be significantly buffered from existing single-family units by 
single story garages and open space, the departure from existing policies in this case will have a 
very low impact, if any, on the surrounding area.    

2. The Comprehensive Plan map amendment and zoning map amendment 
application is necessary to allow accessory parking.  

The proposed surface parking, garage, storage and open space area uses would be 
accessory uses for the existing Apartments.  GZO 17.06.015 defines “accessory use” as a “use or 
structure incidental and subordinate to the main use of the property and located on the same lot 
as the main use.”  The R-7.2 and MR zones require accessory uses to be accessory to uses listed 
in those respective zones.  GZO 17.14.020 (MR zone) and GZO 17.10.020 (R-7.2 zone).  
Because there is no space on the Apartment site for additional parking, this Application is 
necessary to allow accessory parking on the subject property.  Approval of this Application will 
be followed by a lot line adjustment request to combine both MR-zoned areas into a single lot 

10 - 25



 
Ms. Joy Fields, AICP 
June 25, 2020 
Page 5 
 

schwabe.com 

 

and a Site Plan Review application pursuant to GMC 17.80 for the proposed garages and parking 
area.   

3. Revised Application Narrative. 

The Applicant has revised the March 30, 2020 Application to reflect the evidence 
contained in this letter (Exhibit 5).  

C.  Conclusion. 

 This letter and its enclosures provide all of the missing information pursuant to ORS 
227.178(2)(a).  This Application is made complete within 180 days of March 30, 2020, the date 
the Application was first submitted, pursuant to ORS 227.178(3)(a).   

 Please let me know when this Application will be scheduled for the initial evidentiary 
hearing before the Gladstone Planning Commission.   

Very truly yours, 
 

 
Michael C. Robinson 

MCR/jmhi 
Enclosures 

cc: Mr. Hans Thygeson (via email) (w/enclosures) 
 Mr. Bob Sanders P.E. (via email) (w/enclosures) 
 Mr. Garrett H. Stephenson (via email) (w/enclosures) 
 
PDX\135344\251238\GST\28118600.2 
 
 

10 - 26



 

Pacwest Center  |  1211 SW 5th  |  Suite 1900  |  Portland, OR  |  97204  |  M 503-222-9981  |  F 503-796-2900  |  schwabe.com 

 

 

 

 
EXHIBITS 

 
 
Exhibit 1 Incompleteness Notice 
 
Exhibit 2 April, 2020 Analysis 
 
Exhibit 3 Twenty-eight month rental history 
 
Exhibit 4 Exit surveys and letter from Asset Manager 
 
Exhibit 5 Revised Application Narrative 
 

10 - 27



Gladstone planning services are provided by Clackamas County.  Submit all land use applications and correspondence 

to:  Clackamas County Planning Division, 150 Beavercreek Road, Oregon City, OR 97045 

Phone: 503-742-4510  Fax: 503-742-4550  E-Mail: jfields@clackamas.us 

NOTICE OF INCOMPLETE APPLICATION 

ORIGINAL DATE SUBMITTED:    

FILE NUMBER:    

APPLICATION TYPE:         

STAFF CONTACT:   

DATE OF THIS NOTICE:  _________________________________________________ 

IMPORTANT 
Failure to respond completely to this request within            days of this mailing will

be deemed a refusal to comply with this written request.  At such time the city will 

treat the application as complete for purposes of ORS 227.178(2) and render a final 

decision on your application based on available information at the time. 

MAILED TO APPLICANT:      

       

OWNER:   

 

MISSING INFORMATION REQUIRED FOR COMPLETE APPLICATION:  

           

            

            

           

        

Applicant, please check one of the following and return this notice to the above 

address.  

      Yes, I will be submitting the requested information within _____ calendar days or 

my application will be processed in its present state. 

      No, I will not be submitting the requested information.  Please accept the 

application as submitted. 

Signature Date 

March 30, 2020
Z0149-20-D

Zone Change and Comprehensive Plan Amendment

Joy Fields, jfields@clackamas.us

April 28, 2020

120

Bob Sanders, bob@htipllc.com
14020 SE JOHNSON Creek Rd, STE 102, MILWAUKIE, OR 97267

STONY RIDGE LLC,
1962 WALLACE RD NW , SALEM , OR 97304

Please provide the following information per 17.68.050:
How many total apartments and parking spaces are currently located at 18085 Webster Road?

Have you conducted a survey of residents to determine if additional parking is needed?

How many parking spaces are designated for each apartment?

Are there limits for the number of cars per adult renter?

Exhibit 1 

Page 1 of 1
10 - 28



Building Unit # Size Adults Vehicles

18171 101 3 2 2

18171 102 1 1 1

18171 103 3 1 1

18171 104 1 2 2

18171 105 1 1 1

18171 106 3 2 1

18171 107 1 1 1

18171 108 3 3 2

18171 201 3 2 2

18171 202 1 0 0

18171 203 3 0 0

18171 204 1 1 1

18171 205 1 0 0

18171 206 3 1 1

18171 207 1 1 1

18171 208 3 3 2

18171 301 3 2 2

18171 302 1 1 1

18171 303 3 1 1

18171 304 1 1 1

18171 305 1 0 0

18171 306 3 1 1

18171 307 1 1 1

18171 308 3 2 2

18173 101 1 2 2

18173 102 1 1 1

18173 103 1 2 2

18173 104 1 0 0

18173 105 1 1 1

18173 106 1 1 1

18173 107 1 2 2

18173 108 1 0 0

18173 201 1 1 1

18173 202 1 0 0

18173 203 1 1 1

18173 204 1 1 1

18173 205 1 2 1

18173 206 1 2 2

18173 207 1 1 1

18173 208 1 1 1

18173 301 1 1 1

18173 302 1 2 2

18173 303 1 1 1

18173 304 1 1 1

18173 305 1 0 0

18173 306 1 1 1

18173 307 1 1 1

18173 308 1 2 2

18175 101 2 1 1

18175 102 1 2 2

18175 103 2 1 1

18175 104 1 2 2

18175 105 1 1 1

18175 106 2 1 1

18175 107 1 2 2

18175 108 2 1 1

18175 201 2 2 2

18175 202 1 1 1

18175 203 2 1 1

18175 204 1 1 1

18175 205 1 0 0

18175 206 2 1 1

18175 207 1 2 2

18175 208 2 1 1

18175 301 2 1 1

18175 302 1 1 1

18175 303 2 2 2

18175 304 1 1 0

18175 305 1 2 2

18175 306 2 1 1

18175 307 1 0 0

18175 308 2 1 1

18177 101 3 2 2

18177 102 1 0 0

Webster Ridge Apartments  ‐ April 2020

Exhibit 2 

Page 1 of 2

10 - 29



18177 103 3 2 2

18177 104 1 1 1

18177 105 1 2 2

18177 106 3 3 2

18177 107 1 2 2

18177 108 3 3 3

18177 201 3 2 2

18177 202 1 1 1

18177 203 3 2 2

18177 204 1 2 2

18177 205 1 0 0

18177 206 3 2 2

18177 207 1 0 0

18177 208 3 2 2

18177 301 3 1 1

18177 302 1 1 1

18177 303 3 3 2

18177 304 1 0 0

18177 305 1 1 1

18177 306 3 1 1

18177 307 1 1 1

18177 308 3 2 2

18179 101 2 2 2

18179 102 2 1 1

18179 103 1 2 2

18179 104 2 2 2

18179 105 2 2 2

18179 106 2 2 1

18179 107 2 2 2

18179 108 1 1 1

18179 109 S 1 1

18179 110 S 1 1

18179 201 2 2 2

18179 202 2 2 2

18179 203 2 2 2

18179 204 2 1 1

18179 205 2 2 1

18179 206 2 2 2

18179 207 2 2 2

18179 208 2 2 2

18179 301 2 2 2

18179 302 2 1 1

18179 303 2 2 2

18179 304 2 0 0

18179 305 2 2 2

18179 306 2 2 2

18179 307 2 1 1

18179 308 2 2 2

Total 165 156

# adults # cars

Average 1.66 1.54 1.46

bedrooms/

unit

persons/

unit

cars/unit

Exhibit 2 

Page 2 of 2

10 - 30



Jan‐18 18‐Feb 18‐Mar 18‐Apr 18‐May 18‐Jun 18‐Jul 18‐Aug 18‐Sep 18‐Oct 18‐Nov 18‐Dec

1 Bed 8 5 7 7 8 12 7 11 10 10 11 14

2 Bed 3 1 1 0 0 0 2 1 0 0 1 0

3 Bed 7 5 4 1 1 0 1 0 2 1 1 1

Total 18 11 12 8 9 12 10 12 12 11 13 15

19‐Jan 19‐Feb 19‐Mar 19‐Apr 19‐May 19‐Jun 19‐Jul 19‐Aug 19‐Sep 19‐Oct 19‐Nov 19‐Dec

1 Bed 14 15 14 12 12 10 12 12 12 13 12 10

2 Bed 2 1 2 1 1 2 1 1 1 1 0 1

3 Bed 2 3 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 1 1 1

Total 18 19 16 13 13 12 14 13 14 15 13 12

20‐Jan 20‐Feb 20‐Mar 20‐Apr

1 Bed 11 11 12 13

2 Bed 2 2 3 2

3 Bed 0 0 0 0

Total 13 13 15 15

Average # 

Vacancies 12.7

Webster Ridge Apartments 2018, 2019 and 2020 Parking Related Vacancy History

Exhibit 3 

Page 1 of 1

10 - 31



2 
 

 

Creations Northwest, LLC 
CCB 181981 

14020 SE Johnson Road, Suite 102 
Milwaukie, OR   97267 

503.908.0563 

 
 

5/29/2020 

Ms. Joy Fields, AICP 
Senior Planner 
Clackamas County Department of Transportation and Development 
Planning and Zoning Division 
150 Beavercreek Road 
Oregon City, Oregon 97045 

 

Dear Ms. Fields,  

I am writing you as the Asset Manager for Creations Northwest, LLC and supervisor of the Webster Ridge 
Apartment manager, so I am very familiar with the current deficit in parking spaces at Webster Ridge 
Apartments. 

We opened the property in February 2017 and reached 92% occupancy around October 2017. Once we 
reached 92%, we started seeing troubles with parking. People were complaining that they couldn’t find a space 
to park so they would park next door in one of the neighboring church parking lots, The church quickly put up a 
cable to avoid this from happening. Soon after the church cut off the overflow parking in their lot, tenants 
began parking in fire lanes, in front of the trash compactor, in handicapped spaces, on Webster Road or some 
would also park roughly 1 mile down the road at the nearest Safeway and walk. The onsite manager would 
walk the property at differing times during the evening, issuing notices or would call residents directly if she 
knew the vehicle but in the end she was forced to call the towing company if residents parked in fire lanes and 
in prohibited areas as set forth by the fire marshal. The police began regular patrols and ticketed cars parked in 
fire lanes.  The tickets got very expensive for the residents and forced people to move out to find housing 
elsewhere. We have attached a sampling of the move out surveys we did during this time.  

This property does not have street parking nor nearby neighborhood street parking. It has a church to the 
North, a church straight ahead to the East and a parking lot with only 2 parking spaces to the South at a local 
nature park. The property has a fence around 3 sides so there is no access into the streets on the West.  

When we opened, we assigned one reserved space to each apartment, most of those are carports. We also 
had them sign a lease stating that they were permitted one reserved space with one vehicle. One must always 
park in the reserved space first to allow ample parking. We allowed “guest” parking or what we call extra 

Exhibit 4 

Page 1 of 2310 - 32



3 
 

vehicle parking because we know MOST couples now have two vehicles. We follow the city guidelines of 2 
people per bedroom plus one, so we have an opportunity to have up to 526 people living on site when we are 
fully occupied. For the sample data month of April 2020, we had 165 adults living on site in 107 apartments, at 
87.7% occupancy. 

To provide positive customer service for our residents, to keep our onsite manager from wearing thin and to 
keep neighbors happy with us we have kept an average of 13-16 units off the market each month for the past 
28 months.  The onsite manager must turn people away and tell them we have no vacancy once our parking is 
full, while units sit vacant. This goes against everything we have been taught in our industry. We want to 
provide housing for all who need it. We would love to be able to fill those remaining units.  
Thank you,  

 

 

 

 

Nicole Fisher 
Asset Manager 

 

Exhibit 4 

Page 2 of 2310 - 33



Exhibit 4 

Page 3 of 2310 - 34



Exhibit 4 

Page 4 of 2310 - 35



Exhibit 4 

Page 5 of 2310 - 36



Exhibit 4 

Page 6 of 2310 - 37



Exhibit 4 

Page 7 of 2310 - 38



Exhibit 4 

Page 8 of 2310 - 39



Exhibit 4 

Page 9 of 2310 - 40



Exhibit 4 

Page 10 of 2310 - 41



Exhibit 4 

Page 11 of 2310 - 42



Exhibit 4 

Page 12 of 2310 - 43



Exhibit 4 

Page 13 of 2310 - 44



Exhibit 4 

Page 14 of 2310 - 45



Exhibit 4 

Page 15 of 2310 - 46



Exhibit 4 

Page 16 of 2310 - 47



Exhibit 4 

Page 17 of 2310 - 48



Exhibit 4 

Page 18 of 2310 - 49



Exhibit 4 

Page 19 of 2310 - 50



Exhibit 4 

Page 20 of 2310 - 51



Exhibit 4 

Page 21 of 2310 - 52



Exhibit 4 

Page 22 of 2310 - 53



Exhibit 4 

Page 23 of 2310 - 54



1 – Applicant’s Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law 
PDX\135344\251238\GST\27408244.3 

BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GLADSTONE 

An Application for a Post-Acknowledgement Plan 
Amendment and Zone Map Amendment to change 
the existing Low-Density Housing Comprehensive 
Plan Designation and R-7.2 zoning to High-
Density Housing and MR zoning for Property 
Identified as Tax Lot 701 of Clackamas County 
Assessor’s Map 2-2E-17DC. 

APPLICANT’S FINDINGS OF FACT 
AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 
ADDRESSING THE RELEVANT 
APPROVAL CRITERIA 

(REV. JUNE 25, 2020) 

NOTE:  The enclosed findings of fact and conclusions of law, dated June 25, 2020, replaces the 
previous version submitted with the original Application. 

I. INTRODUCTION

The subject property (the “Property”) is a portion of tax lot 701 of Clackamas County Assessor’s 
Map 2-2E-17DC, and owned by Tri-City Baptist Temple (“Tri-City”).  Exhibit 1.  The 
Applicant, Stoney Ridge LLC, is the contract purchaser of approximately 1.04 acres of tax lot 
701. The existing and proposed zoning map is shown below:

The Property is located south of Stonewood Court and north of the existing Webster Ridge 
Apartments, which were approved in 2015.  An aerial photograph showing the Property is 
provided below: 

Exhibit 5 

Page 1 of 1110 - 55



2 – Applicant’s Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law 
PDX\135344\251238\GST\27408244.3 

The Property is intended to be used as an accessory to the existing apartment complex to provide 
additional parking and recreation area to the Webster Ridge Apartments.  This additional parking 
is necessary to allow occupancy of 15 unoccupied dwelling units in Webster Ridge.  The 
Application does not include any new dwelling units and proposes a condition of approval 
prohibiting additional dwelling units on the Property.  The Application will make the zoning of 
the additional parking and recreation area consistent with the existing MR zoning of the 
apartment complex.  The parking area will include 16 garages and 26 additional spaces, 23 of 
which shall be located underneath carports.  A tentative layout of this addition is shown below: 

 

The above concept plan is attached to this Application as Exhibit 2.  If approved, this 
Application will be followed by a lot line adjustment request to combine all MR-zoned areas into 
a single lot or parcel, as well as a site plan review application pursuant to GMC 17.80 for the 
proposed garages and parking area. 

II. APPLICABLE CRITERIA 

The approval criteria for a plan amendment/zone change is set forth in the Gladstone Municipal 
Code (the “GMC”) at section 17.68.050.  Section A, below, addresses those approval criteria.  
Applicable Statewide Planning Goals are addressed in section B, below.   

A. GMC 17.68.050 - Evidence supplied by the Applicant.   

The applicant seeking a zoning map change pursuant to the provisions of GMC Section 
17.68.010 must show by a preponderance of the evidence all of the following, unless otherwise 
provided for in this title: 

Exhibit 5 

Page 2 of 1110 - 56



3 – Applicant’s Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law 
PDX\135344\251238\GST\27408244.3 

(1) Granting the request fulfills a public need; the greater departure from present 
development policies or land use patterns, the greater the burden of the applicant. 

RESPONSE:  The Webster Ridge Apartment Complex is not fully occupied due to the lack of 
parking addressed by the Application.  The Application will increase the supply of parking to the 
existing Webster Ridge Apartments complex, which will allow occupation of 15 currently-
unoccupied units in the apartment complex, which have not been rented due to a shortage of 
available parking.  Increasing parking will also reduce the need to tow parked cars parked in the 
wrong spaces.  Finally, the Application will increase the availability of recreational/open space 
to Webster Ridge residents and by extension, increase the health and wellbeing of the City’s 
residents.  

A buildable land inventory (“BLI”) and a preliminary housing needs analysis (“HNA”) was 
completed by ECONorthwest in September 2019.  It is not clear whether this BLI or HNA have 
been adopted.  The BLI identified only 0.2 acres of buildable High-Density Residential land in 
Gladstone.1  The Property is identified as “Partially Vacant” in the BLI, as demonstrated by the 
following map (see HNA Report at 144): 

Gladstone’s preliminary HNA concluded that, as the bulk of its residential land is designated for 
low density housing, higher density housing is critically important.  Ultimately, the HNA report 
calculates that the High-Density Residential designation has a deficit capacity of 80 dwelling 
units, meaning there is a deficit of three acres of High-Density Residential land in Gladstone.   
The HNA Report goes on to recommend that the City “identify opportunities to address the 
housing deficits of Medium and High Density Residential.”  HNA Report at 319.  The 
Application would re-designate approximately 1.04 acres of Low-Density Residential land to 
High-Density Residential, increasing the City’s inventory of High-Density Residential land.   

The most recent adopted housing needs analysis for Gladstone was completed in April, 1979 
along with the Comprehensive Plan.  It is mostly based on 1975 data.  While the methodology at 
that time did not seek to identify a specific amount of additional land the multifamily housing 
category, it identified a need for additional multifamily units for all income levels except for the 
highest (which, at the time, meant incomes exceeding $6,000/year).2  This supports the general 
premise that Gladstone has a need for additional multifamily units.  Similarly, the 
Comprehensive Plan itself explains that “another need is for more multi-family units close to 
potential mass transit corridors or stations, and near commercial centers.”  Comp. Plan at 7. 

With the proposed condition of approval prohibiting additional dwelling units on the subject 
property, the Application will neither increase nor decrease the City’s supply of buildable High-
Density Residential land.  It will, however, facilitate occupancy of 15 available multi-family 

                                                 
1 ECONorthwest, Clackamas County HNA Report 143 (September 2019), available at 
https://dochub.clackamas.us/documents/drupal/c1526329-f9c4-4281-af84-1c58d8a5e15f 
(hereinafter, “HNA Report”). 
2 See Gladstone Comprehensive Plan, Inventory and Analysis B-27 (April 1979), available at 
https://www.ci.gladstone.or.us/sites/default/files/fileattachments/community/page/4591/gladston
e_comp_plan_inventory_analysis.pdf. 

Exhibit 5 

Page 3 of 1110 - 57



4 – Applicant’s Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law 
PDX\135344\251238\GST\27408244.3 

units in the City, which is consistent with the need shown in both the 1979 and 2019 housing 
needs analyses.  

For the above reasons, the Council can find that the Application meets this criterion.  

(2) The public need is best carried out by granting the petition for the proposed action, and 
that need is best served by granting the petition at this time. 

RESPONSE:  The Council can find that the public need is best carried out by approving the 
Application because it will provide an immediate increase in the number of dwelling units within 
Webster Ridge that can be occupied and thereby increase the supply of housing.  

The Applicant is aware of no other pending proposals before the City for designation of 
additional multi-family land.  In light of the urgent need for additional affordable housing and 
middle-income housing, the Council can find that the public need discussed above is best carried 
out by granting the petition at this time.   

(3) The proposed action is consistent with the comprehensive plan and Metro’s Functional 
Plan (Metro Code 3.07), and the Transportation Planning Rule (OAR 660-012-0060). 

RESPONSE:  The Council can find that the Application satisfies all applicable goals and polices, 
and the Transportation Planning Rule, for the reasons below: 

Comprehensive Plan Policies 

 Land Use Planning 

RESPONSE:  The Application is consistent with the Land Use Planning Goal because it directly 
furthers Policy 5, which is to “allow housing types ranging from low to high density units, 
providing for variation in the design of housing units.”  It does so by allowing complete 
occupation of all residential units currently built within the Webster Ridge Apartments. As the 
Property will be accessed by Webster Road, which is designated a Minor Arterial, the 
Application is consistent with the residential goal that “high density residential should be located 
near […] collectors and minor arterials.  

 Housing 

RESPONSE:  Gladstone’s stated housing goal is: 

 “To meet the housing needs of all segments of the population through optimum 
utilization of housing resources for the construction, rehabilitation and 
maintenance of a diversity of housing types at appropriate locations, price ranges 
and rent levels, while preserving and enhancing the integrity and identity of 
existing residential neighborhoods.” 

The Application is consistent with this goal because, by allowing 15 additional units in the 
existing apartment complex to be occupied it is increasing the housing options in the City.  On 
the other hand, the proposed redesignation area is not accessible by surrounding local streets and 

Exhibit 5 

Page 4 of 1110 - 58



5 – Applicant’s Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law 
PDX\135344\251238\GST\27408244.3 

the development proposed thereon will be buffered by an undeveloped recreational area. 
Therefore, it preserves the integrity and identity of the surrounding neighborhood.  

The Application is also consistent with the following policies: 

o Policy 2:  “Promote the development of high density housing around commercial 
and/or industrial centers served by mass transit transfer stations.”  

The Application is consistent with this policy because Webster Road offers a number of TriMet 
bus stops nearby—including northbound and southbound Webster and Cason stops, as well as a 
stop at the 1800 block of Webster Road—and Webster Road provides direct link to the City’s 
commercial core via Oatfield Road.  TriMet bus lines 31 and 32 also have stops nearby on 
Oatfield Road.  Finally, Webster Road features a number of other multifamily developments, a 
retirement community, and a medical center.  

 Transportation 

RESPONSE:  Gladstone’s stated transportation goal is to “promote a safe, efficient and 
convenient multi-modal transportation system that emphasizes mass transit and a street 
circulation pattern designed to serve people first.” 

The Application is consistent with this goal because it increases density along an existing high-
capacity transit route.  In so doing, it also furthers the following policies: 

o Policy 1:  “Promote decreased reliance on the private automobile.”  

o Policy 3:  “Encourage and facilitate high-density residential development within 
walking distance (1/4 to 1/3 mile radius) from conmercia1 districts in order to support 
future plans for rapid bus and/or light rail transit.”   

Note also that Policy 3 requires as an implementation measure: “Revise Gladstone Zoning 
Ordinance to allow for high density residential development consistent with Policy 3 above.” 

 Economy 

RESPONSE:  The Application is for housing and therefore, the Council can find that the 
Economy goal is not applicable.  However, in the alternative the Council can find that the 
Application is consistent with this goal because it approval will result in additional construction 
activity and increase the overall availability of housing in Gladstone. 

 Natural Resources 

RESPONSE:  The Council can find that this goal is not applicable because there are no protected 
natural resources on the Property.  

 

 

Exhibit 5 

Page 5 of 1110 - 59



6 – Applicant’s Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law 
PDX\135344\251238\GST\27408244.3 

 Public Facilities and Services 

RESPONSE:  The Council can find that Application is consistent with this goal because, as 
explained above, the Application would increase dwelling unit density in an area served by high-
capacity public facilities and services.   

 Growth Management 

RESPONSE:  The Application does affect the Portland Metropolitan Urban Growth Boundary.  
For this reason, the Council can find that this goal does not apply.  

Comprehensive Plan Conclusion 

For the above reasons, the Council can find that the Application is consistent with all applicable 
goals and policies of the Gladstone Comprehensive Plan.  

Metro Urban Growth Functional Plan Policies 

 Title 1:  Housing Capacity 

RESPONSE:  Title 1 requires “each city and county to maintain or increase its housing 
capacity.”  The Application would result in a potential increase in dwelling unit density in the 
City based on zoning and does not propose a change the minimum density required in the MR 
Zone.  For these reasons, the Council can find that the Application is consistent with Title 1.  

 Title 3:  Water Quality and Flood Management 

RESPONSE:  Title 3 applies to (1) development in Water Quality Resource and Flood 
Management Areas and (2), development which may cause temporary or permanent erosion on 
any property within the Metro Boundary.  The Property is not located within a Water Quality 
Resource or Flood Management Area.  Title 3 does not apply to the Application.  

 Title 4:  Industrial and Other Employment Areas 

RESPONSE:  The Property is not located within an identified Industrial or Employment Area as 
established on Metro’s maps.  Title 4 does not apply to the Application.  

 Title 6:  Centers, Corridors, Station Communities and Main Streets 

RESPONSE:  According to Metro’s Title 6 Map, the Property is not located within an adopted 
Central City, Regional Center, or Town Center boundary, or station community.  It is also not 
located within the unadopted, conceptual Gladstone Town Center.  Title 6 does not apply to the 
Application.   

 Title 7: Housing Choice 

RESPONSE:  Title 7 establishes voluntary affordable housing production goals for the cities and 
counties within Metro.  It also requires cities and counties within Metro to: 

Exhibit 5 

Page 6 of 1110 - 60



7 – Applicant’s Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law 
PDX\135344\251238\GST\27408244.3 

(a) Include strategies to ensure a diverse range of housing types within their jurisdictional 
boundaries.  

(b) Include in their plans actions and implementation measures designed to maintain the 
existing supply of affordable housing as well as increase the opportunities for new 
dispersed affordable housing within their boundaries.  

(c) Include plan policies, actions, and implementation measures aimed at increasing 
opportunities for households of all income levels to live within their individual 
jurisdictions in affordable housing. 

Title 7 is on the one hand a voluntary mandate and on the other, a requirement for local 
governments to engage in certain types of comprehensive planning.  Therefore, it does not apply 
to the Application.  

 Title 8: Compliance Procedures 

RESPONSE:  Title 8 requires that the City provide notice of this proposed plan and zone map 
amendment to Metro’s Chief Operating Officer as least 35 days prior to the first evidentiary 
hearing on the amendments.  The Council can find that this requirement was satisfied through the 
land use application review procedures instituted by the City, as performed by Clackamas 
County Land Use Planning staff. 

 Title 12:  Protection of Residential Neighborhoods 

RESPONSE:  This Title provides that Metro may not require the City to increase the residential 
density in a City-designated neighborhood.  While the Application would result in an increase in 
potential zoned density, it does not constitute a required increase in density and Title 12 does not 
preclude a City-approved increase in the density of its neighborhoods.  Therefore, Title 12 does 
not apply to the Application.  

 Title 13: Nature in Neighborhoods 

RESPONSE:  The Property does not contain any riparian areas or a designated Habitat 
Conservation Area.  Title 13 does not apply to the Application.  

Metro Urban Growth Functional Plan Conclusions 

For the above reasons, the Council can find that the Application is consistent with all applicable 
provisions of the Metro Urban Growth Functional Plan.  

Transportation Planning Rule 

The Transportation Planning Rule (the “TPR”), set forth in OAR 660-012-0060, is substantively 
addressed under criterion 5, below.  As explained therein and on Exhibit 3, the Application 
satisfies the TPR.   

Exhibit 5 

Page 7 of 1110 - 61



8 – Applicant’s Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law 
PDX\135344\251238\GST\27408244.3 

(4) Proof of a significant change in a neighborhood or community or a mistake in the 
planning or zoning for the property under consideration, when relevant. 

RESPONSE:  The Council can find that construction of the Webster Ridge Apartment complex 
was a significant change in the neighborhood.  In order to be fully occupied, additional parking 
must be constructed onsite, making this Application absolutely necessary.  Construction of the 
Apartment Complex also changed the development pattern of the area towards multi-family 
residential, which is an important, if not dominant, development type.   

The Applicant does not contend that the Application is necessary to address a mistake in the 
zoning of the Property.  The Application will allow the applicant to fully rent the existing 
apartment complex. 

(5) The property and affected area is presently provided with, or concurrent with 
development can be provided with, adequate public facilities, including, but not limited to, 
the planned function, capacity, and performance standards of the transportation system as 
adopted in the transportation system plan. 

RESPONSE:  The Property is adjacent to a fully-developed area which is complete with streets, 
water, sewer, and storm drainage facilities.  These were evaluated as part of the Planning 
Commission’s Design Review approval for the existing apartment buildings, City file no. Z0249-
15-D.   In particular, that decision found that: 

 Public right-of-way is adequate along Webster Road and full improvements are in pace for 
all expected modes of transport. 

 The increased traffic volume created by the apartments was accommodated, as demonstrated 
by the following excerpt: 

“Traffic volume expansion is expected to occur as a result of this development. 
This was discussed at the public hearing. Several area residents expressed 
concerns about traffic both prior to and at the public hearing on the matter. 
Applicant included a traffic study as part of their submittal. The PC finds that, 
though the development will cause increased traffic - the existing transportation 
network will continue to function at acceptable levels.” 

 
Finally, the proposed re-designation will not require any new access points onto local streets; the 
sole access point for the parking expansion and Webster Ridge will remain on Webster Road.  
 
For the above reasons, the Council can find that this criterion is met.  

 
(6) The transportation system is capable of safely supporting the uses allowed by the 
proposed designation in addition to the existing and planned uses in the area, consistent 
with the Transportation Planning Rule (OAR 660-012-0060). Requirements of the State 
Transportation Planning Rule shall apply to those land use actions that significantly affect 
the transportation system, as defined by OAR 660-012-0060. 

RESPONSE:  The TPR provides as follows: 

Exhibit 5 

Page 8 of 1110 - 62

JFields
Replacement Text
d

JFields
Cross-out



9 – Applicant’s Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law 
PDX\135344\251238\GST\27408244.3 

“(1) If an amendment to a functional plan, an acknowledged comprehensive plan, 
or a land use regulation (including a zoning map) would significantly affect an 
existing or planned transportation facility, then the local government must put in 
place measures as provided in section (2) of this rule, unless the amendment is 
allowed under section (3), (9) or (10) of this rule. A plan or land use regulation 
amendment significantly affects a transportation facility if it would: 

(a) Change the functional classification of an existing or planned transportation 
facility (exclusive of correction of map errors in an adopted plan); 

(b) Change standards implementing a functional classification system; or 

(c) Result in any of the effects listed in paragraphs (A) through (C) of this 
subsection based on projected conditions measured at the end of the planning 
period identified in the adopted TSP. As part of evaluating projected conditions, 
the amount of traffic projected to be generated within the area of the amendment 
may be reduced if the amendment includes an enforceable, ongoing requirement 
that would demonstrably limit traffic generation, including, but not limited to, 
transportation demand management. This reduction may diminish or completely 
eliminate the significant effect of the amendment.” 

The Applicant engaged Ms. Jessica Hijar of LancasterMobley to evaluate the impact of the 
Application on the City’s transportation infrastructure based on a “reasonable worst case” 
development scenario to determine whether the Application would “significantly affect” an 
existing or planned transportation facility.  Exhibit 3.  Ms. Hijar concludes that the Application 
will not “significantly affect” an existing or planned transportation facility, as excerpted from her 
analysis, below: 

“Webster Road is classified as a Minor Arterial by the City of Gladstone, 
Clackamas County, and Metro, but classified as a Major Collector by ODOT. 
Since the proposed use of the applicant’s parcel will not result in an increase of 
trip impacts to nearby facilities, there is no change in the function, capacity, or 
performance standards of the transportation system. 

*** 

In order to ensure the transportation system is capable of accommodating the 
proposed zone change and potential traffic which could be generated with future 
redevelopment, a trip cap will be conditioned on the property to not allow site trip 
generation to exceed the current apartment development plan. The proposed 
development will include the construction of an accessory parking and 
recreational area, both of which are intended to serve the existing Webster Ridge 
Apartments and will not generate additional site trips. 

Based on the above, subsections a) and b) are not triggered since the proposed 
zone change will not impact or alter the functional classification of any existing or 
planned facility and the proposal does not include a change to any functional 
classification standards. Since the proposed parking and recreational area will not 

Exhibit 5 

Page 9 of 1110 - 63



10 – Applicant’s Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law 
PDX\135344\251238\GST\27408244.3 

result in an increase in site trip generation, the proposed zone change will not 
degrade the performance of any existing or planned transportation facility below 
acceptable jurisdictional standards. Accordingly, subsection c) is also not 
triggered and Oregon’s Transportation Planning Rule is satisfied.”  

As explained above, to ensure that the project does not generate additional trips onto 
Webster Road, the Applicant recommends that the following condition of approval attach 
to subject property: 

“No additional dwelling units shall be permitted on the portion of the 
subject property zoned MR.”  

For the above reasons, the Council can find that the Application satisfies the TPR and 
that none of the measures in OAR 660-012-0060(2) are required. 

B. Compliance with the Oregon Statewide Planning Goals 

Applicable Statewide Planning Goals are addressed below: 

 Goal 1 – Citizen Participation 

RESPONSE:  Goal 1 requires local governments to implement procedures, including public 
hearings, which allow citizens to participate in land use decisions.  The Application is subject to 
public notice and hearings before the Planning Commission and Council.  For these reasons, the 
Council can find that the Application is consistent with Goal 1.  

 Goal 2 – Land Use Planning 

RESPONSE:   Goal 2 requires local governments to enact and maintain comprehensive plans and 
land use regulations.  The Council can find that the Application is consistent with Goal 2 because 
it follows the amendment procedures set forth in the GDC and is consistent with the relevant 
provisions of the Comprehensive Plan.  

 Goal 10 – Housing  

RESPONSE:  The Council can find that the Application is consistent with Goal 10 for the same 
reasons that it is consistent with the City’s acknowledged Housing Goals and Policies in the 
Comprehensive Plan, as explained above. 

 Goal 11 – Public Facilities and Services  

RESPONSE:  The Council can find that the Application is consistent with Goal 11 for the same 
reasons that it is consistent with the City’s acknowledged Public Facilities and Services Goals 
and Policies in the Comprehensive Plan, as explained above.  The Council can also find that 
satisfaction of the Public Facilities criterion in GMC 17.68.050(5) demonstrates that the 
Application is consistent with Goal 11.  

 

Exhibit 5 

Page 10 of 1110 - 64



11 – Applicant’s Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law 
PDX\135344\251238\GST\27408244.3 

 Goal 12 – Transportation 

RESPONSE:  Plan and land use regulation amendments are reviewed for consistency with Goal 
12 through the requirements of the TPR (OAR 660-012-0060).  The TPR is addressed in detail 
above and in Ms. Hijar’s transportation analysis (Exhibit 3).  As explained therein, the 
Application will not have a significant effect on an existing or planned transportation facility, 
and is therefore consistent with Goal 12.   

III. CONCLUSION 

For the above reasons, the Council can find that the Application satisfies all applicable criteria 
for a Comprehensive Plan amendment from Low-Density Housing to High Density Housing and 
Zone Map Amendment from R7.2 to MR.  The Council should approve the Application on that 
basis.   

 

Exhibit 5 

Page 11 of 1110 - 65



10 - 66



10 - 67



10 - 68



10 - 69



10 - 70



10 - 71



10 - 72



10 - 73



10 - 74



10 - 75



10 - 76



10 - 77



10 - 78



10 - 79



10 - 80



10 - 81



10 - 82



10 - 83



10 - 84



10 - 85



10 - 86



10 - 87



10 - 88



 

Page 17 of 17 

City of Gladstone Planning Decision File No: Z0071-20-C 

 

 

 

Appendix B 

 

Comments Received 

 

10 - 89



Archived: Friday, July 17, 2020 3:41:28 PM
From: Patrick Sisul
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 3:32:06 PM
To: Fields, Joy
Cc: Jacque Betz; Jim Whynot; Fire Dist Gladstone Mike Funk
Subject: RE: Z0149-20
Sensitivity: Normal

Warning: External email. Be cautious opening attachments and links.

Hi Joy,
 
Engineering has the following comments.
 

1. Transportation impacts have been addressed with the memorandum from Jessica Hijar of LancasterMobley. The Transportation Analysis letter
prepared by Lancaster Engineering in 2015 determined traffic related impacts of the entire 122-unit apartment complex and no additional units are
proposed to be created by this proposal. The applicant is proposing a trip cap be conditioned upon the property to not allow site trip generation to
exceed the current apartment development plan. With the proposed trip cap, the proposal will have no trip impacts beyond those already considered.

2. The applicant will be required to address how the proposal satisfies standards for storm water, sanitary sewer, domestic water, fire protection, and
grading in greater detail with submittal of an application for Design Review.

 
Thank you,
Pat
 

Patrick A. Sisul, P.E.

SISUL ENGINEERING
www.s isulengineering.com
Gladstone: 503-657-0188  Medford: 541-227-6719  Vancouver: 360-696-3664  John Day: 541-575-3777
 
From: Fields, Joy <JFields@clackamas.us> 
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 11:37 AM
To: Jim Whynot <whynot@ci.gladstone.or.us>; Patrick Sisul <patsisul@sisulengineering.com>; Fire Dist Gladstone Mike Funk <funk@ci.gladstone.or.us>
Cc: Jacque Betz <betz@ci.gladstone.or.us>
Subject: Z0149-20
 
Good morning,
 
Last January we had a pre-application meeting for the proposed improvements at the Webster Ridge Apartments. The first step of that project is a
Comprehensive Plan amendment and change to the zoning map that will be heard by the City of Gladstone Planning Commission on August 18, 2020. I have
attached the application for your review. Please let me know if you have any comments regarding the attached application, or if you do not have any
comments at this stage. Additional land use applications will be coming in the future if this zone change is approved by both the Planning Commission and
the City Council.
 
Please note that the attached does not include the additional evidence to support the need for additional parking and the timeliness of the application that
the applicant provided on 6/25/2020. If you would like to see that additional information please let me know and I will send it to you.
 
I hope you all are well.
 
Sincerely,
 
Joy Fields, AICP, Sr. Planner
Clackamas County DTD|Planning and Zoning Division
150 Beavercreek Road|Oregon City, OR 97045
JFields@clackamas.us
 
The Planning and Zoning Division public service/permits lobby is open to the public Monday – Thursday from 9:00 am until 2:00 pm beginning June
22, 2020.  The public service telephone line at 503-742-4500 and email account at zoninginfo@clackamas.us are staffed Monday through Thursday
from 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. and Friday 8:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.
 
 
The Clackamas County Department of Transportation and Development is dedicated to providing excellent customer service.  Please help us to serve you
better by giving us your feedback.  We appreciate your comments and will use them to evaluate and improve the quality of our public service.
 

10 - 90



City of Gladstone,      Fire Department Comments    August 5, 2020 

 Subject: 18179 Webster Rd, Webster Ridge Apartments. – Z0149-20-D 

 

Access: Property access has not changed and additional residential dwelling units are not 

proposed. The applicant is proposing to expand parking capability and add garage spaces. The 

design of the newly developed space will need to meet OR Fire Code accessibility requirements. 

Water supply: Water supply pressures have previously been a challenge on this development 

site. Applicant will need to ensure the sprinkler system expansion to the new garages does not 

adversely affect the existing systems.  

 

Other comments or concerns: 

The Fire Dept. does not have any comments related to any proposed zoning changes.  

The Fire Dept. will need to approve the location of the FDC serving the new garage spaces. 

The Fire Dept. recognizes and has witnessed parking problems in large apartment 

developments such as this. Gladstone Fire Dept. supports the developer’s effort to keep fire 

lanes clear by adding additional parking space. 

  

Michael Funk 
Fire Marshal 
City of Gladstone 
Office: 503-557-2775 
funk@ci.gladstone.or.us  
 

10 - 91



10 - 92



10 - 93



10 - 94



Oc
to

be
r 2

02
0 

Ci
ty

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
EE

TI
NG

 
Ag

en
da

Ite
m

 N
o.

 4

Z0
14

9-
20

-D
/C

P 
Re

zo
ni

ng
 a

nd
 C

om
pr

eh
en

siv
e 

Pl
an

 A
m

en
dm

en
t

10 - 95



Sl
id

e 
17

Pr
oj

ec
t S

ite
•

Zo
ni

ng
 D

es
ig

na
tio

n:
 R

7.
2

•
Co

m
pr

eh
en

siv
e 

Pl
an

 D
es

ig
na

tio
n:

 Lo
w

 D
en

sit
y

•
Pr

op
er

ty
 si

ze
:  

 2
.7

9 
ac

re
s (

2.
12

 a
cr

es
 o

f R
 7

.2
 a

nd
 0

.8
5 

ac
re

s o
f M

R)

Pr
op

er
ty

 is
 n

ot
 su

bj
ec

t t
o 

an
y 

   
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l o

ve
rla

ys

1.
04

 a
cr

es
 p

ro
po

se
d 

re
zo

ni
ng

 
Zo

ni
ng

 M
ap

 E
xc

er
pt

10
/1

3/
20

20
Z0

14
9-

20
-D

/C
P

10 - 96



Sl
id

e 
18

(3
) T

yp
e 

of
 co

nd
iti

on
s. 

Co
nd

iti
on

s m
ay

 in
clu

de
 sp

ec
ia

l m
ea

su
re

s d
es

ig
ne

d 
to

 li
m

it 
us

e 
or

 d
en

sit
y, 

sc
re

en
 

or
 se

pa
ra

te
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

 o
r p

or
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 si
te

 fr
om

 a
dj

oi
ni

ng
 p

ro
pe

rt
y;

 li
m

it 
ac

ce
ss

 fr
om

 im
po

rta
nt

 
th

or
ou

gh
fa

re
s o

r t
hr

ou
gh

 re
sid

en
tia

l a
re

as
; p

ro
vi

de
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 ri
gh

t-o
f-w

ay
 fo

r a
n 

ab
ut

tin
g 

st
re

et
, 

p r
es

er
ve

 o
r p

ro
vi

de
 p

ub
lic

 a
cc

es
s t

o 
gr

ee
ns

pa
ce

, f
lo

od
pl

ai
ns

, o
r r

iv
er

 fr
on

ta
ge

; i
m

pr
ov

e 
bi

cy
cle

 o
r 

pe
de

st
ria

n 
sa

fe
ty

 a
nd

 co
nn

ec
tiv

ity
; o

r i
m

pr
ov

e 
tra

ns
it 

ca
pa

cit
y 

an
d 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y.

(4
) N

o 
va

ria
nc

e 
of

 o
rd

in
an

ce
 st

an
da

rd
s. 

In
 co

nn
ec

tio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

ad
op

tio
n 

of
 a

 zo
ni

ng
 a

m
en

dm
en

t, 
or

di
na

nc
e 

st
an

da
rd

s m
ay

 b
e 

va
rie

d 
on

ly
 w

he
n 

th
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 C
om

m
iss

io
n 

fin
ds

 th
at

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

pr
op

os
ed

 a
nd

 co
ve

re
d 

by
 sp

ec
ifi

c l
im

iti
ng

 co
nd

iti
on

s w
ill

 p
ro

vi
de

 b
en

ef
its

 a
nd

 sa
fe

gu
ar

ds
 e

qu
al

 to
 o

r 
be

tte
r t

ha
n 

th
os

e 
po

ss
ib

le
 u

nd
er

 a
 st

ric
t i

nt
er

pr
et

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

zo
ni

ng
 o

rd
in

an
ce

. I
n 

no
 ca

se
 sh

al
l a

 u
se

 n
ot

 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
lly

 p
er

m
itt

ed
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

zo
ni

ng
 d

ist
ric

t b
e 

al
lo

w
ed

 u
nd

er
 th

is 
se

ct
io

n 
an

d 
Se

ct
io

n 
17

.6
8.

05
0.

 
W

he
n 

cir
cu

m
st

an
ce

s a
s d

es
cr

ib
ed

 in
 G

M
C 

Se
ct

io
n 

17
.7

2.
02

0 
(c

irc
um

st
an

ce
s f

or
 g

ra
nt

in
g)

 e
xis

t, 
th

e 
re

gu
la

r v
ar

ia
nc

e 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 sh
al

l b
e 

fo
llo

w
ed

.

17
.6

8.
04

0 
Co

nd
iti

on
s.

10
/1

3/
20

20
Z0

14
9-

20
-D

/C
P

10 - 97



Sl
id

e 
19

10
/1

3/
20

20
Z0

14
9-

20
-D

/C
P

SP
EC

IA
L 

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

1.
Fu

tu
re

 U
se

.T
he

 1
.0

4 
ac

re
s t

ha
t a

re
 to

 b
e 

re
zo

ne
d 

sh
al

l b
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
ex

pr
es

sly
 w

ith
 la

nd
 u

se
s c

us
to

m
ar

ily
 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 a

cc
es

so
ry

 to
 M

ul
tif

am
ily

 re
sid

en
ce

s p
er

 1
7.

14
.0

30
 in

 a
dd

iti
on

 to
 re

cr
ea

tio
na

l u
se

s p
er

 1
7.

68
.0

40
. 

2.
   

 L
ig

ht
in

g.
Th

e 
fu

tu
re

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f t

he
 si

te
 sh

al
l p

ro
vi

de
 li

m
ite

d 
lig

ht
in

g 
pe

r 1
7.

44
.0

20
(5

) a
nd

 (6
). 

A
ny

 
lig

ht
in

g 
in

sta
lle

d 
sh

al
l b

e 
th

e 
m

in
im

um
 a

m
ou

nt
 re

qu
ire

d 
to

 m
ee

t t
he

 C
ity

 o
f G

la
ds

to
ne

 P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts.
 

3.
   

 S
cr

ee
ni

ng
. T

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 h
as

 a
 re

ta
in

in
g 

w
al

l a
t t

he
 so

ut
hw

es
te

rn
 e

dg
e 

of
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 c

lo
se

st 
to

 S
to

ne
 

O
ak

s C
t. 

To
 p

ro
vi

de
 sc

re
en

in
g 

fro
m

 a
dj

ac
en

t n
ei

gh
bo

rs
, a

 si
x 

fo
ot

 (6
’) 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

sc
re

en
 sh

al
l b

e 
in

sta
lle

d 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
re

ta
in

in
g 

w
al

l a
nd

 th
e 

ap
ar

tm
en

ts 
if 

th
e 

in
te

gr
ity

 o
f t

he
 re

ta
in

in
g 

w
al

l c
an

 b
e 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d.

 
If 

th
e 

ve
ge

ta
tio

n 
je

op
ar

di
ze

s t
he

 st
ab

ili
ty

 o
f t

he
 re

ta
in

in
g 

w
al

l, 
an

 e
xc

ep
tio

n 
to

 1
7.

14
.0

30
, f

en
ce

 a
nd

 w
al

l h
ei

gh
t, 

w
ill

 b
e 

gr
an

te
d 

by
 th

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
an

d 
th

e 
ap

pl
ic

an
ts 

sh
al

l i
ns

ta
ll 

a 
six

 fo
ot

 (6
’) 

fe
nc

e 
on

 to
p 

of
 th

e 
re

ta
in

in
g 

w
al

l p
rio

r t
o 

re
ce

iv
in

g 
bu

ild
in

g 
pe

rm
its

 fo
r a

dd
iti

on
al

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
n 

th
e 

re
zo

ne
d 

po
rti

on
 o

f t
he

 p
ar

ce
l 

pe
r 1

7.
68

.0
40

. 

10 - 98



Sl
id

e 
20

Th
e 

ap
pl

ica
nt

 se
ek

in
g 

a 
zo

ni
ng

 m
ap

 ch
an

ge
 p

ur
su

an
t t

o 
th

e 
pr

ov
isi

on
s o

f G
M

C 
Se

ct
io

n
17

.6
8.

01
0

m
us

t 
sh

ow
 b

y a
 p

re
po

nd
er

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

al
l o

f t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g,
 u

nl
es

s o
th

er
w

ise
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

fo
r i

n 
th

is 
tit

le
:

(1
)G

ra
nt

in
g t

he
 re

qu
es

t f
ul

fil
ls 

a 
pu

bl
ic 

ne
ed

; t
he

 g
re

at
er

 d
ep

ar
tu

re
 fr

om
 p

re
se

nt
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

ol
ici

es
 

or
 la

nd
 u

se
 p

at
te

rn
s, 

th
e 

gr
ea

te
r t

he
 b

ur
de

n 
of

 th
e 

ap
pl

ica
nt

:


Th
e 

Ap
pl

ica
tio

n 
pr

op
os

ed
 to

 e
ve

nt
ua

lly
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
av

ai
la

bi
lit

y o
f r

ec
re

at
io

na
l/o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e 
to

 W
eb

st
er

 
Ri

dg
e 

re
sid

en
ts

 a
nd

 b
y e

xt
en

sio
n,

 in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

he
al

th
 a

nd
 w

el
lb

ei
ng

 o
f t

he
 C

ity
’s 

re
sid

en
ts

;


A 
bu

ild
ab

le
 la

nd
 in

ve
nt

or
y (

“B
LI

”)
 a

nd
 a

 p
re

lim
in

ar
y h

ou
sin

g n
ee

ds
 a

na
ly

sis
 (“

HN
A”

) w
as

 co
m

pl
et

ed
 b

y 
EC

ON
or

th
w

es
ti

n 
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

01
9 

an
d 

sh
ow

ed
 th

e 
su

bj
ec

t P
ro

pe
rt

y a
s “

Pa
rt

ia
lly

 V
ac

an
t”

 in
 th

e 
BL

I;


Ul
tim

at
el

y, 
th

e 
HN

A 
re

po
rt

 ca
lcu

la
te

s t
ha

t t
he

 H
ig

h-
De

ns
ity

 R
es

id
en

tia
l d

es
ig

na
tio

n 
ha

s a
 d

ef
ici

t 
c a

pa
cit

y 
of

 8
0 

dw
el

lin
g u

ni
ts

, m
ea

ni
ng

 th
er

e 
is 

a 
de

fic
it 

of
 th

re
e 

ac
re

s o
f H

ig
h-

De
ns

ity
 R

es
id

en
tia

l la
nd

 
in

 G
la

ds
to

ne
;


W

ith
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 sp

ec
ia

l c
on

di
tio

n 
lim

iti
ng

 fu
tu

re
 u

se
 to

 a
cc

es
so

ry
 u

se
s, 

th
e 

ap
pl

ica
tio

n 
w

ill
 n

ei
th

er
 

in
cr

ea
se

 n
or

 d
ec

re
as

e 
th

e 
Ci

ty
’s 

su
pp

ly
 o

f b
ui

ld
ab

le
 H

ig
h-

De
ns

ity
 R

es
id

en
tia

l la
nd

. I
t w

ill
, h

ow
ev

er
, 

fa
cil

ita
te

 o
cc

up
an

cy
 o

f 1
5 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
ap

ar
tm

en
ts

.

17
.6

8.
05

0 
Ev

id
en

ce
 su

pp
lie

d 
by

 a
pp

lic
an

t.

10
/1

3/
20

20
Z0

14
9-

20
-D

/C
P

10 - 99



Sl
id

e 
21

(2
)T

he
 p

ub
lic

 n
ee

d 
is 

be
st

 ca
rr

ie
d 

ou
t b

y 
gr

an
tin

g 
th

e 
pe

tit
io

n 
fo

r t
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
ac

tio
n,

 a
nd

 th
at

 n
ee

d 
is 

be
st

 se
rv

ed
 b

y 
gr

an
tin

g 
th

e 
pe

tit
io

n 
at

 th
is 

tim
e.


Th

e 
W

eb
st

er
 R

id
ge

 A
pa

rt
m

en
t C

om
pl

ex
 is

 n
ot

 fu
lly

 o
cc

up
ie

d 
du

e 
to

 th
e 

la
ck

 o
f p

ar
ki

ng
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
of

 th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 m
an

ag
er

, a
nd

 m
ov

e 
ou

t i
nt

er
vi

ew
s.


Ea

ch
 a

pa
rt

m
en

t i
s a

ss
ig

ne
d 

on
e 

pa
rk

in
g 

sp
ac

e.
 Fo

r t
he

 m
on

th
 o

f A
pr

il,
 2

02
0,

 a
sid

e 
fro

m
 th

e 
fo

ur
 (4

) 
re

nt
ed

 ga
ra

ge
s, 

th
e 

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 su

rfa
ce

 p
ar

ki
ng

 sp
ac

es
 in

clu
de

d 
fo

ur
 (4

) A
DA

 sp
ac

es
 a

nd
 6

3 
un

de
sig

na
te

d 
sp

ac
es

, w
hi

ch
 w

er
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 re
sid

en
ts

 a
nd

 vi
sit

or
s o

n 
a 

fir
st

-c
om

e,
 fi

rs
t s

er
ve

 b
as

is.
 


M

os
t u

ni
ts

 h
av

e 
at

 le
as

t t
w

o 
ad

ul
t o

cc
up

an
ts

, f
or

 a
n 

av
er

ag
e 

of
 1

.5
4 

pe
rs

on
s p

er
 u

ni
t. 

Th
e 

Ap
ril

, 2
02

0 
re

sid
en

t p
ar

ki
ng

 d
em

an
d 

fo
r 1

07
 o

cc
up

ie
d 

un
its

 w
as

 1
56

 ve
hi

cle
s, 

w
hi

ch
 e

qu
al

s 1
.4

6 
sp

ac
es

 p
er

 u
ni

t.


Th
e 

ap
ar

tm
en

ts
 w

er
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 in
 2

01
5 

w
ith

 1
.5

 p
ar

ki
ng

 sp
ac

es
 p

er
 u

ni
t, 

or
 1

83
 p

ar
ki

ng
 sp

ac
es

 fo
r t

he
 

12
2 

dw
el

lin
g u

ni
ts

.  


Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 fu
tu

re
 su

rfa
ce

 p
ar

ki
ng

, g
ar

ag
e,

 st
or

ag
e 

an
d 

op
en

 sp
ac

e 
us

es
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

ac
ce

ss
or

y 
to

 th
e 

ex
ist

in
g 

Ap
ar

tm
en

ts
 a

nd
 w

ou
ld

 th
er

ef
or

e 
ha

ve
 to

 b
e 

on
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

pa
rc

el
.

17
.6

8.
05

0 
Ev

id
en

ce
 su

pp
lie

d 
by

 a
pp

lic
an

t. 
Co

nt
in

ue
d

10
/1

3/
20

20
Z0

14
9-

20
-D

/C
P

10 - 100



Sl
id

e 
22

(3
) T

he
 p

ro
po

se
d 

ac
tio

n 
is 

co
ns

ist
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

co
m

pr
eh

en
siv

e 
pl

an
 a

nd
 M

et
ro

’s 
Fu

nc
tio

na
l P

la
n 

(M
et

ro
 C

od
e 

3.
07

), 
an

d 
th

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 R
ul

e 
(O

AR
 6

60
-

01
2-

00
60

).

17
.6

8.
05

0 
Ev

id
en

ce
 su

pp
lie

d 
by

 a
pp

lic
an

t. 
Co

nt
in

ue
d

•
It 

is 
un

cl
ea

r f
ro

m
 th

e 
qu

an
tit

at
iv

e 
da

ta
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

in
 th

e 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
w

he
th

er
 it

 is
 a

cc
ur

at
e 

th
at

 th
e 

15
 

va
ca

nt
 a

pa
rtm

en
t u

ni
ts 

w
ou

ld
 b

e 
fil

le
d 

if 
th

er
e 

w
as

 m
or

e 
pa

rk
in

g.
 

•
In

 A
pr

il,
 th

e 
va

ca
nt

 a
pa

rtm
en

ts 
w

er
e 

pr
im

ar
ily

 o
ne

 b
ed

ro
om

 u
ni

ts.
 

•
H

ow
ev

er
, t

he
 q

ua
lit

at
iv

e 
da

ta
 fr

om
 th

e 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

of
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 m

an
ag

er
 a

nd
 p

re
vi

ou
s r

es
id

en
ts 

in
di

ca
te

 a
 n

ee
d 

fo
r a

dd
iti

on
al

 p
ar

ki
ng

. 
•

Th
e 

W
eb

ste
r R

id
ge

 a
pa

rtm
en

ts 
ha

ve
 a

 n
um

be
r o

f T
riM

et
bu

s s
to

ps
 n

ea
rb

y 
•

Th
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

in
cr

ea
se

s h
ou

sin
g 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 b
y 

re
zo

ni
ng

 la
nd

 to
 m

ul
tif

am
ily

 re
sid

en
tia

l. 
Th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 

do
es

 n
ot

 h
av

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l c

on
ce

rn
s a

nd
 is

 n
ot

 lo
ca

te
d 

in
 a

n 
ar

ea
 re

se
rv

ed
 fo

r e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t, 
in

du
str

ia
l 

or
 c

om
m

er
ci

al
 u

se
.  

•
A

s c
on

di
tio

ne
d 

th
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

to
 re

zo
ne

 p
ro

pe
rty

 d
oe

s n
ot

 in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f d
w

el
lin

g 
un

its
 th

at
 

w
ou

ld
 a

dd
 tr

ip
s t

o 
th

e 
ex

ist
in

g 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
sy

ste
m

. 

10
/1

3/
20

20
Z0

14
9-

20
-D

/C
P

10 - 101



Sl
id

e 
23

(4
) P

ro
of

 o
f s

ig
ni

fic
an

t c
ha

ng
e 

in
 a

 n
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
or

 co
m

m
un

ity
 o

r a
 m

ist
ak

e 
in

 th
e 

pl
an

ni
ng

 o
r z

on
in

g f
or

 th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 u
nd

er
 co

ns
id

er
at

io
n,

 w
he

n 
re

le
va

nt
.

17
.6

8.
05

0 
Ev

id
en

ce
 su

pp
lie

d 
by

 a
pp

lic
an

t. 
Co

nt
in

ue
d

•
Th

e 
ne

ig
hb

or
ho

od
 is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 a

 m
ix

 o
f s

in
gl

e-
fa

m
ily

 re
sid

en
tia

l, 
m

ul
tif

am
ily

 re
sid

en
tia

l, 
ch

ur
ch

 a
nd

 
op

en
 sp

ac
e.

 
•

Th
e 

ap
pl

ic
an

t d
oe

s n
ot

 c
on

te
nd

 th
at

 th
e A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
is 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 a
 m

ist
ak

e 
in

 th
e 

zo
ni

ng
 o

f 
th

e 
Pr

op
er

ty
. 

•
Th

e 
re

zo
ni

ng
 a

nd
 su

bs
eq

ue
nt

 la
nd

 u
se

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 w
ou

ld
 a

llo
w

 th
e 

ap
pl

ic
an

t t
o 

up
da

te
 th

e 
ex

ist
in

g 
ap

ar
tm

en
t c

om
pl

ex
 to

 m
ee

t a
 n

ee
d 

th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

 m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 o

w
ne

rs
 h

av
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d.
 

10
/1

3/
20

20
Z0

14
9-

20
-D

/C
P

10 - 102



Sl
id

e 
24

(5
) T

he
 p

ro
pe

rt
y a

nd
 a

ffe
ct

ed
 a

re
a 

is 
pr

es
en

tly
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

w
ith

, o
r c

on
cu

rr
en

t w
ith

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t c
an

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 w
ith

, a
de

qu
at

e 
pu

bl
ic 

fa
cil

iti
es

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
, b

ut
 n

ot
 

lim
ite

d 
to

, t
he

 p
la

nn
ed

 fu
nc

tio
n,

 ca
pa

cit
y, 

an
d 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 st

an
da

rd
s o

f t
he

 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
sy

st
em

 a
s a

do
pt

ed
 in

 th
e 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

sy
st

em
 p

la
n.

17
.6

8.
05

0 
Ev

id
en

ce
 su

pp
lie

d 
by

 a
pp

lic
an

t. 
Co

nt
in

ue
d

•
Th

e 
Pr

op
er

ty
 is

 a
dj

ac
en

t t
o 

a 
fu

lly
-d

ev
el

op
ed

 a
re

a 
w

hi
ch

 is
 

co
m

pl
et

e 
w

ith
 st

re
et

s, 
w

at
er

, 
se

w
er

, a
nd

 st
or

m
 d

ra
in

ag
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s. 
•

W
at

er
 a

nd
 se

w
er

 is
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

fo
r 

ex
te

ns
io

n.
•

Th
e 

re
zo

ne
d 

la
nd

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
fo

llo
w

ed
 b

y 
ad

di
tio

na
l l

an
d 

us
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 th
at

 w
ou

ld
 a

dd
re

ss
 

th
e 

ad
eq

ua
cy

 o
f t

he
 p

ub
lic

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

10
/1

3/
20

20
Z0

14
9-

20
-D

/C
P

10 - 103



Sl
id

e 
25

(6
) T

he
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

sy
st

em
 is

 ca
pa

bl
e 

of
 sa

fe
ly

 su
pp

or
tin

g t
he

 u
se

s a
llo

w
ed

 b
y t

he
 

pr
op

os
ed

 d
es

ig
na

tio
n 

in
 a

dd
iti

on
 to

 th
e 

ex
ist

in
g 

an
d 

pl
an

ne
d 

us
es

 in
 th

e 
ar

ea
, 

co
ns

ist
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 R

ul
e 

(O
AR

 6
60

-0
12

-0
06

0)
. R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 
of

 th
e 

St
at

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 R
ul

e 
sh

al
l a

pp
ly

 to
 th

os
e 

la
nd

 u
se

 a
ct

io
ns

 th
at

 
sig

ni
fic

an
tly

 a
ffe

ct
 th

e 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
sy

st
em

, a
s d

ef
in

ed
 b

y O
AR

 6
60

-0
12

-0
06

0.

17
.6

8.
05

0 
Ev

id
en

ce
 su

pp
lie

d 
by

 a
pp

lic
an

t. 
Co

nt
in

ue
d

•
A

s p
ar

t o
f t

hi
s a

pp
lic

at
io

n,
 th

e 
ap

pl
ic

an
t c

on
tra

ct
ed

 w
ith

 Je
ss

ic
a 

H
ija

ro
f L

an
ca

ste
rM

ob
le

y
to

 e
va

lu
at

e 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
e  

Ci
ty

’s 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
in

fra
str

uc
tu

re
. 

•
M

s. 
H

ija
rc

on
cl

ud
ed

 th
at

 th
e A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
w

ill
 n

ot
 “

sig
ni

fic
an

tly
 a

ffe
ct

” 
an

 e
xi

sti
ng

 o
r p

la
nn

ed
 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

fa
ci

lit
y.

 
•

Th
e 

Pr
op

er
ty

 is
 a

lso
 a

dj
ac

en
t t

o 
th

e W
eb

ste
r R

id
ge

 A
pa

rtm
en

ts 
an

d 
is 

pl
an

ne
d 

fo
r f

ut
ur

e 
us

e 
as

 
ac

ce
ss

or
y 

us
es

 fo
r t

he
 e

xi
sti

ng
 a

pa
rtm

en
ts.

 T
he

 la
nd

 u
se

 d
ec

isi
on

 th
at

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
th

e 
12

2 
dw

el
lin

g 
un

its
 

(Z
02

49
-1

5)
 fo

un
d 

th
at

 th
e 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

sy
ste

m
 w

as
 su

ffi
ci

en
t f

or
 1

22
 d

w
el

lin
g 

un
its

 a
nd

 n
o 

ad
di

tio
na

l 
un

its
 a

re
 p

ro
po

se
d.

 

10
/1

3/
20

20
Z0

14
9-

20
-D

/C
P

10 - 104



Sl
id

e 
26

St
at

ew
id

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 G

oa
ls 

an
d 

Gu
id

el
in

es
 -

Go
al

 1
: C

iti
ze

n 
In

vo
lv

em
en

t –
Pu

bl
ic 

He
ar

in
g 

an
d 

no
tic

in
g

Go
al

 2
: L

an
d 

Us
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 -
Pr

oc
es

s
Go

al
 3

 -7
: A

gr
icu

ltu
ra

l a
nd

 Fo
re

st
 La

nd
s; 

Op
en

 Sp
ac

es
, S

ce
ni

c a
nd

 H
ist

or
ic 

Ar
ea

s; 
an

d 
Na

tu
ra

l 
R e

so
ur

ce
s; 

Ai
r, 

W
at

er
 a

nd
 La

nd
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 Q
ua

lit
y;

 A
re

as
 S

ub
je

ct
 to

 N
at

ur
al

 D
isa

st
er

s a
nd

 H
az

ar
ds

 -
NA

Go
al

 8
: R

ec
re

at
io

na
l N

ee
ds

Go
al

 9
: E

co
no

m
y o

f t
he

 St
at

e
Go

al
 1

0:
 H

ou
sin

g 
-T

he
 a

m
en

dm
en

ts
 d

o 
no

t p
ro

po
se

 to
 re

du
ce

 th
e 

de
ns

ity
 o

f l
an

d 
zo

ne
d 

fo
r 

re
sid

en
tia

l p
ur

po
se

s a
nd

 a
re

 in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 st

at
e 

le
gi

sla
tio

n 
re

la
te

d 
to

 n
ee

de
d 

ho
us

in
g.

 T
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
am

en
dm

en
ts

 w
ou

ld
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
de

ns
ity

 o
f l

an
d 

zo
ne

d 
fo

r r
es

id
en

tia
l p

ur
po

se
s.

Go
al

 1
1:

 P
ub

lic
 Fa

cil
iti

es
 a

nd
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Go
al

 1
2:

 Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
–

Ev
id

en
ce

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
sh

ow
ed

 tr
ip

 g
en

er
at

io
n 

w
ou

ld
 n

ot
 in

cr
ea

se
 to

 
sig

ni
fic

an
tly

 e
ffe

ct
 th

e 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
se

rv
ice

s.
Go

al
 1

3:
 E

ne
rg

y C
on

se
rv

at
io

n
Go

al
 1

4:
 U

rb
an

iza
tio

n
Go

al
s 1

5-
19

: W
ill

am
et

te
 R

iv
er

 G
re

en
w

ay
, E

st
ua

rin
e 

Re
so

ur
ce

s, 
Co

as
ta

l S
ho

re
 la

nd
s, 

Be
ac

he
s a

nd
 

Du
ne

s, 
an

d 
Oc

ea
n 

Re
so

ur
ce

s-
NA

10
/1

3/
20

20
Z0

14
9-

20
-D

/C
P

10 - 105



Sl
id

e 
27

Pr
op

os
ed

 Fu
tu

re
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

la
n

•
Fu

tu
re

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
ou

ld
 

re
qu

ire
 a

 p
ar

tit
io

n 
ap

pl
ica

tio
n 

an
d 

a 
de

sig
n 

re
vi

ew
 a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
pr

io
r t

o 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n.

10
/1

3/
20

20
Z0

14
9-

20
-D

/C
P

10 - 106



Sl
id

e 
28

Gl
ad

st
on

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
Re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n
Th

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
is 

re
co

m
m

en
di

ng
 a

pp
ro

va
l o

f t
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ith

 th
re

e 
(3

) s
pe

cia
l c

on
di

tio
ns

SP
EC

IA
L 

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
S

1.
Fu

tu
re

 U
se

.T
he

 1
.0

4 
ac

re
s t

ha
t a

re
 to

 b
e 

re
zo

ne
d 

sh
al

l b
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
ex

pr
es

sly
 w

ith
 la

nd
 u

se
s c

us
to

m
ar

ily
 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 a

cc
es

so
ry

 to
 M

ul
tif

am
ily

 re
sid

en
ce

s p
er

 1
7.

14
.0

30
 in

 a
dd

iti
on

 to
 re

cr
ea

tio
na

l u
se

s p
er

 1
7.

68
.0

40
. 

2.
   

 L
ig

ht
in

g.
Th

e 
fu

tu
re

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f t

he
 si

te
 sh

al
l p

ro
vi

de
 li

m
ite

d 
lig

ht
in

g 
pe

r 1
7.

44
.0

20
(5

) a
nd

 (6
). 

A
ny

 
lig

ht
in

g 
in

sta
lle

d 
sh

al
l b

e 
th

e 
m

in
im

um
 a

m
ou

nt
 re

qu
ire

d 
to

 m
ee

t t
he

 C
ity

 o
f G

la
ds

to
ne

 P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts.
 

3.
   

 S
cr

ee
ni

ng
. T

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 h
as

 a
 re

ta
in

in
g 

w
al

l a
t t

he
 so

ut
hw

es
te

rn
 e

dg
e 

of
 th

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 c

lo
se

st 
to

 S
to

ne
 

O
ak

s C
t. 

To
 p

ro
vi

de
 sc

re
en

in
g 

fro
m

 a
dj

ac
en

t n
ei

gh
bo

rs
, a

 si
x 

fo
ot

 (6
’) 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

sc
re

en
 sh

al
l b

e 
in

sta
lle

d 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
re

ta
in

in
g 

w
al

l a
nd

 th
e 

ap
ar

tm
en

ts 
if 

th
e 

in
te

gr
ity

 o
f t

he
 re

ta
in

in
g 

w
al

l c
an

 b
e 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d.

 
If 

th
e 

ve
ge

ta
tio

n 
je

op
ar

di
ze

s t
he

 st
ab

ili
ty

 o
f t

he
 re

ta
in

in
g 

w
al

l, 
an

 e
xc

ep
tio

n 
to

 1
7.

14
.0

30
, f

en
ce

 a
nd

 w
al

l h
ei

gh
t, 

w
ill

 b
e 

gr
an

te
d 

by
 th

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
an

d 
th

e 
ap

pl
ic

an
ts 

sh
al

l i
ns

ta
ll 

a 
six

 fo
ot

 (6
’) 

fe
nc

e 
on

 to
p 

of
 th

e 
re

ta
in

in
g 

w
al

l p
rio

r t
o 

re
ce

iv
in

g 
bu

ild
in

g 
pe

rm
its

 fo
r a

dd
iti

on
al

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
n 

th
e 

re
zo

ne
d 

po
rti

on
 o

f t
he

 p
ar

ce
l 

pe
r 1

7.
68

.0
40

. 

10
/1

3/
20

20
Z0

14
9-

20
-D

/C
P

10 - 107



Sl
id

e 
29

RE
CO

M
M

EN
DA

TI
ON

S

Gl
ad

st
on

e 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
is 

re
co

m
m

en
di

ng
 to

th
e 

Ci
ty

 
Co

un
cil

 a
pp

ro
va

l o
f t

he
 C

om
pr

eh
en

siv
e 

Pl
an

 A
m

en
dm

en
t a

nd
 

Zo
ni

ng
 M

ap
 ch

an
ge

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

on
 Fi

le
 Z

01
49

-2
0-

D/
CP

 a
nd

 
re

co
m

m
en

d 
th

e 
sp

ec
ia

l c
on

di
tio

ns
 a

s d
isc

us
se

d 
in

 th
e 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 
m

ee
tin

g.
 

10
/1

3/
20

20
Z0

14
9-

20
-D

/C
P

10 - 108



11



11 - 1



11 - 2



P:\New Files\ORDINANCES\Ord.1505.ReviseParkPenaltyRegulations.10132020.docx 
 

ORDINANCE 1505 
CITY OF GLADSTONE, OREGON 

 
An Ordinance Amending Title 12, Chapter 12.12 of the Gladstone Municipal Code, Revising 

Park Regulations 
 

WHEREAS, The City Council desires to update  Title 12, Chapter 12.12 of the Gladstone 
Municipal Code as it relates to Park Regulations; and  

 
WHEREAS, The Gladstone Police Department and Park and Recreation Advisory Board 

proposed such changes in the revisions attached hereto and marked Exhibit A. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, The City of Gladstone ordains as follows: 
 

Section 1. Title 12, Chapter 12.12 of the Gladstone Municipal Code is amended to read 
as set forth in the attached Exhibit A.  New language is in bold; repealed language is 
struck through).  
 
Section 2.  All remaining provisions of Chapter 12.12 of the Gladstone Municipal Code 
are reaffirmed in their entirety. 

 
This Ordinance is effective 30 days after approval. 
 
This Ordinance adopted by the Gladstone City Council and approved by the Mayor this ____   
day of _________________________________, 2020. 
 

   ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________         ___________________________________ 
Tamara Stempel, Mayor                      Tami Bannick, City Recorder 
 
 
 
 

11 - 3



P:\New Files\ORDINANCES\Ord.1505.ReviseParkPenaltyRegulations.EXHIBIT A.docx 

ORDINANCE 1505   
EXHIBIT “A” 

 
Gladstone Municipal Code 
 
Chapter 12.12 PARK REGULATIONS 
 
12.12.020 Damaging plants or structures 
 
No person shall within any park: 
 

(1) Mutilate, deface, damage, move, or remove any table, bench, 
building, sign, marker, monument, fence, barrier, fountain, faucet, 
traffic recorder, or other structure or facility of any kind; 

(2) Dig up, deface, or remove any dirt, stones, rock, or other substance 
whatever, make any excavation, quarry any stone, lay or set off any 
blast, roll any stones or other objects, or cause or assist in any of the 
foregoing activities; 
a. Plant any tree or shrub in any park area without written 

permission of the City; 
b. Except in designated areas, erect temporary signs, markers, or 

inscriptions of any type without permission from the City; 
c. Set up or use a public address system without having secured 

permission from the City; 
d. Throw, discharge, or otherwise place or cause to be placed in the 

soils of any park or the waters of any fountain, pond, lake, 
stream, or other body of water any matter or thing which will or 
may result in the pollution of those waters or soils; 

e. Use abusive or threatening language or gestures, create any 
public disturbance, panhandle, or engage in riotous behavior; 

f. Operate or use any noise-producing machine, vehicle, device, or 
instrument in a manner that is disturbing to other park visitors 
except as allowed under GMC 12.12.065; 

g.  e. Pick, cut mutilate, or remove any flowers, shrubs, foliage, 
trees, or plant life, or products of any type.  However, from time 
to time the City may authorize the removal of nonnative species.  

 
12.12.021 Molesting animals and birds 
 

(1) No person shall within any park: hunt, pursue, trap, kill, injure, or molest 
any bird or animal, or have in possession any wild animal, bird, fish, or 
reptile or the eggs or nest of any bird or reptile except for county, state, 
or federal officers enlisted to remove dangerous or threatening wildlife. 
However, angling is permitted in compliance with rules and regulations 
promulgated by the Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife. From time 
to time, the City may permit the collection of fish or wildlife specimens 

11 - 4



P:\New Files\ORDINANCES\Ord.1505.ReviseParkPenaltyRegulations.EXHIBIT A.docx 

for the purpose of scientific study when such collection has been 
authorized by the Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife; 

(2) Violation of this section will result in a Class “A” Infraction. 
 
12.12.022 Removal of wildlife 
 

(1) No person shall remove any wild animal or bird from the waters or 
boundaries of a public park in the city. 

(2) Violation of this section will result in a Class “A” Infraction. 
 

12.12.051 Remote controlled airplanes 
 

No person within a city park shall operate a remote control, internal 
combustion, and or motorized airplane. This prohibition shall not apply to 
gliders and aircraft propelled by electric motors.  Violation of this section is 
a Class “A” Infraction. 

 
12.12.052 Horseback riding 
 

No person in any park shall ride, drive, or house a horse or other pet or 
livestock within city limits except when used for official business by a law 
enforcement officer or with written permission of the city.   Violation of this 
section is a Class “A” Infraction. 

 
12.12.060 Golfing 
 
 Golfing is prohibited in public parks. Violation of this section is a Class 

“A” Infraction. 
 
12.12.100 Violation—Penalty 
 

(1) Violation of any provision of this chapter is a Class “C” misdemeanor 
Class “A” Infraction, unless other punishment is specifically provided 
for in this chapter. 

(2) Any person who violates the provisions of this chapter shall be punished 
for each offense. 
 

 
 

11 - 5









City of Gladstone 

Council Report 

__________________________________________ 
Report Date:  August 28, 2020 
Meeting Date:  September 8, 2020 
To:   Mayor Tammy Stempel and Gladstone City Council 
From:   Councilor Neal Reisner 
 
AGENDA ITEM 
 
Bylaws of Clackamas County Library Advisory Board  
 
History/Background 
 

Clackamas county voters in November 2008 voted to form a county wide library district 
with the purpose of providing stable funding to participating local governments who 
operate public libraries within Clackamas County. The Board of County Commissioners 
(BCC) at the time decided to get out of the "retail" (running the day to day operations) of 
county libraries. The original Library District Master IGA, which included all of the 
participating cities and the county contemplated the eventual closure of the Oak Lodge 
Library and the construction of a single library facility in the City of Gladstone that would 
serve residents of both Gladstone and Oak Lodge Library Service Areas. However, 
several factors complicated the implementation of this single facility plan, such as local 
election results, community concerns, and legal proceedings.  

Since the creation for the Clackamas County Library District, the makeup of both the 
BCC and Gladstone City Council (GCC) has changed. This change facilitated in 2017, a 
settlement between the BCC and GCC that provides for a two branch solution with a 
library building in Gladstone and a library building in the unincorporated Oak 
Grove/Jennings Lodge (Oak Lodge Library) area.  

Under section "1. Obligations of the County" paragraph "C. Library Board" of the 
Settlement, the County agreed to create a new combined library board which "shall 
include proportionate membership for the unincorporated portion of the Oak Lodge 
Library Service Area, and the unincorporated portion of the Gladstone Library Service 
Area, and the City of Gladstone."  In the process of creating this new board, Library 
Director Mitzi Olson has proposed by-laws for the new board using the current by-laws 
of the Oak Lodge Library as a base.   The proposed by-laws suggest membership 
consists of five regular members. Three of these members would be from the Oak 
Lodge Library Service Area, one from the City of Gladstone, and one from the 
unincorporated portion of the Gladstone Library Service Area. In addition to the regular 
members, two alternate members are being proposed to substitute for a regular 
member who is not able to attend a given meeting. Plus, "two non-voting Liaisons will 

Business Carried Forward - 1



be appointed to represent community interests, with one liaison eligible to represent the 
Gladstone Library service area, and the other eligible to represent the Oak Lodge 
Library service area." 

On August 25, 2020 the Gladstone Library Advisory Board meet in a special session to 
discuss, offer changes, and vote on the proposed by-laws. After about an hour and a 
half of discussion and offering changes, a motion was made to support the proposed 
by-laws (the meeting can be found on the City's website). The motion did not pass with 
a vote of three to three. Most of the discussion was centered around the makeup of the 
proposed Board.  
 
Concerns 
A majority of the proposed by-laws are reasonable, fair, and equitable, however the 
creation of this board with four members living in unincorporated Clackamas County 
and only one in the City of Gladstone is unfair.  There are those from the Oak Lodge 
Library Service Area and the County who continually use population when referencing 
section 1. paragraph C. of the Settlement, regarding "proportionate membership." 
However, "proportionate membership" is not defined in the Settlement, therefore instead 
of being interpreted as being by population but it should be by buildings. Therefore, the 
minimum makeup of the regular members of the Board should be two from Oak Lodge 
Library Service Area, two from the City of Gladstone, and one from the unincorporated 
Gladstone Library Service Area. However, a better configuration of the Board would be 
seven regular voting members without any alternates or Liaisons. There would be three 
from the Oak Lodge Service Area, three from the City of Gladstone, and one from the 
unincorporated Gladstone Library Service Area. 
 
Cost Impact 
Staff time to place the letter on city letterhead.  
 
Recommended Action 
Recommend Council authorize Mayor Stempel to sign a letter asking the BCC to 
change the makeup of the Clackamas County Library Advisory Board to three members 
from the Oak Lodge Service Area, three from the City of Gladstone, and one from the 
unincorporated Gladstone Library Service Area. 
 
 
I move that Mayor Stempel be authorized to sign the approved letter to the 
Clackamas Board of County Commissioners.  

 Neal Reisner  
Councilor Neal Reisner 
Library Liaison  

Business Carried Forward - 2



 

(CITY LETTERHEAD) 
 

Honorable Chair Jim Bernard 
Clackamas Board of County Commissioners 
2051 Kaen Road 
Oregon City, OR  97045 
 
(Today's Date) 
 
Dear Honorable Chair Jim Bernard and Clackamas Board of County Commissioners, 
 
 A majority of the proposed By-Laws of the Clackamas County Library Advisory 

Board are reasonable, fair, and equitable. However, as you contemplate approving the 

By-Laws, the City of Gladstone respectfully asks that the Board's regular voting 

membership consist of three members from the Oak Lodge Service Area, three 

members from the City of Gladstone, and one from the unincorporated Gladstone 

Library Service Area.  The City believes this is fair and equitable while also adhering to 

the Settlement agreement that the membership be "proportionate."  The City believes 

proportionate relates to the number of library buildings not population. Therefore, the 

Advisory Board membership should be equal, which is not the case in the current 

proposed By-Laws.  

 

 The City also asks that there not be alternates or liaisons as this will confuse the 

public as to who are the voting members of the Advisory Board.  All Advisory Board 

meetings are open to the public, which will allow those with praise, concerns, or 

suggestions for improving the library can attend.  

 

Thank you for your time and considering these suggested changes. 

 

            

Mayor Tammy Stempel       (date) 

Business Carried Forward - 3





 
 

CITY COUNCIL  
MONTHLY 
ACTIVITY 
REPORTS 





 MAYOR TAMMY STEMPEL 

SEPTEMBER 2020 – CIVIC ACTIVITY DETAIL 

MEETINGS  ‐ ACTIVITIES  

8/1/2020  ‐      Library Board Meeting 
‐ Citizen Meeting ‐ Library 

 
8/2/2020  ‐       Willamette Falls Locks Commission 

‐ Food Pantry  
 

8/3/2020  ‐      Governors Conference Call 
‐ Check in with Regional Mayors 
‐ Check in With Homebound Seniors 
‐ C4 Meeting 

 
8/4/2020  ‐       Citizens Meeting – Holiday Events 

‐ Food Pantry  
 
8/5/2020  ‐      Food Pantry 
 
8/7/2020  ‐     Citizen Meeting ‐ Parks 
 
8/7/2020  ‐      Citizen Meeting – Parks and Roads 
 
8/8/2020  ‐       Meeting with Judge Beloof 

‐ City Council Meeting 
‐ Climate Mayors 

 
8/9/2020  ‐      Mayors Video 

‐ Wildfire Updates/Discussions 
 
8/10/2020  ‐      EOC Activation 

‐ Wildfire Updates 
‐ Evacuee Coordination 
‐ Food Pantry/Evacuee Coordination 
‐ Governors Meeting 
‐ Mayors and Managers Meeting 

 
8/11/2020  ‐      Wildfire | EOC Updates 

‐ Regional Mayors Check‐in 
‐ Evacuee and Food Coordination 

 
8/12/2020  ‐     Evacuee and Food Coordination 
                                       
8/13/2020  ‐     Wildfire Updates 

‐ Evacuee and Food Coordination 

Council Activity Report - 1



2 

 
 
 
                               
8/13/2020  ‐      Wildfire Update 

‐ Evacuee and Food Coordination 
 

8/14/2020  ‐     Wildfire Update 
‐ C4 Executive Committee 
‐ Evacuee and Food Coordination 

 
8/15/2020  ‐     Wildfire Update 

‐ Evacuee Check in 
 
8/16/2020  ‐      Wildfire Update 

‐ Regional Mayors Check‐in 
‐ Food Pantry 

   
8/17/2020  ‐      Wildfire Update 

‐ Draft Housing Needs Analysis Meeting 
‐ Governors’ Conference Call 

 
8/18/2020  ‐      Wildfire Update 

‐ Governors Wildfire Update 
‐ Regional Mayors Check‐in 

 
8/19/2020  ‐       Wildfire Update 
 
8/20/2020  ‐       Evacuee Check‐in 
 
8/21/2020  ‐       Wildfire Update 
 
8/22/2020  ‐       Check‐in with Staff 

‐  Food Pantry 
 
8/23/2020  ‐        Food Pantry 
 
8/24/2020            ‐        Meet with Public Works Applicant A.M. 

‐  Meet with Public Works Applicant P.M. 
‐  Mayors and Managers Meeting 
‐ Governors’ Conference Call 

 
8/25/2020            ‐       Food Pantry 

‐ Evacuee Check‐in 
 
8/27/2020  ‐       Citizen Meeting – Parks  
 
8/28/2020          ‐       Parks and Rec Board Special Meeting 

Council Activity Report - 2



3 

8/29/2020  ‐  Citizen Meeting – Parks 
 
8/30/2020  ‐  Gladstone and County Library Meeting 
 
 
 
 
**Throughout the month review of social media, responses to email, phone conversations with 
regional elected officials and staff, and other direct phone calls. 
 

NOTES  

 
 

Council Activity Report - 3



COUNCILOR MATT TRACY 
SEPTEMBER 2020 – CIVIC ACTIVITY DETAIL 
MEETINGS - ACTIVITIES 

9/2/2020  Community Dialogue on Racism 
 
9/3/2020  CCBA Get Moving 2020 Webinar 
 
9/8/2020  Muni Court Meeting with Judge and Prosecutor 
 
9/8/2020  Gladstone City Council Meeting  
 
9/9-9/10/2020  Community Volunteer Efforts for Fire Evacuees 
 
9/24/2020  Meet and Greet with GPW Ops Manager Candidates 
 
9/24/2020  NCCWC Board of Director Meeting 
 
9/30/2020  Community Dialogue on Racism 
 
 

NOTES 

 

Council Activity Report - 4



 
 

PRELIMINARY 
CITY COUNCIL 

AGENDA 
PLANNING 
DOCUMENT 





Gladstone City Council Preliminary Agendas 
 
 

 October 20, 2020 

5:30 pm (Zoom) 

  

 HB 4001 Gladstone Severely Rent Burdened Annual 

Public Meeting  

 

  

 November 9, 2020 

6:30 PM 

  

 City Council-Parks and Recreation Board Special 

Meeting to discuss the Natural Park Site Plans 

  

    

 November 10, 2020 

Regular City Council Meeting 

6:30 PM 

  

  Financials 

 Legal costs on projects 

 Minutes from previous Council meetings 

 Department Head Monthly Reports (October) 

  

 Introduction of Public Works Operations Manager 

Darren Caniparoli 

  

 Ordinance amending Chapter 1.12 of the GCC to add 

language regarding custody and use of city seal and 

city insignia. 

CA Betz  

 Draft City Attorney Evaluation Process 

 

CA Betz  

 Ordinance amending unclassified misdemeanors PC Schmerber 

 
 

 Consider approval of an intergovernmental agreement 

between the City of Gladstone and Clackamas County 

WES for repayment of the I/I source identification and 

rehabilitation program, consistent with stipulations in 

the DEQ Mutual Agreement and Order 

PWD Whynot  

 Approve an ordinance to dissolve the Gladstone 

Library Board from the Gladstone Municipal Code 

Chapter 2.10.010, per the Gladstone Library 

Intergovernmental Agreement with Clackamas County 

CA Betz  

 November 24, 2020 

 

  

 Thanksgiving week, no meetings 

 

  

 December 8, 2020 

Regular City Council Meeting 

6:30 pm 

  

  Financials 

 Legal costs on projects 

 Minutes from previous Council meetings 

 Department Head Monthly Reports (November) 

 Certification of the 2020 November Elections 

 

  

Agenda Planning for Council Meetings (P) - 1



Gladstone City Council Preliminary Agendas 
 
 

 Update the Master Fee Schedule  

 

CR Bannick  

 Approve the Nature Park Site Plan PWD Whynot 

 
 

 Appointments to Boards, Committees, and 

Commissions 

 

City Council  

 December 22, 2020 

 

  

 Christmas week, no meetings 

 

 

  

 January 12, 2020 

Regular City Council Meeting 

6:30 pm 

  

  Financials 

 Legal costs on projects 

 Minutes from previous Council meetings 

 Department Head Monthly Reports (December) 

 

  

 Swearing-in of Elected Officials 

 

City Recorder/Judge  

 Approval of the 2019-2020 Audit FD Brucker/Auditors 

 
 

 Adopt the Housing Needs Analysis 

 

CA Betz  

 Approve the 2021-23 Budget Calendar FD Brucker 

 
 

 Consider approval of the Oak Lodge Sewer District 

IGA with The City of Gladstone- sanitary sewer 

agreement 

 

PWD Whynot  

 Formation of the Gladstone Library Ad-Hoc 

Committee 

CA Betz  

 Annual Work Committee Work Plans are due to the 

City Council by January 22nd prior to Strategic 

Planning Session. 

 

 

  

 To Be Set 

 

  

 Update master Fee Schedule to include youth and 

sports fees at Meldrum Bar Park. 

  

 Update the Traffic Signal Maintenance and 

Transportation Engineering Services IGA with 

Clackamas County 

PWD Whynot  

Agenda Planning for Council Meetings (P) - 2



Gladstone City Council Preliminary Agendas 
 
 

 

 Consider approval of a resolution to amend City 

Council Rules to remove “correspondence” from the 

City Council agenda. 

CA Betz  

February 9, 

2021 

Approve the 2021-23 budget calendar FD Brucker 

CA Betz 
 

    

Agenda Planning for Council Meetings (P) - 3


